
Rolling Hills
Community Development District 

AUGUST 12, 2025



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Rolling Hills 
Community Development District 

475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 

St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
District Website:  www.RollingHillsCDD.com 

August 5, 2025 

Board of Supervisors 
Rolling Hills Community Development District 

Dear Board Members: 

The Rolling Hills Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
August 12, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley 
Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043.  

Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

I. Roll Call

II. Audience Comments (Regarding Agenda Items Listed Below)

III. Approval of Minutes of the June 10, 2025, Meeting

IV. Consideration of Proposals
A. Fence Install around Amenity Center (under separate cover)

B. Recoat Zero Entry at Splash Pool (under separate cover)

V. Discussion of Conservation Easement for Upland
A. Partial Release of Easements

B. Joinder, Consent, and Subordination

VI. Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2024 Audit Report

VII. Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2026
A. Consideration of Resolution 2025-04, Relating to the Annual 

Appropriations and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2026

B. Consideration of Resolution 2025-05, Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2026

VIII. Staff Reports

http://www.rollinghillscdd.com/


  A. Attorney  
  
 B.  Engineer  
  
  C. Manager 
    1. Discussion of Fiscal Year 2026 Meeting Schedule 
     
    2.  Goals and Objectives 
 
  D. Operations / Amenity Manager  
    1. Report 
 
    2. Monthly Quality Inspection Report 
     
 IX. Supervisor’s Requests 
 
 X. Audience Comments 
  
 XI. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Check Register 
 
 XII. Next Scheduled Meeting: To Be Determined at the Rolling Hills Amenity Center 
 
 XIII. Adjournment 
 
 
 
Community Interest: 
 A. Amenity Center – Supervisor Cormier 
 B. Security & Technology – Supervisor Church 
 C. Finance & Accounting – Supervisor Bauer 
 D. Landscape & Pond Maintenance – Supervisor S. Gibbons  
 E. Common Areas – Supervisor Gibbons 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 

ROLLING HILLS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, June 10, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. in the Rolling Hills Amenity 

Center, 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

 

 

 Billy Gibbons Vice Chairman 

 Helana Cormier Supervisor 

 Susan Gibbons Supervisor 

  

 

 Also present were: 

 

 

 Marilee Giles District Manager 

 Katie Buchanan by phone  District Counsel  

 Freddie Oca Riverside Management 

 Keith Hadden  District Engineer   

 Jay Soriano GMS  

 

 

 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the June 10, 2025 regular meeting of 

the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community Development District.  

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called roll. Three Board members 

were present constituting a quorum.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 Ms. Giles opened the public comment period for agenda items only. Ms. Giles noted there 

were several audience members in attendance and there were copies of the agenda provided. She 

added comments are limited to 3 minutes. Ms. Giles clarified that the public comment period is 

open for all audience members, not just residents and is limited to comments on the agenda. She 



June 10, 2025 Rolling Hills CDD 

2 

added there is a time during the end of the meeting where other comments on anything are 

accepted. She stated this is required by Florida statutes Chapter 190.  

 An audience member asked about the HOA attending the meeting and about contacting the 

HOA. He asked how to reach them and if they could attend the meeting. He was concerned he 

could not get a response from the HOA. Ms. Giles noted the HOA could be invited to the meeting 

as a member of the public, but they would not want the HOA to be on the agenda due to the fact 

they would charge for the time. Mr. Soriano stated the HOA could be invited. Ms. Giles noted they 

would not want the HOA on the agenda because the CDD staff is considered professional services 

paid by the hour, using district funds.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Corrected Minutes of the 

February 11, 2025 Meeting 

 Ms. Giles presented the corrected minutes from the February 11, 2025 Board of 

Supervisors meeting for approval. She stated a supervisor had asked for even more corrections. 

Ms. Cormier stated the comments were in reference to the April 8, 2025 meeting.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Susan Gibbons, seconded by Mr. Billy 

Gibbons, with all in favor, the Corrected Minutes of the February 11, 

2025 Meeting, were approved 3-0. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the April 8, 2025 

Meeting 

 Ms. Giles presented the minutes from the April 8, 2025 Board of Supervisors meeting for 

approval. She asked if there were any comments, corrections, or changes.  

Ms. Comier asked about her corrections. Ms. Giles noted the email was received late on a 

Friday, and they were not able to make any corrections to the agenda. Ms. Cormier stated the 

minutes were only received 7 days prior to the meeting, and it was hard trying to go through and 

read through them. She submitted the request and there were significant comments from our 

attorney and engineer, and she asked if now was the time for amendments. Ms. Giles stated there 

is no requirement in the Florida statutes to have the minutes verbatim, only a requirement for a 

summary. She stated the decision is up to the Board on how detailed they wanted the minutes. She 

noted she had sent the minutes to everyone. She added the comments were to modify what the 

engineer and District counsel said. She stated it was open for Board discussion. 



June 10, 2025 Rolling Hills CDD 

3 

Ms. Cormier stated the engineer had commented about paying $15 for the conservation 

land and he was willing to sublet it back to us or give it back to us. She wanted the community to 

know that was part of the comments and would be a detail to have in there. She added she reviewed 

the actual verbiage, so that was the recording and my paraphrase. She commented about asking 

the attorney and comments about the developer wanting to do this without having to utilize the not 

to exceed of $5,000. Those 2 details she would greatly appreciate being included in the minutes.  

Ms. Buchanan made comments about the attorney’s comments. Ms. Cormier wanted to 

have the audio reviewed and the comments in the minutes. Ms. Giles asked the Board for their 

input and noted they could replay and have someone listen to the recordings.  

Mr. Gibbons stated he had reviewed the minutes and did not feel those comments changed 

the minutes. Ms. Giles stated they don’t. He added he did not think the residents would read them 

and the comments did not have a lot of value. He noted he was okay with the minutes and would 

like them posted sooner rather than later.  

Ms. Cormier stated she still strongly disagreed, and really wanted those details verified and 

added. She added if they are irrelevant to other Board members that is fine but if someone wants 

to go back and read them later, and have them there, at least they are there.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Billy Gibbons, seconded by Ms. Susan 

Gibbons, with Mr. Gibbons and Ms. Gibbons in favor, and Ms. 

Cormier Opposed, the Minutes of the April 8, 2025 Meeting, were 

approved 2-1.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Suspension Letters  

 Ms. Giles stated the suspension letter is not in the agenda package, but it was emailed to 

the Board. She asked the public if the resident was in attendance and noted that there was a minor 

involved. She cautioned not to use the minor’s name, but the family name can be mentioned. She 

noted the suspension letter was dated April 21, 2025 and the minor was already suspended until 

October 14, 2025. She added staff had witnessed him on property violating that suspension several 

times. She asked the Board for discussion. She added this family was also involved in the previous 

incident where the three families had to repay the insurance payment. She noted this was the only 

family so far that has made the payment. She stated that does not have to weigh on the Board’s 

decision. Ms. Buchanan had no further comments.  



June 10, 2025 Rolling Hills CDD 

4 

 Mr. Gibbons asked for clarification if the suspension was for 6 months just for the minor. 

Ms. Giles stated this letter reminded him he had a current suspension and let him know this would 

be a public suspension hearing for the Board to discuss. She added the Board could suspend him 

further than the October 14th suspension or the Board can take no further action.  

 Mr. Gibbons stated since he had violated this several times he would suggest adding the 6 

months onto the suspension. Ms. Giles clarified the letter was telling them the Board would meet 

tonight to have a suspension hearing to discuss.  

 Discussion ensued on sending officers, CCSO going to the resident’s home and speaking 

to the dad, the original act that caused the suspension, violation act, no further incidents occurred, 

and he had not been seen on property since.  

 Ms. Cormier asked about allowing more time to see if he respects what CCSO told him 

and what would be the process if he violates. Ms. Giles stated they had called CCSO before and 

they talked to the parents. Further comments were made they were not going to do anything, child 

being well under the age of being here, (since the age requirement is 14 and older), he falls under 

the parent’s responsibility, and clarification on exactly where he is allowed. 

 Ms. Buchanan added comments about that being the age of parent responsibility, and that 

was a difficult decision. Ms. Giles clarified he was 10. She noted that technically the parent could 

be held responsible. Mr. Soriano noted the Board did discuss this. Ms. Cormier noted she felt the 

parents could be held responsible on this and discussed possible suspension of the parents. Ms. 

Buchanan stated they could act on that. Ms. Cormier discussed family impact.  

 The Board discussed how many times he had already violated the rule, a possibility of 

waiting until October to see if there were any further violations, sending another letter clarifying 

the action, and other options were discussed. A letter will be sent to the family, and Ms. Giles will 

coordinate with Ms. Buchanan on the legal wording.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Cormier, seconded by Ms. Susan Gibbons, with 

all in favor, Authorizing Staff and District Counsel to Draft a 

Warning Letter to the Parents of the Suspended Resident, was 

approved 3-0. 

 

  



June 10, 2025 Rolling Hills CDD 

5 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter with 

Grau & Associates for Fiscal Year 2024  

 Ms. Giles stated the next item is for ratification of the audit letter with Grau & Associates 

for Fiscal Year 2024. She noted this documents the auditor’s scope to conduct this audit.  

 Ms. Cormier stated she reviewed the letter about the management being responsible for 

informing the audit company and addressed the work that has happened with Riverside 

Management and the $40,000 maintenance items, and operation items. She wanted to know if it 

was in their best interest to have subcontractors. Mr. Soriano stated they were looking to see if the 

spending was done appropriately. Ms. Giles added the auditors follow Florida statute requirement 

when they do audits and respond to internal controls and auditor requirements.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Susan Gibbons, seconded by Mr. Billy 

Gibbons, with all in favor, the Audit Engagement Letter with Grau 

& Associates for Fiscal Year 2024, was ratified. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal from Riverside 

Management Services for Fiscal Year 2026 

Services  

 Ms. Giles stated this proposal is from Riverside Management Services for Fiscal Year 

2026. Mr. Soriano reviewed the proposal, the increases, budget requirements, the in-house pool 

maintenance, janitorial, the 5% increase. He added this came about due to wanting more hours, 

rules, lifeguards, etc.  

 Ms. Cormier asked about the contract on the time period, if they would come back to honor 

their contract, and if this was a renewal or a new year start? Mr. Soriano stated this is not a tie in 

contract, the Board could look at this month-to-month wording, reasonable cost, cancellation 

process, changing vendors, fees, and possible increases. It was noted the current agreement states 

the contract shall automatically renew for additional one year term unless terminated pursuant to 

the terms, similar to the landscape contract.  

  Ms. Cormier stated she wants this to go out for bid, not an ongoing renewal. Ms. Giles 

explained the RFP process, sending notices to vendors, and she recommended approval for budget 

numbers to be set aside.  

 Ms. Buchanan commented she could get numbers on the contract and pull numbers to 

compare. Mr. Soriano explained how to compare numbers with other vendors.  



June 10, 2025 Rolling Hills CDD 

6 

 Mr. Gibbons made comments about the effort and money put into this, and he was happy 

with Riverside and did not want to go out for bid on other vendors. Ms. Cormier stated she felt 

like they should have job descriptions and was unsure what the staff was doing. She commented 

on reading the contract, job descriptions, duty of staff, staff (Laney) wanted more hours, not 

needing training for skimming a pool, sending texts to Mr. Oca, hiring of employees, doing better 

with another vendor, fees that were charged, GMS working with Riverside, extra services, if a 

particular vendor is wanted they will look for others, and comments about the need for licensed 

jobs. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Susan Gibbons, seconded by Mr. Billy 

Gibbons, with Ms. Susan Gibbons, Mr. Billy Gibbons in favor and 

Ms. Cormier Opposed, the Proposal from Riverside Management 

Services for Fiscal Year 2026, was approved 2-1.  

 

 Ms. Cormier stated she still wanted to make a motion to put this out for bid.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Cormier to Go Out for Bid for Onsite Services, 

there being no second the motion failed.  

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2025-03, 

Approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal 

Year 2026 and Setting a Public Hearing Date 

for Adoption (August 12, 2025) 

 Ms. Giles stated this item was for approving the proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2026 and 

setting a public hearing date for adoption. She recommended August 12, 2025 for the public 

hearing at 6:00 p.m. at the same location. Ms. Buchanan stated this will allow for adoption of the 

budget and allow the District to publish the budget and hold a public hearing. Ms. Giles noted a 

copy of the budget was provided to the audience.  

 Ms. Giles provided an overview of the budget to include the general funds, capital reserve 

fund, and debt service fund for bonds. She reviewed the product types, and the assessments for 

2026 shows no increase for the residents. She noted very little had been put aside for capital reserve 

in the past years.  

 Mr. Gibbons asked the question on field operations and irrigation and streetlights amount 

with a 100% increase. Mr. Soriano commented on the increase and discussed areas and utilities 



June 10, 2025 Rolling Hills CDD 

7 

that are not all transferred over to the District. Ms. Giles commented on the narrative section and 

deeper explanations of the amount, and this amount is based on past utility bills.  

 Comments were made on the increased cost in landscaping, maintenance hours, actuals as 

of April, projects completed and planned by District, capital outlay, repairs and maintenance line, 

moving funds, capital reserve expectations, and the annual target dates and amount of $970,000 to 

be fully funded, and expended $640,000 in capital reserve this year and expenditures. Ms. Giles 

noted this was a very healthy District. She noted they can begin to fix things and move forward. 

Mr. Soriano discussed some specific project expenditures for next year like appliances. He noted 

the study may cover serval units.  

 Mr. Gibbons asked how the $400,000 capital outlay came to be. Ms. Giles explained trying 

to get to the recommended year-end balance in the capital reserves and this should be less in the 

years to come. She noted each year’s input helps with the end balance.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Billy Gibbons, seconded by Ms. Cormier, with 

all in favor, Resolution 2025-03 Approving the Proposed Budget for 

Fiscal Year 2026 and Setting a Public Hearing for August 12, 2025, 

was approved 3-0. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 

 Ms. Buchanan provided an update on the financial overview of the initial bond process, 

how the money was spent, and improvement projects. She noted there is no action needed on this 

item. She discussed the offering memorandum packets process, construction account fund process, 

the developer didn’t pay, and the District could pay, and bond expenditures. She will mail this out 

to the Board.  

 Ms. Buchanan provided a follow-up on the conversation and direction given to her to try 

and review the entitlement associated with this property. She reviewed the records and talked to 

the developer and discussed if they would be able to convey the easement land to the District. 

There is a cost to acquiring the property, enhancement of property that would have to create rules 

and have policies and monitoring to maintain at the same quality. She added there are pieces of 

land that are not being conveyed. She added the District does not have the oversight on the 

development regarding what other lands would be used for and ensure there are no legal issues 



June 10, 2025 Rolling Hills CDD 

8 

with not taking the land, and the CDD never made a commitment or signed anything to accept this 

land.  

 Mr. Gibbons commented on the $300,000 bridge that would have to be replaced.  

 Discussion ensued with Ms. Cormier stating she had not received it earlier for Board 

review. Ms. Cormier stated these conservation lands are supposed to be part of our budget and 

there is verbiage that states it is supposed to be conservation for our community and stated that 

research indicates that Clay County is currently reviewing how it will respond if the CDD chose 

not to take the conservation easement land. She noted research indicates for the intended land to 

be developed there are 200 acres that will remain in its natural state and provide lots of recreation 

space and open space. This acreage will be conveyed to the CDD. It was noted they would not be 

able to be put in things such as bike trails. Ms. Cormier noted she had asked for clarification for 

that and some of the documents on Phase 1 from the original developer dictated in the conveyance 

of the land. This one dictates the bridge, and the conservation company that bought it and the 

original plans were supposed to look like some other communities, this land is here for the 

community and to bring in joy for the residents here, and she stated it does not sit well with her 

for it to be put into the Hadden family trust. She noted this would be a disservice to the community 

for the Board to even think that was appropriate. She noted she has reached out to the county and 

asked for guidance and still does not know what they will say.  

 Ms. Giles and Ms. Buchanan stated if the Board agrees and the Board wants to accept the 

conservation areas that the owner is offering, Ms. Buchanan stated she did not see that the county 

needed to oversee. If the Board wants to do something consistent, it should be easy. She wants the 

Board to understand the cost associated with it to monitor and maintain the area. Ms. Giles stated 

this is standard and there is nothing unusual if the Board wants to accept these conservation areas 

from the owner. The onsite staff is very familiar with the St. John’s Water Management restrictions 

and they are very involved in the community, they know when dirt bikes arrive and they are not 

supposed to be. Ms. Giles noted that CCSO are often chasing people out of the existing 

conservation area. There is nothing unusual about the CDD accepting this.  

 Ms. Buchanan and Ms. Giles noted if the Board is divided, there needs to be a discussion 

if the Board doesn’t want to accept the conservation area. Ms. Giles stated the Board needed to 

have discussion on their decision. She added Ms. Cormier has stated she wants the land as it was 

originally designated in the design from 2004.  



June 10, 2025 Rolling Hills CDD 

9 

 Mr. Gibbons stated he did not think they should make a vote tonight without the two other 

Board members. He added he could care less about the conservation easements and doesn’t believe 

they will be utilized anyway. He stated he believes the bridge is going to be a continued costs for 

the District.  

 Ms. Giles stated it could be sold it is still within the boundaries with rules placed on it with 

limitations. She asked Ms. Buchanan why they did not want to convey the uplands and was there 

a reason. Mr. Gibbons noted there is dollar value associate with the uplands and very little dollar 

associated with the wetlands.  

 Discussion ensued regarding tracts being conveyed one at a time, they were told it was all 

of conservation land or nothing, problems with building, huge concerns of liability, animals in the 

area, no benefit to the District, neglected maintenance, and other concerns noted by Mr. Soriano. 

 Ms. Giles stated Mr. Gibbons did not want to make decision without the other Board 

members and asked Ms. Buchanan for guidance on how to prepare for the next meeting in August 

to try and move forward. Ms. Buchanan noted there were repercussions for the District, the costs 

for repairs, and she noted that they need an actual number for the bridge repair, the county may 

want to move forward before August, and the Board would need a special meeting for a decision. 

Mr. Soriano can get a quote on bridge repair.  

 Mr. Gibbons asked the engineer if this was the same deal they were proposing to him with 

only the wetlands and not the uplands. It was asked about the county repairing the sidewalks, if 

accepted could they shut the bridge for the county to create a sidewalk. Mr. Hadden made 

comments on the process on the land, the lack of transfer to the county, the county saying it is not 

their responsibility, equipment for repair, paths on the land, and other options for the bridge. Mr. 

Soriano made comments regarding repairs on the bridge, closing the bridge, walkway for the 

schools, and county responsibility. 

 Ms. Cormier commented on grants that could be used for safe walking paths, the issue with 

students’ only way to school, timeframes, challenges of the bridge, talking points for not 

conveying, and the urgency of the developer wanting to do something by the end of the year.  

 Ms. Cormier asked about the uplands they plan to keep, they didn’t do an amenity center, 

and conveying that land for other possible plans. Ms. Buchanan noted they could ask but she knew 

the answer would be they would not. Ms. Cormier requested she ask. She had concerns with what 



June 10, 2025 Rolling Hills CDD 

10 

the developer didn’t do and what they didn’t get. Ms. Buchanan made comments on concerns of 

the area. It was discussed it could be used for storage.  

 

B. Engineer 

 Mr. Hadden stated he had no further comments.  

  

C. Manager  

1. Report on the Number of Registered Voters (934) 

 Ms. Giles stated the number of registered voters in the District as of April 15, 2025 was 

934 and added last year the number was of 775 and reflects an increase. She added this is required 

by Florida statutes 190.  

 

2. Annual Form 1 Filing & Annual Ethics Training 

 Ms. Giles reminded the Board of the filing of Form 1 that is due by July 1st. She noted two 

Board members have not filed. She remined them of the ethics training due by December 31st. She 

noted there were no Board members that had completed this requirement. She added there are new 

opportunities for training and will send the links to all members.  

 

D. Operations/Amenity Manager 

1. Report 

2. Monthly Quality Inspection Report 

 Mr. Soriano made comments on his absence from last meeting. He provided updates on the 

roof work, email shared with members, vendors came in and gave plans, public adjuster was 

involved, he felt the public adjuster report laid acquisitions on the District. Another vendor 

reviewed the work and have started the work, other comments about the adjusters, and the 

insurance carrier. He will do the claim and stay with the roofing company they choose. 

 Ms. Cormier asked if they had to use the adjuster, insurance company must pay the adjuster, 

and involvement. Ms. Soriano replied they do not have too. Other comments from the Board were 

that they did not search out that adjuster, there are roof issues and missing shingles, should be 

covered, not wanting a contract, or pay the adjuster which they agreed to during the meeting, 

roofing company aware of claim and not intending on paying the adjuster. Mr. Soriano stated he 

corrected the two lines in the contract and does not want to pay them.  



June 10, 2025 Rolling Hills CDD 

11 

 Mr. Gibbons asked if their insurance carries became aware of this because of the roofing 

company and the public adjuster, the clarification was made that they took it as we went right to 

the public adjuster and hired our own. Mr. Soriano stated he told them that was not how it worked 

out. He added they will use the roofing company they choose and will not pay anyone.  

 Mr. Soriano added the claim for the flooring in the fitness center did take about 4 months. 

This claim should be about the same amount of time.  

 Mr. Soriano noted the next item is for proposal for Blue Solutions repair of the pump. He 

explained the specifics and discussed changing to a traditional pool pump. His concerns were the 

placement of the pumps, the possibility of moving electrical wiring, and the need to create a pool 

house to hide and protect the motor.  

 Mr. Soriano noted the landscaping is separate and provided updates on proposals from Tree 

Amigos and they could not meet the not to exceed amount of $9,000. He added other comments 

on quotes, number of plants, and noted that they agreed to come back with another quote.  

 Discussion on the installation, maintaining, coverage, plants, and problems with two 

different vendors. Mr. Soriano noted staff direction was under the not to exceed amount and there 

is not a motion needed. The Board wanted to solve the issue.  

 Mr. Soriano updated the Board on the fencing and proposals. He noted the numbers to 

change the two gates, the specifics of the gates, estimate to change out and use the same materials 

was $4,800 for each gate. He asked for an increase of $10,000. He added labor is not included 

from $30,000 or more. Total estimate would be $85,000 for enclosing the community. It was 

clarified that chain link will be placed to 8ft iron, using old materials was discussed, and new 

fencing link by the pool to match other parts of the gate, and the tennis court chain link section 

was discussed.  

 Comments were voiced on the cost at around $90,000. Mr. Soriano needed approval for 

fencing if the Board desires, the estimate is good for now, but not sure on what it will be in the 

future, this would be out of capital reserves as the big project, and the reference to the budget and 

capital balance at $669,000.  

 Other comments were made on other projects, budget status, proposals for playground, 

shade structure, furniture, other projects. Comment was made on the security issues with short 

fence. Mr. Gibbons asked for labor quotes at the next meeting. Ms. Cormier asked if they could 

approve the design and not the costs. Other quotes were needed.  



June 10, 2025 Rolling Hills CDD 

12 

 Ms. Cormier noted a concern from parents about the jungle gym and lack of fencing, water 

area and safety concerns, and using the old fencing to replace the shrubs. The Board asked for 

more fencing options and discussed number of gates, locations, and options for fencing areas and 

the need for quotes.  

 Mr. Soriano discussed budget, expectations, emergency replacements, and looking at other 

projects. He mentioned areas for various projects, sodding, maintenance, benches, bike racks, 

parks, dog parks, creation of walkway or track, developer money deposits, and other issues. 

Comments were made on the issue with the dog park and playground being too close together. 

Concerns were noted on the 4-foot fencing being the minimum for the dog park. 

 Ms. Cormier commented on parks, dog parks, playground structures, costs, state 

regulations, safety of the community, addressing the requirements, proper protocol, and sidewalk 

costs. Ms. Cormier asked for pictures of projects from other communities that cost $90,000.  

 Ms. Giles asked what the Board wanted to prioritize and they could bring back renderings 

and proposals. The Board asked for the first priority for the park area, and Paddle Creek area be 

the second priority. Mr. Gibbons stated he would like each park to have a dedicated purpose, 

orientation for kids under 5, viewing area, benches, and other areas desired for dedicated purposes. 

Ms. Giles wanted guidance from Board for staff on bringing back proposals and they decided to 

have Mr. Gibbons work with staff on this.  

 Mr. Soriano commented on the LGI lot, warranty, conveyance with issues, inspections, Mr. 

Soriano’s recommendations, how many structures are needed, Florida statutes, county 

recommendations, and qualification of this land. 

  Ms. Cormier is working diligently with the county on the issues such as Florida statues for 

sex offenders, the county requirements are needed for this piece of land to be dedicated as a park, 

and LGI contributions and designs. 

 Mr. Oca commented on the Easter event and numbers of participants, upcoming Halloween 

and Christmas events, the bridge issues, light issue, pool deck, break-ins, attendance at pool, gate 

monitor, and officers for weekends. 

   

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests 

 Mr. Gibbons commented on zero entry splashpad re-coat quote from Blue Solutions, 

electrical company for pool lights, walk-through for landscape lighting, secondary Board on slide, 



June 10, 2025 Rolling Hills CDD 

13 

complaints on gym equipment needs updates, insurance policy on equipment, liability issues, free 

weights, resistance table, swim clock needed on pool deck, bathrooms painted, bathroom lighting, 

and a replacement of the nylon lane rope replacement with a sturdier option.  

 Ms. Cormier stated the spoke with Freddie and an email was sent, lifeguards concern with 

pond and two islands, request for installation of water debt markers on the pool islands. Discussion 

ensued on plans for the pool, rule for free form pools, building department issue, place sign for 

depths, requests for completion in the proper way, looking for explanations and answers, cannot 

change depth markers due to health department permit, process to update permit, opening door to 

other issues, request for markers, and concern for safety issues.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Ms. Giles asked for audience comments.  

 Resident commented on responsibility of roads, recommend reaching out to county, main-

line breaks, and it is not a CDD issue. Other discussion was held on the FDOT regulations, street 

signs in need or repair, reflective tape option, decorative light poles and signs need attention, cost 

issues, county responsibility, and a request for replacement of poles. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 

Ms. Giles presented the balance sheet and income statement for April 20 , 2025.  

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

Ms. Giles referenced the assessment receipt reflecting 98% collected.  

 

C. Check Register 

 Ms. Giles presented the check register for $126, 197.18 for March and April. She stated 

there were no unusual variances.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Susan Gibbons, seconded by Mr. Billy 

Gibbons, with all in favor, the Check Register, was approved 3-0 

 

  



June 10, 2025 Rolling Hills CDD 

14 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Schedule Meeting: August 12, 2025 @ 

6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity Center 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for August 12, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. at this 

location.  

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment  

 Ms. Giles asked for a motion to adjourn. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Susan Gibbons, seconded by Ms. Cormier, with 

all in favor, the meeting adjourned. 

 

 

 

 

 

    

Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

 

Greenberg Traurig, P.A. | Attorneys at Law 
101 East College Avenue  |  Tallahassee, Florida 32301  |  T +1 850.222.6891  |  F +1 850.681.0207 
  

 
ACTIVE 712531560v2 

www.gtlaw.com 

   
Jason E. Merritt 
Tel 850.425.8535 
Fax 850.681.0207 
merrittj@gtlaw.com 
 

July 8, 2025 

Via Electronic Mail 
 
Katie S. Buchanan, Esq. 
Kutak Rock LLP 
107 W. College Avenue 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
katie.buchanan@kutakrock.com 
Re: Non-developable Parcels within Rolling Hills Community Development District 

(“CDD”) owned by CBCP Rolling Hills Landco, LLC (“Landco”) 

Dear Katie: 

 This letter is a follow-up to my correspondence to you of June 7, 2025 and your e-mail to 
me of June 11, 2025.  As has been informally communicated to you by reply e-mail, this letter 
will confirm that Landco is agreeable to the CDD deferring its consideration of the issues 
presented in my June 11, 2025 letter until its regular meeting scheduled to be held August 12, 
2025. 

 Additionally, Landco owns four uplands tracts within the community which are identified 
on the attached Exhibit A as Upland Parcel 1, Upland Parcel 2, Upland Parcel 3, and Upland 
Parcel 4, respectively, that it presently plans to retain and which are being evaluated for their 
potential conservation value.1  As you are aware and has been required in connection with the 
grant of prior conservation easements within the community, the St. Johns River Water 
Management District (the “WMD”) requires that any construction easements running in favor of 
the CDD be released and that the CDD agree to subordinate its assessment liens to the WMD’s 
conservation easement before the WMD will approve property for mitigation purposes.  
Accordingly, Landco requests that the CDD consider and approve the enclosed easement 
releases and subordinations relating to these four tracts at its August 12th meeting as well.  
Securing these enclosed approvals from the CDD prior to the WMD’s evaluation of these tracts 
for mitigation purposes will facilitate the WMD’s review process and ultimately will expedite 
getting these uplands tracts placed under conservation easements assuming that Landco 
ultimately elects to do so.  However, because the final decision to place some or all of these 
tracts under conservation easements are subject to factors and contingencies which are not fully 
known (including, but not limited to the WMD’s determination of each tract’s mitigation value 

 
1 Note that Upland Parcel 5 consisting of the remaining 37.68 acres of developable property is not included in this 
discussion.  



Ms. Katie S. Buchanan, Esq. 
July 8, 2025 
Page 2 

Greenberg Traurig, P.A. | Attorneys at Law 
  

 
ACTIVE 712531560v2 

www.gtlaw.com 

and third party demand for upland mitigation), Landco cannot guaranty when or if any or all of 
these tracts will ultimately be preserved for conservation.  Accordingly, Landco is agreeable that 
the CDD’s approval and delivery of the enclosed releases and subordination instruments be 
contingent upon Landco’s agreement to ultimately impose a conservation easement upon the 
subject tract.  I am hopeful that the CDD’s supervisors will agree it will benefit the community to 
allow Landco to explore the possibility to preserve some, if not all, of these tracts in their natural 
state. 

On behalf of Landco, I appreciate your assistance with these issues.  Should you have any 
questions, please do not hesitate to contact me, and I would be happy to discuss them with you.  

Very truly yours, 

Jason E. Merritt 
Shareholder 

JEM: 
 
Enclosures 

cc: L. William Huck (via e-mail) 
 Ellen Jamason (via e-mail)  



Ms. Katie S. Buchanan, Esq. 
July 8, 2025 
Page 3 

Greenberg Traurig, P.A. | Attorneys at Law 
  

 
ACTIVE 712531560v2 

www.gtlaw.com 

Exhibit A 
Depiction of Landco Retained Lands 

 



 

 

Greenberg Traurig, P.A. | Attorneys at Law 
101 East College Avenue  |  Tallahassee, Florida 32301  |  T +1 850.222.6891  |  F +1 850.681.0207 
  

 
ACTIVE 711743292v3 

www.gtlaw.com 

   
Jason E. Merritt 
Tel 850.425.8535 
Fax 850.681.0207 
merrittj@gtlaw.com 
 

June 7, 2025 

Via Electronic Mail 
 
Katie S. Buchanan, Esq. 
Kutak Rock LLP 
107 W. College Avenue 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
katie.buchanan@kutakrock.com 
 
Re: Non-developable Parcels within Rolling Hills Community Development District owned 

by CBCP Rolling Hills Landco, LLC 

Dear Katie: 

As you know, this firm represents CBCP Rolling Hills Landco, LLC (“Landco”), which 
owns various parcels of real property within the boundaries of the Rolling Hills Community 
Development District (the “District”).  Landco is in the process of developing strategies for the 
winddown of its affairs and formulating plans for the disposition of its remaining property.  
Among the properties owned by Landco is approximately 211.60 acres of land which is depicted 
on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated by reference (the “Conservation Land”).  Landco 
believes that the Conservation Land is appropriate for conveyance to the District for ownership 
and maintenance and is interested in determining what interest, if any, the District has in 
acquiring title to the Conservation Land.  It would be appreciated if the District’s Board of 
Supervisors could give consideration to this matter at its upcoming meeting on June 10th.  In the 
event that there is interest, then I believe makes sense for us to communicate further in order to 
work out details of the transfer with the objective of generating a memorandum of understanding 
or other agreement to address the conveyance of the Conservation Land to the District.  While 
Landco does not contemplate any consideration be received for any of the parcels, Landco does 
expect to convey the Conservation Land in its present AS IS, WHERE IS condition and Landco 
does not intend to undertake any maintenance or repair to any improvements which may be 
located on the Conservation Land.  

The Conservation Land is encumbered with various easements in favor of the St. Johns 
River Water Management District, as briefly identified below: 

• Conservation Easement recorded in Official Records Book 4905, Page 2061 affecting 
69.61 acres of the Conservation Land, which, among other provisions, requires 
compliance with the Management Plan attached as Exhibit C to the subject easement 

mailto:katie.buchanan@kutakrock.com


Katie S. Buchanan, Esq. 
June 7, 2025 
Page 2 
 

Greenberg Traurig, P.A. | Attorneys at Law 
  

 
ACTIVE 711743292v3 

www.gtlaw.com 

requiring prevention of spread of exotic and nuisance vegetation within conservation 
easement area. 

• Conservation Easement recorded in Official Records Book 4908, Page 355 affecting 
22.83 acres of the Conservation Land, which, among other provisions, requires 
compliance with the Management Plan attached as Exhibit C to the subject easement 
requiring prevention of spread of exotic and nuisance vegetation within conservation 
easement area. 

• Conservation Easement recorded in Official Records Book 4848, Page 2057 affecting 
58.40 acres of the Conservation Land, which, among other provisions, requires 
compliance with the Management Plan attached as Exhibit C to the subject easement 
requiring prevention of spread of exotic and nuisance vegetation within conservation 
easement areal 

• Conservation Easement recorded in Official Records Book 2818, Page 1540 affecting 
58.65 acres of the Conservation Land. 

• Permanent Access Easement in favor of SJRWMD recorded in Official Records Book 
4905, Page 2084. 

 
Additionally, as you are likely aware, there is a wooden bridge located on the northern 

portion of the Conservation Land which is generally adjacent to Sandridge Road.  This bridge 
requires significant deferred maintenance.  Landco will not agree to undertake any deferred 
maintenance with respect to this bridge in connection with any conveyance of the Conservation 
Land nor will Landco agree to be responsible in any way for the costs of such deferred 
maintenance.   
 
 In addition to the Conservation Land, Landco owns an additional parcel depicted below 
located in the general vicinity of State Road 23 that it believes may be appropriate for 
conveyance to the District.  To the extent that the District is interested in this parcel in addition 
to the Conservation Land, please advise.   
 
Parcel ID 27-05-25-010109-001-03 
 

Parcel Details: 

 

Acreage 6.54 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
On behalf of Landco, the District’s consideration of this matter is appreciated.  I look 

forward to hearing from you once the District’s Board of Supervisors has had the opportunity to 
review and discuss this matter.  However, please note that due to the requirements of Landco to 



Katie S. Buchanan, Esq. 
June 7, 2025 
Page 3 
 

Greenberg Traurig, P.A. | Attorneys at Law 
  

 
ACTIVE 711743292v3 

www.gtlaw.com 

move forward with its winddown planning, should Landco not hear from the District following 
its upcoming June 10 meeting regarding its interest in the above-referenced property, Landco 
will proceed on the assumption that the District has no interest in acquiring this property and will 
move forward with alternate disposition arrangements. 

Very truly yours, 

Jason E. Merritt 
Shareholder 

JEM: 
 
  



Katie S. Buchanan, Esq. 
June 7, 2025 
Page 4 
 

Greenberg Traurig, P.A. | Attorneys at Law 
  

 
ACTIVE 711743292v3 

www.gtlaw.com 

EXHIBIT A 
Depiction of the Conservation Land 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



ACTIVE 712538268v1 

This instrument prepared by and 

should be returned to: 

Jason E. Merritt 
Greenberg Traurig, P.A. 
101 East College Avenue 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

 

 

PARTIAL RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

THIS PARTIAL RELEASE OF EASEMENT (“Release”) is executed on August 12, 2025 

by ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of special-

purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, which has an address 

of 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (the “CDD”) in favor of CBCP 

ROLLING HILLS LANDCO, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company. 

RECITALS: 

A. The CDD is the owner and holder of a construction easement as more particularly 

described in that certain Grant of Construction Easement dated October 20, 2006 and recorded 

December 12, 2006 in Official Records Book 2830, Page 114 of the Public Records of Clay 

County, Florida (the “Easement Agreement”).   

 

B. The Easement Agreement affects certain lands as more particularly described on 

on Exhibit A attached (the “Released Property”) which Released Property is non-developable 

land within the boundaries of the CDD. 

 

C. CDD desires to release the Released Property from the operation and effect of the 

Easement Agreement. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing premises and other good and 

valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, the CDD hereby 

terminates the Easement Agreement with respect to the Released Property, and the Released 

Property is released from any and all covenants, conditions, restrictions, requirements, obligations, 

encumbrances, easements, licenses, reservations, claims, or other matters under the Easement 

Agreement so that the Easement Agreement and the provisions thereof no longer burden the 

Released Property in any manner whatsoever.  Provided however, all provisions of the Easement 

Agreement shall remain in effect in accordance with the terms thereof other than as to the Released 

Property. 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]  



ACTIVE 712538268v1 2 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the CDD has executed this Release as of the date above. 

  

 CDD: 

 

 

Witnesses: 

 

 

  

Print Name:     

 

Address:      

      

 

 

  

Print Name:     

 

Address:      

      

 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of 

special-purpose government established pursuant 

to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes 

 

 

By:  _______________________________ 

Name:       

Title:       

 

 

 

STATE OF FLORIDA  ) 

) ss: 

COUNTY OF CLAY   ) 

 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of [ ] physical 

presence or [ ] online notarization on _________________ 2025, by 

_____________________________________, as ________________________ of ROLLING 

HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of special-purpose 

government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, who [     ] is personally known 

to me or [     ] produced ________________________________ for identification [check 

appropriate box]. 

 

 

Notary: _____________________________ 

[NOTARIAL SEAL]   

                                                            Print Name: _________________________ 

Notary Public, State of Florida 

 

                                                                        My commission expires: _______________ 

 



 
Exhibit A - 1 

ACTIVE 712538268v1 

 

EXHIBIT A 

Description of Released Property 

  



 
Exhibit A - 2 

ACTIVE 712538268v1 

 

 



ACTIVE 712538419v1 

This instrument prepared by and 

should be returned to: 

Jason E. Merritt 
Greenberg Traurig, P.A. 
101 East College Avenue 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

 

 

PARTIAL RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

THIS PARTIAL RELEASE OF EASEMENT (“Release”) is executed on August 12, 2025 

by ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of special-

purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, which has an address 

of 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (the “CDD”) in favor of CBCP 

ROLLING HILLS LANDCO, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company. 

RECITALS: 

A. The CDD is the owner and holder of a construction easement as more particularly 

described in that certain Grant of Construction Easement dated October 20, 2006 and recorded 

December 12, 2006 in Official Records Book 2830, Page 114 of the Public Records of Clay 

County, Florida (the “Easement Agreement”).   

 

B. The Easement Agreement affects certain lands as more particularly described on 

on Exhibit A attached (the “Released Property”) which Released Property is non-developable 

land within the boundaries of the CDD. 

 

C. CDD desires to release the Released Property from the operation and effect of the 

Easement Agreement. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing premises and other good and 

valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, the CDD hereby 

terminates the Easement Agreement with respect to the Released Property, and the Released 

Property is released from any and all covenants, conditions, restrictions, requirements, obligations, 

encumbrances, easements, licenses, reservations, claims, or other matters under the Easement 

Agreement so that the Easement Agreement and the provisions thereof no longer burden the 

Released Property in any manner whatsoever.  Provided however, all provisions of the Easement 

Agreement shall remain in effect in accordance with the terms thereof other than as to the Released 

Property. 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]  



ACTIVE 712538419v1 2 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the CDD has executed this Release as of the date above. 

  

 CDD: 

 

 

Witnesses: 

 

 

  

Print Name:     

 

Address:      

      

 

 

  

Print Name:     

 

Address:      

      

 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of 

special-purpose government established pursuant 

to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes 

 

 

By:  _______________________________ 

Name:       

Title:       

 

 

 

STATE OF FLORIDA  ) 

) ss: 

COUNTY OF CLAY   ) 

 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of [ ] physical 

presence or [ ] online notarization on _________________ 2025, by 

_____________________________________, as ________________________ of ROLLING 

HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of special-purpose 

government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, who [     ] is personally known 

to me or [     ] produced ________________________________ for identification [check 

appropriate box]. 

 

 

Notary: _____________________________ 

[NOTARIAL SEAL]   

                                                            Print Name: _________________________ 

Notary Public, State of Florida 

 

                                                                        My commission expires: _______________ 

 



 
Exhibit A - 1 

ACTIVE 712538419v1 

 

EXHIBIT A 

Description of Released Property 

  



 
Exhibit A - 2 

ACTIVE 712538419v1 

 

 



ACTIVE 712538634v1 

This instrument prepared by and 

should be returned to: 

Jason E. Merritt 
Greenberg Traurig, P.A. 
101 East College Avenue 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

 

 

PARTIAL RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

THIS PARTIAL RELEASE OF EASEMENT (“Release”) is executed on August 12, 2025 

by ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of special-

purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, which has an address 

of 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (the “CDD”) in favor of CBCP 

ROLLING HILLS LANDCO, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company. 

RECITALS: 

A. The CDD is the owner and holder of a construction easement as more particularly 

described in that certain Grant of Construction Easement dated October 20, 2006 and recorded 

December 12, 2006 in Official Records Book 2830, Page 114 of the Public Records of Clay 

County, Florida (the “Easement Agreement”).   

 

B. The Easement Agreement affects certain lands as more particularly described on 

on Exhibit A attached (the “Released Property”) which Released Property is non-developable 

land within the boundaries of the CDD. 

 

C. CDD desires to release the Released Property from the operation and effect of the 

Easement Agreement. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing premises and other good and 

valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, the CDD hereby 

terminates the Easement Agreement with respect to the Released Property, and the Released 

Property is released from any and all covenants, conditions, restrictions, requirements, obligations, 

encumbrances, easements, licenses, reservations, claims, or other matters under the Easement 

Agreement so that the Easement Agreement and the provisions thereof no longer burden the 

Released Property in any manner whatsoever.  Provided however, all provisions of the Easement 

Agreement shall remain in effect in accordance with the terms thereof other than as to the Released 

Property. 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]  



ACTIVE 712538634v1 2 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the CDD has executed this Release as of the date above. 

  

 CDD: 

 

 

Witnesses: 

 

 

  

Print Name:     

 

Address:      

      

 

 

  

Print Name:     

 

Address:      

      

 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of 

special-purpose government established pursuant 

to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes 

 

 

By:  _______________________________ 

Name:       

Title:       

 

 

 

STATE OF FLORIDA  ) 

) ss: 

COUNTY OF CLAY   ) 

 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of [ ] physical 

presence or [ ] online notarization on _________________ 2025, by 

_____________________________________, as ________________________ of ROLLING 

HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of special-purpose 

government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, who [     ] is personally known 

to me or [     ] produced ________________________________ for identification [check 

appropriate box]. 

 

 

Notary: _____________________________ 

[NOTARIAL SEAL]   

                                                            Print Name: _________________________ 

Notary Public, State of Florida 

 

                                                                        My commission expires: _______________ 

 



 
Exhibit A - 1 

ACTIVE 712538634v1 

 

EXHIBIT A 

Description of Released Property 

  



 
Exhibit A - 2 

ACTIVE 712538634v1 

 

 



ACTIVE 712538019v1 

This instrument prepared by and 

should be returned to: 

Jason E. Merritt 
Greenberg Traurig, P.A. 
101 East College Avenue 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

 

 

PARTIAL RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

THIS PARTIAL RELEASE OF EASEMENT (“Release”) is executed on August 12, 2025 

by ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of special-

purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, which has an address 

of 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (the “CDD”) in favor of CBCP 

ROLLING HILLS LANDCO, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company. 

RECITALS: 

A. The CDD is the owner and holder of a construction easement as more particularly 

described in that certain Grant of Construction Easement dated October 20, 2006 and recorded 

December 12, 2006 in Official Records Book 2830, Page 114 of the Public Records of Clay 

County, Florida (the “Easement Agreement”).   

 

B. The Easement Agreement affects certain lands as more particularly described on 

on Exhibit A attached (the “Released Property”) which Released Property is non-developable 

land within the boundaries of the CDD. 

 

C. CDD desires to release the Released Property from the operation and effect of the 

Easement Agreement. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing premises and other good and 

valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, the CDD hereby 

terminates the Easement Agreement with respect to the Released Property, and the Released 

Property is released from any and all covenants, conditions, restrictions, requirements, obligations, 

encumbrances, easements, licenses, reservations, claims, or other matters under the Easement 

Agreement so that the Easement Agreement and the provisions thereof no longer burden the 

Released Property in any manner whatsoever.  Provided however, all provisions of the Easement 

Agreement shall remain in effect in accordance with the terms thereof other than as to the Released 

Property. 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]  



ACTIVE 712538019v1 2 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the CDD has executed this Release as of the date above. 

  

 CDD: 

 

 

Witnesses: 

 

 

  

Print Name:     

 

Address:      

      

 

 

  

Print Name:     

 

Address:      

      

 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of 

special-purpose government established pursuant 

to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes 

 

 

By:  _______________________________ 

Name:       

Title:       

 

 

 

STATE OF FLORIDA  ) 

) ss: 

COUNTY OF CLAY   ) 

 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of [ ] physical 

presence or [ ] online notarization on _________________ 2025, by 

_____________________________________, as ________________________ of ROLLING 

HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of special-purpose 

government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, who [     ] is personally known 

to me or [     ] produced ________________________________ for identification [check 

appropriate box]. 

 

 

Notary: _____________________________ 

[NOTARIAL SEAL]   

                                                            Print Name: _________________________ 

Notary Public, State of Florida 

 

                                                                        My commission expires: _______________ 

 



 
Exhibit A - 1 

ACTIVE 712538019v1 

 

EXHIBIT A 

Description of Released Property 

  



 
Exhibit A - 2 

ACTIVE 712538019v1 

 

  



 
Exhibit A - 3 

ACTIVE 712538019v1 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



ACTIVE 712536233v1 

Prepared by: 
 
Greenberg Traurig, P.A. 
Jason E. Merritt 
101 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
 
Return to: 
 
St. Johns River Water Management District 
4049 Reid Street 
Palatka, Florida 32177 

 
 
 

Joinder, Consent, and Subordination of  
Rolling Hills Community Development District 

 
For Ten Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration, the adequacy and receipt of 

which are hereby acknowledged, Rolling Hills Community Development District, a local unit of 

special purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes (the “District”), which 

has imposed certain special assessments upon certain lands located within the boundaries of the District 

(collectively, the “Special Assessments”) as evidenced by that certain Rolling Hills Community Development 

District’s Notice of 2006 Special Assessments recorded in Official Records Book 2830, Page 110 and by 

that certain Amended and Restated Notice of Special Assessments and Lien of Record of the Rolling Hills 

Community Development District recorded in Official Records Book 3815, Page 1420, all of the Public 

Records of Clay County, Florida, which Special Assessments encumber the real property described on 

Exhibit "B" attached hereto ("Conservation Easement Area"), hereby joins in, consents to and subordinates 

the lien of its Special Assessments as the same may pertain to the Conservation Easement Area 

encumbered under the foregoing Conservation Easement granted by CBCP Rolling Hills Landco LLC 

to the St. Johns River Water Management District as said Conservation Easement may be modified, 

amended, and assigned from time to time, with the intent that the Special Assessments shall be subject 

and subordinate to the Conservation Easement as to the Conservation Easement Area. 

  



ACTIVE 712536233v1 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Joinder, Consent, and Subordination is made this    day of  

 , 2024. 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT,  
a local unit of special purpose government established  
pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes 

 
 

By:          
  (Signature)     
 
Name:        
 
Title:         
  (Print) 
 
WITNESSES: 
 
By:        By:        
         (Signature)            (Signature) 
 
Name:        Name:        
   (Print)       (Print) 
 
Address:      Address:      
              
 
 
 
STATE OF FLORIDA 
 
COUNTY OF       
 
 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of [ ] physical presence or [ ] online 
notarization  this _____ day of _____________, 2024, by         (print 
name), as             (title) of Rolling Hills Community Development 
District, a local unit of special purposes government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 
on its behalf. He/She is personally known to me or has produced a       
(state) driver’s license as identification. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and official seal. 
 
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA 
 
       
(Signature) 
 
       
(Name) 
 
My Commission Expires:      
  



ACTIVE 712536233v1 

EXHIBIT B 

Description of Conservation Easement Area 

 

  



ACTIVE 712536233v1 

 

 

 



ACTIVE 712536661v1 

Prepared by: 
 
Greenberg Traurig, P.A. 
Jason E. Merritt 
101 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
 
Return to: 
 
St. Johns River Water Management District 
4049 Reid Street 
Palatka, Florida 32177 

 
 
 

Joinder, Consent, and Subordination of  
Rolling Hills Community Development District 

 
For Ten Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration, the adequacy and receipt of 

which are hereby acknowledged, Rolling Hills Community Development District, a local unit of 

special purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes (the “District”), which 

has imposed certain special assessments upon certain lands located within the boundaries of the District 

(collectively, the “Special Assessments”) as evidenced by that certain Rolling Hills Community Development 

District’s Notice of 2006 Special Assessments recorded in Official Records Book 2830, Page 110 and by 

that certain Amended and Restated Notice of Special Assessments and Lien of Record of the Rolling Hills 

Community Development District recorded in Official Records Book 3815, Page 1420, all of the Public 

Records of Clay County, Florida, which Special Assessments encumber the real property described on 

Exhibit "B" attached hereto ("Conservation Easement Area"), hereby joins in, consents to and subordinates 

the lien of its Special Assessments as the same may pertain to the Conservation Easement Area 

encumbered under the foregoing Conservation Easement granted by CBCP Rolling Hills Landco LLC 

to the St. Johns River Water Management District as said Conservation Easement may be modified, 

amended, and assigned from time to time, with the intent that the Special Assessments shall be subject 

and subordinate to the Conservation Easement as to the Conservation Easement Area. 

  



ACTIVE 712536661v1 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Joinder, Consent, and Subordination is made this    day of  

 , 2025. 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT,  
a local unit of special purpose government established  
pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes 

 
 

By:          
  (Signature)     
 
Name:        
 
Title:         
  (Print) 
 
WITNESSES: 
 
By:        By:        
         (Signature)            (Signature) 
 
Name:        Name:        
   (Print)       (Print) 
 
Address:      Address:      
              
 
 
 
STATE OF FLORIDA 
 
COUNTY OF       
 
 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of [ ] physical presence or [ ] online 
notarization  this _____ day of _____________, 2025, by         (print 
name), as             (title) of Rolling Hills Community Development 
District, a local unit of special purposes government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 
on its behalf. He/She is personally known to me or has produced a       
(state) driver’s license as identification. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and official seal. 
 
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA 
 
       
(Signature) 
 
       
(Name) 
 
My Commission Expires:      
  



ACTIVE 712536661v1 

EXHIBIT B 

Description of Conservation Easement Area 

 



ACTIVE 712536661v1 

 

 



ACTIVE 712536930v1 

Prepared by: 
 
Greenberg Traurig, P.A. 
Jason E. Merritt 
101 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
 
Return to: 
 
St. Johns River Water Management District 
4049 Reid Street 
Palatka, Florida 32177 

 
 
 

Joinder, Consent, and Subordination of  
Rolling Hills Community Development District 

 
For Ten Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration, the adequacy and receipt of 

which are hereby acknowledged, Rolling Hills Community Development District, a local unit of 

special purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes (the “District”), which 

has imposed certain special assessments upon certain lands located within the boundaries of the District 

(collectively, the “Special Assessments”) as evidenced by that certain Rolling Hills Community Development 

District’s Notice of 2006 Special Assessments recorded in Official Records Book 2830, Page 110 and by 

that certain Amended and Restated Notice of Special Assessments and Lien of Record of the Rolling Hills 

Community Development District recorded in Official Records Book 3815, Page 1420, all of the Public 

Records of Clay County, Florida, which Special Assessments encumber the real property described on 

Exhibit "B" attached hereto ("Conservation Easement Area"), hereby joins in, consents to and subordinates 

the lien of its Special Assessments as the same may pertain to the Conservation Easement Area 

encumbered under the foregoing Conservation Easement granted by CBCP Rolling Hills Landco LLC 

to the St. Johns River Water Management District as said Conservation Easement may be modified, 

amended, and assigned from time to time, with the intent that the Special Assessments shall be subject 

and subordinate to the Conservation Easement as to the Conservation Easement Area. 

  



ACTIVE 712536930v1 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Joinder, Consent, and Subordination is made this    day of  

 , 2025. 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT,  
a local unit of special purpose government established  
pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes 

 
 

By:          
  (Signature)     
 
Name:        
 
Title:         
  (Print) 
 
WITNESSES: 
 
By:        By:        
         (Signature)            (Signature) 
 
Name:        Name:        
   (Print)       (Print) 
 
Address:      Address:      
              
 
 
 
STATE OF FLORIDA 
 
COUNTY OF       
 
 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of [ ] physical presence or [ ] online 
notarization  this _____ day of _____________, 2025, by         (print 
name), as             (title) of Rolling Hills Community Development 
District, a local unit of special purposes government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 
on its behalf. He/She is personally known to me or has produced a       
(state) driver’s license as identification. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and official seal. 
 
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA 
 
       
(Signature) 
 
       
(Name) 
 
My Commission Expires:      
  



ACTIVE 712536930v1 

EXHIBIT B 

Description of Conservation Easement Area 

 

 

  



ACTIVE 712536930v1 

 



ACTIVE 712535935v1 

Prepared by: 
 
Greenberg Traurig, P.A. 
Jason E. Merritt 
101 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
 
Return to: 
 
St. Johns River Water Management District 
4049 Reid Street 
Palatka, Florida 32177 

 
 
 

Joinder, Consent, and Subordination of  
Rolling Hills Community Development District 

 
For Ten Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration, the adequacy and receipt of 

which are hereby acknowledged, Rolling Hills Community Development District, a local unit of 

special purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes (the “District”), which 

has imposed certain special assessments upon certain lands located within the boundaries of the District 

(collectively, the “Special Assessments”) as evidenced by that certain Rolling Hills Community Development 

District’s Notice of 2006 Special Assessments recorded in Official Records Book 2830, Page 110 and by 

that certain Amended and Restated Notice of Special Assessments and Lien of Record of the Rolling Hills 

Community Development District recorded in Official Records Book 3815, Page 1420, all of the Public 

Records of Clay County, Florida, which Special Assessments encumber the real property described on 

Exhibit "B" attached hereto ("Conservation Easement Area"), hereby joins in, consents to and subordinates 

the lien of its Special Assessments as the same may pertain to the Conservation Easement Area 

encumbered under the foregoing Conservation Easement granted by CBCP Rolling Hills Landco LLC 

to the St. Johns River Water Management District as said Conservation Easement may be modified, 

amended, and assigned from time to time, with the intent that the Special Assessments shall be subject 

and subordinate to the Conservation Easement as to the Conservation Easement Area. 

  



ACTIVE 712535935v1 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Joinder, Consent, and Subordination is made this    day of  

 , 2025. 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT,  
a local unit of special purpose government established  
pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes 

 
 

By:          
  (Signature)     
 
Name:        
 
Title:         
  (Print) 
 
WITNESSES: 
 
By:        By:        
         (Signature)            (Signature) 
 
Name:        Name:        
   (Print)       (Print) 
 
Address:      Address:      
              
 
 
 
STATE OF FLORIDA 
 
COUNTY OF       
 
 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of [ ] physical presence or [ ] online 
notarization  this _____ day of _____________, 2025, by         (print 
name), as             (title) of Rolling Hills Community Development 
District, a local unit of special purposes government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 
on its behalf. He/She is personally known to me or has produced a       
(state) driver’s license as identification. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and official seal. 
 
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA 
 
       
(Signature) 
 
       
(Name) 
 
My Commission Expires:      
  



ACTIVE 712535935v1 

EXHIBIT B 

Description of Conservation Easement Area 

 

  



ACTIVE 712535935v1 

 

  



ACTIVE 712535935v1 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



ROLLING HILLS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 
FINANCIAL REPORT 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 

 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 
 
 Page 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 1-2 
  
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 3-6 
  
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

    Government-Wide Financial Statements:  

Statement of Net Position 7 

 Statement of Activities 8 

Fund Financial Statements:  

  Balance Sheet – Governmental Funds 9 

  Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds to the  

            Statement of Net Position 10 

  Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances – 

    Governmental Funds 11 

  Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 

    Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities 

 

12 

 Notes to the Financial Statements 13-22 

  

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION  

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance – 

Budget and Actual – General Fund 

 

23 

Notes to Required Supplementary Information 24 

  

OTHER INFORMATION  

     Data Elements required by FL Statute 218.39 (3) (c) 25 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL  

REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN   

AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH  

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS  26-27 

  

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS 

OF SECTION 218.415, FLORIDA STATUTES, REQUIRED BY RULE 10.556(10) 

OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA    

 

 

28 

  

MANAGEMENT LETTER REQUIRED BY CHAPTER 10.550 OF THE RULES  

OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA 29-30 
 
 



      
   1001 Yamato Road ▪ Suite 301 
   Boca Raton, Florida 33431 
   (561) 994-9299 ▪ (800) 299-4728 
   Fax (561) 994-5823 
   www.graucpa.com 
 

 

    

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 
To the Board of Supervisors  
Rolling Hills Community Development District 
Clay County, Florida 
 
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinions  

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities and each major fund 
of Rolling Hills Community Development District, Clay County, Florida (“District”) as of and for the fiscal year 
ended September 30, 2024, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the 
District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities and each major fund of the District as of September 30, 2024, 
and the respective changes in financial position thereof for the fiscal year then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinions 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those 
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
section of our report. We are required to be independent of the District and to meet our other ethical 
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the 
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

The District’s management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; and for the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or 
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District’s ability to continue as a 
going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known 
information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 
opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is 
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, 
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the 
financial statements. 



 

   2 

 In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:  

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.  

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures 
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that 
raise substantial doubt about the District’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable 
period of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control–related matters 
that we identified during the audit.  

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s 
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information be presented to supplement the basic 
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the 
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to 
be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate 
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required 
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and 
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial 
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not 
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not 
provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information Included in the Financial Report 

Management is responsible for the other information included in the financial report. The other information 
comprises the information for compliance with FL Statute 218.39 (3) (c) but does not include the financial 
statements and our auditor's report thereon. Our opinions on the financial statements do not cover the other 
information, and we do not express an opinion or any form of assurance thereon. In connection with our audit 
of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and consider whether a material 
inconsistency exists between the other information and the financial statements, or the other information 
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work performed, we conclude that an 
uncorrected material misstatement of the other information exists, we are required to describe it in our report.  

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 23, 2025, on 
our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of 
that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s 
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed 
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance. 
 
 
June 23, 2025 



 

  3 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 
Our discussion and analysis of Rolling Hills Community Development District, Clay County, Florida (“District”) 
provides a narrative overview of the District’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2024. 
Please read it in conjunction with the District’s Independent Auditor’s Report, basic financial statements, 
accompanying notes and supplementary information to the basic financial statements.   
 
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
 

• The assets plus deferred outflows of resources of the District exceeded its liabilities at the close of 
the most recent fiscal year resulting in a net position balance of $10,073,793. 

 

• The change in the District’s total net position in comparison with the prior fiscal year was $2,177,096, 
an increase. The key components of the District’s net position and change in net position are 
reflected in the table in the government-wide financial analysis section. 

 

• At September 30, 2024, the District’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of 
$3,070,806, an increase of $795,995 in comparison with the prior fiscal year.  A portion of fund 
balance is restricted for debt service and capital projects, non-spendable for prepaids and deposits, 
assigned for capital reserves and the remainder is unassigned fund balance which is available for 
spending at the District’s discretion. 

 
OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as the introduction to the District’s basic financial 
statements.  The District’s basic financial statements are comprised of three components:  1) government-
wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements.  This report 
also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves. 
 
Government-Wide Financial Statements 
 
The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the 
District’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. 
 
The statement of net position presents information on all the District’s assets, deferred outflows of resources, 
liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources with the residual amount being reported as net position.  Over 
time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position 
of the District is improving or deteriorating. 
 
The statement of activities presents information showing how the government’s net position changed during 
the most recent fiscal year.  All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving 
rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.  Thus, revenues and expenses are 
reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods. 
 
The government-wide financial statements include all governmental activities that are principally supported by 
special assessments. The District does not have any business-type activities.  The governmental activities of 
the District include the general government (management), recreation and maintenance functions. 
 
Fund Financial Statements 
 
A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been 
segregated for specific activities or objectives.  The District, like other state and local governments, uses fund 
accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements.   The District has 
one fund category: governmental funds. 



 

  4 

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
 
Governmental Funds 
 
Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental 
activities in the government-wide financial statements.  However, unlike the government-wide financial 
statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable 
resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year.  Such 
information may be useful in evaluating a District’s near-term financing requirements. 
 
Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, 
it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for 
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.  By doing so, readers may better 
understand the long-term impact of the District’s near-term financing decisions.  Both the governmental fund 
balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund 
balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental 
activities. 
 
The District maintains three governmental funds for external reporting.  Information is presented separately in 
the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and 
changes in fund balances for the general fund, debt service fund and capital projects fund which are 
considered major funds. 
 
The District adopts an annual appropriated budget for its general and debt service funds. A budgetary 
comparison schedule has been provided for the general fund to demonstrate compliance with the budget. 
 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
 
The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the 
government-wide and fund financial statements. 
 
GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS  
 
As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of an entity’s financial position. In the 
case of the District, assets plus deferred outflow of resources exceeded liabilities at the close of the most 
recent fiscal year. 
 
Key components of the District’s net position are reflected in the following table: 
 

 2024 2023

Assets, excluding capital assets 3,103,841$      3,362,592$      

Capital assets, net of depreciation 23,600,075      23,819,106      

Total assets 26,703,916      27,181,698      

Deferred outflows of resources 26,120            28,209            

Liabilities, excluding long-term liabilities 328,635           1,408,579        

Long-term liabilities 16,327,608      17,904,631      

Total liabilities 16,656,243      19,313,210      

Net Position

Net investment in capital assets 7,416,060        5,943,178        

Restricted 1,953,923        1,216,308        

Unrestricted 703,810           737,211           

Total net position 10,073,793$    7,896,697$      

NET POSITION

SEPTEMBER 30, 

 
 
 
 
 



 

  5 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (Continued) 
 
The District’s net position reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g. land, land improvements, and 
infrastructure) less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding.  These assets are 
used to provide services to residents; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.  
Although the District’s investment in capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the 
resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets 
themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. 
 
The restricted portion of the District’s net position represents resources that are subject to external restrictions 
on how they may be used.  The remaining balance of unrestricted net position may be used to meet the 
District’s other obligations. 
 
The District’s net position increased during the most recent fiscal year. The majority of the increase 
represents the extent to which ongoing program revenues exceeded the cost of operations and depreciation 
expense.  
 
Key elements of the change in net position are reflected in the following table: 
 

 2024 2023

Revenues:

Program revenues

Charges for services 3,942,475$      2,242,334$      

Operating grants and contributions 81,942            35,656            

Capital grants and contributions 361,508           3,357,750        

General revenues

Miscellaneous 5,455              19,445            

Unrestricted investment earnings 35,160            13,652            

Total revenues 4,426,540        5,668,837        

Expenses:

General government 131,196           141,229           

Maintenance and operations 872,610           468,033           

Amenity center 499,455           488,821           

Interest on long-term debt 746,183           781,497           

Total expenses 2,249,444        1,879,580        

Change in net position 2,177,096        3,789,257        

Net position - beginning 7,896,697        4,107,440        

Net position - ending 10,073,793$    7,896,697$      

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,

CHANGES IN NET POSITION

 
 

As noted above and in the statement of activities, the cost of all governmental activities during the fiscal year 
ended September 30, 2024 was $2,249,444. The majority of the costs of the District’s activities were paid by 
program revenues. Program revenues are comprised primarily of assessments. The District also receives 
revenue from Developer contributions and interest income. Revenues decreased over the prior year due to a 
decrease in Developer contributions. In total, expenses increased over the prior year primarily as the result of 
an increase in maintenance expenses.  
 



 

  6 

GENERAL BUDGETING HIGHLIGHTS 
 
An operating budget was adopted and maintained by the governing board for the District pursuant to the 
requirements of Florida Statutes.  The budget is adopted using the same basis of accounting that is used in 
preparation of the fund financial statements.  The legal level of budgetary control, the level at which 
expenditures may not exceed budget, is in the aggregate.  Any budget amendments that increase the 
aggregate budgeted appropriations must be approved by the Board of Supervisors. Actual general fund 
expenditures did not exceed appropriations for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2024. 
 
CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 
 
Capital Assets  
 
At September 30, 2024, the District had $30,548,041 invested in capital assets for its governmental activities. 
In the government-wide financial statements depreciation of $6,947,966 has been taken, which resulted in a 
net book value of $23,600,075. More detailed information about the District’s capital assets is presented in the 
notes of the financial statements. 
 
Capital Debt 
 
At September 30, 2024, the District had $16,405,000 in Bonds outstanding. More detailed information about 
the District’s capital debt is presented in the notes of the financial statements. 
 
ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETS  
 
The District anticipates the continuation of the infrastructure improvement project for the subsequent year. In 
addition, it is anticipated that the general operations of the District will continue to increase.  
 
CONTACTING THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 
  
This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, land owners, customers, investors and creditors with 
a general overview of the District’s finances and to demonstrate the District’s accountability for the financial 
resources it manages and the stewardship of the facilities it maintains.  If you have questions about this report 
or need additional financial information, contact the Rolling Hills Community Development District’s Finance 
Department at 5385 N. Nob Hill Road, Sunrise, Florida 33351. 



 

  7 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 

 
 

ASSETS

Cash 22,050$         

Investments 633,681         

Assessments receivable 99,643          

Due from Developer 21,282          

Deposits and prepaids 45,545          

Restricted assets:

Investments 2,281,640      

Capital assets:

Nondepreciable 14,729,899    

Depreciable, net 8,870,176      

Total assets 26,703,916    

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred charge on refunding (debit) 26,120          

Total deferred outflows of resources 26,120          

LIABILITIES  

Accounts payable 30,872          

Contracts and retainage payable 2,163            

Accrued interest payable 295,600         

Non-current liabilities:

Due within one year 345,000         

Due in more than one year 15,982,608    

Total liabilities 16,656,243    

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets 7,416,060      

Restricted for debt service 1,953,923      

Unrestricted 703,810         

Total net position 10,073,793$  

Governmental 

Activities

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

See notes to the financial statements 



 

  8 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 

 
 

Charges Operating Capital

for Grants and Grants and Governmental

Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities

Primary government:

Governmental activities:

General government 131,196$        131,196$     -$            -$            -$                

Maintenance and operations 872,610          834,489       -              361,508       323,387           

Amenity center 499,455          -              -              -              (499,455)          

Interest on long-term debt 746,183          2,976,790    81,942        -              2,312,549        

Total governmental activities 2,249,444       3,942,475    81,942        361,508       2,136,481        

General revenues:

Miscellaneous 5,455               

Unrestricted investment earnings 35,160             

Total general revenues 40,615             

Change in net position 2,177,096        

Net position - beginning  7,896,697        

Net position - ending 10,073,793$     

Program Revenues

Net (Expense) 

Revenue and 

Changes in Net 

Position

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

See notes to the financial statements 



 

  9 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 

BALANCE SHEET 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 
 
 

Debt Capital

General Service Projects

ASSETS

Cash 22,050$        -$             -$            22,050$       

Investments 633,681        2,162,414     119,226       2,915,321    

Assessments receivable -               99,643         -              99,643         

Due from Developer 20,872          -              410 21,282         

Due from other funds 12,534          -              -              12,534         

Deposits and prepaids 45,545          -              -              45,545         

Total assets 734,682$      2,262,057$   119,636$     3,116,375$   

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:

Accounts payable 30,872$        -$             -$            30,872$       

Contracts and retainage payable -               -              2,163           2,163           

Due to other funds -               12,534 -              12,534         

Total liabilities 30,872          12,534         2,163           45,569         

Fund balances:

Nonspendable:

Prepaids and deposits 45,545          -              -              45,545         

Restricted for:

Debt service -               2,249,523     -              2,249,523    

Capital projects -               -              117,473       117,473       

Assigned to:

Capital reserves 200,886 -              -              200,886       

Unassigned 457,379        -              -              457,379       

Total fund balances 703,810        2,249,523     117,473       3,070,806    

Total liabilities and fund balances 734,682$      2,262,057$   119,636$     3,116,375$   

Total 

Governmental 

Funds

Major Funds

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
See notes to the financial statements 



 

  10 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 
 
 

Fund balance - governmental funds  $   3,070,806 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of 

net position are different because:

Cost of capital assets 30,548,041   

Accumulated depreciation    (6,947,966)     23,600,075 

           26,120 

Accrued interest payable       (295,600)

Bonds payable   (16,327,608)    (16,623,208)

Net position of governmental activities  $  10,073,793 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial

resources and, therefore, are not reported as assets in the

governmental funds. The statement of net position includes

those capital assets, net of any accumulated depreciation, in the

net position of the government as a whole.

Liabilities not due and payable from current available resources

are not reported as liabilities in the governmental fund

statements. All liabilities, both current and long-term, are

reported in the government-wide financial statements.

Deferred charges on refunding of long-term debt are shown as

deferred outflows/inflows of resources in the government-wide

financial statements; however, this amount is expensed in the

governmental fund financial statements.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

See notes to the financial statements



 

  11 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES  

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 

 
 

Debt Capital

General Service Projects

REVENUES

Assessments 959,685$     2,976,790$     -$              3,936,475$    

Developer contributions 6,000           -                348,624 354,624        

Interest 35,160 81,942 12,884           129,986        

Miscellaneous revenues 5,455           -                -                5,455            

Total revenues 1,006,300    3,058,732      361,508         4,426,540      

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General government 131,196 -                -                131,196        

Maintenance and operations 598,118 -                -                598,118        

Amenity center 310,387 -                -                310,387        

Debt Service:

Principal -              1,580,000      -                1,580,000      

Interest -              766,315         -                766,315        

Capital outlay -              -                244,529 244,529        

Total expenditures 1,039,701    2,346,315      244,529         3,630,545      

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures (33,401)        712,417         116,979         795,995        

Fund balances - beginning 737,211       1,537,106      494                2,274,811      

Fund balances - ending 703,810$     2,249,523$     117,473$       3,070,806$    

Major Funds Total 

Governmental 

Funds

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

See notes to the financial statements 



 

  12 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 
FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 
 
 

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds  $      795,995 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities 

are different  because:

Depreciation on capital assets is not recognized in the governmental

fund statement but is reported as an expense in the statement of

activities.        (463,560)

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures; however,

the cost of capital assets is eliminated in the statement of activities

and capitalized in the statement of net position.          244,529 

Repayment of long-term liabilities are reported as expenditures in the

governmental fund financial statements, but such repayments reduce

liabilities in the statement of net position and are eliminated in the

statement of activities.       1,580,000 

           (2,089)

           (2,977)

The change in accrued interest on long-term liabilities between the

current and prior fiscal year is recorded in the statement of activities

but not in the fund financial statements.           25,198 

Change in net position of governmental activities  $   2,177,096 

Amortization of the deferred charge on refunding is not recognized in

the governmental fund financial statements, but is reported as an

expense in the statement of activities.

Amortization of Bond discounts/premiums is not recognized in the

governmental fund financial statements, but is reported as an expense

in the statement of activities.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

See notes to the financial statements 



 

  13 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA  

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  
 
NOTE 1 – NATURE OF ORGANIZATION AND REPORTING ENTITY 
 
Rolling Hills Community Development District ("District") was established by Ordinance 2006-9 of the Board of 
County Commissioners of Clay County, pursuant to the Uniform Community Development District Act of 
1980, and otherwise known as Chapter 190, Florida Statutes. The Act provides among other things, the 
power to manage basic services for community development, power to borrow money and issue Bonds, and 
to levy and assess non-ad valorem assessments for the financing and delivery of capital infrastructure. 
 
The District was established for the purposes of financing and managing the acquisition, construction, 
maintenance and operation of a portion of the infrastructure necessary for community development within the 
District. 
 
The District is governed by the Board of Supervisors ("Board"), which is composed of five members. The 
Supervisors are elected by the qualified electors of the District.  The Board of Supervisors of the District 
exercise all powers granted to the District pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes. As of September 30, 
2024, certain Board members are affiliated with the Developer. 
 
The Board has the responsibility for: 
1.   Assessing and levying assessments. 
2. Approving budgets. 
3. Exercising control over facilities and properties. 
4. Controlling the use of funds generated by the District. 
5. Approving the hiring and firing of key personnel. 
6. Financing improvements. 
 
The financial statements were prepared in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
(“GASB”) Statements.  Under the provisions of those standards, the financial reporting entity consists of the 
primary government, organizations for which the District is considered to be financially accountable and other 
organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the District are such that, if 
excluded, the financial statements of the District would be considered incomplete or misleading.  There are no 
entities considered to be component units of the District; therefore, the financial statements include only the 
operations of the District. 
 
NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements 

The basic financial statements include both government-wide and fund financial statements. 
 
The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of activities) 
report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the primary government.  For the most part, the effect 
of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. 
 
The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or 
segment is offset by program revenues.  Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific 
function or segment.  Program revenues include 1) charges to customers who purchase, use or directly 
benefit from goods, services or privileges provided by a given function or segment.  (Operating-type special 
assessments for maintenance and debt service are treated as charges for services.); and 2) grants and 
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or 
segment. Other items not included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 
 



 

  14 

NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

 

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation 
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus 
and the accrual basis of accounting.  Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when 
a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.  Assessments are recognized as revenues 
in the year for which they are levied.  Grants and similar items are to be recognized as revenue as soon as all 
eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 

 
Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement 
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.  Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both 
measurable and available.  Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the 
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period.  For this purpose, the 
government considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current 
fiscal period.  Expenditures are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting.  However, 
debt service expenditures are recorded only when payment is due. 
 
Assessments 
Assessments are non-ad valorem assessments on benefited property within the District. Operating and 
maintenance assessments are based upon the adopted budget and levied annually at a public hearing of the 
District.  Debt service assessments are levied when Bonds are issued and assessed and collected on an 
annual basis.  The District may collect assessments directly or utilize the “Uniform Method of Collection” 
under Florida Statutes.  Direct collected assessments are due as set forth in the annual assessment 
resolution adopted by the Board of Supervisors.  Assessments collected under the Uniform Method are 
noticed by the County Tax Collector on November 1 and due on or before March 31 of each year.  Property 
owners may prepay a portion or all of the debt service assessments on their property subject to various 
provisions in the Bond documents. 
 
Assessments and interest associated with the current fiscal period are considered to be susceptible to accrual 
and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period.  The portion of assessments receivable 
due within the current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period. 
 
The District reports the following major governmental funds: 

General Fund 
The general fund is the general operating fund of the District.  It is used to account for all financial resources 
except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 
 
Debt Service Fund 
The debt service fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for the annual payment of 
principal and interest on long-term debt. 
 
Capital Projects Fund 
The capital projects fund is used to account for the costs of major infrastructure acquired by the District and 
also to accumulate capital reserves for future maintenance costs and capital projects. 
 
As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial 
statements. 
 
When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the government’s policy to use 
restricted resources first for qualifying expenditures, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 
 



 

  15 

NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 
Assets, Liabilities and Net Position or Equity 
 
Restricted Assets 
These assets represent cash and investments set aside pursuant to Bond covenants or other contractual 
restrictions. 
 
Deposits and Investments 
The District’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand and demand deposits (interest 
and non-interest bearing). 
 
The District has elected to proceed under the Alternative Investment Guidelines as set forth in Section 
218.415 (17) Florida Statutes.  The District may invest any surplus public funds in the following: 
 

a) The Local Government Surplus Trust Funds, or any intergovernmental investment pool authorized 
pursuant to the Florida Inter-local Cooperation Act; 

b) Securities and Exchange Commission registered money market funds with the highest credit quality 
rating from a nationally recognized rating agency; 

c) Interest bearing time deposits or savings accounts in qualified public depositories; 
d) Direct obligations of the U.S. Treasury. 

 
The State Board of Administration’s (“SBA”) Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund (“Florida PRIME”) 
is a“2a-7 like” pool.  A “2a-7 like” pool is an external investment pool that is not registered with the Securities 
and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) as an investment company, but nevertheless has a policy that it will, and 
does, operate in a manner consistent with the SEC’s Rule 2a-7 of the Investment Company Act of 1940, 
which comprises the rules governing money market funds. Thus, the pool operates essentially as a money 
market fund.  The District has reported its investment in Florida PRIME at amortized cost for financial 
reporting purposes. 
 
Securities listed in paragraph c and d shall be invested to provide sufficient liquidity to pay obligations as they 
come due. In addition, surplus funds may be deposited into certificates of deposit which are insured and any 
unspent Bond proceeds are required to be held in investments as specified in the Bond Indenture. 
 
The District records all interest revenue related to investment activities in the respective funds.  Investments 
are measured at amortized cost or reported at fair value as required by generally accepted accounting 
principles. 
 
Prepaid Items 
Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as 
prepaid items in both government-wide and fund financial statements. 
 
Capital Assets 
Capital assets which include property, plant and equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, sidewalks 
and similar items) are reported in the government activities columns in the government-wide financial 
statements.  Capital assets are defined by the government as assets with an initial, individual cost of more 
than $5,000 (amount not rounded) and an estimated useful life in excess of two years.  Such assets are 
recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed.  Donated capital assets are 
recorded at acquisition value at the date of donation. 
 
The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend 
assets lives are not capitalized.  Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects 
are constructed. 
 
 

 

 



 

  16 

NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 
Assets, Liabilities and Net Position or Equity (Continued) 
 
Capital Assets (Continued) 
Property, plant and equipment of the District are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following 
estimated useful lives: 

Assets Years 

Buildings and Improvements 20 - 40 

Infrastructure 35 

Unearned Revenue 
Governmental funds report unearned revenue in connection with resources that have been received, but not 
yet earned. 
 
Long-Term Obligations 
In the government-wide financial statements long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as 
liabilities in the statement of net position.  Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the 
life of the Bonds.  Bonds payable are reported net of applicable premiums or discounts.  Bond issuance costs 
are expensed when incurred. 
 
In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize premiums and discounts, as well as 
issuance costs, during the current period.  The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing 
sources.  Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on 
debt issuances are reported as other financing uses.  Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual 
debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures. 
 
Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources 
In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred 
outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents 
a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of 
resources (expense/expenditure) until then. 
 
In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for 
deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, 
represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an 
inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. 
 
Fund Equity/Net Position 
In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report non spendable and restricted fund balance for 
amounts that are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use for a 
specific purpose.  Assignments of fund balance represent tentative management plans that are subject to 
change. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

  17 

NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 
Assets, Liabilities and Net Position or Equity (Continued) 
 
Fund Equity/Net Position (Continued) 
The District can establish limitations on the use of fund balance as follows:  
 

Committed fund balance – Amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes determined by a 
formal action (resolution) of the Board of Supervisors. Commitments may be changed or lifted only by the 
Board of Supervisors taking the same formal action (resolution) that imposed the constraint originally.  
Resources accumulated pursuant to stabilization arrangements sometimes are reported in this category. 
 
Assigned fund balance – Includes spendable fund balance amounts established by the Board of 
Supervisors that are intended to be used for specific purposes that are neither considered restricted nor 
committed.  The Board may also assign fund balance as it does when appropriating fund balance to cover 
differences in estimated revenue and appropriations in the subsequent year’s appropriated budget.  
Assignments are generally temporary and normally the same formal action need not be taken to remove 
the assignment. 
 

The District first uses committed fund balance, followed by assigned fund balance and then unassigned fund 
balance when expenditures are incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of the unrestricted fund 
balance classifications could be used. 
 
Net position is the difference between assets and deferred outflows of resources less liabilities and deferred 
inflows of resources. Net position in the government-wide financial statements are categorized as net 
investment in capital assets, restricted or unrestricted.  Net investment in capital assets represents net 
position related to infrastructure and property, plant and equipment.  Restricted net position represents the 
assets restricted by the District’s Bond covenants or other contractual restrictions. Unrestricted net position 
consists of the net position not meeting the definition of either of the other two components. 
 
Other Disclosures 
 
Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, 
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported 
amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those 
estimates. 

 

NOTE 3 – BUDGETARY INFORMATION 

 
The District is required to establish a budgetary system and an approved Annual Budget.  Annual Budgets are 
adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles for the general fund.  All annual 
appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end. 
 
The District follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements. 
 
a) Each year the District Manager submits to the District Board a proposed operating budget for the fiscal 

year commencing the upcoming October 1. 
b) Public hearings are conducted to obtain comments. 
c) Prior to October 1, the budget is legally adopted by the District Board. 
d) All budget changes must be approved by the District Board. 
e) The budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. 
f) Unused appropriation for annually budgeted funds lapse at the end of the year. 
 
 



 

  18 

NOTE 4 – DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 
 
Deposits 
The District’s cash balances were entirely covered by federal depository insurance or by a collateral pool 
pledged to the State Treasurer.  Florida Statutes Chapter 280, "Florida Security for Public Deposits Act", 
requires all qualified depositories to deposit with the Treasurer or another banking institution eligible collateral 
equal to various percentages of the average daily balance for each month of all public deposits in excess of 
any applicable deposit insurance held.  The percentage of eligible collateral (generally, U.S. Governmental 
and agency securities, state or local government debt, or corporate bonds) to public deposits is dependent 
upon the depository's financial history and its compliance with Chapter 280.  In the event of a failure of a 
qualified public depository, the remaining public depositories would be responsible for covering any resulting 
losses. 
 
Investments 
The District’s investments were held as follows at September 30, 2024: 

Amortized cost Credit Risk Maturities

US Bank Money Market 5- Ct  $       2,281,640 N/A N/A

Investment in Local Government Surplus  Funds Trust Fund 

(Florida PRIME)             633,681 S&P AAAm

Weighted average of the fund 

portfolio: 39 days

2,915,321$        
 

Credit risk – For investments, credit risk is generally the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its 
obligation to the holder of the investment.  This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally 
recognized statistical rating organization.  Investment ratings by investment type are included in the preceding 
summary of investments. 
 
Concentration risk – The District places no limit on the amount the District may invest in any one issuer.   
 
Interest rate risk – The District does not have a formal policy that limits investment maturities as a means of 
managing exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. 
 
However, the Bond Indenture limits the type of investments held using unspent proceeds. 
 
Fair Value Measurement – When applicable, the District measures and records its investments using fair 
value measurement guidelines established in accordance with GASB Statements.  The framework for 
measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques.  
 
These guidelines recognize a three-tiered fair value hierarchy, in order of highest priority, as follows: 

• Level 1:  Investments whose values are based on unadjusted quoted prices for identical investments 
in active markets that the District has the ability to access; 

• Level 2:  Investments whose  inputs - other than quoted market prices - are observable either directly 
or indirectly; and, 

• Level 3:  Investments whose inputs are unobservable. 
 
The fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input that 
is significant to the entire fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used should maximize the use of 
observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. 
 
Money market investments that have a maturity at the time of purchase of one year or less and are held by 
governments other than external investment pools should be measured at amortized cost. For external 
investment pools that qualify to be measured at amortized cost, the pool’s participants should also measure 
their investments in that external investment pool at amortized cost for financial reporting purposes. 
Accordingly, the District’s investments have been reported at amortized cost above.   
 
 
 
 



 

  19 

NOTE 4 – DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Investments (Continued) 
External Investment Pool – With regard to redemption gates, Chapter 218.409(8)(a), Florida Statutes, states 
that “The principal, and any part thereof, of each account constituting the trust fund is subject to payment at 
any time from the moneys in the trust fund. However, the Executive Director may, in good faith, on the 
occurrence of an event that has a material impact on liquidity or operations of the trust fund, for 48 hours limit 
contributions to or withdrawals from the trust fund to ensure that the Board can invest moneys entrusted to it 
in exercising its fiduciary responsibility. Such action must be immediately disclosed to all participants, the 
Trustees, the Joint Legislative Auditing Committee, the Investment Advisory Council, and the Participant 
Local Government Advisory Council. The Trustees shall convene an emergency meeting as soon as 
practicable from the time the Executive Director has instituted such measures and review the necessity of 
those measures. If the Trustees are unable to convene an emergency meeting before the expiration of the 48-
hour moratorium on contributions and withdrawals, the moratorium may be extended by the Executive 
Director until the Trustees are able to meet to review the necessity for the moratorium. If the Trustees agree 
with such measures, the Trustees shall vote to continue the measures for up to an additional 15 days. The 
Trustees must convene and vote to continue any such measures before the expiration of the time limit set, but 
in no case may the time limit set by the Trustees exceed 15 days.” With regard to liquidity fees, Florida 
Statute 218.409(4) provides authority for the SBA to impose penalties for early withdrawal, subject to 
disclosure in the enrollment materials of the amount and purpose of such fees. At present, no such disclosure 
has been made. 
 
As of September 30, 2024, there were no redemption fees or maximum transaction amounts, or any other 
requirements that serve to limit a participant’s daily access to 100% of their account value.  
 
NOTE 5 – CAPITAL ASSETS 
 
Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2024 was as follows: 
 

Additions Reductions

Governmental activities

Capital assets, not being depreciated

Infrastructure in progress 14,485,370$    244,529$         -$                14,729,899$     

Total capital assets, not being depreciated 14,485,370      244,529           -                  14,729,899      

Capital assets, being depreciated

Improvements other than buildings 1,269,084        -                  -                  1,269,084        

Infrastructure 9,650,172        -                  -                  9,650,172        

Building 4,898,886        -                  -                  4,898,886        

Total capital assets, being depreciated 15,818,142      -                  -                  15,818,142      

Less accumulated depreciation for:

Improvements other than buildings 882,941           63,455             -                  946,396           

Infrastructure 3,842,887        274,492           -                  4,117,379        

Building 1,758,578        125,613           -                  1,884,191        

Total accumulated depreciation 6,484,406        463,560           -                  6,947,966        

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 9,333,736        (463,560)          -                  8,870,176        

Governmental activities capital assets, net 23,819,106$    (219,031)$        -$                23,600,075$     

Beginning 

Balance

Ending           

Balance

 

 
 



 

  20 

NOTE 5 – CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 
 
The infrastructure is being built in phases. The current project includes Phase 3A and 3BC and is projected to 
cost approximately $14,500,000. The infrastructure will include various infrastructure improvements.  A 
portion of the project costs was expected to be financed with the proceeds from the issuance of Bonds with 
the remainder to be funded by the Developer and conveyed to the District. Upon completion, certain 
improvements are to be conveyed to others for ownership and maintenance responsibilities.  
 
Depreciation was charged to the following functions: 
 

Maintenance and operations 274,492$        

Culture and recreation 189,068          

463,560$        

 
NOTE 6 – LONG TERM LIABILITIES 
 
Series 2015 
In December 2015 the District issued $8,280,000 of Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 
2015 consisting of multiple term bonds with due dates ranging from May 1, 2016 to May 1, 2037 and fixed 
interest rates ranging from 3.3% to 6.70%.  The Bonds were issued to refund a portion of the District’s 
outstanding Capital Improvements Revenue Bonds, Series 2006 (the “Refunded Bonds”), acquire and 
construct certain assessable improvements (the “Project”), and pay certain costs associated with the issuance 
of the Bonds. Interest is to be paid semiannually on each May 1 and November 1. Principal on the Bonds is to 
be paid serially commencing May 1, 2016 through May 1, 2037. The District refunded $1,890,000 of the 
Series 2015A-3 Bonds during the current fiscal year. The refunding was a current refunding and left $380,000 
owed on the Series 2015A-3 Bonds. 
 
The Series 2015 Bonds are subject to optional redemption prior to maturity as outlined in the Bond Indenture. 
The Series 2015 Bonds are also subject to extraordinary mandatory redemption prior to their selected 
maturity in the manner outlined in the Bond Indenture. 
 
The Bond Indenture established a debt service reserve requirement as well as other restrictions and 
requirements relating principally to the use of proceeds to pay for the infrastructure improvements and the 
procedures to be followed by the District on assessments to property owners.  The District agrees to levy 
special assessments in annual amounts adequate to provide payment of debt service and to meet the reserve 
requirements. The District was in compliance with the requirements at September 30, 2024. 
 
Series 2020 
In October 2020 the District issued $2,625,000 of Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2020A-1 and 
$1,840,000 of Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A-2, consisting of multiple 
term bonds with due dates ranging from May 1, 2025 to May 1, 2050 and fixed interest rates ranging from 
3.375% to 4.875%.  The Bonds were issued to redeem a portion of the District’s Capital Improvement 
Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A-3 and to finance a portion of the cost of acquiring, constructing, 
and equipping the Series 2020 project. Interest is to be paid semiannually on each May 1 and November 1. 
Principal on the Series 2020 Bonds is paid serially commencing May 1, 2021 through May 1, 2050. 
 
The Series 2020 Bonds are subject to optional redemption prior to maturity as outlined in the Bond Indenture. 
The Series 2020 Bonds are also subject to extraordinary mandatory redemption prior to their selected 
maturity in the manner outlined in the Bond Indenture. This occurred during the current fiscal year as the 
District collected assessments from lot closings and prepaid $810,000 of the Series 2020A-2 Bonds. See 
Note 10 - Subsequent Events for additional call amounts subsequent to the fiscal year end.   
 
The Bond Indenture established a debt service reserve requirement as well as other restrictions and 
requirements relating principally to the use of proceeds to pay for the infrastructure improvements and the 
procedures to be followed by the District on assessments to property owners.  The District agrees to levy 
special assessments in annual amounts adequate to provide payment of debt service and to meet the reserve 
requirements. The District was in compliance with the requirements at September 30, 2024. 



 

  21 

NOTE 6 – LONG TERM LIABILITIES (Continued) 
 
Series 2022 
In February 2022 the District issued $6,130,000 of Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2022A-1 and 
$4,740,000 of Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds, Series 2022A-2, consisting of multiple 
term bonds with due dates ranging from May 1, 2027 to May 1, 2052 and fixed interest rates ranging from 
3.125% to 4.0%.  The Bonds were issued to redeem a portion of the District’s Capital Improvement Revenue 
Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A-3 and to finance a portion of the cost of acquiring, constructing, and 
equipping the Series 2022 project. Interest is to be paid semiannually on each May 1 and November 1. 
Principal on the Series 2022 Bonds is paid serially commencing May 1, 2023 through May 1, 2052. 
 
The Series 2022 Bonds are subject to optional redemption prior to maturity as outlined in the Bond Indenture. 
The Series 2022 Bonds are also subject to extraordinary mandatory redemption prior to their selected 
maturity in the manner outlined in the Bond Indenture. This occurred during the current fiscal year as the 
District collected assessments from lot closings and prepaid $430,000 of the Series 2022A-2 Bonds. See 
Note 10 - Subsequent Events for additional call amounts subsequent to the fiscal year end.   
 
The Bond Indenture established a debt service reserve requirement as well as other restrictions and 
requirements relating principally to the use of proceeds to pay for the infrastructure improvements and the 
procedures to be followed by the District on assessments to property owners.  The District agrees to levy 
special assessments in annual amounts adequate to provide payment of debt service and to meet the reserve 
requirements. Upon satisfaction of certain conditions, a portion of the original reserve requirements will be 
released to the Developer for construction costs paid on behalf of the District; this did not occur during the 
current fiscal year. The District was in compliance with the requirements at September 30, 2024. 
 
Long-term Debt Activity 
Changes in long-term liability activity for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2024 were as follows: 
 

Additions Reductions

Governmental activities

Bonds payable:

Series 2015A-1 1,660,000$      -$                90,000$           1,570,000$      90,000$         

Series 2015A-2 1,325,000        -                  65,000             1,260,000        65,000           

Series 2015A-3 365,000           -                  15,000             350,000           15,000           

Series 2020A-1 2,490,000        -                  50,000             2,440,000        50,000           

Series 2020A-2 1,390,000        -                  810,000           580,000           -                

Less: OID 80,369             -                  2,977              77,392             -                

Series 2022A-1 6,015,000        -                  120,000           5,895,000        125,000         

Series 2022A-2 4,740,000        -                  430,000           4,310,000        -                

Total 17,904,631$     -$                1,577,023$      16,327,608$     345,000$       

Beginning 

Balance

Ending       

Balance

Due Within 

One Year

 

At September 30, 2024, the scheduled debt service requirements on the long-term debt were as follows: 
 

 Principal  Interest Total

2025 345,000$          709,440$          1,054,440$       

2026 365,000            694,899            1,059,899         

2027 385,000            679,163            1,064,163         

2028 395,000            641,899            1,036,899         

2029 425,000            643,716            1,068,716         

2030-2034 7,275,000         2,455,961         9,730,961         

2035-2039 2,310,000         1,310,713         3,620,713         

2040-2044 1,690,000         899,663            2,589,663         

2045-2049 2,075,000         509,881            2,584,881         

2050-2052 1,140,000         87,200             1,227,200         

Total 16,405,000$     8,632,535$       25,037,535$     

Governmental ActivitiesYear ending 

September 30:

 
 

 
 
 



 

  22 

NOTE 7 – DEVELOPER TRANSACTIONS AND CONCENTRATION 
 
The Developer owns certain lots within the District therefore assessments in the general and debt service 
funds include amounts collected on Developer owned lots. In addition, the Developer contributed $348,624 to 
the District in order to fund the capital improvement project during the current fiscal year. 
 
The District’s activity is dependent upon the continued involvement of the Developer and major Landowners, 
the loss of which could have a material adverse effect on the District’s operations. 
 
NOTE 8 – MANAGEMENT COMPANY 
 
The District has contracted with a management company to perform management advisory services, which 
include financial and accounting services. Certain employees of the management company also serve as 
officers of the District. Under the agreement, the District compensates the management company for 
management, accounting, financial reporting, computer and other administrative costs. 
 
NOTE 9 – RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; 
errors and omissions; and natural disasters. The District has obtained commercial insurance from 
independent third parties to mitigate the costs of these risks; coverage may not extend to all situations.  
 
NOTE 10 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 
Subsequent to fiscal year end, the District prepaid a total of $580,000 of the Series 2020A-2 Bonds and 
$340,000 of the Series 2022A-2 Bonds.  The prepayments were considered extraordinary mandatory 
redemptions as outlined in the Bond Indenture. 
 
 
 
 



 

  23 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL – GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 
 
 

 

Actual

Original & Final Amounts

REVENUES

Assessments 908,410$      959,685$       51,275$          

Developer contributions -               6,000             6,000             

Interest 4,600           35,160           30,560           

Miscellaneous income 4,850           5,455             605                

Total revenues 917,860        1,006,300      88,440           

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General government 141,234 131,196         10,038

Maintenance and operations 671,881        598,118         73,763           

Amenity 358,983 310,387         48,596

Total expenditures 1,172,098     1,039,701      132,397          

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures (254,238)       (33,401)          220,837          

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Carryforward surplus 254,238        -                (254,238)

Total other financing sources (uses) 254,238        -                (254,238)        

Net change in fund balance -$             (33,401)          (33,401)$        

Fund balance - beginning 737,211         

Fund balance - ending 703,810$       

Variance with 

Final Budget - 

Positive 

(Negative)

Budgeted 

Amounts

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

See notes to required supplementary information 



 

  24 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
 
 
The District is required to establish a budgetary system and an approved Annual Budget for the general fund. 
The District’s budgeting process is based on estimates of cash receipts and cash expenditures which are 
approved by the Board.  The budget approximates a basis consistent with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America (generally accepted accounting principles). 
 
The legal level of budgetary control, the level at which expenditures may not exceed budget, is in the 
aggregate.  Any budget amendments that increase the aggregate budgeted appropriations must be approved 
by the Board of Supervisors.  Actual general fund expenditures did not exceed appropriations for the fiscal 
year ended September 30, 2024.   
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

  25 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 

OTHER INFORMATION – DATA ELEMENTS  
REQUIRED BY FL STATUTE 218.39(3)(C) 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 
UNAUDITED 

 
 

Element Comments

Number of District employees compensated in the last pay period of the District’s 

fiscal year being reported.
0

Number of independent contractors compensated to whom nonemployee 

compensation was paid in the last month of the District’s fiscal year being 

reported.

4

Employee compensation $0.00 

Independent contractor compensation $36,716.00 

Construction projects to begin on or after October 1; (>$65K) $0.00 

Budget variance report

See the Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and 

Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual - 

General Fund

Ad Valorem taxes; Not applicable

Outstanding Bonds: Not applicable

Non ad valorem special assessments;

Special assessment rate Operations and maintenance - $1,269.90

Debt service - $832.62 - $1,726.60

Special assessments collected $3,936,475 

Outstanding Bonds:

Series 2015A1, due May 1, 2037 $1,570,000 

Series 2015A2, due May 1, 2037 $1,260,000 

Series 2015A3, due May 1, 2037 $350,000 

Series 2020-A1, due May 1, 2050 $2,440,000 

Series 2020-A2, due May 1, 2030 $580,000 

Series 2022-A1, due May 1, 2052 $5,895,000 

Series 2020-A2, due May 1, 2032 $4,310,000 



      
   1001 Yamato Road ▪ Suite 301 
   Boca Raton, Florida 33431 
   (561) 994-9299 ▪ (800) 299-4728 
   Fax (561) 994-5823 
   www.graucpa.com 
 

 

  26 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL  
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT  

OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH  
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

 
To the Board of Supervisors  
Rolling Hills Community Development District 
Clay County, Florida  
 
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued 
by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities and 
each major fund of Rolling Hills Community Development District, Clay County, Florida (“District”) as of and 
for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2024, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements, and have issued our opinion thereon dated June 
23, 2025. 

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District’s internal control 
over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose 
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, 
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or, 
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies 
may exist that were not identified.   

Report on Compliance and Other Matters 
 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financial statements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.  The results 
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards. 
 



 

  27 

Purpose of this Report  

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or 
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 

 

June 23, 2025 
 



      
   1001 Yamato Road ▪ Suite 301 
   Boca Raton, Florida 33431 
   (561) 994-9299 ▪ (800) 299-4728 
   Fax (561) 994-5823 
   www.graucpa.com 
 

 

  28 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE  
REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 218.415, FLORIDA STATUTES, REQUIRED BY  
RULE 10.556(10) OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

 
To the Board of Supervisors  
Rolling Hills Community Development District 
Clay County, Florida  
 
We have examined Rolling Hills Community Development District, Clay County, Florida’s (“District”) 
compliance with the requirements of Section 218.415, Florida Statutes, in accordance with Rule 10.556(10) of 
the Auditor General of the State of Florida during the fiscal year ended September 30, 2024. Management is 
responsible for District’s compliance with those requirements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 
District’s compliance based on our examination. 
 
Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the American 
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we plan and perform the examination to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the District complied, in all material respects, with the specified 
requirements referenced in Section 218.415, Florida Statutes. An examination involves performing 
procedures to obtain evidence about whether the District complied with the specified requirements. The 
nature, timing, and extent of the procedures selected depend on our judgment, including an assessment of 
the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the evidence we obtained 
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our examination does not provide 
a legal determination on the District’s compliance with specified requirements. 
 
We are required to be independent and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with relevant 
ethical requirements relating to the examination engagement. 
 
In our opinion, the District complied, in all material respects, with the aforementioned requirements for the 
fiscal year ended September 30, 2024. 
 
This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Legislative Auditing Committee, members of 
the Florida Senate and the Florida House of Representatives, the Florida Auditor General, management, and 
the Board of Supervisors of Rolling Hills Community Development District, Clay County, Florida and is not 
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.    
 
 
June 23, 2025 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



      
   1001 Yamato Road ▪ Suite 301 
   Boca Raton, Florida 33431 
   (561) 994-9299 ▪ (800) 299-4728 
   Fax (561) 994-5823 
   www.graucpa.com 
 

 

  29 

MANAGEMENT LETTER PURSUANT TO THE RULES OF 
THE AUDITOR GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

 
To the Board of Supervisors 
Rolling Hills Community Development District 
Clay County, Florida 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of Rolling Hills Community Development 
District, Clay County, Florida ("District") as of and for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2024, and have 
issued our report thereon dated June 23, 2025.  
 
Auditor’s Responsibility  
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States; and Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Florida Auditor General. 
 
Other Reporting Requirements     
 
We have issued our Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on 
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of the Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards; and Independent Auditor’s Report on an examination conducted in 
accordance with AICPA Professional Standards, AT-C Section 315, regarding compliance requirements in 
accordance with Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Auditor General. Disclosures in those reports, which are dated 
June 23, 2025, should be considered in conjunction with this management letter. 
 
Purpose of this Letter 
 
The purpose of this letter is to comment on those matters required by Chapter 10.550 of the Rules of the 
Auditor General for the State of Florida.  Accordingly, in connection with our audit of the financial statements 
of the District, as described in the first paragraph, we report the following: 
 
I. Current year findings and recommendations. 
II. Status of prior year findings and recommendations. 
III. Compliance with the Provisions of the Auditor General of the State of Florida. 
 
Our management letter is intended solely for the information and use of the Legislative Auditing Committee, 
members of the Florida Senate and the Florida House of Representatives, the Florida Auditor General, 
Federal and other granting agencies, as applicable, management, and the Board of Supervisors of Rolling 
Hills Community Development District, Clay County, Florida and is not intended to be and should not be used 
by anyone other than these specified parties. 
 
We wish to thank Rolling Hills Community Development District, Clay County, Florida and the personnel 
associated with it, for the opportunity to be of service to them in this endeavor as well as future engagements, 
and the courtesies extended to us. 

 

 
 

June 23, 2025 



 

  30 

REPORT TO MANAGEMENT 
 
 
I. CURRENT YEAR FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS  
  
 None 
 
II. PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS  
  
 None 
 
III. COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA 
 

Unless otherwise required to be reported in the auditor’s report on compliance and internal controls, the 
management letter shall include, but not be limited to the following: 
 

1. A statement as to whether or not corrective actions have been taken to address findings and 
recommendations made in the preceding annual financial audit report. 

There were no significant findings and recommendations made in the preceding annual financial 
audit report for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2023. 

2. Any recommendations to improve the local governmental entity's financial management. 

There were no such matters discovered by, or that came to the attention of, the auditor, to be 
reported for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2024. 

3. Noncompliance with provisions of contracts or grant agreements, or abuse, that have occurred, 
or are likely to have occurred, that have an effect on the financial statements that is less than 
material but which warrants the attention of those charged with governance. 

There were no such matters discovered by, or that came to the attention of, the auditor, to be 
reported, for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2024. 

4. The name or official title and legal authority of the District are disclosed in the notes to the financial 
statements. 

5. The District has not met one or more of the financial emergency conditions described in Section 
218.503(1), Florida Statutes. 

 
6. We applied financial condition assessment procedures and no deteriorating financial conditions were 

noted as of September 30, 2024. It is management’s responsibility to monitor financial condition, and 
our financial condition assessment was based in part on representations made by management and 
the review of financial information provided by same. 
 

7. Management has provided the specific information required by Section 218.39(3)(c) in the Other 
Information section of the financial statements on page 25. 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



7/31/25
Approved Proposed Budget

Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Approved	Proposed	Budget
FY	2026



1-2

3

4-7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15-16

17

18-19

20

Table	of	Contents

General	Fund

Capital	Reserve	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2020

Series	2020A1	and	A2	Amortization	Schedules

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015A1

Series	2015A1	Amortization	Schedule

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015A2

Series	2015A2	Amortization	Schedule

Series	2015A3	Amortization	Schedule

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015A3

Assessment	Schedule	

Narratives

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2022

Series	2022A1	and	A2	Amortization	Schedules



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	

Thru

Approved	
Proposed	
Budget

Description FY2025 7/31/25 2	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

REVENUES:

Special	Assessments	-	On	Roll 1,266,081$					 1,270,626$								 -$																				 1,270,626$					 1,254,333$					
Swim	&	Tennis	Program	Fees 500	 800	 500	 1,300	 750	
Facility	Rental	Fees 4,600	 4,222	 2,500	 6,722	 4,600	
Interest/Misc.	Income 3,500	 29,741	 7,500	 37,241	 15,000	
Insurance	Proceeds -	 20,347	 -	 20,347	 -	

TOTAL		REVENUES 1,274,681$	 1,325,736$			 10,500$									 1,336,236$	 1,274,683$	

EXPENDITURES:

Administrative:
Supervisor	Fees 8,000$															 4,400$																		 1,000$															 5,400$															 8,000$															
FICA	Taxes 612	 337	 77	 414	 612	
Engineer	Fees 2,000	 3,688	 1,500	 5,188	 4,000																		
Attorney 20,000	 11,501	 8,215	 19,716	 20,000															
Annual	Audit 7,500	 7,500	 -	 7,500	 8,000																		
Assessment	Administration 10,600	 10,600	 -	 10,600	 11,130															
Arbitrage	Rebate 2,400	 2,685	 -	 2,685	 2,400																		
Dissemination	Agent 10,600	 8,833	 1,767	 10,600	 11,130															
Trustee	Fees 16,163	 16,163	 (0)	 16,163	 17,738															
Management	Fees	 47,681	 39,734	 7,947	 47,681	 50,065															
Information	Technology 1,908	 1,590	 318	 1,908	 2,003																		
Website	Administration	 1,272	 1,060	 212	 1,272	 1,336																		
Telephone 500	 288	 206	 494	 500																						
Postage	&	Delivery 500	 688	 138	 826	 800																						
General	Liability	&	Public	Officials	Insurance 10,572	 10,284	 -	 10,284	 12,070															
Printing	&	Binding 1,250	 271	 194	 465	 1,250																		
Legal	Advertising 2,000	 465	 1,000	 1,465	 2,000																		
Bank	Fees	and	Other	Charges 1,000	 403	 288	 691	 1,000																		
Office	Supplies 100	 24	 17	 41	 100																						
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175	 175	 -	 175	 175																							
TOTAL	ADMINISTRATIVE 144,833$						 120,689$								 22,877$									 143,566$						 154,309$						

Operations	&	Maintenance

Field	Operations

Operations	Management 26,142$												 21,785$															 4,357$															 26,142$												 27,449$												
Utilities	-	Irrigation	&	Streetlights 35,270															 36,762	 18,381	 55,143	 63,175															
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000															 11,079	 5,540	 16,619	 15,000															
Landscape		 94,147															 84,197	 28,066	 112,263	 101,036												
Landscape	-	Contingency 15,000															 2,365	 1,689	 4,054	 13,000															
Mulch 15,000															 15,000	 -	 15,000	 15,000															
Lake	Maintenance 14,200															 9,950	 5,125	 15,075	 14,400															
Irrigation	Repairs 5,750																		 2,985	 2,132	 5,117	 5,750																		
Miscellaneous -																													 661	 -	 661	 -																													

Total	Field	Operations 245,509$						 184,784$								 65,290$									 250,074$						 254,810$						

Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Approved	Proposed	Budget
General	Fund



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	

Thru

Approved	
Proposed	
Budget

Description FY2025 7/31/25 2	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Approved	Proposed	Budget
General	Fund

Amenity	Center	Operations

Facility	Management 71,622$												 59,685$															 11,937$												 71,622$												 75,203$												
Facility	Asst/Gate	Monitor 17,000															 8,763																					 7,511	 16,274	 17,000															
Pool	Attendants 40,754															 10,249																		 30,000	 40,249	 40,754															
Refuse	Service 10,000															 9,316																					 3,105	 12,421	 12,988															
Security 25,000															 9,028																					 6,449	 15,477	 25,000															
Utilities 55,000															 28,135																		 9,378	 37,513	 40,000															
Recreation	Passes 1,000																		 -																																 -	 -	 1,000																		
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000															 30,617																		 10,206	 40,823	 40,000															
Janitorial 16,792															 13,993																		 4,664	 18,657	 17,632															
Pool	Maintenance 18,284															 17,263																		 5,754	 23,017	 21,735															
Special	Events 8,000																		 4,479																					 4,000	 8,479	 8,000																		
Operating	Supplies 10,000															 2,696																					 1,926	 4,622	 10,000															
Pool	Chemicals 20,000															 20,689																		 6,896	 27,585	 25,000															
Permit 475																						 475																									 475	 950	 500																						
Insurance 37,767															 35,261																		 -	 35,261	 38,082															
Capital	Outlay -																													 90,622																		 (90,622)	 -	 -																													

Total	Amenity	Center	Operations 371,694$						 341,271$								 11,680$									 352,951$						 372,894$						

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 762,036$						 646,743$								 99,847$									 746,591$						 782,013$						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Interfund	Transfer	Out	-	Cap	Reserve (512,645)$							 (512,645)$										 -$																				 (512,645)$							 (492,670)$							

TOTAL	OTHER	SOURCES/(USES) (512,645)$				 (512,645)$						 -$																			 (512,645)$				 (492,670)$				

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) -$																			 166,348$								 (89,347)$							 77,000$									 -$																			

Gross	Assessments 1,346,897$					
Less:	Discounts	&	Collections	6% 80,814															
Net	Assessments 1,266,083$	

	Product	 	Assessable	
Units	

	Total	Gross	
Assessment	

	FY25
Gross																	
Per	Unit	

	FY26
Gross																						
Per	Unit	

	Increase/			
(Decrease)	

Single	Family		A1 196 346,901.08$					 1,769.90$									 1,769.90$									 0.00$																			
Single	Family		A2 126 223,007.84$					 1,769.90$									 1,769.90$									 0.00$																			
Single	Family	Seasons	A3 53 93,804.88$								 1,769.90$									 1,769.90$									 0.00$																			
Single	Family	50's	 386 683,182.75$					 1,769.90$									 1,769.90$									 0.00$																			

Total	 761 1,346,896.56$	



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	

Thru

Approved	
Proposed	
Budget

Description FY2025 7/31/25 2	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

REVENUES:

Interest	Income 10,000$												 11,809$												 3,000$															 14,809$												 10,000$																	
Capital	Reserve-Transfer	In 512,645	 512,645	 -	 512,645	 492,670	
Carry	Forward	Balance 146,357	 200,886	 -	 200,886	 619,258	

TOTAL		REVENUES 669,002$						 725,340$						 3,000$													 728,340$						 1,121,928$						

EXPENDITURES:

Capital	Outlay -$																				 18,460$												 90,622$												 109,082$									 400,000$														

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES -$																			 18,460$									 90,622$									 109,082$						 400,000$											

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES -$																			 18,460$									 90,622$									 109,082$						 400,000$											

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 669,002$						 706,880$						 (87,622)$							 619,258$						 721,928$											

Capital	Reserve	Study 	

Description FY	2026-
Reserve	Study	

Reserves	Beginning	of	Year 620,988.00$							
Contributions 122,709																	
Interest	Income 4,291																							
Expenditures (469,875)															
Anticipated	Balance 278,113																	

Budget	Fiscal	Year	2026

Description Projected											
FY	2026

Reserves	Beginning	of	Year 619,258$														
Contributions 492,670																	
Interest	Income 10,000																				
Expenditures (400,000)															
Anticipated	Balance 721,928

Variance	Reserve	Study	Vs	Actual 443,815$											

Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Proposed	Budget
Capital	Reserve	Fund



Arbitrage	Rebate

The	residents	may	rent	the	facilities	for	personal	use.

Swim	&	Tennis	Program	Fees

Facility	Rental	Fees

Represents	fees	collected	for	the	use	of	Pool	and	Tennis	amenities.

Telephone	and	fax	machine.

Postage	and	Delivery
Mailing	of	checks,	payroll,	overnight	deliveries,	correspondence,	etc.

Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Budget	Narrative

Fiscal	Year	2026

REVENUES

Annual	Audit

The District's legal counsel, Kutak Rock LLP , will be providing general legal services to the District, including attendance and
preparation	for	monthly	meetings,	preparation	and	review	of	agreements,	resolutions,	etc.

Interest/Misc.	Income
The		District		earns		interest		on		the		monthly		average		collected		balance		for		each		of		their		investment	accounts.

Expenditures	-	Administrative

Supervisors	Fees
The	District	may	compensate	supervisors	up	to	$200	per	meeting	with	a	maximum	amount	of	$4,800	per	year.

FICA	Taxes
Represents	District’s	share	of	Social	Security	and	Medicare	Taxes	withheld	from	supervisor’s	fees.

District	Engineering	Fees
The District will contract with an engineering firm to provide general engineering services to the District, including attendance and
preparation	for	monthly	board	meetings,	review	invoices,	etc.

District	Attorney	Fees

Information	Technology
The District processes all of its financial activities, including accounts payable, financial statements, etc. on a main frame computer
leased	by	Governmental	Management	Services,	LLC .			

Website	Maintenance
Per Chapter 2014-22, Laws of Florida, all Districts must have awebsite to provide detailed information on the CDDas well as links to
useful	websites	regarding	Compliance	issues.		This	website	will	be	maintained	by	GMS-SF,	LLC	and	updated	monthly.

Telephone

The	District	is	required	annually	to	conduct	an	audit	of	its	financial	records	by	an	Independent	Certified	Public	Accounting	Firm.		Grau 

Assessment	Roll	Administration
The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services for the certification of the District’s annual maintenance and
debt	service	assessments	to	the	County	Tax	Collector.

Dissemination	Agent
TheDistrict is required by the Security and Exchange Commission to comply with Rule15(c)(2)-12(b)(5), which relates to additional
reporting	requirements	for	unrelated	bond	issues.		The	District	has	contracted	with	GMS,	LLC	to	provide	this	service.

TheDistrict is required to annually have an arbitrage rebate calculation on theDistrict’s Series 2015A1/A2/A3, 2020A1/A2 and 2022
A1/A2Bonds. The District will contract with a certified public accounting firm to calculate the rebate liability and submit reports to
the	District.	

Trustee	Fees
The District issued $2,500,000 of Series 2015A-1, $1,930,000 of Series 2015A-2, $3,850,000 of Series 2015A-3, $4,465,000 of Series
2020A1 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds and $6,130,000 of Series 2022A1 and $4,740,000 of Series 2022A2 Capital
Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds	which	are	held	by	a	Trustee	at	U.S.	Bank.		

District	Management	Fees
The District receives Management, Accounting and Administrative services as part of a Management Agreement with Governmental	
Management	Services,	LLC .



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Budget	Narrative

Fiscal	Year	2026

Account	No. Description Monthly Annually
Clay	Electric

****249 $48	 $576	
****259 $39	 $468	
****275 $43	 $516	
****283 $71	 $852	

Clay	County	Utility	Authority
****68 $158	 $1,896	
****69 $377	 $4,524	
****84 $1,782	 $21,384	
****42	 $2,268	 $27,216	

Contingency 																			5,743	

Total $63,175	

2404-1	Rolling	View	Blvd.

The	District	has	utility	accounts	with	the	following	providers	for	irrigation	and	lighting:

The District has contracted with Riverside Management Services to provide oversight of daily operations of the common areas,
irrigation	and	maintenance	contracts.

3236-1	Bradley	Creek	Dr.
3314-1	Bradley	Creek	Dr.
2448	Rolling	View	Blvd.

3212-1	Bradley	Creek	Reclaim
3212-2	Bradley	Creek	Reclaim
3215-2	Bradley	Creek	Reclaim
3212-3	Bradley	Creek	Irrigation

Operations	Management

Utilities	-	Irrigation	&	Streetlights

Repairs	&	Maintenance

Bank	Fees	and	Other	Charges
This	includes	monthly	bank	charges	and	any	other	miscellaneous	expenses	that	incur	during	the	year.

Office	Supplies

Insurance	General	Liability
TheDistrict's General Liability & Public Officials Liability Insurance policy is with Florida InsuranceAlliance (FIA). FIA specializes in
providing	insurance	coverage	to	governmental	agencies.

The	District	is	required	to	advertise	various	notices	for	monthly	Board	meetings,	public	hearings	etc.

Printing	and	Binding
Printing	of	computerized	checks,	stationery,	envelopes	etc.

Legal	Advertising

Miscellaneous	office	supplies.

The District is required to pay an annual fee to FloridaCommerce for $175. This is the only expense under this category for the
District.

Expenditures	–	Field	Operations

Due,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions

Expenditures	-	Administrative	(continued)

Represents	repairs	and	maintenance	as	needed.



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Budget	Narrative

Fiscal	Year	2026

Account	No. Description Monthly Annually
Clay	Electric	Cooperative ******951 $2,305	 $27,660	
Clay	County	Utility	Authority ******347 $360	 $4,200	
Comcast ***********1030 $345	 $4,140	
Contingency $3,600	

Total $39,600	

The	District	has	contracted	with	the	Clay	County	Sheriff’s	Office 	to	provide	part	time	security	covering	the	community.

The District has contracted with GFL Environmental for the refuse container removal. The contract is for one 2 yard front load
dumpster	to	be	emptied	once	a	week.	

Utilities	-	Electric,	Water,	Cable,	Internet	&	Telephone

3212	Bradley	Creek	Dr.
3212-4	Bradley	Creek	Dr.
Cable/Internet/Telephone

Security

Expenditures	–	Amenity	Center	Operations

Facility	Management

Facility	Asst/Gate	Monitor

Pool	Attendants

Refuse	Service

The District has contracted with RiversideManagement Services to staff the amenity center andmanage theday to day operations in
accordance	with	their	contract.		

The District has contracted with Riverside Management Services for Weekend and Holiday facility	management, and/or to provide
staffing	at	pools	for	checking	in	residents	and	their	guests	for	facility	usage.

The District has contracted with Riverside Management Services to providepool attendants for theDistrict’s water slide, safety and
enforcement	of	pool	rules	adopted	by	the	District.	

Expenditures	–	Field	Operations	(continued)

The District has contracted with The Lake Doctors for more aquatic plant management of the community’s lakes. Services provide
labor,	equipment,	herbicides,	and	technology	to	control	invasive	plants	and	algae.	

Represents	a	contingency	for	mulch	installation,	sod	repairs/replacement,	plant	replacements	and	new	common	areas	to	maintain.

Mulch

Lake	Maintenance

Irrigation	Repairs

This represents landscapemaintenanceof all theDistrict property, to include mowing,weeding, trimming, pruning etc. The District is
contracted	with	Ruppert	Companies.

Landscape

Landscape	-	Contingency

Represents	cost	to	install	mulch	throughout	the	district.

Represents	irrigation	repairs	as	needed



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Budget	Narrative

Fiscal	Year	2026

•A/C	unit	quarterly	maintenance	by	Mechanical	Solutions

Insurance

Pool	Maintenance

Special	Events

Operating	Supplies

Pool	Chemicals

Permit

Repairs	&	Maintenance

Janitorial

The	District	will	incur	various	cost	associated	with	the	overall	maintenance	of	the	District’s	amenity	center	to	include:

•Quarterly	pressure	wash	all	facility	areas

•Light	repairs	and	new	bulbs/ballasts
•Annual	installation

•Pumps	and	motor	maintenance	and	repairs
•Painting

Expenditures	–	Amenity	Center	Operations	(continued)

The	District	has	contracted	with	Riverside	Management	Services 	for	the	monthly	cleaning	of	the	clubhouse.		

The	District	has	contracted	with	Riverside	Management	Services 	for	the	weekly	cleaning	and	maintenance	of	the	pools.		

The	District	will	host	certain	special	events	throughout	the	year	for	the	residents	of	the	community.		

Any	supplies	and	chemicals	needed	for	the	daily	upkeep	and	operation	of	the	Amenity	Center.

The	District	purchases	all	necessary	chemicals	from	Poolsure 	for	the	swimming	pool.

Represents	cost	for	the	various	permits	required	for	the	operation	of	the	amenity	center.

The District’s Property Insurance policy is with Florida InsuranceAlliance (FIA). FIA specializes in providing insurance coverage to
governmental	agencies.	

Expenditures	–	Other	Sources/(Uses)

Funds	are	transferred	to	the	Capital	Reserve	to	fund	restoration	and	refurbishment	projects	as	approved	by	the	Board	of	Supervisors.
Transfer	Out-Capital	Reserve



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	

Thru

Approved	
Proposed	
Budget

Description FY2025 7/31/25 2	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

REVENUES:

Special	Assessments-On	Roll 172,801$									 173,421$									 -$																				 173,421$									 172,801$									
Interest	Earnings -	 6,564	 1,500	 8,064	 -	
Carry	Forward	Surplus (1) 56,941	 46,974	 -	 46,974	 52,265	

TOTAL		REVENUES 229,742$						 226,959$						 1,500$													 228,459$						 225,066$						

EXPENDITURES:

Interest	-	11/01 43,097$												 43,097$												 -$																				 43,097$												 40,791$												
Interest	-	05/01 90,000	 90,000	 -	 90,000	 95,000	
Principal	-	05/01 43,097	 43,097	 -	 43,097	 40,791	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 176,194$						 176,194$						 -$																			 176,194$						 176,581$						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Interfund	transfer	In/(Out) -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				

TOTAL	OTHER	SOURCES/(USES) -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 176,194$						 176,194$						 -$																			 176,194$						 176,581$						

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 53,548$									 50,765$									 1,500$													 52,265$									 48,485$									

(1)	Carry	Forward	is	Net	of	Reserve	Requirement 38,356$												

Gross	Assessments 183,830$									
Less:	Discounts	&	Collections	6% 11,030															
Net	Assessments 172,801$						

	Product	 	Assessable	
Units	

	Total	Gross	
Assessment	

	FY25
Gross																				
Per	Unit	

	FY26
Gross																						
Per	Unit	

	Increase/			
(Decrease)	

Single	Family		A1 144 183,830.40$			 1,276.60$									 1,276.60$									 -$																											

Total	 144 183,830.40$			

Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Approved	Proposed	Budget
Debt	Service	Series	2015-A1	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Refunding	Bonds

Interest	Due	11/1/26



Period Outstanding	
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

05/01/24 1,655,000	 5.125% 85,000	 45,275	
11/01/24 1,570,000	 5.125% 43,097	 173,371.88	
05/01/25 1,570,000	 5.125% 90,000	 43,097	
11/01/25 1,480,000	 5.125% 40,791	 173,887.50	
05/01/26 1,480,000	 5.125% 95,000	 40,791	
11/01/26 1,385,000	 5.125% 38,356	 174,146.88	
05/01/27 1,385,000	 5.450% 100,000	 38,356	
11/01/27 1,285,000	 5.450% 35,631	 173,987.50	
05/01/28 1,285,000	 5.450% 105,000	 35,631	
11/01/28 1,180,000	 5.450% 32,770	 173,401.25	
05/01/29 1,180,000	 5.450% 115,000	 32,770	
11/01/29 1,065,000	 5.450% 29,636	 177,406.25	
05/01/30 1,065,000	 5.450% 120,000	 29,636	
11/01/30 945,000	 5.450% 26,366	 176,002.50	
05/01/31 945,000	 5.450% 125,000	 26,366	
11/01/31 820,000	 5.450% 22,960	 174,326.25	
05/01/32 820,000	 5.600% 120,000	 22,960	
11/01/32 700,000	 5.600% 19,600	 162,560.00	
05/01/33 700,000	 5.600% 125,000	 19,600	
11/01/33 575,000	 5.600% 16,100	 160,700.00	
05/01/34 575,000	 5.600% 130,000	 16,100	
11/01/34 445,000	 5.600% 12,460	 158,560.00	
05/01/35 445,000	 5.600% 140,000	 12,460	
11/01/35 305,000	 5.600% 8,540	 161,000.00	
05/01/36 305,000	 5.600% 150,000	 8,540	
11/01/36 155,000	 5.600% 4,340	 162,880.00	
05/01/37 155,000	 5.600% 155,000	 4,340	 159,340.00	

Total 1,655,000$											 706,570$																 2,361,570$											

Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE
Debt	Service	Series	2015-A1	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Refunding	Bonds



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	

Thru

Approved	
Proposed	
Budget

Description FY2025 7/31/25 2	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

REVENUES:

Special	Assessments-On	Roll 136,800$									 137,292$									 -$																				 137,292$									 136,800$									
Interest	Earnings -	 6,787	 1,500	 8,287	 -	
Carry	Forward	Surplus (1) 56,650	 49,631	 -	 49,631	 61,398	

TOTAL		REVENUES 193,450$						 193,710$						 1,500$													 195,210$						 198,198$						

EXPENDITURES:

Interest	-	11/01 34,131$												 34,406$												 -$																				 34,406$												 32,741$												
Special	Call	-	11/1 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Interest	-	05/01 34,131	 34,406	 -	 34,406	 32,741	
Principal	-	05/01 65,000	 65,000	 -	 65,000	 65,000	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 133,263$						 133,813$						 -$																			 133,813$						 130,481$						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Interfund	transfer	In/(Out) -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				

TOTAL	OTHER	SOURCES/(USES) -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 133,263$						 133,813$						 -$																			 133,813$						 130,481$						

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 60,188$									 59,898$									 1,500$													 61,398$									 67,717$									

(1)	Carry	Forward	is	Net	of	Reserve	Requirement 31,075.00$	

31,075.00$	

Gross	Assessments 145,532$									
Less:	Discounts	&	Collections	6% 8,732																		
Net	Assessments 136,800$						

	Product	 	Assessable	
Units	

	Total	Gross	
Assessment	

	FY25
Gross																				
Per	Unit	

	FY26
Gross																						
Per	Unit	

	Increase/			
(Decrease)	

Single	Family		A2 114 145,532.40$			 1,276.60$									 1,276.60$									 -$																											

Total	 114 145,532.40$			

Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Approved	Proposed	Budget
Debt	Service	Series	2015-A2	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Refunding	Bonds

Interest	Due	11/1/26



Period Outstanding	
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

05/01/24 1,320,000	 5.125% 60,000	 35,944	
11/01/24 1,260,000	 5.125% 34,406	 130,350.00	
05/01/25 1,260,000	 5.125% 65,000	 34,406	
11/01/25 1,195,000	 5.125% 32,741	 132,146.88	
05/01/26 1,195,000	 5.125% 65,000	 32,741	
11/01/26 1,130,000	 5.500% 31,075	 128,815.63	
05/01/27 1,130,000	 5.500% 80,000	 31,075	
11/01/27 1,050,000	 5.500% 28,875	 139,950.00	
05/01/28 1,050,000	 5.500% 80,000	 28,875	
11/01/28 970,000	 5.500% 26,675	 135,550.00	
05/01/29 970,000	 5.500% 85,000	 26,675	
11/01/29 885,000	 5.500% 24,338	 136,012.50	
05/01/30 885,000	 5.500% 90,000	 24,338	
11/01/30 795,000	 5.500% 21,863	 136,200.00	
05/01/31 795,000	 5.500% 95,000	 21,863	
11/01/31 700,000	 5.500% 19,250	 136,112.50	
05/01/32 700,000	 5.500% 100,000	 19,250	
11/01/32 600,000	 5.500% 16,500	 135,750.00	
05/01/33 600,000	 5.500% 105,000	 16,500	
11/01/33 495,000	 5.500% 13,613	 135,112.50	
05/01/34 495,000	 5.500% 115,000	 13,613	
11/01/34 380,000	 5.500% 10,450	 139,062.50	
05/01/35 380,000	 5.500% 120,000	 10,450	
11/01/35 260,000	 5.500% 7,150	 137,600.00	
05/01/36 260,000	 5.500% 130,000	 7,150	
11/01/36 130,000	 5.500% 3,575	 140,725.00	
05/01/37 130,000	 5.500% 130,000	 3,575	 133,575.00	

Total 1,320,000$											 576,963$																 1,896,963$											

Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE
Debt	Service	Series	2015-A2	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Refunding	Bonds



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	

Thru

Approved	
Proposed	
Budget

Description FY2025 7/31/25 2	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

REVENUES:

Special	Assessments-On	Roll 40,698$												 40,845$												 -$																				 40,845$												 40,698$												
Interest	Earnings -	 1,058	 150	 1,208	 -	
Carry	Forward	Surplus (1) 17,937	 14,366	 -	 14,366	 17,969	

TOTAL		REVENUES 58,636$									 56,269$									 150$																		 56,419$									 58,667$									

EXPENDITURES:

Interest	-	11/01 11,725$												 11,725$												 -$																				 11,725$												 11,223$												
Interest	-	05/01 11,725	 11,725	 -	 11,725	 11,223	
Principal	-	05/01 15,000	 15,000	 -	 15,000	 20,000	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 38,450$									 38,450$									 -$																			 38,450$									 42,445$									

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Interfund	transfer	In/(Out) -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				

TOTAL	OTHER	SOURCES/(USES) -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 38,450$									 38,450$									 -$																			 38,450$									 42,445$									

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 20,186$									 17,819$									 150$																		 17,969$									 16,222$									

(1)	Carry	Forward	is	Net	of	Reserve	Requirement 10,552.50$	

10,552.50$	

Gross	Assessments 43,296$												
Less:	Discounts	&	Collections	6% 2,598																		
Net	Assessments 40,698$									

	Product	 	Assessable	
Units	

	Total	Gross	
Assessment	

	FY25
Gross																				
Per	Unit	

	FY26
Gross																						
Per	Unit	

	Increase/			
(Decrease)	

Single	Family	Seasons	A3 52 43,296.24$						 832.62$													 832.62$													 -$																											

Total	 52 43,296.24$						

Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Approved	Proposed	Budget
Debt	Service	Series	2015-A3	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Refunding	Bonds

Interest	Due	11/1/26



Period Outstanding	
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

11/01/22 380,000$	 6.700% 12,730$	 12,730.00	
05/01/23 380,000	 6.700% 15,000	 12,730	
11/01/23 365,000	 6.700% 12,228	 39,957.50	
05/01/24 365,000	 6.700% 15,000	 12,228	
11/01/24 350,000	 6.700% 11,725	 38,952.50	
05/01/25 350,000	 6.700% 15,000	 11,725	
11/01/25 335,000	 6.700% 11,223	 37,947.50	
05/01/26 335,000	 6.700% 20,000	 11,223	
11/01/26 315,000	 6.700% 10,553	 41,775.00	
05/01/27 315,000	 6.700% 20,000	 10,553	
11/01/27 295,000	 6.700% 9,883	 40,435.00	
05/01/28 295,000	 6.700% 20,000	 9,883	
11/01/28 275,000	 6.700% 9,213	 39,095.00	
05/01/29 275,000	 6.700% 25,000	 9,213	
11/01/29 250,000	 6.700% 8,375	 42,587.50	
05/01/30 250,000	 6.700% 25,000	 8,375	
11/01/30 225,000	 6.700% 7,538	 40,912.50	
05/01/31 225,000	 6.700% 25,000	 7,538	
11/01/31 200,000	 6.700% 6,700	 39,237.50	
05/01/32 200,000	 6.700% 30,000	 6,700	
11/01/32 170,000	 6.700% 5,695	 42,395.00	
05/01/33 170,000	 6.700% 30,000	 5,695	
11/01/33 140,000	 6.700% 4,690	 40,385.00	
05/01/34 140,000	 6.700% 30,000	 4,690	
11/01/34 110,000	 6.700% 3,685	 38,375.00	
05/01/35 110,000	 6.700% 35,000	 3,685	
11/01/35 75,000	 6.700% 2,513	 41,197.50	
05/01/36 75,000	 6.700% 35,000	 2,513	
11/01/36 40,000	 6.700% 1,340	 38,852.50	
05/01/37 40,000	 6.700% 40,000	 1,340	 41,340.00	

Total 380,000$																 236,175$																 616,175$																

Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE
Debt	Service	Series	2015-A3	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Refunding	Bonds



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	

Thru

Approved	
Proposed	
Budget

Description FY2025 7/31/25 2	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

REVENUES:

Special	Assessments	A-1-On	Roll 165,981$									 166,577$									 -$																				 166,577$									 275,839$									
Special	Assessments	A	2-Direct 28,738	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Interest	Earnings -	 15,700	 2,500	 18,200	 -	
Carry	Forward	Surplus (1) 39,804	 -	 -	 -	 7,665	

TOTAL		REVENUES 234,523$						 182,277$						 2,500$													 184,777$						 283,504$						

EXPENDITURES:

Series	2020	A1
Interest	-	11/01 56,669$												 56,669$												 -$																				 56,669$												 55,825$												
Interest	-	05/01 56,669	 56,669	 -	 56,669	 55,825	
Principal	-	05/01 50,000	 50,000	 -	 50,000	 55,000	

-	
Series	2020	A2 -	
Interest	-	11/01 14,369$												 13,775$												 -$																				 13,775$												 -$																				
Interest	-	05/01 14,369	 -	 -	 -	 -	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 192,075$						 177,113$						 -$																			 177,113$						 166,650$						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Interfund	transfer	In/(Out) -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				

TOTAL	OTHER	SOURCES/(USES) -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 192,075$						 177,113$						 -$																			 177,113$						 166,650$						

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 42,448$									 5,165$													 2,500$													 7,665$													 116,854$						
**Series	2022	A2	paid	in	full

(1)	Carry	Forward	is	Net	of	Reserve	Requirement 54,759.38$	

Gross	Assessments 176,576$									
Less:	Discounts	&	Collections	6% 10,595															
Net	Assessments 165,981$						

	Product	 	Assessable	
Units	

	Total	Gross	
Assessment	

	FY25
Gross																				
Per	Unit	

	FY26
Gross																						
Per	Unit	

	Increase/			
(Decrease)	

Single	Family	50's	 139 176,575.87$			 1,270.33$									 1,270.33$									 -$																											

Total	 139 176,575.87$			

Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Approved	Proposed	Budget
Debt	Service	Series	2020-A1/A2	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds

Interest	Due	11/1/26



Period Outstanding	
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

05/01/21 2,585,000$	 3.375% 40,000$	 63,445$	 -	
11/01/21 2,545,000	 3.375% -	 59,116	 162,560.13	
05/01/22 2,545,000	 3.375% 45,000	 59,116	
11/01/22 2,500,000	 3.375% -	 58,356	 162,471.88	
05/01/23 2,500,000	 3.375% 50,000	 58,356	
11/01/23 2,450,000	 3.375% -	 57,513	 165,868.75	
05/01/24 2,450,000	 3.375% 50,000	 57,513	
11/01/24 2,400,000	 3.375% -	 56,669	 164,181.25	
05/01/25 2,400,000	 3.375% 50,000	 56,669	
11/01/25 2,350,000	 3.875% -	 55,825	 162,493.75	
05/01/26 2,350,000	 3.875% 55,000	 55,825	
11/01/26 2,295,000	 3.875% -	 54,759	 165,584.38	
05/01/27 2,295,000	 3.875% 55,000	 54,759	
11/01/27 2,240,000	 3.875% -	 53,694	 163,453.13	
05/01/28 2,240,000	 3.875% 55,000	 53,694	
11/01/28 2,185,000	 3.875% -	 52,628	 161,321.88	
05/01/29 2,185,000	 3.875% 60,000	 52,628	
11/01/29 2,125,000	 3.875% -	 51,466	 164,093.75	
05/01/30 2,125,000	 3.875% 60,000	 51,466	
11/01/30 2,065,000	 4.625% -	 50,303	 161,768.75	
05/01/31 2,065,000	 4.625% 65,000	 50,303	
11/01/31 2,000,000	 4.625% -	 48,800	 164,103.13	
05/01/32 2,000,000	 4.625% 70,000	 48,800	
11/01/32 1,930,000	 4.625% -	 47,181	 165,981.25	
05/01/33 1,930,000	 4.625% 70,000	 47,181	
11/01/33 1,860,000	 4.625% -	 45,563	 162,743.75	
05/01/34 1,860,000	 4.625% 75,000	 45,563	
11/01/34 1,785,000	 4.625% -	 43,828	 164,390.63	
05/01/35 1,785,000	 4.625% 75,000	 43,828	
11/01/35 1,710,000	 4.625% -	 42,094	 160,921.88	
05/01/36 1,710,000	 4.625% 80,000	 42,094	
11/01/36 1,630,000	 4.625% -	 40,244	 162,337.50	
05/01/37 1,630,000	 4.625% 85,000	 40,244	
11/01/37 1,545,000	 4.625% -	 38,278	 163,521.88	
05/01/38 1,545,000	 4.625% 90,000	 38,278	
11/01/38 1,455,000	 4.625% -	 36,197	 164,475.00	
05/01/39 1,455,000	 4.625% 95,000	 36,197	
11/01/39 1,360,000	 4.625% -	 34,000	 165,196.88	
05/01/40 1,360,000	 4.625% 100,000	 34,000	
11/01/40 1,260,000	 4.875% -	 31,688	 165,687.50	
05/01/41 1,260,000	 4.875% 105,000	 31,688	
11/01/41 1,155,000	 4.875% -	 29,128	 165,815.63	
05/01/42 1,155,000	 4.875% 110,000	 29,128	
11/01/42 1,045,000	 4.875% -	 26,447	 165,575.00	
05/01/43 1,045,000	 4.875% 115,000	 26,447	
11/01/43 930,000	 4.875% -	 23,644	 165,090.63	
05/01/44 930,000	 4.875% 120,000	 23,644	
11/01/44 810,000	 4.875% -	 20,719	 164,362.50	
05/01/45 810,000	 4.875% 125,000	 20,719	
11/01/45 685,000	 4.875% -	 17,672	 163,390.63	
05/01/46 685,000	 4.875% 130,000	 17,672	
11/01/46 555,000	 4.875% -	 14,503	 162,175.00	
05/01/47 555,000	 4.875% 140,000	 14,503	
11/01/47 415,000	 4.875% -	 11,091	 165,593.75	
05/01/48 415,000	 4.875% 145,000	 11,091	
11/01/48 270,000	 4.875% -	 7,556	 163,646.88	
05/01/49 270,000	 4.875% 150,000	 7,556	
11/01/49 120,000	 4.875% -	 3,900	 161,456.25	
05/01/50 120,000	 4.875% 160,000	 3,900	 163,900.00	

Total 2,625,000$											 2,289,163$											 4,914,163$											

Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE
Debt	Service	Series	2020-A1	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds



Period Outstanding	
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

05/01/21 1,840,000$	 4.750% -$	 46,371$	 -	
11/01/21 1,840,000	 4.750% -	 43,700	 90,070.56	
05/01/22 1,840,000	 4.750% 425,000	 43,700	
08/01/22 1,415,000	 4.750% 25,000	 297	 493,996.88	
11/01/22 1,390,000	 4.750% -	 33,013	
05/01/23 1,390,000	 4.750% -	 33,013	 66,025.00	
11/01/23 1,390,000	 4.750% 180,000	 33,013	
02/01/24 1,210,000	 4.750% 10,000	 119	
05/01/24 1,200,000	 4.750% 595,000	 28,500	 846,631.50	
11/01/24 605,000	 4.750% -	 14,369	
02/01/25 605,000	 4.750% 605,000	 14,369	
05/01/25 -	 4.750% -	 -	 633,737.50	

Total 1,840,000$											 290,461$																 2,130,461$											

Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE
Debt	Service	Series	2020-A2	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	

Thru

Approved	
Proposed	
Budget

Description FY2025 7/31/25 2	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

REVENUES:

Special	Assessments	A-1-On	Roll 348,112$									 349,362$									 -$																				 349,362$									 348,112$									
Special	Assessments	-	Direct 173,010	 67,831	 105,179	 173,010	 173,010	
Interest	Earnings -	 26,468	 2,500	 28,968	 -	
Prepayment	A2 746,773	 -	 746,773	
Carry	Forward	Surplus (1) 458,472	 493,307	 -	 493,307	 295,121	

TOTAL		REVENUES 979,594$						 1,683,741$	 107,679$						 1,791,420$	 816,243$						

EXPENDITURES:

Series	2022	A1
Interest	-	11/01 111,600$									 111,600$									 -$																				 111,600$									 109,647$									
Interest	-	05/01 111,600	 111,600	 -	 111,600	 109,647	
Principal	-	05/01 125,000	 125,000	 -	 125,000	 130,000	

Series	2022	A2
Interest	-	11/01 83,129$												 78,658$												 -$																				 78,658$												 60,408$												
Special	Call	-	11/1 -	 340,000	 -	 340,000	 -	
Interest	-	02/01 -	 3,011	 -	 3,011	 -	
Special	Call	-	02/1 -	 330,000	 -	 330,000	 -	
Interest	-	05/01 83,129	 66,430	 -	 66,430	 60,408	
Special	Call	-	05/1 -	 330,000	 -	 330,000	 -	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 514,458$						 1,496,299$	 -$																			 1,496,299$	 470,110$						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Interfund	transfer	In/(Out) -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				

TOTAL	OTHER	SOURCES/(USES) -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 514,458$						 1,496,299$	 -$																			 1,496,299$	 470,110$						

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 465,137$						 187,442$						 107,679$						 295,121$						 346,133$						

(1)	Carry	Forward	is	Net	of	Reserve	Requirement 107,615.63$	

60,408.00$	
168,023.63$	

Gross	Assessments 370,332$									
Less:	Discounts	&	Collections	6% 22,220															
Net	Assessments 348,112$						

	Product	 	Assessable	
Units	

	Total	Gross	
Assessment	

	FY25
Gross																				
Per	Unit	

	FY26
Gross																						
Per	Unit	

	Increase/			
(Decrease)	

Single	Family	50's	 247 370,332.04$			 1,499.32$									 1,499.32$									 -$																											

Total	 247 370,332.04$			

A2	Interest	Due	11/1/26

Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Approved	Proposed	Budget
Debt	Service	Series	2022	A1/A2	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds

A1	Interest	Due	11/1/26



Period Outstanding	
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

05/01/22 6,130,000$	 3.125% -$	 51,232$	 -	
11/01/22 6,130,000	 3.125% -	 115,272	 166,503.82	
05/01/23 6,130,000	 3.125% 115,000	 115,272	
11/01/23 6,015,000	 3.125% -	 113,475	 343,746.88	
05/01/24 6,015,000	 3.125% 120,000	 113,475	
11/01/24 5,895,000	 3.125% -	 111,600	 345,075.00	
05/01/25 5,895,000	 3.125% 125,000	 111,600	
11/01/25 5,770,000	 3.125% -	 109,647	 346,246.88	
05/01/26 5,770,000	 3.125% 130,000	 109,647	
11/01/26 5,640,000	 3.125% -	 107,616	 347,262.50	
05/01/27 5,640,000	 3.125% 135,000	 107,616	
11/01/27 5,505,000	 3.400% -	 105,506	 348,121.88	
05/01/28 5,505,000	 3.400% 135,000	 105,506	
11/01/28 5,370,000	 3.400% -	 103,211	 343,717.50	
05/01/29 5,370,000	 3.400% 140,000	 103,211	
11/01/29 5,230,000	 3.400% -	 100,831	 344,042.50	
05/01/30 5,230,000	 3.400% 145,000	 100,831	
11/01/30 5,085,000	 3.400% -	 98,366	 344,197.50	
05/01/31 5,085,000	 3.400% 150,000	 98,366	
11/01/31 4,935,000	 3.400% -	 95,816	 344,182.50	
05/01/32 4,935,000	 3.400% 155,000	 95,816	
11/01/32 4,780,000	 3.750% -	 93,181	 343,997.50	
05/01/33 4,780,000	 3.750% 160,000	 93,181	
11/01/33 4,620,000	 3.750% -	 90,181	 343,362.50	
05/01/34 4,620,000	 3.750% 170,000	 90,181	
11/01/34 4,450,000	 3.750% -	 86,994	 347,175.00	
05/01/35 4,450,000	 3.750% 175,000	 86,994	
11/01/35 4,275,000	 3.750% -	 83,713	 345,706.25	
05/01/36 4,275,000	 3.750% 180,000	 83,713	
11/01/36 4,095,000	 3.750% -	 80,338	 344,050.00	
05/01/37 4,095,000	 3.750% 190,000	 80,338	
11/01/37 3,905,000	 3.750% -	 76,775	 347,112.50	
05/01/38 3,905,000	 3.750% 195,000	 76,775	
11/01/38 3,710,000	 3.750% -	 73,119	 344,893.75	
05/01/39 3,710,000	 3.750% 205,000	 73,119	
11/01/39 3,505,000	 3.750% -	 69,275	 347,393.75	
05/01/40 3,505,000	 3.750% 210,000	 69,275	
11/01/40 3,295,000	 3.750% -	 65,338	 344,612.50	
05/01/41 3,295,000	 3.750% 220,000	 65,338	
11/01/41 3,075,000	 3.750% -	 61,213	 346,550.00	
05/01/42 3,075,000	 3.750% 230,000	 61,213	
11/01/42 2,845,000	 4.000% -	 56,900	 348,112.50	
05/01/43 2,845,000	 4.000% 235,000	 56,900	
11/01/43 2,610,000	 4.000% -	 52,200	 344,100.00	
05/01/44 2,610,000	 4.000% 245,000	 52,200	
11/01/44 2,365,000	 4.000% -	 47,300	 344,500.00	
05/01/45 2,365,000	 4.000% 255,000	 47,300	
11/01/45 2,110,000	 4.000% -	 42,200	 344,500.00	
05/01/46 2,110,000	 4.000% 265,000	 42,200	
11/01/46 1,845,000	 4.000% -	 36,900	 344,100.00	
05/01/47 1,845,000	 4.000% 275,000	 36,900	
11/01/47 1,570,000	 4.000% -	 31,400	 343,300.00	
05/01/48 1,570,000	 4.000% 290,000	 31,400	
11/01/48 1,280,000	 4.000% -	 25,600	 347,000.00	
05/01/49 1,280,000	 4.000% 300,000	 25,600	
11/01/49 980,000	 4.000% -	 19,600	 345,200.00	
05/01/50 980,000	 4.000% 315,000	 19,600	
11/01/50 665,000	 4.000% -	 13,300	 347,900.00	
05/01/51 665,000	 4.000% 325,000	 13,300	
11/01/51 340,000	 4.000% -	 6,800	 345,100.00	
05/01/52 340,000	 4.000% 340,000	 6,800	 346,800.00	

Total 6,130,000$											 4,398,563$											 10,528,563$							

Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE
Debt	Service	Series	2022-A1	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds



Period Outstanding	
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

05/01/22 4,740,000$	 3.650% -$	 38,447$	 -	
11/01/22 4,740,000	 3.650% -	 86,505	 124,951.66	
05/01/23 4,740,000	 3.650% -	 86,505	
11/01/23 4,740,000	 3.650% -	 86,505	 173,010.00	
05/01/24 4,740,000	 3.650% 185,000	 86,505	
08/01/24 4,555,000	 3.650% 245,000	 2,236	 605,245.63	
11/01/24 4,310,000	 3.650% 340,000	 78,658	 937,398.13	
02/01/25 3,970,000	 3.650% 330,000	 3,011	
05/01/25 3,640,000	 3.650% 330,000	 66,430	
11/01/25 3,310,000	 3.650% -	 60,408	 456,837.50	
05/01/26 3,310,000	 3.650% -	 60,408	
11/01/26 3,310,000	 3.650% -	 60,408	 120,815.00	
05/01/27 3,310,000	 3.650% -	 60,408	
11/01/27 3,310,000	 3.650% -	 60,408	 120,815.00	
05/01/28 3,310,000	 3.650% -	 60,408	
11/01/28 3,310,000	 3.650% -	 60,408	 120,815.00	
05/01/29 3,310,000	 3.650% -	 60,408	
11/01/29 3,310,000	 3.650% -	 60,408	 120,815.00	
05/01/30 3,310,000	 3.650% -	 60,408	
11/01/30 3,310,000	 3.650% -	 60,408	 120,815.00	
05/01/31 3,310,000	 3.650% -	 60,408	
11/01/31 3,310,000	 3.650% -	 60,408	 120,815.00	
05/01/32 3,310,000	 3.650% 3,310,000	 60,408	 3,370,407.50	

Total 4,740,000$											 1,380,506$											 6,392,740$											

Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE
Debt	Service	Series	2022-A2	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds



Neighborhood O&M	
Units

Bonds	
2015	
Units

Bonds	
2020	
Units

Bonds	
2022	Units

FY	2026 FY2025
Increase/		
(decrease)

Increase/		
(decrease) FY	2026 FY2025

Increase/		
(decrease)

O&M O&M O&M Series	2015 Series	2020 Series	2022 Series	2015 Series	2020 Series	2022

Single	Family		A1 196 144 0 0 $1,769.90 $1,769.90 $0.00 $1,276.60 $0.00 $0.00 $1,276.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,046.50 $3,046.50 $0.00

Single	Family		A2 126 114 0 0 $1,769.90 $1,769.90 $0.00 $1,276.60 $0.00 $0.00 $1,276.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,046.50 $3,046.50 $0.00

Single	Family	Seasons	A3 53 52 0 0 $1,769.90 $1,769.90 $0.00 $832.62 $0.00 $0.00 $832.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,602.52 $2,602.52 $0.00

Single	Family	50's	 139 0 139 0 $1,769.90 $1,769.90 $0.00 $0.00 $1,270.33 $0.00 $0.00 $1,270.33 $0.00 $0.00 $3,040.23 $3,040.23 $0.00

Single	Family	50's	 247 0 0 247 $1,769.90 $1,769.90 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,499.32 $0.00 $0.00 $1,499.32 $0.00 $3,269.22 $3,269.22 $0.00

Total 761 310 139 247

FY	2026 FY2025

Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District
Non-Ad	Valorem	Assessments	Comparison

2025-2026

Annual	Maintenance	Assessments Annual	Debt	Assessments Total	Assessed	Per	Unit



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



4933-8163-6429.1  

RESOLUTION 2025-04 
[FY 2026 APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION] 

 
THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (“DISTRICT”) RELATING TO THE ANNUAL 
APPROPRIATIONSAND ADOPTING THE BUDGET(S) FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING 
OCTOBER 1, 2025, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2026; AUTHORIZING BUDGET 
AMENDMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2025, and ending September 30, 2026 (“FY 
2026”), the District Manager prepared and submitted to the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the 
Rolling Hills Community Development District (“District”) prior to June 15, 2025, proposed budget(s) 
(“Proposed Budget”) along with an explanatory and complete financial plan for each fund of the District, 
pursuant to the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the Proposed Budget, the District filed 
a copy of the Proposed Budget with the local general-purpose government(s) having jurisdiction over 
the area included in the District pursuant to the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(b), Florida Statutes; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board set a public hearing on the Proposed Budget and caused notice of such 
public hearing to be given by publication pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budget on the District’s website, 
https://rollinghillscdd.com/, in accordance with Section 189.016, Florida Statutes; and  

 
 WHEREAS, Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, requires that, prior to October 1st of each 
year, the Board, by passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution, shall adopt a budget for the ensuing 
fiscal year and appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems necessary to defray all expenditures 
of the District during the ensuing fiscal year. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ROLLING 
HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. BUDGET 
 

a.  The Proposed Budget, attached hereto as Exhibit A, as amended by the Board, is hereby 
adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes 
(“Adopted Budget”), and incorporated herein by reference; provided, however, that the 
comparative figures contained in the Adopted Budget may be subsequently revised as 
deemed necessary by the District Manager to reflect actual revenues and expenditures. 

 
b.  The Adopted Budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District 

Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office and identified as “The Budget for the 
Rolling Hills Community Development District for the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 
2026.” 

 



4933-8163-6429.1  

c. The Adopted Budget shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s official 
website in accordance with Chapter 189, Florida Statutes, and shall remain on the 
website for at least two (2) years.  

 
 SECTION 2. APPROPRIATIONS 
 
 There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District, for FY 2026, the sum(s) set 
forth in Exhibit A to be raised by the levy of assessments and/or otherwise, which sum is deemed by the 
Board to be necessary to defray all expenditures of the District during said budget year, to be divided 
and appropriated as set forth in Exhibit A. 
  
 SECTION 3. BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
 
 Pursuant to Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the District at any time within FY 2026 or within 
60 days following the end of the FY 2026 may amend its Adopted Budget for that fiscal year as follows: 
 

a. A line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund may be decreased or increased 
by motion of the Board recorded in the minutes, and approving the expenditure, if the 
total appropriations of the fund do not increase. 

 
b. The District Manager or Treasurer may approve an expenditure that would increase or 

decrease a line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund if the total 
appropriations of the fund do not increase and if either (i) the aggregate change in the 
original appropriation item does not exceed the greater of $15,000 or 15% of the 
original appropriation, or (ii) such expenditure is authorized by separate disbursement 
or spending resolution. 

 
c. Any other budget amendments shall be adopted by resolution and consistent with 

Florida law. The District Manager or Treasurer must ensure that any amendments to the 
budget under this paragraph c.  are posted on the District’s website in accordance with 
Chapter 189, Florida Statutes, and remain on the website for at least two (2) years.   

 
SECTION 4.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.  

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 12THDAY OF AUGUST 2025.  
 

ATTEST:       ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

 
_____________________________          
Secretary / Assistant Secretary    Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 

Exhibit A: FY 2026 Budget 

  



4933-8163-6429.1  

Exhibit A 
FY 2026 Budget 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



4924-3313-4157.1  

 
RESOLUTION 2025-05 

[FY 2026 ASSESSMENT RESOLUTION] 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT PROVIDING FOR FUNDING FOR THE FY 2026 ADOPTED 
BUDGET(S); PROVIDING FOR THE COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT OF SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO PENALTIES AND INTEREST THEREON; 
CERTIFYING AN ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR AMENDMENTS TO THE 
ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Rolling Hills Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the purpose of providing, 
operaCng and maintaining infrastructure improvements, faciliCes and services to the lands within the 
District, located in Clay County, Florida (“County”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has constructed or acquired various infrastructure improvements and 
provides certain services in accordance with the District’s adopted capital improvement plan and Chapter 
190, Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2025, and ending September 30, 2026 (“FY 
2026”), the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the District has determined to undertake various operaCons 
and maintenance and other acCviCes described in the District’s budget (“Adopted Budget”), aRached 
hereto as Exhibit A; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, the District may fund the Adopted Budget 
through the levy and imposiCon of special assessments on benefiRed lands within the District and, 
regardless of the imposiCon method uClized by the District, under Florida law the District may collect such 
assessments by direct bill, tax roll, or in accordance with other collecCon measures provided by law; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in order to fund the District’s Adopted Budget, the District’s Board now desires to 
adopt this ResoluCon seVng forth the means by which the District intends to fund its Adopted Budget. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ROLLING 
HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
1. FUNDING.  The District’s Board hereby authorizes the funding mechanisms for the 

Adopted Budget as provided further herein and as indicated in the Adopted Budget aRached hereto as 
Exhibit A and the assessment roll aRached hereto as Exhibit B (“Assessment Roll”). 

 
2. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENTS. 

 
a. Benefit Findings.  The provision of the services, faciliCes, and operaCons as 

described in Exhibit A confers a special and peculiar benefit to the lands within 
the District, which benefit exceeds or equals the cost of the assessments.  The 
allocaCon of the assessments to the specially benefiRed lands is shown in Exhibit 
A and Exhibit B and is hereby found to be fair and reasonable. 



4924-3313-4157.1  

 
b. O&M Assessment Imposi[on.  Pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, a 

special assessment for operaCons and maintenance (“O&M Assessment(s)”) is 
hereby levied and imposed on benefiRed lands within the District and in 
accordance with Exhibit A and Exhibit B.  The lien of the O&M Assessments 
imposed and levied by this ResoluCon shall be effecCve upon passage of this 
ResoluCon.  

 
c. Maximum Rate. Pursuant to SecCon 197.3632(4), Florida Statutes, the lien 

amount shall serve as the “maximum rate” authorized by law for operaCon and 
maintenance assessments. 

 
3. DEBT SERVICE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS.  The District’s Board hereby cerCfies for collecCon 

the FY 2026 installment of the District’s previously levied debt service special assessments 
(“Debt Assessments,” and together with the O&M Assessments, the “Assessments”) in 
accordance with this ResoluCon and as further set forth in Exhibit A and Exhibit B, and 
hereby directs District staff to affect the collecCon of the same. 
 

4. COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT; PENALTIES; INTEREST.  Pursuant to Chapter 190, 
Florida Statutes, the District is authorized to collect and enforce the Assessments as set 
forth below. 
 

a. Tax Roll Assessments.  To the extent indicated in Exhibit A and Exhibit B, those 
certain O&M Assessments (if any) and/or Debt Assessments (if any) imposed on 
the “Tax Roll Property” idenCfied in Exhibit B shall be collected by the County 
Tax Collector at the same Cme and in the same manner as County property taxes 
in accordance with Chapter 197, Florida Statutes (“Uniform Method”). That 
porCon of the Assessment Roll which includes the Tax Roll Property is hereby 
cerCfied to the County Tax Collector and shall be collected by the County Tax 
Collector in the same manner and Cme as County property taxes.  The District’s 
Board finds and determines that such collecCon method is an efficient method of 
collecCon for the Tax Roll Property. 

 
b. Future Collec[on Methods.  The District’s decision to collect Assessments by any 

parCcular method – e.g., on the tax roll or by direct bill – does not mean that such 
method will be used to collect special assessments in future years, and the District 
reserves the right in its sole discreCon to select collecCon methods in any given 
year, regardless of past pracCces.   

 
5. ASSESSMENT ROLL; AMENDMENTS.  The Assessment Roll, aRached hereto as Exhibit B, 

is hereby cerCfied for collecCon.  The Assessment Roll shall be collected pursuant to the collecCon 
methods provided above.  The proceeds therefrom shall be paid to the District.  The District Manager shall 
keep apprised of all updates made to the County property roll by the Property Appraiser acer the date of 
this ResoluCon and shall amend the Assessment Roll in accordance with any such updates, for such Cme 
as authorized by Florida law, to the County property roll.   
 



4924-3313-4157.1  

6. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of this 
ResoluCon shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining porCons of this ResoluCon, or 
any part thereof. 

 
7. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This ResoluCon shall take effect upon the passage and adopCon of this 

ResoluCon by the Board. 
 
  

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 12th DAY OF AUGUST 2025.  
 
ATTEST:       ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________   By:       
Secretary / Assistant Secretary    
       Its:       
 
 
Exhibit A: Adopted Budget 
Exhibit B: Assessment Roll  



4924-3313-4157.1  

Exhibit A 
Adopted Budget 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



4924-3313-4157.1  

Exhibit B 
Assessment Roll 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



NOTICE OF MEETINGS 

ROLLING HILLS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community Development 
District will hold their regularly scheduled public meetings for Fiscal Year 2026 at 6:00 p.m
at 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy, Green Cove Springs, Fl on the Second Tuesday of every other

month as follows or otherwise noted:

October 14, 2025
December 9, 2025
February 10, 2026

April 14, 2026
June 9, 2026

August 11, 2026



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
 Performance Measures/Standards & 

Annual Reporting Form 

October 1, 2025 - September 30, 2026

1. Community Communication and Engagement
Goal 1.1: Public Meetings Compliance 

Objective: Hold at least three regular Board of Supervisor meetings per year to conduct 
CDD related business and discuss community needs. 
Measurement: Number of public board meetings held annually as evidenced by meeting 
minutes and legal advertisements. 
Standard: A minimum of three board meetings were held during the Fiscal Year. 

Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

Goal 1.2: Notice of Meetings Compliance 
Objective: Provide public notice of meetings in accordance with Florida Statutes, using at 
least two communication methods. 
Measurement: Timeliness and method of meeting notices as evidenced by posting to CDD 
website, publishing in local newspaper and via electronic communication. 
Standard: 100% of meetings were advertised per Florida statute on at least two mediums 
(i.e., newspaper, CDD website, electronic communications). 

Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

Goal 1.3: Access to Records Compliance 
Objective: Ensure that meeting minutes and other public records are readily available and 
easily accessible to the public by completing monthly CDD website checks. 
Measurement: Monthly website reviews will be completed to ensure meeting minutes and 
other public records are up to date as evidenced by District Management’s records. 
Standard: 100% of monthly website checks were completed by District Management. 

Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

2. Infrastructure and Facilities Maintenance
Goal 2.1: Field Management and/or District Management Site Inspections 

Objective: Field Manager and/or District Manager will conduct inspections per District 
Management services agreement to ensure safety and proper functioning of the District’s 
infrastructure. 
Measurement: Field Manager and/or District Manager visits were successfully completed 
per management agreement as evidenced by Field Manager and/or District Manager’s 
reports, notes or other record keeping method. 
Standard: 100% of site visits were successfully completed as described within district 
management services agreement 

Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 



3. Financial Transparency and Accountability
Goal 3.1: Annual Budget Preparation 

Objective: Prepare and approve the annual proposed budget by June 15 and final budget 
was adopted by September 30 each year. 
Measurement: Proposed budget was approved by the Board before June 15 and final 
budget was adopted by September 30 as evidenced by meeting minutes and budget 
documents listed on CDD website and/or within district records.  
Standard: 100% of budget approval & adoption were completed by the statutory deadlines 
and posted to the CDD website. 

Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

Goal 3.2: Financial Reports 
Objective: Publish to the CDD website the most recent versions of the following 
documents: Annual Audit, current fiscal year budget with any amendments, and most 
recent financials within the latest agenda package.    
Measurement: Annual Audit, previous years’ budgets, and financials are accessible to the 
public as evidenced by corresponding documents on the CDD’s website. 
Standard: CDD website contains 100% of the following information: Most recent Annual 
Audit, most recent adopted/amended fiscal year budget, and most recent agenda package 
with updated financials. 

Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

Goal 3.3: Annual Financial Audit 
Objective: Conduct an annual independent financial audit per statutory requirements and 
publish the results to the CDD website for public inspection, and transmit to the State of 
Florida. 
Measurement: Timeliness of audit completion and publication as evidenced by meeting 
minutes showing board accepted and annual audit is available on the CDD’s website and 
transmitted to the State of Florida. 
Standard: Audit was completed by an independent auditing firm per statutory 
requirements and results were posted to the CDD website and transmitted to the State of 
Florida. 

Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

Date:____________ Chair/Vice Chair: ____________________________

Print Name:_________________________________             
Rolling Hills Community Development District 

District Manager: ____________________________ Date: ___________

Print Name: _________________________________ 
Rolling Hills Community Development District 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway ∙ Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

 
 

Memorandum 

 
Date:             August 12, 2025   

 

To:  Rich Gray, Operations Director 

 

From:  Freddie Oca, RMS Operations  

                        Jay Soriano, GMS Operations 

  

 

Re:  Rolling Hills CDD - Monthly Operations Report: May/June  

 

General 

 

● www.RollingHillsCDD.com website is up and running; documents such as annual audits, 

meeting minutes and annual budgets will be updated as they become available. 
 

● Pandan Leaves food truck was here on May 6th  
● Maine Lobster food truck was here on May 13th 
● Gallean Pizza food truck was here on May 20th 
● Emmangeo’s food truck was here on May 27th 
● Ryan’s Lobster food truck was here on June 3rd 
● Flip n Go Food truck was here on June 10th 
● El Agave Food truck was here on June 17th 
● Red Hawk Asian food truck was here on June 24th 
● Fork Around and Find Out Food Truck was here on June 31st 
● We had over 65 residents participate in the Summer Bash event 
● An off-duty Police Officer is continuing to patrol Rolling Hills twice a week. 

 
 

 

Operations: 

 

• Walk through inspection with Ruppert Landscape 

• Set-up vendors for the upcoming events 

• Coordinate with landscaping 

• Coordinate with Mechanical Engineering for the AC unit 

• Coordinate with Blue Solutions for the babbling brook 

• Coordinate with GloBug for holiday lighting 

• Coordinate with Liberty Electric for the lighting around the tennis courts 

• Coordinate with Big Branch for the trees around the tennis courts 

http://www.rollinghillscdd.com/


• Coordinate to have in service training for lifeguards 
 

 
 

 

 

 

Maintenance: 

● Southeast Fitness performed the preventative maintenance and made repairs of the 
fitness equipment. 

● Lake Doctors conducted their monthly maintenance on the ponds. 
● Integrated Access Services has adjusted the card access system 
● Ceiling fans were installed on the upper deck of the social room 
● The gate for the pool has been secured 
● Measured the tennis courts for wind screens 
● Backed up main lines have been repaired 
● The shower heads have been repaired 
● Signs have been installed on the pool deck 
● The bridge has been pressure washed. 
● The doggie station in the Adams subdivision has been repaired 
● The walkway in front of the amenity center has been repaired 
● Signage along the retention bank has been repaired 
● The volleyball net has been repaired 
● Loose boards on the bridge have been secured 
● The monthly inspection on the bridge has been completed. 
● The park locations are being policed weekly for debris. 
● All District Lakes are being inspected and cleaned bi-weekly. 
● Lake water out falls are inspected and cleaned on a monthly basis to ensure proper 

water flow. 
● Irrigation inspections and needed repairs are being completed on a monthly basis. 
● An inspection of the Amenity Center lighting was performed. 
● Trash can liners are being changed on a weekly basis. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Resident Requests/Comments: 

 

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel 

free to contact Freddie at (904) 338-5723 or Jerry at (904) 807-2763 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
July	31,	2025



1

2-3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13-14

15 Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-1

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-2

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2020

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2022

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2020

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2022

Capital	Reserve	Fund



	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Reserve Capital	Project Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Operating	Account 48,738$																														 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 48,738$																														

Assessments	Receivable 12,533																																	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 12,533																																	
Due	from	General	Fund -																																															 (0)																																												 -																																															 -																																															 (0)																																												
Due	From	Capital 18,460																																	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 18,460																																	
Due	From	Other -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 604,891																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 604,891																														
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) -																																															 -																																															 725,340																														 725,340																														

-																																															
Series	2015	A-1 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 88,703																																	 -		 -																																															 -																																															 88,703																																	
Reserve	 -																																															 -																																															 -		 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															
Revenue		 -																																															 50,743																																	 -		 -																																															 -																																															 50,743																																	
Prepayment	A1 -																																															 611																																								 -		 -																																															 -																																															 611																																								

Series	2015	A-2 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 100,000																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 100,000																														
Revenue		 -																																															 59,897																																	 -		 -																																															 -																																															 59,897																																	
Prepayment	 -																																															 5																																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 5																																														

Series	2015	A-3 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 5,154																																				 -		 -																																															 -																																															 5,154																																				
Revenue		 -																																															 17,633																																	 -		 -																																															 -																																															 17,633																																	
Prepayment	 -																																															 0																																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 0																																														

Series	2020	A-1 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 165,981																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 165,981																														
Revenue		 -																																															 108,589																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 108,589																														
Construction -																																															 -																																															 -		 -																																															 123,661																														 123,661																														

Series	2020	A-2
Reserve	 -																																															 27,550																																	 -		 -																																															 -																																															 27,550																																	
Interest -																																															 0																																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 0																																														
Prepayment -																																															 -																																															 -		 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															

Series	2022	A-1 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 348,122																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 348,122																														
Revenue		 -																																															 182,078																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 182,078																														
Construction -																																															 -																																															 -		 -																																															 11																																											 11																																											

Series	2022	A-2 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 132,860																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 132,860																														
Interest -																																															 0																																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 0																																														
Prepayment		 -																																															 110,940																														 -																																															 -																																															 110,940																														

Prepaid	Expenses -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															

Total	Assets 684,622$																								 1,398,865$																			 725,340$																								 123,672$																								 2,932,499$																			

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 15,350																																	 -$																																						 -$																																						 469,210																														 484,559$																											
Due	to	General	Fund -																																															 12,534																																	 18,460																																	 -																																															 30,994																																	
Due	to	Debt	Service (0)																																												 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 (0)																																												

Total	Liabilites 15,349$																											 12,534$																											 18,460$																											 469,210$																								 515,553$																								

Fund	Balance: 	
Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	-	Series	 -$																																						 1,386,331$																							 -$																																						 1,386,331$																							
Capital	Project	-	Series	 -																																															 -																																															 706,880																														 -																																															 706,880																														

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserve	Fund -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 (345,538)																												 (345,538)																												
Capital	Reserves -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															

Unassigned 669,272																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 669,272																														

Total	Fund	Balances 669,272$																								 1,386,331$																			 706,880$																								 (345,538)$																						 2,416,946$																			

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 684,622$																											 1,398,865$																							 725,340$																											 123,672$																											 2,932,499$																							

Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
July	31,	2025

Page 1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/25 Thru	07/31/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,266,081$										 1,266,081$										 1,270,626$										 4,545$																									
Special	Assessments	-	Direct -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Swim	&	Tennis	Revenue 500																										 417																										 800																										 383																																
Facility	Rental	Fees 4,600																						 3,833																						 4,222																						 389																																
Interest	Income 3,500																						 2,917																						 29,741																			 26,824																									
Misc	Income -																																		 -																																		 20,347																			 20,347																									

Total		Revenues 1,274,681$										 	 1,273,248$										 	 1,325,736$										 	 52,488$																						

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 8,000$																				 6,667																						 4,400$																				 2,267$																									
PR-FICA 612																										 -	 510																										 337																										 173																																
Engineering 2,000																						 1,667																						 3,688																						 (2,021)																										
Attorney 20,000																			 16,667																			 11,501																			 5,165																												
Annual	Audit 7,500																						 7,500																						 7,500																						 -																																							
Assessment	Administration 10,600																			 10,600																			 10,600																			 -																																							
Arbitrage	Rebate 2,400																						 2,685																						 2,685																						 -																																							
Dissemination	Agent 10,600																			 8,833																						 8,833																						 0																																						
Trustee	Fees 16,163																			 16,163																			 16,163																			 -																																							
Management	Fees 47,681																			 39,734																			 39,734																			 (0)																																				
Information	Technology 1,908																						 1,590																						 1,590																						 -																																							
Website	Maintenance 1,272																						 1,060																						 1,060																						 -																																							
Telephone 500																										 417																										 288																										 129																																
Postage	&	Delivery 500																										 417																										 688																										 (271)																														
Insurance	General	Liability 10,572																			 10,572																			 10,284																			 288																																
Printing	&	Binding 1,250																						 1,042																						 271																										 770																																
Legal	Advertising 2,000																						 1,667																						 465																										 1,202																												
Other	Current	Charges 1,000																						 833																										 403																										 430																																
Office	Supplies 100																										 83																													 24																													 60																																			
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																							

Total	General	&	Administrative 144,833$														 	 128,880$														 	 120,688$														 	 8,192$																									

Operations	&	Maintenance

Field	Expenditures
Operations	Management 26,142$																	 21,785$																	 21,785$																	 -$																																					
Utilities	-	Irrigation	&	Streetlights 35,270																			 29,392																			 36,762																			 (7,370)																										
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000																			 33,333																			 11,079																			 22,254																									
Landscape		 94,147																			 78,456																			 84,197																			 (5,741)																										
Landscape	-	Contingency 15,000																			 12,500																			 2,365																						 10,135																									
Mulch 15,000																			 12,500																			 15,000																			 (2,500)																										
Lake	Maintenance 14,200																			 11,833																			 9,950																						 1,883																												
Irrigation	Repairs 5,750																						 4,792																						 2,985																						 1,807																												
Miscellaneous -																																		 -																																		 661																										 (661)																														

Subtotal	Field	Expenditures 245,509$														 	 204,591$														 	 184,784$														 	 19,807$																						

Rolling	Hills

Page 2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/25 Thru	07/31/25 Variance

Rolling	Hills

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Facility	Management 71,622$																	 59,685$																	 59,685$																	 -$																																					
Facility	Asst/Gate	Monitor 17,000																			 14,167																			 8,763																						 5,404																												
Pool	Attendants 40,754																			 33,962																			 10,249																			 23,713																									
Refuse	Service 10,000																			 8,333																						 9,316																						 (983)																														
Security 25,000																			 20,833																			 9,028																						 11,806																									
Utilities 55,000																			 45,833																			 28,135																			 17,699																									
Recreation	Passes 1,000																						 833																										 -																																		 833																																
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000																			 33,333																			 30,617																			 2,716																												
Janitorial 16,792																			 13,993																			 13,993																			 0																																						
Pool	Maintenance 18,284																			 15,237																			 17,263																			 (2,026)																										
Special	Events 8,000																						 6,667																						 4,479																						 2,188																												
Operating	Supplies 10,000																			 8,333																						 2,696																						 5,638																												
Pool	Chemicals 20,000																			 16,667																			 20,689																			 (4,023)																										
Permit 475																										 396																										 475																										 (79)																																	
Insurance 37,767																			 35,261																			 35,261																			 -																																							
Capital	Outlay -																																		 -																																		 90,622																			 (90,622)																							

Subtotal	Amenity	Expenditures 371,694$														 313,534$														 341,270$														 (27,737)$																				

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 617,203$														 518,124$														 526,054$														 (7,930)$																							

Total	Expenditures 762,036$														 647,005$														 646,742$														 262$																													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 512,646$														 626,243$														 678,993$														 52,750$																						

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) (512,645)$												 (512,645)$												 (512,645)$												 -$																																					

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) (512,645)$												 	 (512,645)$												 	 (512,645)$												 	 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 0$																														 113,598$														 166,348$														 52,750$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 502,924$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 0$																														 669,272$														

Page 3



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/25 Thru	07/31/25 Variance

Revenues
	
Interest 10,000$																				 8,333$																			 11,809$																	 3,476$																				

Total		Revenues 10,000$																				 8,333$																			 11,809$																	 3,476$																				

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																																			 -$																															 18,460$																	 (18,460)$															

Total	Expenditures -$																																			 -$																															 18,460$																	 (18,460)$															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 10,000$																				 (6,651)$																		

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) 512,645$																	 512,645$													 512,645$														 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) 512,645$																	 512,645$													 512,645$														 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 522,645$																	 505,994$														

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 146,357$																	 200,886$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 669,002$																	 	 	 706,880$														

Page 4



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-1

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/25 Thru	07/31/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 172,801$														 172,801$														 173,421$														 620$																								
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 6,564																						 6,564																						

Total		Revenues 172,801$														 172,801$														 179,985$														 7,184$																				

Expenditures:

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 43,097$																	 43,097$																	 43,097$																	 -$																															
Special	Call	-	11/1 -$																															 -																																		 	 -																																		 -$																															
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 43,097																			 43,097																			 43,097																			 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 90,000																			 90,000																			 90,000																			 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 176,194$														 176,194$														 176,194$														 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (3,393)$																		 (3,393)$																		 3,791$																				 7,184$																				

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (3,393)$																		 (3,393)$																		 3,791$																				 7,184$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 56,941$																	 136,266$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 53,548$																	 140,057$														

Page 5



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-2,	2015	B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/25 Thru	07/31/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 136,800$														 136,800$														 137,292$														 491$																								
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 6,787																						 6,787																						

Total		Revenues 136,800$														 136,800$														 144,079$														 7,278$																				

Expenditures:

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 34,131$																	 34,131$																	 34,406$																	 (275)$																						
Principal	Expense	-	11/1 -$																															 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 34,131																			 34,131																			 34,406																			 (275)																								
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 65,000																			 65,000																			 65,000																			 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 133,263$														 133,263$														 133,813$														 (550)$																						

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 3,538$																				 3,538$																				 10,266$																	 6,728$																				

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 3,538$																				 3,538$																				 10,266$																	 6,728$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 56,650$																	 149,635$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 60,188$																	 159,901$														

Page 6



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-3

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/25 Thru	07/31/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 40,698$																	 40,698$																	 40,845$																	 147$																								
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 1,058																						 1,058																						

Total		Revenues 40,698$																	 40,698$																	 41,902$																	 1,204$																				

Expenditures:

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 11,725$																	 11,725$																	 11,725$																	 -$																															
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 11,725																			 11,725																			 11,725																			 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 15,000																			 15,000																			 15,000																			 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 38,450$																	 38,450$																	 38,450$																	 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 2,248$																				 2,248$																				 3,452$																				 1,204$																				

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 2,248$																				 2,248$																				 3,452$																				 1,204$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 17,937$																	 19,334$																	
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 20,185$																	 22,787$																	

Page 7



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2020	A-1	&	A-2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/25 Thru	07/31/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	A-1-	Tax	Roll 165,981$														 165,981$														 166,577$														 596$																								
Direct	Assessments	A-1	 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Direct	Assessments	A-2 28,738																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 15,700																			 15,700																			

Total		Revenues 194,719$														 165,981$														 182,277$														 16,296$																	

Expenditures:

Series	2020	A-1
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 56,669$																	 56,669$																	 56,669$																	 -$																															
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 56,669																			 56,669																			 56,669																			 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 50,000																			 50,000																			 50,000																			 -																																		

Series	2020	A-2
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 14,369																			 13,775																			 13,775																			 -																																		
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																		 -																																		 580,000																 (580,000)														
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 14,369																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 192,075$														 177,113$														 757,113$														 (580,000)$												

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 2,644$																				 (11,132)$															 (574,836)$												 (563,704)$												

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 2,644$																				 (11,132)$															 (574,836)$												 (563,704)$												

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 39,804$																	 864,422$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 42,448$																	 289,586$														

Page 8



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2022	A-1	&	A-2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/25 Thru	07/31/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	A-1-	Tax	Roll 348,112$														 348,112$														 349,362$														 1,250$																				
Direct	Assessments	A-2 173,010																 67,831																			 67,831																			 -																																		
Prepayment	A-2 -																																		 -																																		 746,773																 746,773																
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 26,468																			 26,468																			

Total		Revenues 521,122$														 415,943$														 1,190,433$										 774,490$														

Expenditures:

Series	2022	A-1
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 111,600$														 111,600$														 111,600$														 -$																															
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 111,600																 111,600																 111,600																 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 125,000																 125,000																 125,000																 -																																		

Series	2022	A-2
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 86,505																			 86,505																			 78,658																			 7,848																						
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																		 -																																		 340,000																 (340,000)														
Interest	Expense	-	2/1 -																																		 -																																		 3,011																						 (3,011)																				
Principal	Expense	-	2/1 -																																		 -																																		 330,000																 (330,000)														
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 86,505																			 86,505																			 66,430																			 20,075																			
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 -																																		 -																																		 330,000																 (330,000)														

Total	Expenditures 521,210$														 521,210$														 1,496,299$										 (975,089)$												

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (88)$																									 (105,267)$												 (305,866)$												 (200,598)$												

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (88)$																									 (105,267)$												 (305,866)$												 (200,598)$												

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 211,927$														 1,079,865$										
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 211,839$														 773,999$														

Page 9



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series		2020	A-1	&	A-2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/25 Thru	07/31/25 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 -$																																		 -$																																			
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 4,445																									 4,445																										

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 4,445$																						 4,445$																							

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																																		 -$																																			

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																																		 -$																																			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 4,445$																						 4,445$																							

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																																		 -$																																			

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																																		 -$																																			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 4,445$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 (349,993)$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 (345,549)$														

Page 10



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series		2022	A-1	&	A-2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/25 Thru	07/31/25 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 -$																																			 -$																																			
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 1																																				 1																																				

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 1$																																	 1$																																	

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																																			 -$																																			

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																																			 -$																																			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 1$																																	 1$																																	

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																																			 -$																																			

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																																			 -$																																			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 1$																																	

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 10$																														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 11$																														

Page 11



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,266,081$									 -$																								 43,221$																 1,052,306$									 136,436$													 4,912$																			 10,072$																 2,545$																			 -$																								 21,134$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 1,270,626$									
Special	Assessments	-	Direct -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Swim	&	Tennis	Revenue 500																									 -																																	 -																																	 800																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 800																									
Facility	Rental	Fees 4,600																					 -																																	 1,425																					 -																																	 1,195																					 627																									 -																																	 -																																	 975																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,222																					
Interest	Income 3,500																					 1,776																					 1,539																					 1,542																					 1,611																					 4,311																					 4,760																					 4,602																					 4,606																					 2,601																					 2,393																					 -																																	 -																																	 29,741																		
Misc	Income -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 19,329																		 -																																	 1,019																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 20,347																		

Total		Revenues 1,274,681$									 1,776$																			 46,185$																 1,054,648$									 139,242$													 9,850$																			 34,161$																 7,147$																			 6,600$																			 23,734$																 2,393$																			 -$																								 -$																								 1,325,736$									

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 8,000$																			 1,000$																			 -$																								 800$																							 -$																								 1,000$																			 -$																								 1,000$																			 -$																								 600$																							 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 4,400$																			
PR-FICA 612																									 77																												 -																																	 61																												 -																																	 77																												 -																																	 77																												 -																																	 46																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 337																									
Engineering 2,000																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,688																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,688																					
Attorney 20,000																		 2,182																					 563																									 1,206																					 415																									 1,712																					 1,534																					 3,890																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 11,501																		
Annual	Audit 7,500																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,000																					 5,500																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,500																					
Assessment	Administration 10,600																		 10,600																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 10,600																		
Arbitrage	Rebate 2,400																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,200																					 -																																	 -																																	 1,485																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,685																					
Dissemination	Agent 10,600																		 883																									 883																									 883																									 883																									 883																									 883																									 883																									 883																									 883																									 883																									 -																																	 -																																	 8,833																					
Trustee	Fees 16,163																		 -																																	 4,041																					 -																																	 8,081																					 -																																	 4,041																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 16,163																		
Management	Fees 47,681																		 3,973																					 3,973																					 3,973																					 3,973																					 3,973																					 3,973																					 3,973																					 3,973																					 3,973																					 3,973																					 -																																	 -																																	 39,734																		
Information	Technology 1,908																					 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 -																																	 -																																	 1,590																					
Website	Maintenance 1,272																					 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 -																																	 -																																	 1,060																					
Travel	&	Per	Diem -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Telephone 500																									 93																												 -																																	 38																												 -																																	 42																												 23																												 50																												 -																																	 42																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 288																									
Postage	&	Delivery 500																									 71																												 8																															 71																												 166																									 70																												 16																												 41																												 30																												 80																												 136																									 -																																	 -																																	 688																									
Insurance	General	Liability 10,572																		 10,284																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 10,284																		
Printing	&	Binding 1,250																					 13																												 30																												 5																															 17																												 7																															 26																												 30																												 19																												 3																															 122																									 -																																	 -																																	 271																									
Legal	Advertising 2,000																					 109																									 58																												 -																																	 50																												 -																																	 51																												 -																																	 50																												 -																																	 147																									 -																																	 -																																	 465																									
Other	Current	Charges 1,000																					 17																												 2																															 35																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 200																									 21																												 68																												 60																												 -																																	 -																																	 403																									
Office	Supplies 100																									 23																												 0																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 0																															 0																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 24																												
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									

Total	General	&	Administrative 144,833$													 29,765$																 9,823$																			 7,338$																			 15,051$																 8,029$																			 10,812$																 11,894$																 10,929$																 11,460$																 5,586$																			 -$																														 -$																														 120,688$													

Operations	&	Maintenance

Field	Expenditures
Operations	Management 26,142$																 2,179$																			 2,179$																			 2,179$																			 2,179$																			 2,179$																			 2,179$																			 2,179$																			 2,179$																			 2,179$																			 2,179$																			 -$																								 -$																								 21,785$																
Utilities	-	Irrigation	&	Streetlights 35,270																		 6,547																					 5,411																					 3,248																					 3,859																					 5,604																					 4,288																					 3,972																					 2,093																					 1,741																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 36,762																		
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000																		 507																									 1,283																					 961																									 -																																	 1,444																					 1,897																					 -																																	 2,005																					 2,982																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 11,079																		
Landscape		 94,147																		 15,308																		 7,654																					 7,654																					 7,654																					 7,654																					 7,654																					 7,655																					 7,654																					 7,654																					 7,654																					 -																																	 -																																	 84,197																		
Landscape	-	Contingency 15,000																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 710																									 -																																	 500																									 -																																	 -																																	 1,155																					 -																																	 -																																	 2,365																					
Mulch 15,000																		 -																																	 15,000																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 15,000																		
Lake	Maintenance 14,200																		 925																									 925																									 925																									 1,025																					 1,025																					 1,025																					 1,025																					 1,025																					 1,025																					 1,025																					 -																																	 -																																	 9,950																					
Irrigation	Repairs 5,750																					 900																									 -																																	 2,085																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,985																					
Miscellaneous -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 101																									 -																																	 -																																	 560																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 661																									

Subtotal	Field	Expenditures 245,509$													 26,365$																 32,452$																 17,052$																 14,717$																 18,717$																 17,042$																 15,331$																 15,516$																 15,580$																 12,013$																 -$																														 -$																														 184,784$													

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Facility	Management 71,622$																 5,969$																			 5,969$																			 5,969$																			 5,969$																			 5,969$																			 5,969$																			 5,969$																			 5,969$																			 5,969$																			 5,969$																			 -$																								 -$																								 59,685$																
Facility	Asst/Gate	Monitor 17,000																		 709																									 940																									 404																									 251																									 721																									 1,613																					 1,339																					 1,384																					 1,402																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 8,763																					
Pool	Attendants 40,754																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,147																					 -																																	 2,778																					 6,324																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 10,249																		
Refuse	Service 10,000																		 879																									 879																									 879																									 879																									 879																									 984																									 984																									 984																									 984																									 984																									 -																																	 -																																	 9,316																					
Security 25,000																		 495																									 1,185																					 895																									 1,000																					 675																									 910																									 400																									 468																									 1,600																					 1,400																					 -																																	 -																																	 9,028																					
Utilities 55,000																		 2,792																					 2,745																					 3,211																					 3,342																					 3,359																					 2,860																					 2,707																					 2,964																					 3,823																					 332																									 -																																	 -																																	 28,135																		
Recreation	Passes 1,000																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000																		 1,172																					 1,483																					 2,056																					 1,625																					 5,590																					 3,614																					 3,716																					 5,341																					 3,208																					 2,813																					 -																																	 -																																	 30,617																		
Janitorial 16,792																		 1,399																					 1,399																					 1,399																					 1,399																					 1,399																					 1,399																					 1,399																					 1,399																					 1,399																					 1,399																					 -																																	 -																																	 13,993																		
Pool	Maintenance 18,284																		 1,524																					 1,524																					 1,524																					 1,993																					 1,524																					 1,573																					 2,280																					 2,275																					 1,524																					 1,524																					 -																																	 -																																	 17,263																		
Special	Events 8,000																					 298																									 -																																	 1,519																					 -																																	 450																									 298																									 977																									 300																									 486																									 150																									 -																																	 -																																	 4,479																					
Operating	Supplies 10,000																		 759																									 176																									 185																									 29																												 383																									 217																									 333																									 161																									 453																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,696																					
Pool	Chemicals 20,000																		 2,319																					 2,065																					 406																									 2,225																					 1,512																					 3,143																					 1,773																					 964																									 4,641																					 1,642																					 -																																	 -																																	 20,689																		
Permit 475																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 475																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 475																									
Insurance 37,767																		 35,261																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 35,261																		
Capital	Outlay -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 63,505																		 20,482																		 4,660																					 1,975																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 90,622																		

-																																	
Subtotal	Amenity	Expenditures 371,694$													 53,576$																 18,366$																 81,952$																 39,194$																 27,121$																 25,702$																 21,876$																 24,986$																 32,285$																 16,213$																 -$																														 -$																														 341,270$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 617,203$													 79,941$																 50,817$																 99,003$																 53,911$																 45,838$																 42,744$																 37,207$																 40,502$																 47,865$																 28,226$																 -$																														 -$																														 526,054$													

Total	Expenditures 762,036$													 109,706$													 60,641$																 106,341$													 68,962$																 53,867$																 53,557$																 49,101$																 51,432$																 59,325$																 33,812$																 -$																														 -$																														 646,742$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 512,646$													 (107,930)$											 (14,456)$														 948,306$													 70,280$																 (44,017)$														 (19,396)$														 (41,954)$														 (44,831)$														 (35,591)$														 (31,419)$														 -$																														 -$																														 678,993$													

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Transfer	In/(Out) (512,645)$											 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (512,645)$											 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (512,645)$											

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses (512,645)$											 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (512,645)$											 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (512,645)$											

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 0$																													 (107,930)$											 (14,456)$														 948,306$													 70,280$																 (44,017)$														 (19,396)$														 (41,954)$														 (44,831)$														 (548,236)$											 (31,419)$														 -$																														 -$																														 166,348$													

Month	to	Month

Page 12



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Original	Issue	Amount: $2,500,000
Interest	Rate: 5.45%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2037

Bonds	Outstanding	-12/10/2015 $2,500,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/16 ($65,000)
Less:	Special	Call-	8/1/16 ($30,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/16 ($130,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	2/1/17 ($10,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	5/1/17 ($60,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/17 ($65,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	8/1/17 ($30,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/18 ($60,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/18 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/19 ($65,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/19 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/20 ($70,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	8/1/20 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 ($70,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($90,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($80,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/23 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($80,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/25 ($90,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $1,485,000

Original	Issue	Amount: $1,930,000
Interest	Rate: 5.44%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2037

Bonds	Outstanding	-12/10/2015 $1,930,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/17 ($50,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	2/1/18 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/18 ($55,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	5/1/18 ($170,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/19 ($45,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/19 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/20 ($55,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 ($50,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	5/1/21 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($60,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($55,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	5/1/23 ($5,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/23 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($60,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/25 ($65,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $1,240,000

Original	Issue	Amount: $3,850,000
Interest	Rate: 6.70%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2037

Bonds	Outstanding	-12/10/2015 $3,850,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/17 ($85,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/18 ($90,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/19 ($100,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/20 Tapped	into	Reserves ($105,000)
Less:	Refunded	with	Series	2020	-	10/20/20 ($1,100,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 ($75,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/21 ($5,000)
Less:	Srefunded	with	Series	2022-	2/1/22 ($1,890,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($20,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($15,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($15,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/25 ($15,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $335,000

Series	2015	A-1	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2015	A-2	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2015	A-3	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Page 13



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Original	Issue	Amount: $2,625,000
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 100%	of	MADS

Interest	Rate: 3.375% $235,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2025

Interest	Rate: 3.875% $285,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2030

Interest	Rate: 4.625% $805,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2040

Interest	Rate: 4.875% $1,300,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2050

Bonds	outstanding	-							10/20/2020 $2,625,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 ($40,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($45,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($50,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($50,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/25 ($50,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $2,390,000

Original	Issue	Amount: $1,840,000
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 100%	of	Annual	Interest

Interest	Rate: 4.75%
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2030

Bonds	outstanding	-							10/20/2020 $1,840,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($425,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	8/1/22 ($25,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	11/1/23 ($180,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	2/1/24 ($10,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($595,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	8/1/24 ($25,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	2/1/25 ($580,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $0

Original	Issue	Amount: $6,130,000
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 100%	of	Annual	Interest

Interest	Rate: 3.125% $625,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2027

Interest	Rate: 3.400% $725,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2032

Interest	Rate: 3.750% $1,935,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2042

Interest	Rate: 4.000% $2,845,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2052

Bonds	outstanding	-							2/28/2022 $6,130,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($115,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($120,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/25 ($125,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $5,770,000

Original	Issue	Amount: $4,740,000
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 100%	of	Annual	Interest

Interest	Rate: 3.650%
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2032

Bonds	outstanding	-							2/28/2022 $4,740,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 	 ($185,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	8/1/24 	 ($245,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	11/1/24 	 ($340,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	2/1/25 	 ($330,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/25 	 ($330,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $3,310,000

Series	2020	A-1	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2020	A-2	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2022	A-1	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2022	A-2	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds

Page 14



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Gross	Assessments 1,346,893.90$														 183,830.40$																		 145,532.40$													 43,296.24$														 176,575.87$													 370,332.04$												 2,266,460.87$														
Net	Assessments 1,266,080.27$														 172,800.58$																		 136,800.46$													 40,698.47$														 165,981.32$													 348,112.12$												 2,130,473.22$														

allocation	in	% 59.43% 8.11% 6.42% 1.91% 7.79% 16.34% 100.00%

Date Gross	Amount
Discoumt/			
Penalty Commission Net	Receipts O&M	Portion

2015A1																	Debt	
Service

2015A2																	
Debt	Service

2015A3																	
Debt	Service

2020A1														Debt	
Service

2022A1													Debt	
Service Total

11/07/24 3,692.78$																	 193.87$																							 69.98$																								 3,428.93$																		 2,037.72$																								 278.12$																												 220.18$																							 65.50$																								 267.14$																							 560.28$																						 3,428.94$																								
11/13/24 19,829.10																 793.17																									 380.72																							 18,655.21																		 11,086.27																							 1,513.11																										 1,197.88																					 356.37																								 1,453.39																					 3,048.20																				 18,655.22																							
11/27/24 53,792.15																 2,113.67																					 1,033.57																			 50,644.91																		 30,096.84																							 4,107.76																										 3,251.98																					 967.47																								 3,945.65																					 8,275.21																				 50,644.91																							
12/05/24 1,824,069.01									 72,963.18																		 35,022.11																 1,716,083.72											 1,019,820.25																 139,189.86																				 110,191.97															 32,782.38																	 133,696.98															 280,402.28														 1,716,083.72																
12/20/24 57,651.53																 1,871.22																					 1,115.61																			 54,664.70																		 32,485.69																							 4,433.80																										 3,510.09																					 1,044.26																				 4,258.83																					 8,932.03																				 54,664.70																							
01/27/25 241,514.98													 7,244.96																					 4,685.40																			 229,584.62															 136,435.68																				 18,621.38																							 14,741.93																		 4,385.76																				 17,886.52																		 37,513.35																	 229,584.62																				
02/06/25 8,695.52																			 260.87																									 168.69																							 8,265.96																					 4,912.23																										 670.44																														 530.77																									 157.90																								 643.99																									 1,350.63																				 8,265.96																										
03/10/25 17,613.76																 319.58																									 345.89																							 16,948.29																		 10,071.89																							 1,374.66																										 1,088.27																					 323.76																								 1,320.41																					 2,769.29																				 16,948.28$																					

04/08/25 4,370.78																			 -																																		 87.41																										 4,283.37																					 2,545.49																										 347.42																														 275.04																									 81.83																											 333.71																									 699.89																								 4,283.38$																								

06/06/25 18,801.50																 376.03																							 18,425.47																		 10,949.74																							 1,494.47																										 1,183.12																					 351.98																								 1,435.50																					 3,010.66																				 18,425.47$																					
06/16/25 17,486.62																 349.73																							 17,136.89																		 10,183.97																							 1,389.96																										 1,100.38																					 327.37																								 1,335.10																					 2,800.11																				 17,136.89$																					

2,267,517.73$							 85,760.52$																 43,635.14$														 2,138,122.07$								 1,270,625.77$														 173,420.98$																		 137,291.61$													 40,844.58$														 166,577.22$													 349,361.93$												 2,138,122.09$														

100.05% Percent	Collected
(801.83)$																					 Balance	Remaining	to	Collect

Rolling	Hills
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Special	Assessment	Receipts	-	Clay	County
Fiscal	Year	2025

ON	ROLL	ASSESSMENTS

Page 15



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Date check	#'s Amount

5/1-5/31 3523-3548 $54,554.40
ACH 80014-80015 $2,681.95

6/1-6/30 3549-3572 $69,930.32
ACH 80016 $2,447.56

7/1-7/31 3573-3597 $49,382.49
ACH 80017 $3,324.57

TOTAL $182,321.29

Rolling	Hills
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2025
Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/04/25          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2025 - 07/31/2025 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/08/25 00191 4/29/25 6229     202504 320-53800-46201                                     *              500.00
TRIM MAGNOLIA TREE

BIG BRANCH TREE SERVICE, INC.                                     500.00 003523
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/08/25 00095 4/14/25 21489    202504 330-57200-46000                                     *               45.00

BACKFLOW TEST
BOB'S BACKFLOW & PLUMBING SERVICES                                 45.00 003524

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/08/25 00026 4/11/25 779      202503 330-57200-34500                                     *               75.00

MAR 25 - ADMIN FEE
4/11/25 779      202503 330-57200-34500                                     *               35.00

MAR 25 - SCHEDULING
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE                                       110.00 003525

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/08/25 00061 4/04/25 84957412 202504 330-57200-41500                                     *              332.45

APR 25 - TV/INTERNET
COMCAST                                                           332.45 003526

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/08/25 00097 4/18/25 04182025 202504 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
4/25/25 04252025 202504 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     400.00 003527

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/08/25 00109 4/15/25 16       202504 310-51300-49000                                     *              100.00

AMORT SCH - 2016
4/15/25 16       202504 310-51300-49000                                     *              100.00

AMORT SCH - 2018
DISCLOSURE SERVICES, LLC                                          200.00 003528

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/08/25 00147 4/21/25 UG000016 202505 330-57200-34300                                     *              983.95

MAY 25 - REFUSE SERVICE
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                                                 983.95 003529

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/08/25 00003 5/01/25 282      202505 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,973.42

MAY 25 - MGMT FEES
5/01/25 282      202505 310-51300-35101                                     *              106.00

MAY 25 - WEBSITE ADMIN
5/01/25 282      202505 310-51300-35100                                     *              159.00

MAY 25 - IT
5/01/25 282      202505 310-51300-31300                                     *              883.33

MAY 25 - DISSEMINATION
5/01/25 282      202505 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .18

MAY 25 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
5/01/25 282      202505 310-51300-42000                                     *               29.63

MAY 25 - POSTAGE

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/04/25          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2025 - 07/31/2025 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

5/01/25 282      202505 310-51300-42500                                     *               18.75
MAY 25 - COPIES

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,170.31 003530
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/08/25 00012 5/01/25 27517    202505 310-51300-32200                                     *            2,000.00

AUDIT FYE 9/30/24
GRAU AND ASSOCIATES                                             2,000.00 003531

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/08/25 00178 9/06/24 82419977 202410 330-57200-46000                                     *              115.93

URINAL SCREEN
12/17/24 84122772 202412 330-57200-46000                                     *               87.27

TOWEL DISPENSER
HD SUPPLY FORMERLY HOME DEPOT PRO                                 203.20 003532

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/08/25 00057 4/29/25 2015574  202504 320-53800-46400                                     *            1,025.00

APR 25 - WATER MGMT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          1,025.00 003533

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/08/25 00189 4/14/25 64841607 202504 320-53800-46300                                     *              355.00

APR 25 - PEST CONTROL
MASSEY SERVICES INC.                                              355.00 003534

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/08/25 00149 4/17/25 13129562 202504 330-57200-52100                                     *              662.50

BLEACH/POOL ACID
4/17/25 13129562 202504 330-57200-52100                                     *            1,110.00

BLEACH/POOL ACID
POOLSURE                                                        1,772.50 003535

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/08/25 00060 4/11/25 551      202503 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,480.02

MAR 25 - FACILITY MAINT
4/11/25 551      202503 320-53800-46000                                     *            1,897.18

MAR 25 - REPAIR MAINT
4/11/25 551      202503 330-57200-52000                                     *              217.16

MAR 25 - OPERATING SUPPL
4/16/25 552      202504 330-57200-49400                                     *              977.50

EASTER EVENT 2025
4/30/25 553      202504 330-57200-34100                                     *            1,338.78

APR 25 - FACILITY ASSIST
5/01/25 420-1    202505 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,399.33

MAY 25 - JANITORIAL SVCS
5/01/25 420-1    202505 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,523.67

MAY 25 - POOL MAINTENANCE
5/01/25 420-1    202505 320-53800-34000                                     *            2,178.50

MAY 25 - CONTRACT ADMIN
5/01/25 420-1    202505 330-57200-34000                                     *            5,968.50

MAY 25 - FACILITY MGMT

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/04/25          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2025 - 07/31/2025 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

5/01/25 420-1    202505 330-57200-46700                                     *              751.16
MAY 25 - POOL REPAIR

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                            17,731.80 003536
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/08/25 00181 4/30/25 721733   202504 320-53800-46200                                     *            7,654.24

APR 25 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
RUPPERT LANDSCAPE                                               7,654.24 003537

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/08/25 00110 3/25/25 7692173  202503 310-51300-32300                                     *            4,040.63

2022A1/2 3/1-2/28/26
US BANK                                                         4,040.63 003538

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/08/25 00038 3/31/25 01073    202503 330-57200-44000                                     *              104.75

TANK RENTAL-MARCH 2025
WILFORD PROPANE GAS CO., INC.                                     104.75 003539

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/19/25 00016 5/06/25 APR 25   202504 320-53800-43100                                     *            3,980.46

APR 25 - WATER
5/06/25 APR 25   202504 330-57200-43100                                     *              364.56

APR 25 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                   4,345.02 003540

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/19/25 00061 5/04/25 84957412 202505 330-57200-41500                                     *              342.45

MAY 25 - TV/INTERNET
COMCAST                                                           342.45 003541

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/19/25 00057 5/16/25 2027525  202505 320-53800-46400                                     *            1,025.00

MAY 25 - WATER MGMT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          1,025.00 003542

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/19/25 00149 5/12/25 13129562 202505 330-57200-52100                                     *              911.50

BLEACH/POOL ACID
5/12/25 13129562 202505 330-57200-52100                                     *               52.50

POOL ACID
POOLSURE                                                          964.00 003543

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/19/25 00060 5/14/25 554      202505 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,023.00

PRESSURE WASHING SVC
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             1,023.00 003544

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/28/25 00095 4/04/25 21232    202504 330-57200-46000                                     *               45.00

BACKFLOW TEST
BOB'S BACKFLOW & PLUMBING SERVICES                                 45.00 003545

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/28/25 00165 5/27/25 05272025 202505 330-57200-49400                                     *              300.00

SUMMER EVENT
DENNIS MILLER                                                     300.00 003546

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/04/25          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2025 - 07/31/2025 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/28/25 00060 5/16/25 555      202504 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,390.61
APR 25 - FACILITY MAINT

5/16/25 555      202504 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,858.53
APR 25 - REPAIR MAINT

5/16/25 555      202504 330-57200-52000                                     *              256.96
APR 25 - OPERATING SUPPL

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             3,506.10 003547
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/28/25 00192 5/18/25 05182025 202505 330-57200-34500                                     *              175.00

SECURITY
5/25/25 05252025 202505 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
JIMMY O STALNAKER JR                                              375.00 003548

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/23/25 00142 5/20/25 391568   202505 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,975.50

RPLC NETWORK BEAMS
ATLANTIC SECURITY                                               1,975.50 003549

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/23/25 00016 6/03/25 MAY 25   202505 320-53800-43100                                     *            1,899.19

MAY 25 - WATER
6/03/25 MAY 25   202505 330-57200-43100                                     *              367.48

MAY 25 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                   2,266.67 003550

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/23/25 00053 5/29/25 2025-298 202505 310-51300-48000                                     *               50.40

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING
CLAY TODAY                                                         50.40 003551

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/23/25 00061 6/04/25 84957412 202506 330-57200-41500                                     *              332.48

JUN 25 - TV/INTERNET
COMCAST                                                           332.48 003552

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/23/25 00147 5/20/25 UG000016 202506 330-57200-34300                                     *              983.95

JUN 25 - REFUSE SERVICE
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                                                 983.95 003553

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/23/25 00003 6/01/25 283      202506 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,973.42

JUN 25 - MGMT FEES
6/01/25 283      202506 310-51300-35101                                     *              106.00

JUN 25 - WEBSITE ADMIN
6/01/25 283      202506 310-51300-35100                                     *              159.00

JUN 25 - IT
6/01/25 283      202506 310-51300-31300                                     *              883.33

JUN 25 - DISSEMINATION
6/01/25 283      202506 310-51300-42000                                     *               80.23

JUN 25 - POSTAGE

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/04/25          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2025 - 07/31/2025 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

6/01/25 283      202506 310-51300-42500                                     *                2.55
JUN 25 - COPIES

6/01/25 283      202506 310-51300-41000                                     *               42.25
JUN 25 - TELEPHONE

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,246.78 003554
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/23/25 00012 6/02/25 27738    202506 310-51300-32200                                     *            5,500.00

AUDIT FYE 9/30/24
GRAU AND ASSOCIATES                                             5,500.00 003555

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/23/25 00080 6/02/25 6052     202505 310-51300-31100                                     *            3,687.50

MAY 25 - ENGINEERING SVCS
HADDEN ENGINEERING, INC.                                        3,687.50 003556

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/23/25 00179 5/09/25 20397    202505 330-57200-46300                                     *              450.00

TERMITE TREATMENT
HARVEY PEST MANAGEMENT, LLC                                       450.00 003557

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/23/25 00178 6/09/25 86858088 202506 330-57200-46000                                     *               71.54

ANTIBAC HAND SOAP
HD SUPPLY FORMERLY HOME DEPOT PRO                                  71.54 003558

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/23/25 00120 6/23/25 06232025 202506 330-57200-49400                                     *              300.00

MUSIC FOR EVENT
MARK C JOHNS                                                      300.00 003559

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/23/25 00153 6/04/25 3579139  202503 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,534.00

MAR 25 - LEGAL SERVICES
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,534.00 003560

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/23/25 00193 6/19/25 3792     202504 310-51300-31200                                     *            1,485.00

ARBITRAGE S22A-1 S22A-2
LLS TAX SOLUTIONS INC.                                          1,485.00 003561

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/23/25 00149 6/13/25 13129562 202506 330-57200-52100                                     *              502.50

BLEACH MINIBULK
6/13/25 13129562 202506 330-57200-52100                                     *              502.00

BLEACH MINIBULK
6/13/25 13129562 202506 330-57200-52100                                     *              557.50

BLEACH MINIBULK
6/13/25 13129562 202506 330-57200-52100                                     *              502.50

BLEACH MINIBULK
POOLSURE                                                        2,064.50 003562

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/23/25 00060 5/31/25 558      202505 330-57200-34100                                     *            1,384.36

MAY 25 - FACILITY ASSIST

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/04/25          PAGE   6
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2025 - 07/31/2025 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

5/31/25 559      202505 330-57200-34200                                     *            2,778.45
MAY 25 - LIFEGUARD SVCS

6/01/25 556      202506 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,399.33
JUN 25 - JANITORIAL SVCS

6/01/25 556      202506 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,523.67
JUN 25 - POOL MAINTENANCE

6/01/25 556      202506 320-53800-34000                                     *            2,178.50
JUN 25 - CONTRACT ADMIN

6/01/25 556      202506 330-57200-34000                                     *            5,968.50
JUN 25 - FACILITY MGMT

6/01/25 556      202506 330-57200-52100                                     *              656.79
POOL CHEMICALS

6/03/25 557      202506 330-57200-49400                                     *              185.82
SUMMER BASH 2025

6/18/25 561      202505 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,605.40
MAY 25 - FACILITY MAINT

6/18/25 561      202505 320-53800-46000                                     *            2,005.40
MAY 25 - REPAIR MAINT

6/18/25 561      202505 330-57200-52000                                     *              160.89
MAY 25 - OPERATING SUPPL

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                            19,847.11 003563
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/23/25 00150 6/23/25 2015A1   202506 300-20700-10200                                     *            2,884.43

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A1
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                               2,884.43 003564

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/23/25 00151 6/23/25 2015A2   202506 300-20700-10200                                     *            2,283.50

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A2
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                               2,283.50 003565

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/23/25 00152 6/23/25 2015A3   202506 300-20700-10200                                     *              679.35

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A3
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                                 679.35 003566

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/23/25 00250 6/23/25 2020A1   202506 300-20700-10200                                     *            2,770.60

DUE TO 2020 A1
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                               2,770.60 003567

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/23/25 00350 6/23/25 2022A1   202506 300-20700-10200                                     *            5,810.77

TRANSFER OF TAX REC
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                               5,810.77 003568

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/23/25 00181 5/31/25 730311   202505 320-53800-46200                                     *            7,654.24

MAY 25 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
RUPPERT LANDSCAPE                                               7,654.24 003569

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/04/25          PAGE   7
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2025 - 07/31/2025 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 6/23/25 00082 5/12/25 1481     202505 330-57200-46000                                     *              287.00
PREV MAINT ON ALL EQUIP

6/09/25 1607     202506 330-57200-46000                                     *              205.00
REPAIR TRU TREADMILL

SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR                                          492.00 003570
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/23/25 00192 6/01/25 06012025 202506 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
6/08/25 06082025 202506 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
6/14/25 06142025 202506 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
6/21/25 06212025 202506 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
6/22/25 06222025 202506 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
JIMMY O STALNAKER JR                                            1,000.00 003571

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/23/25 00194 5/21/25 10748    202505 320-53800-49000                                     *              560.00

NO SKATEBOARDING SIGNS
WALKER SIGNS, INC.                                                560.00 003572

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/08/25 00016 7/01/25 JUN 25   202506 320-53800-43100                                     *            1,335.30

JUN 25 - WATER
7/01/25 JUN 25   202506 330-57200-43100                                     *              374.07

JUN 25 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                   1,709.37 003573

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/08/25 00026 6/25/25 855      202505 330-57200-34500                                     *               57.50

MAY 25 - ADMIN FEE
6/25/25 855      202505 330-57200-34500                                     *               35.00

MAY 25 - SCHEDULING
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE                                        92.50 003574

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/08/25 00147 6/20/25 UG000017 202507 330-57200-34300                                     *              983.95

JUL 25 - REFUSE SERVICE
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                                                 983.95 003575

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/08/25 00003 7/01/25 284      202507 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,973.42

JUL 25 - MGMT FEES
7/01/25 284      202507 310-51300-35101                                     *              106.00

JUL 25 - WEBSITE ADMIN
7/01/25 284      202507 310-51300-35100                                     *              159.00

JUL 25 - IT
7/01/25 284      202507 310-51300-31300                                     *              883.33

JUL 25 - DISSEMINATION

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/04/25          PAGE   8
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2025 - 07/31/2025 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

7/01/25 284      202507 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .03
JUL 25 - OFFICE SUPPLIES

7/01/25 284      202507 310-51300-42000                                     *              135.57
JUL 25 - POSTAGE

7/01/25 284      202507 310-51300-42500                                     *              121.80
JUL 25 - COPIES

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,379.15 003576
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/08/25 00195 7/02/25 508      202507 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,500.00

PRESSURE WASH BOARDWALK
MY CLEAN ROOF, LLC                                              1,500.00 003577

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/08/25 00149 6/30/25 13129563 202506 330-57200-52100                                     *              973.75

BLEACH/POOL ACID
6/30/25 13129563 202506 330-57200-52100                                     *              945.00

BLEACH/POOL ACID
7/01/25 13129562 202506 330-57200-52100                                     *                 .50

BALANCE
POOLSURE                                                        1,919.25 003578

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/08/25 00060 7/01/25 560      202507 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,399.33

JUL 25 - JANITORIAL SVCS
7/01/25 560      202507 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,523.67

JUL 25 - POOL MAINTENANCE
7/01/25 560      202507 320-53800-34000                                     *            2,178.50

JUL 25 - CONTRACT ADMIN
7/01/25 560      202507 330-57200-34000                                     *            5,968.50

JUL 25 - FACILITY MGMT
7/01/25 560      202507 330-57200-52100                                     *               89.95

POOL CHEMICALS
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                            11,159.95 003579

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/08/25 00192 6/28/25 06282025 202506 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
6/29/25 06292025 202506 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
7/05/25 07052025 202507 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
7/06/25 07062025 202507 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
6/28/25 06282025 202506 330-57200-34500                                     V              200.00-

SECURITY
6/29/25 06292025 202506 330-57200-34500                                     V              200.00-

SECURITY
7/05/25 07052025 202507 330-57200-34500                                     V              200.00-

SECURITY

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/04/25          PAGE   9
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2025 - 07/31/2025 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

7/06/25 07062025 202507 330-57200-34500                                     V              200.00-
SECURITY

JIMMY O STALNAKER JR                                                 .00 003580
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/08/25 00196 6/16/25 06162025 202506 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY 6/15/25
6/21/25 06212025 202506 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY 6/21/25
6/22/25 06222025 202506 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY 6/22/25
6/28/25 06282025 202506 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY 6/28/25
7/05/25 07052025 202507 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY 7/05/25
JUSTIN PALMER                                                   1,000.00 003581

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/15/25 00191 7/07/25 6399     202507 320-53800-46201                                     *              800.00

CUT LEANING PINE TREE
BIG BRANCH TREE SERVICE, INC.                                     800.00 003582

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/15/25 00061 7/04/25 84957412 202507 330-57200-41500                                     *              332.48

JUL 25 - TV/INTERNET
COMCAST                                                           332.48 003583

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/15/25 00153 7/09/25 3594726  202504 310-51300-31500                                     *            3,890.00

APR 25 - LEGAL SERVICES
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  3,890.00 003584

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/15/25 00060 6/30/25 562      202506 330-57200-34200                                     *            6,323.58

JUN 25-LIFEGUARD/DECK MON
6/30/25 563      202506 330-57200-34100                                     *            1,401.59

JUN 25 - FACILITY ASSIST
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             7,725.17 003585

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/15/25 00192 6/21/25 06212025 202506 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00-

CREDIT-SECURITY
6/22/25 06222025 202506 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00-

CREDIT-SECURITY
6/29/25 06292025 202506 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
7/06/25 07062025 202507 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
7/13/25 07132025 202507 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
JIMMY O STALNAKER JR                                              200.00 003586

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/04/25          PAGE  10
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2025 - 07/31/2025 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/29/25 00197 7/16/25 146099   202507 330-57200-46000                                     *              500.00
REMOVE BLOCKAGE

ALL FLOW SERVICES, INC.                                           500.00 003587
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/29/25 00053 7/17/25 2025-300 202507 310-51300-48000                                     *              147.00

NOT OF PH FY26 BUDGET
CLAY TODAY                                                        147.00 003588

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/29/25 00147 7/18/25 UG000017 202508 330-57200-34300                                     *              983.95

AUG 25 - REFUSE SERVICE
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                                                 983.95 003589

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/29/25 00120 7/28/25 07282025 202507 330-57200-49400                                     *              150.00

MUSIC FOR EVENT
MARK C JOHNS                                                      150.00 003590

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/29/25 00169 7/21/25 1466     202507 330-57200-46000                                     *              812.50

BAL - 2025 MAINT CONTRACT
JOHNSON MECHANICAL SOLUTIONS LLC                                  812.50 003591

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/29/25 00057 7/22/25 2048650  202507 320-53800-46400                                     *            1,025.00

JUL 25 - WATER MGMT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          1,025.00 003592

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/29/25 00189 7/21/25 66101978 202507 320-53800-46300                                     *              355.00

JUL 25 - PEST CONTROL
MASSEY SERVICES INC.                                              355.00 003593

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/29/25 00196 7/20/25 07202025 202507 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY 7/20/25
JUSTIN PALMER                                                     200.00 003594

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/29/25 00149 7/21/25 13129563 202507 330-57200-52100                                     *              442.50

BLEACH/POOL ACID
7/21/25 13129563 202507 330-57200-52100                                     *            1,110.00

BLEACH/POOL ACID
POOLSURE                                                        1,552.50 003595

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/29/25 00060 7/18/25 564      202506 330-57200-46000                                     *            2,930.72

JUN 25 - FACILITY MAINT
7/18/25 564      202506 320-53800-46000                                     *            2,981.83

JUN 25 - REPAIR MAINT
7/18/25 564      202506 330-57200-52000                                     *              452.17

JUN 25 - OPERATING SUPPL
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             6,364.72 003596

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/04/25          PAGE  11
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2025 - 07/31/2025 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/29/25 00192 7/19/25 07192025 202507 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00
SECURITY

7/26/25 07262025 202507 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00
SECURITY

7/27/25 07272025 202507 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00
SECURITY

JIMMY O STALNAKER JR                                              600.00 003597
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                173,867.21

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/04/25          PAGE  12
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2025 - 07/31/2025 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK Z ROLLING HILLS AUTOPY

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/31/25 00027 4/30/25 APR 25   202504 320-53800-43000                                     *              196.92
APR 25 - ELECTRIC

4/30/25 APR 25   202504 330-57200-43000                                     *            2,009.68
APR 25 - ELECTRIC

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC                                  2,206.60 080014
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/31/25 00198 6/30/25 CONV FEE 202506 330-57200-49000                                     *                 .35

ONLINE PMT FEE
6/30/25 10-60-00 202506 330-57200-54000                                     *              175.00

POOL PERMT 10-BID-7898694
6/30/25 10-60-00 202506 330-57200-54000                                     *              300.00

POOL PRMT 10-BID-7898693
DEPT OF HEALTH - AUTOPAY                                          475.35 080015

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/30/25 00027 5/31/25 MAY 25   202505 320-53800-43000                                     *              193.61

MAY 25 - ELECTRIC
5/31/25 MAY 25   202505 330-57200-43000                                     *            2,253.95

MAY 25 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC                                  2,447.56 080016

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/31/25 00027 6/30/25 JUN 25   202506 320-53800-43000                                     *              208.41

JUN 25 - ELECTRIC
6/30/25 JUN 25   202506 330-57200-43000                                     *            3,116.16

JUN 25 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC                                  3,324.57 080017

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK Z                  8,454.08

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              182,321.29

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



Big Branch Tree Service tnc.
, hivoice

5184 C:arter Spencer Road
Middleburg, FL 32068
(904)291-8733 -

BigBra|lch09@grnail.com ;

{' '

h

Bill To:
, Rep

Governmental Management Syste!ns dp
1001 Bradford Way invoice #: 6229
Kingstofi, TN 37763 '

Invoice Date: 4/29/25
Due Date: 4/29/25

:
t,

Des': tiption Amount

Trim magnolia tree in common area on the left ·Ade front corner of 500.00
home, With canopy approximately 3-lO focit away from rooftop.

Haul off"all debris.

2916 v'jl)odbridge Crossing Ct
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

,'(j

g

t

I,' ' ',

,

k

' i

If

i t, ,,
,

t '
k

' t

T

f

t

'I,: '

.,

j
?

Thank you for your bu,giness!
f

1

Total $500.00

,, Payments/Credits $0.00

), Balance Due $500,00

I I ,C



'ij

I /

: "S'hursday, May 1, 2025 at 12:36:20 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: RH INVOICE

Date: Thursday, May 1, 2025 7i 8:58:51 AM Eastern DaylightTime

From: Rolling-Hills Manager
.

To: Patti Powers

AttaQiments: lnv_6229_from
_

BiS_ Brcinch Tree_Service_.inc._42464.pdf )

Patti '

Please process. Thanks
:

F " ,
; .,

I

Fredjiie Oca
Ohej'ations
Rolling Hills
(904) 531-9236 Cell: (904) 338-5723
RHManager@RMSNF,com

I

,
i

I '

1

t

I

'

1 of 1

I



t I

P '

'
t

Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services INVO{CE
4640 SubchaserCt., Ste 113

Jacksonville, FL 32244 21489
I

Phone # (9,04) 268-8009 Fax # (904) 2!j2-4403 ' Invoice Date

i 4/14/2025
' i'

Bill To ' Job Location
Rolling Hills CDD '.,. Rolling Hills CDD
clo GMS/G(jvernmentalMgmt Svcs Inc

'

3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy.

475 West Town Place Suite I 14 ' Green Cove Springs, FI. 32043
St Augustiii¢, FL 32092

:

'
-

I

, i" jjjn "
)-

P,0. Number Terms Due bate

" ))J?U77jA),'__ "'"° """°"
Serviced Des :ciption Quantity Price Each Amount
4/8/2025 )'

.
Backflow Test: Backflow Test{Certitied and submittedto proper ] 45,00 45,00

'

Water Utility Provider "
!, 1-1/2" Wilkins 975XL2 Seria1# 3820797 - PASSED

T
P

i'

\

\

I

q

Total $45,00

:hank you for your business. YVe ar preciate your prompt payment. PaymentslCredits $0.00
P,ease thake checks payub/e to Bob 's Bac/j low (111(' inchn e yom' im'oice number.

Balance Due $45.00
' /



r

i
"

'

Ch?y Umnty Utility Authurity jibninx¥ hu'cth¢¢r Y,y

31 7ti Old Jetminp Rixid ,prt'Utci µub/ic h«ildt,
( '

\ C (' " ' " ( i c()k¢E,n'e our ttucurui
A 1i'jtjl !bur¢,, rl(grjdi| 32C) ti'-39Ci7

naourct.i, and cNOtC
'

.

'
: 1"¢kµh(m¢ ('9U4) 272- $9' 9 hjjjk-t¢rw iuhtt jbr

Facsimile (904) 2 13-2469 aisp' mtcpqrm.

' ,'-''
Compaiiy Name: Rolling Hill COD ,

Name: GMS/Governmental Mgmt Svcs lnq -- Date: 04-08-25
..

Route#: MC13020738
.

·

"

Backflow Prevention Assembly(s) located zt: 32"i2-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 '

Meter #: '70014244 Electrcmic ID #: 69667781

MXU #: 18720850 Port: ' Reading:

TYPE MFG fc'lodel Serial Size Test Due
RPZ , Wilkins

,
?75XL2 . 3820797 1-1/2" 04-11-25

1"yµe of service' U Fire ri Process % lrtNation ["1 Poiab|c' n Cither
,

'
. ' '

.
' ' , ·' '· , ' f. · ' · ' '· " ' ' ,.,

: ' '
P'

Uocaticnof ,assembly: frcmt of clubhouse

' chetk'ga!ve #1 Relic' Valve
.

Check Valve #2 Pressure Vacuum Ereaket'
t

,

' ) !' ] leUed
)

opened at: ?,2,

) 1 j leaked Air inlet: did not open L'!
'i % dcsed tight

i
? % closed tight "", ')

, ordkj nou: :.en
1 i

!
)..-

....- ......-.... ._._.-._......._ ._.-., or opened at ,

psi
t

b
, _

..?.:i 'A".: r k tmrtt*t¶¥*¢ t * t ¥tt*ttvF¥*£·It4r+#tttt*¥**kh'^4w¥·"ItfkLi 'r·.'
i

gauge pre!;gure across
)

Outlet shnt"-off val'.'e: ' )

{'au.ge pressure across Uheck valve: leaked d
·, check valvC 8.4 .

)

" i check valve 2.4
,

|'·psi
)1"1 leaked .l"j dosed tight' )

jlsi -
o" held at

, psi

·4 P-

"' "Cl CV#1'cleaned only i-.-j RV deaned only" ' '
I'----! Cv #2, cleaned only -

i_ j P\,'0 deaned only
·'

5

Repla¢e[j:
Replaced: Replaced: Replaced:

rubber kit i ]
RV rubbt'r kit C rubber kit FI rubber kit --i

" '" CV assembly 17 '

RV asse 'iibly
'

t, 1
'

CV assembiy El CV assembly ,,..,
Or

oi: , . , or disc, air inlet 17
disc ' i .i disc L '

:

disc I"] .

disc, CV 7""'

. O-rings R diaphra'in(s) D i O-rings FI
'

seat, CV lj ·

- ,Seat : n seat ' ' L"
1

" ' ' Seat IJ spring, airinlet i
1

- spring i""]
- spring

'

Lj
1

spring
' )1 sprint, CV i""1

,
stem/guide n guide " E

'

'
!

stem/guide FI retainer
, ]retainer n O-rings, 't ] retainer !J guide '

lock iiyts i !

Other
' Li lock nuts [j O-rings jOthej El Other LJ Other FI

Gauge press,ure across Relief vahie Opene(! at Geiuge pressure across air inlet

_
psi

check valve psi ,',. psi ' · check valve
. , ,_ ,, .,

psi check valve
,

' psi
f

NOTE: All rcpairsshall be completed|/vithinfive (5) working days.
REMARKS: ,""

Test Assembly lXl passed
'

n failed
'

,

BUFFER, 6.2 PS

Print Tester Name and Company Tester :'Agnature
'

Cert No. Kit Arial No. Date
.Dean Triche '°"' '""""" """"" /"' --" PR 9573 05183"i03 04-08-25

1/ .

/"t
..
zif \,

,·'7"-C.,q
4,/

,



,4g7m,,, Clay County Sheriff's Office General Invoice

~'"' wh¢e 901 N. Orange Ave,
.

'

· ' Cuedamer Copy
>

t'j
i:.' ) Green Cove Springs, FI., 3704,3

.

·L

= V i '
"

t :" " L a · ¢ k b ' # t e g t '0

ROLLINGHILLS 04!1 1/2025 779 $0.00 04/26/2025 $110A0

" "W="" b · ' " l ' 0 . ' · .
91

· # t * : µ p

.

03/26/2025 , S75.00 $1¶5.00 $295.00

?'

V " " * N " " " ¥ 0 ' i ' * @ " K b ' g k

OFF DUTY !\DM|N it',(\0 $5.0U0000 EACH $75.00 $0.00 $0.00 $75.00

MARCH '¢025

OFF DKITY'SCHEDUL1NGFEE
1'.90 $3UJ000UQ EACH $35.09 $0,00 $0.00 $35.0Q

'

" : ',
.

I

r r '
.

',' · t
$, ,'

, , , ,,
,

,

'
,

!
I

,d '
' , 4' L ' ,

£

" I

'' 'r ?
. , '

. ,C

,

i .
I

\

I 4

t

· i i '
'.

' (',, ' «"
.

' " : i

,1 !"

i
i

,.!,
' I :

I i

,,{:
. ,

···-·'· 3< D?rAcH AND S(ETUtt'4THE yCqmqQN REL(?W\N4T"R YOUR PAYMENTX
'

Clay County Sheriff's Ofl'ce General ,tlivoice
dy '°"Y6 Rehtit pUnioh)

$h
"

"' "me 901 N. Orange Ave.
"' "' Invoice Date 04/1112025} Green Cove Springs, FL, }2043

y. " lnvaie Number '

779

CustomerNumtm 39

Amount Paid

:

' t g · t t i
ROLLING HILLS

' 3212 BRADLEY CREEK PK\l\. y' Please include CustomerNumber and make

GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL'32043 ' ' " ' checks payable to: Clay CountySheriff's Office
S

F



4,'8/25, 4:31 PM Print invoice

CLIENT NAME INVOICE NUMBER

ROLLING HILLS

CLIENT NUMBER
" " NVOICE DATE

04/08/2025

CUENT ADDRESS

y

HOURS O' RATE TOTALEVENT DATE DESCRIPTION PERSONNEL QUANTITY

1 03/07/25 1700 - 03/07/252100 ROLLING HILLS

jeff Deese 4.0Cl $ 0.00 S (LOU
03/07/25 1700 - 03/07/25 2100

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 4.QQ
.

$ 0.00
"m

2 03/14/25 1600 - 03/14/252000 ROLLING HILLS

jeff Deese 4.00 $ 0.00 $ CLOD

03/14/25 1BO0 - 03/14/25 2ClClO

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 4.00 $ o.oe

3 03/23/25 1230 -- 03/23/25 1630 ROLLNG HILLS

jeff Deese 4.00 $ 0.00 $ CLOD

03/23/25 1230 - 03/23/25 1630

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs} 4.00 $ (tOO

4 03/28/25 1800 - 03/28/25210(1 ROLLING HILLS
Jeff Deese 3.00 $ O.(J0 $ 0.00
03/28/25 1800 - 03/28/25 2100

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 3.00 $ OAQ

INVOICE TOTAL: (hrs) 15.00 $ 0.00

'· i
;

aiiL,±- '

ht=//clzys(Lmyodi$s2.com/ods .print client invoice excel.phpOappl=2 1/1 ./
,/"



u
COMCAST )

Account Number
)

Billing Date
)

Services From
)

Page

)-'J
,*,

€-%) )')),.w)j3
,

,

)j

8495 74 123 1221031
)

Apr 04, 2025
)

Apr14, 2025 to May13, 2025
)

1of 5

& '
.1,..{' $ " E':

,
?

,- ' , p '?.

Helk Rdling Hills Amenity Cent,
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business,

)7)7"ICa))^")))7")7 4--- "iC-.fjj- Iii) G)yj'(-'|)|-)£'3c)
A>)"o)',)))")')))),))Uu'UOU))q)))3))',)

, Thi,,agegives,ou a,uicksummar,of ,our monthl, Z
1,_",)))m|a7":'

"_
)"cY.»z .,)=D. ,. ,,. _

"

"
, , ,bill, A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on S

Previous balance $675.10
page 3,

Payments - thank you Page 3 -$675.10 q Any payments received or account activity

Balance forward $0.00 after Apr 04, 2025 will show up on your next bill.
View your most up-to-date account balance at

Regular monthly charges Page 3 $329.67 bu3ineN;,comcusLccm"ji"ijya(::c[3unt,

Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $2.78

New charges $332.45

' e @ "
A

0 0 '

!"L)c-'{yl |"")A!')i'
Visit bus:{As.comcasi:,cornihei|jor see page 2 for other
ways to contact us.

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order

Do not include correspondence with payment

COMCAST Account number 8495 74 123 1221031

) I))'j) "v) J ') ') Payment due Apr 25, 2025

1100 northpoint pkwy w palm Please pay $332A5 /BCH FL 33407-1937
%330310 NO RF' 04 20260404 NNNNNNNY 0000543 0003

iAmount enclosed $ Aij2 L' <
ROLLING HILLS AMENITY CENT

)
' U-J

ATTN FRED QCA Make checks payable to Comcast
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 Do not send cash

|hkj|j|iµlE|l|4l|lMl||||Ml||||rl0ll|||I|il|rl|lt|t|l Send payment to

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211

CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

jjh|ml||T|"|r'jM||l|h|ql|'|µrl|'|'||"|lr"|l

D4¶574l23l22l03l00332452



'
Account Number

i

Billing Date
I

Services From
I Page

i 8495 74 123 1221031
i

Apr 04, 2025
I

Apr 14, 2025 to May 13, 2025 2 of 5

W " * " " 0 0 " 0 © ; 0 " B 0

Business is always moving. Our " "'" :zm=g"& Comcast Business now offers NEW packages
app was built for this. Manage your '

i

with faster speeds and innovativeVoice and
account anytime, anywhere with the
Comcast Business App - the easy way

,
jwj' "® ' security solutions - at a better value.

to manage your services on the go. a s

b

· Manage your account details
.. .

· Pay your bill and customize ®':b. ' '
billing options " q

· View upcoming appointments

Scan the QR Code with your phone ,
"' ' " Call today for a FREE account review "

or mobile device Zd get started. ,

. at 877-564-0318.

Moving?
1^" ""',, visit us online We can help ensure it's a smCoth transition.( """ 't

'

Get help and support at Visit business.comcast.com/learn/movingto learn more.
\~_- business.comcast.com/help

i"j\ Call us anytime
/ i.j 'j

800-391-3000\ ,-""µ- , Accessibility:

""
Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for bilhng If you are hearing impaired, call 711. For issues affecting

and technical support customers with disabilities, call 1-855-270-0379,

chat live at support.xfinity,com/accessibility,email
accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599·4268or write
to Comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd., Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838
Attn: M. Gifford.

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

I':". :.:."\, No more mailing monthly checks More ways to pay:
y.S: ) Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy and /- ,'-·" stamps. it's easy to enroll, just visit {/

i=j ) Online
business.comcast.com/myaccount \':.,' _:/ Visit My Account at business.comcast.com/myaccount

(i'""! \1 Comcast Business App

(V ), Go paperless and say goodbye to clutter «j Download the Comcast Business App ,'

Sign up for Paperless Billing to view and pay your
'"C ":.'

-
- -' bill online. It's faster, easier and helps cuts down on

clutter. Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount I": :-"' in-Store
to get started. \

'" ',1' )
Visit business.comcast.com/servicecenter

':.' ,y to find a store near you
I I I I



i
;
I

1

I I iYJMCAST i

Account Number
I

Billing Date
)

Services From
I

Page
" L "i 1

'" E S : : ) 8495 74123 1221031 1 Apr 04, 2025
!

Apr14, 2025 to May13, 2025
I

3 of 5 i

i

,s;'j;.:j
':"-:g¥:-""?mTTy=«Z*=t^"2"'")""jr|"""T%'"#"|jj;j7)~± '

:,LtiRuaz>*:i=!-::a£==:=d::·£:=ati"iF...':
I

,
Payment Mar12 -$332.55

I
i

Payment
.

Mar 31
, , ,

-$342.55
. , , ,

1

e^'dW:r,im_j"'":¥'%":is&d:,%t"fmm?""^'f""4^47E"-"'"'^" "'"' =:."' """ """"%
, , ,, , , ,:jdagEia;qR:lgiiajs:es=!a=::Z:F-=:"z'..R¥z='i/L::mt+" VVhci-i-'s il')ci(|decj?

i

i

Corrv 'r-
; Bug';ines$ $.31 3 r67 1

!':j.'::'!'| Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our
" ' I Gig-speed network *Bundled services $119,95

:

mmi tv: Keep your employees informed and SG
t t.. .' .. .,., .. .
' customersentertained aI

Data, SecurityEdge, $144,00

Voice Package, Includes: Business Internet Essential, 1 1 '
,,su

Voice Numbers: (904)531-9238i

Mobility Voice Line, and SecurityEdge.
i l!/'ll\(..{|i2 l')i:·',(:{")t..l('\l. -

sj:"i 9, (')(.) Visit busin(:!ssA:c)rnccR;Lc:c)rn/my(icc()(.jntfor more

EquipmentFee $24,95 : details
I

Voice,
!

TV services $158,77
!

Y(:}l.['ve S;('l\/¢,3(| ::;'K)6.'1¢5 this lll(,.)1
Ei I} with your

!
1".?{.1|'"Ic: :,|(::g ui""it.1 Ii;(:::'l"\/|('.:¢:'l (: lisc:(')l..!r\'i i;,

TV Standard $114.95 1

Business Video. '

1

:.:;()|"ji(::.e l")i!: ;){::.l':':kt.!i"\l I'; 5'//
,
/i./j

|""i',(,()tl|1| ','/i||::l)¢l¢}l} 1(j11 j"i, '")(')",)(')
i

:

TV Box + Remote $11,95
I

Service To Additional TV $47,80 I

, With TV Adapter.
1

Qty 4 @ $11.95 each

Broadcast TV Fee $37.10
!

1

Regional Sports Fee $4.45

1 Internetservices $29,95
)

1
)

Static IP -1 $29.95
?

1 Voice services $5,00 i

I

Vcjice Mail Service $5.00
)

:

:!: i: i3 i'"':'lt -"" i"""' '?"' ;'1 Cl ¢'0
II

Directory Listing Management $8.00
1

:

Fee
,

' i
1

Voice Network Investment $8.00
I

=^an!':i:=)t4jj)"))jj:)jj'$ I

I

i CK"bui" C:|:uTU'^"r, 2, 7
1

b 3

Federal Universal Service Fund $1.34
)

I

!
i

Regulatory Cost Recovery $1.44 I

,'^",(iqiii,;:,;zti:'1! il'l:"'t'}|til'j|,;(:'!'"}

ntmncicb4 ^ ptlr"i rjrj nA rj^nr-^A^A hlklhlhlh9kEklLt ri^^nc" Ari ^^^rj



m
i!

Account Number
!

Billing Date
:

Services From
i

Page
!

8495 74123 1221031
!

Apr 04, 2025
,

Apr14, 2025 to May13, 2025
!

4 of 5

The RegulatoryCost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a

tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local
regulatory costs,

Parental Controls: With parental controls, you can choose and manage
the programming that is right for your family. Learn more at:
busirii'^ ( iica'-A t"om/""uj ':" i t/'",t/ :X )'"" "iVf/7:'| fRjEt·· )l(j| ·r"{'")n4'?'C' ';. c Mr.
bi'(:rWSe,

Recent and Upcoming Programming Changes: Information on recent
and upcoming programming changescan be found at
xfirjQ";.' '"'""'"' /!::s·j"(::3!,]i'3Ti"ji-'t"}iI"'(](:!7(.i:?,/l.

-.:./ or by calling 866-216-8634.
,

"'t

m



m

COMCAST '

Account Number BiHing Date
,

Services From : Page

r3'.,i,%8:·' ,
8495 74123 1221031 ' Apr 04, 2025

.

Apr 14, 2025 to May 13, 2025
,

5 of 5

E' " 3"
j'

G

, & "
""' %J

,, ,. , ,,.

' : t "! "V'"'G'

it:e?

})! S

i. ·1? i ,
·' 2 i i

' r - " ., " %"

, '},: ,' i-' ,,, ',,. i,
' '

'! i '
-"_

, : }. ,2/ ,' t .,
C ' \ 4

S

,' , , ,

-

'

..

"\ )V

'L

', ,' .".', ' ,' ' t j' ,,:
, ,

: ' :
.

',

,

at , !
"f ' i

jl

,' , /' - 'S

, ,,
f

,
, ,,

C.
,

'}

. ,. , .
'

,

,/ h. "' ,'(

Thank you for choosing us as your connectivity provider, We appreciate your
business and would like to offer you a personalized one-on-one account review
to make sure of two things—thatyou've got the right service package for your
business, and that you're getting the best value for you.

Count on Comcast Business for the reliable, scalable solutions you need, including:

· Up to 99,99% uptime service level agreement with Dedicated Internet Service

· Cybersecurity solutions to help protect your business and its data

· WiFi backup with Connection Pro to help you stay connected, even during
the unexpected

Plus, save up to 70% a year on your wireless bill when you add Comcast Business
Mobile to Comcast Business Internet—designed for your small business.
Savings cwparisonto wejghledaverage of top 3 carriersbased on oµtimied pricing. Taxes and fees extra, Comcast Budness Internet required.

After use of monthlydata thresholdincludedwith yourdata option, speeds reduced, Datathreshdds and actual savings vaty,

Don't wait! Give us a call at 855-894-4621 to chat with our business services team.
We have plans available for you to choose from so you can continue to receive the
best service at the best value.

qg Call 855-894-4621 or visit COMCAST" comcastbusiness.com/accountreview
today to review your account. BUSINESS

Resthctions apNy, Not available in all areas, Servicesandfeaturesvmy dependingon level of service. Comcast Business SecurityEdge'",Connection Proand ComcastBusinessMobileeach

reqtikesComcastBusiness Internet(and myatibie leasodmuter forSecurityEdgeand ConnectionPro) for additional monthlycharge. Internet: Actualspeeds varyandare notguaranteed
SecurityEdge'": Will not workif connected wa publicWiFi, and may not work if connectedviaConnectionPro, virtual private networktechnobgyor non-ComcastONS servers.connection
Pro: Fully chargedbattery backupwill prwide up to 8-16 hours of puwer to the ConnectionPro d%ce depending on level of service. Actual backup times vary dependhg on number of

connecteddevices and is notguaranteed. Comcast Business Mobile: Up to 20 lines. Pricing SU*Ct to change. ForComcastBusinessMobile Disclosures visit: https: //business,comcast.
cQrmp&jem)rQa(band-dkcbsljms. Cal) for redrttioRs and completedetails. © 2025 Comcast.B6960A-ADP-FAR-4621 PA0242

M008AW25



)

1

!:}f,',":,'@":'('j:slleriff.con, )

O,: A }1 f: ))
): J ->i I)-,.) I) 'i'

)1

jj) .'i)" I') ":

;,
I

t
h

:

,
.

'

INVOICE DATE
i " DATE:4-18-25

t
(

,

t:.
' '

|d

.,
I '

.{

·i'

TO: '

;
FOR:

Rolling Hills Community Development District 'i PropertyManager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 ',,

DATE ' TIME
DESCRI1.$1ON HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED '

" 1N/OUT
I

4-18-25 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security
,,

'

4.0 50.00 200.00
'

Patrolled entire development
r

Checked amenity area, clubhouseaiia
,

.!
Checked both construction areas

Patrolled entire development.

Checked the area on side of highwa')',

I
" 4 traffic stops for equipment and sti)p signs

,
I r
t

'I'
/

I

deputy Signature: TOTAL 200.00

/

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese
(

L

"t
i

·, Thankyou for your business!

/



I ',

T
't t

f

/j::f,'::,7':'|),'y,|1erlff.col,, t"
' (( j('"))":|"') fi I I')) '"s)l'j'( 1)'"')")1" )) )|{\!)'),,:j/'j" I) ii""' jj':

,

I

INVOICE DATE

DATE:4-25-25

1

i)

'j }

i.

1

TO: ' " FOR:

Rolling Hill's'CommunityDevelopment District
:

Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. r

Green Coy? Springs, FL 32043 '

W

DATE TIME
DESCR)1 ."ION HOURS RATE ltMOUNT

WORKED 1N/OUT

4-25-25 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security
,

4.0 50.00 200.00

,

Patrolled entire development

:-, Checked amenity area, clubhouseat'aa

'

Checked both construction areas
t:

Patrolled entire development. .

I,

Checked the area on side of highwa'j

3 traffic stops for equipment and St:)p signs : '

/ : :\ t

Stayed in construction area mostly due to patrol advising of theft ,

(
,

During the week of lumber
t

P

i

r
g[

'
}

t

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: ', ' TOTAL 200.00
,.

r
L

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese ;'

t
¢

L

t

,,

Thznkyou for your business!
7

4

3



Disclosure Services LLC tnvoice
t'

100S Bradford Way '

Date
'

Invoice #"

Kingston, TN 37763
4/15/2025 16

,.
Bill To

Rolling Hills CDD
ClO GMS

/

Terms Due Date

Net 3C 5/15/2025

.
Desuiption Amount

Amortization Schedule ' 100.00
Series 2016

Amortization Schedule ' 100.00
Series 2018

:

b

i

,

1

Tota1 $200.0()

Payments/Credits $0a)
" """"'"""" "

" " Balance Due $200.00
Phone # ! E-rnail

865-·717-0976 ' tcmer@c}i§clr:i'dl'e.services.i[]fo
)1

' /



't 0 Page 1of 1

"1;';

g Qj GFL Environmental , ,,. ,,

K 26777 Central Park Blvd CUSTOMER #: UG103664 jk' :.>,,,
' , DUE DATE: '

S GF L
Suite 255 INVOICE #: UG0000167Q01,""

Due Upon ReceiptA
L!LLLLQnmenla' Southfield MI 48076 XNVOICE DATE: 04/21/2025 "'

" TOTALAMOUNT DUE: $983.95
' 'A" R

" '
.y

P: (904) 760-5880 REF/PO #:

DATE DESCRIPTION REFERENCE RATE QTY AMOUNT

(DODO)

4/21/25 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $6.50 $1.06

SITE TOTAL $1.06
(0001)

ROLLING HILLS COD

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY
,

GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL

Serv #001 COMM FL WASTE PERM 8YD

4/21/25 TRASH STANDARD SERVICE $529.51 1,00 $529.51

May 01/25 - May 31/25

4/21/25 FUEL SURCHARGE $310.03

4/21/25 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $839.54 $136,85

SITE TOTAL $976.39
(DODO)

4/21/25 ADMIN FEE SC282811 $6.50

SITE TOTAL $6.50

Notes:

Due to increased costs, your next invoice may reflect a price increase. To pay your
invoice odine,

pfease visit
us at:

vmvv.gf6env.com/
pay-my-bU1/

i

CURRENT ' 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS
)

OVER 90 DAYS ACCOUNT TOTAL TOTAL INVOICE $983.95
$983.95

,
$0.00

,
$0.00 ) $0.00 $983.95

Please return bottom portion with your payment. Include customer and invoice numbers on check or money order.

0 GFL Environmental .

'a 26777 Central Park Blvd CUSTOMER #: UG103664 DUE DATE: Due Upon Receipt

GF L Suite 255 XNVOICE #: UG0000167001
AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE:

Southfield MI 48076 INVOXCE DATE: 04/21/2025
·nv'ronm·ntu TOTALAMOUNT DUE: $983.95 $ 1)jnj qjjP: (904) 760-5880

' jm-- ' ·

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:

17353764-778-1 1 1 ***'*'*"*'*AUTO**MIXEDAADC 270

llliMllhMlldl[M{Tl|fl{l%lihll|fl{hlµ!|l|il
{ uilhr 1

n
I d |li| r|i l|l|l ih| |lj |||I|l |Illll|i I

ROLLING HILLS CDD
"E ROLLING HILLS GFL ENVIRONMENTAL

,

: 5385 N NOB HILL RD PO BOX 555193

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 DETROIT Ml 48255-5193

u0555l¶3UG0000lb700[00L03bb40D0000u00¶B3¶5¶



Optional PaymentMethods

eBilling:
Invoices in an Instant! Enroll in eBilling at www.gflenv.com and click My Account. No fees apply when paying through this
method and your statement is always ready! Choose to enroll in automatic payments or pay on demand. Visa, American Express,
Mastercard and Discover are accepted.

Pay-By-Phone:
Call the number at the front of invoice and have your customer and invoice number ready, Visa, American Express, Mastercard and
Discover are accepted.

VISA ©' "' 55? '"g:y"!
,,,,.:A':?

Billing Rights Summary Electronic Funds Transfer Notice
If you think your bill is incorrect, or if you need more information about If you pay by check, it will be converted irito an "Electronic Funds Transfer"
the details of your bill, please contact us at the number listed on the (EFT), a process in which your financial institution is electronically instructed to

front of your bill or email. We must hear from you no later than 60 days transfer funds from your account to ours in lieu of processing the check. By

from the date of your bill on which the error occurred. Your bill shall be sending your completed check to us, you authorize us to use the account

deemed correct unless disputed within 60 days from receipt, information therein to create an EFT for the amount indicated on the check.
If the EFT cannot be processed for technical or other reasons, you authorize us

Late Fees & Service Fees to process an image replacement document, draft, or copy of your check.

To avoid late fees and service interruptions, payments must be Cancellation Policy and Proration Policy
received by the due date except as may be otherwise provided by The customer must provide written notice of cancellation via certified
written COntractjGFL Environmental reserves the right to charge mail at the address on the front of your bill. There will be no proration
service-related ees associated with but not limited to the following: of billing and you will not be entitled to a refund if service is cancelecl
setup fees, early termination fees, container return fees, etc. during a billing cycle. You will remain responsible for all charges, fees

and taxes through the end of the billing cycle (including the period
between the notice of termination and the end of the current billing
cycle). This provision will not apply if if is contraiy to a current
franchise agreement, municipal contract, or other written contract
applicable to this account or is otherwise prohibited by law.

Insufficient Funds Notice
If your check is returned for insufficient or uncollected funds (NSF),
your signature Qn your check gives us permission to debit your
checking account electronically for the uncollected amount. Payment
by check constitutes your acceptance of these terms. For each
returned check a fee will be assessed or) your next billing equal to the
maximum amount permitted by state law.

PLEASE PRINT ONLY NEW ADDRESS INFORMATION BELOW. THANK YOU.

Address Change(s) maii ng ad )r[ ss ONl y ["'"'I mm 1ncu\nij sl Rvicr audre ss
I"'"""'

Name

Address

City State Zip Cuc['c:" " " '

( )

Pht:me Number E--mail Mdress

CLtst(jme(' /\(: :c(')Lml Ntimber



,i

Governmental ManagCment Services, LLC Envoice
475 West Town Place, Suittz 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

'

,

Invoice #: 282
invoice i)ave: 5/1/25

Due Date: 5/1/25

Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hills COD ' P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32090

,

,\,

Deschptit:n Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Management Fees - May 2025 ?,1/!),,/ t,373.42 3,973.42
Website Administration - May 2025 .7:j 'I 106.00 1'06.00

lnformtion Technology - May 2025 ,·,::} " 159.00 159.00
Dissemination Agent Services - May 2CJ S 2) t3 883.33 883.33
Office Supplies Si L) 0.18 0.18
Postage (;,} {7 29.63 29.63
Copies 't;'j' f' 18.75 18.75

" !

t

¢

Total
.

$5,170,31

'

PaymentdCredits .$0.00

,,
Balance Due $5,170.31

b



:

!

.

Grau and Associates
1001 \N. Yameto Road, Suite 301

Boca Katon, FL 33431

www.graucpa.corn

Phone: 561-994-9299 '

,.
Fax: 561-994-5823

; ' " '
", ,

0

P ·
:

Rul/ing Hills Community Deve/op/":mt District
5385 N Nob Hill Road
Sunrise, FL 33351

/n'ioice No. 27517 .". '
-·

.

Date 05/01/2025
y ,

. ,

SERVICE AFJIOUN1
,

Ai:dit FYE 09/30/2024
,

$ 2,000.00
?

,,
. Current Amount Due $_,. _2JJ00.00

t ,

/
. :P

t I

,

:

.,

i '

iP

/

t'

t",

t ,'

P

t T

0 - 30 31- 6Q 61 - 90 91 -120 Over 120 Balance
2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00

Pi.iyment due upon receipt.



m Supply INVOICE
Nirmerly Home Depot Pro Institutional : Page 1 of 1

INVQICE
9000 Southside Blvd. shippe3 te): date 12/17/24

Bldg. 1(10 Suite 1102 rolling hills cod invoice 841227721

Jacksonville, FL 32256 8?12 bradley creek pkwy number
1 ;

,
GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 32043 ACCOUNT 1761557

NUMBER

I ORDER 60106236' NUMBER
SOLD TO:

ROLLING HILLSCDD
b '(175 W TOWN PL t,.
'

. STE 114 FOR INQUIRIES:

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 (866/ 412-6726 FAX (877) 712-6726'

www. HomeDepotPro.c(lm//nstitu/iona/

FEDERAL ID 52-241885.?

ORDER DAjTE ORDER NO. CUSTOMER P.O. SHIPPEIJ VIA TERMS SALESPERSON

12/16/24 ,,: 60106236 JX01N -JACKS NET 30 DAYS OPEN Calderon
b

LN ITEM NO. CAT DESCRIPTION ORDERED SHIPPED B/O UOM PRICE EXT AMT T

1 REN05173;·WB 8 RENOWN MECH 'i I'L DTSP BLK 8" ·· HAND 4 4 0 " EA 19 .83 79 .32
$7 . 95 Handling CHi,."ge

) Delivery informati :'n for this i'.:.voice may be
g

'
'1 found. at : www. Homi jepotPro .

com/ .lnstitutioria1 "

t I

I

'r

NET MERCHANDISE TOTAL FPEIGHT HANDLING TAX INVOICE TOTAL

79.32 0.1!0 7.95 0.00 87.27

RETAIN THIS PORTION OF THE INVOICEFOR YOUR RECORDS

RETURN THIS PORT.'C/J WITH YOUR REMITTANCE

HD Supply P

.
ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE DATE 1NVOICE NUMBER INVOICE AMOUNT DUE

Formerly Home Depot Pro lnstituttonal
1?51557 12/17/24 841227721 87.27

: NET
BILL TO:

, AMOUNT
' PAID

ROLLING HILLS COD

475 W TOWM PL · REMIT TO:
,

'1'

STE 114 '

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 HD Supply formerly Home Depot Pro
PC) Box 404468

Atlanta, GA 30384-4468

I

CURRENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS APPLY. CLAIMS FOR SHORTP ;£S OR D/uiAGED GOODS MUST BE MADE WITHIN THREE (3) DAYS OF RECEIPT OF SKIPNENT IN ACCORDANCE

WITH CURRENT RETURN GOODS POLICY. NO RETURNS ACCEPTEI WITHOUT PRIOR AUTHCiRIZATION.

Web User
. I '



hd suppljj ' invoice
Formerly Horjje Depot Pro Institutional Page 1 of 1

INVOICE
9000 Southside Blvd. shipped to: date 09/06/24

Bldg. 100 Suite 1102 rolling hills cdd invoice 824199772

jacksonville, FL 32256 3212 bradley creek pkwy number
GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL 32043 ACCOUNT 1761557

NUMBER

ORDER 58312095
NUMBER

' SOLD TO:

ROLLING HILLS COD
,

: '
q75 W TOWN PL

,

STE 114 FOR /NQU/R/ES:
'SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 /866) 412-6726 FAX /877) 712-6726

www. HomeDepotPro.co,n//nstitutiona/

FEDERAL ID 52-2418852

i

ORDER DATE ORDER NO. CUS YOMER P.O. SHIPPED VIA TERMS SALESPERSON

09/05/24 ' 58312095 JAX89 NET 30 DAYS OPEN Calderon

LN ITEM NO . CAT DESCRIPTION ORDERED SHIPPED B/O UOM PRICE EXT AMT T

1 REN03097 --FR 8 RENOWN URTNAT SCRN COTTON BX - TTDA 2 2 0 BX 53 .99 107 .98
$7 . 95 Handling Ch:,.rge

: Delivery information for tfis invoice may be

found at: www. HoineDepotpro . comj1nstitutiona1
, :

S

NET MERCHANDISE TOTAL FiiEIGHT HANDLING TAX INVOICE TOTAL

107.98 0.ij0 7.95 0.00 115.93

RETAIN THIS PORTION OF THE INVOICE FOR YOUR RECORDS

RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR REMITTANCE

HD Supply
.

Accol.qlqT number invoice date invoice number invoice amount due
Formerly Home Depot Pro jn$tjtutiona]

1161557 09/06/24 824199772 115.93

NET
BILL TO: AMC)UNT

PAID

ROLLING H(LLS COD
475 W TOWN PL ' REMIT TO: ,

STE 114

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 HD Supply formerly Home Depoc Pro
PO Box 404468

Atlanta, GA 30384-4468

t

CtjRRENT TERMS ANNI) CONDITIONS APPLY. CLPJP:S FOR SHORTµ iSS OR DAMAGE3 GOODS 1'4UST BE MADE W1Ttlll'I THREE (3) DAYS OF RECEIPT OZ' SHIPMENT IM ACCORDANCE

7':i'P!l CURRENT RETURN GOODS POLICY. NO RETURNS ACCEE'TEU CI'FHOUT PRIOR AUTHURTZATION.

a ¢" I) Us e l



h

/
i MAKF GHFCK PAYAF\1 F TC)'

1 PLEASEFILLOUT 8ELOWIE PAWNG BY CREDIT CARD ·

I:"jj
,

) ,' )=) f7±X.,
/' i : _ ..-

:1

"U}""' '"^'1""""""" It' ,D'8ej '

,. gard t:ur,snm
'

.
exp. dat e

Post Office Bc)x 162134
Altamonte Springs, FL 32716 ,' 51gmature ai,h)1n?" 7'Nf)

(904) 262-55C'O j'

ACCOUNT N1)MBER DATE BALANCE

AnnRFssFF
I

CJ P/eas'c' cM.ck t'| Aciressbe/,iwis i//L·,}//(.j,"¢3/?(//h(]7i.'c3/(^ change <?7)/1
1"(./3(. ./Jc 718674 4/29/2025 $1,025.00

ROLLING HILLS CDD .

FREDDIE OCA ( Riverside Management '
,

3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy The Lake Doctors
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 '

Post Office Box 162134
', Altamonte Springs, FL 32716
,

" )
I

0000000()068777001000000026984600000010250025 Please Return this invoice with your payment and
,'1 notify us of any changes to youi contact infor!ration.
i

ROLUNG FUILLS CDD 3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY, GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL ST AUGUSTIN
invoice Due Q'ate 5/29/2025 Invoice 2015574 PO #

Invoice Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

,

4/29/2025 Water Management- Monthly $1025.00 $0.00 $1025.00
/

,

}

,
t

t

Inspected and i eated all ten ponds for algae. Pond dyc; was added to help prevent algae and underwater vegetation growth. Pond levels were very low.
'

Please allow uO to 10 days for results.

) '

Thanks! '

P

C

i

Please provide remittance information when submitting payments, Credits $0.00

otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest otgstanding invoices.
' Adjustment $0.00

/

t'

,' AMOUNT DUE

Totaf Account Balance including this invOice: $1025.00 This Invoice Total: $1025.00

Click the "Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACH

Customer #: 718674 Corporate Address

Portal Registration #: 24822364 " 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155

.
jacksonville, FL 32256

Customer E-mait(s): OPS@RMSNF.COP'1,rhmanager@rmsnf.com

Customer Portal Link: www.lakedoctors,com/contact-us/

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information



)=T_""""TTTTjt-Yt wj
yNla K·t* =e-=m

V/e \vant 'ro heap from yuu'P.O. Box 547668 ) Orlando, FI. 32854-7668
{r (

"

S " m
"'

Customer Care: (407) 645-2500
1

(888) 262-773" Contact us at: VVe Care (i:ltVLLs,"'k.cv,' ¢rvices.c(m (}

MasseyServices.com : L888=2MAssEy (267<=7739)
' ' Tm',u, Sat!si"a('1'1onis our C(jl\n1gTMEN'¢'

hrvOice
,

""" ' ' ROLLING HILLS "' " ^' J

RIVERSIDE MGMT SERVICE INC 64841607 " 'n."
3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY ' ' ".,.,':'1

. green cove springs, fl 32043.."/060 Dated: 04/14/2025 . " '

.,,

r! ,

tte,m Description Amount Tax Payments and Amount
Credits Due

Site Ref # '
'

899-OPS-111484

RIVERSIDE MGMT SERVICE INC ROLLING HILLS 3212 Bradley Ct'eek Pkwy
Comm"Pest Prevention " $355.00 $0.00 $0.00 $355.0C)"

r .

, ,

L

This statement reflects monies received as of (!4/22/2025. If you have
already sent yoUr payment, please ciisregarci. For (he most current Status of
your account, 1Qg onto www.masseyserwces.com a·id click on "My Massey".

.

,
./

,,,", ', " ,",'(' .,',,,"" ))!!|||!|!!!!||li|!!l|||!!||l|)||)ll|!l|||')|||||!|

, '\, ; i "

-"g m uva K ,: '=N-m M m + ® invOice Date Account Key
P,0. Box 547668 i Orlando, FL, 32854'7668

04/14/2025 9370229
"<<J; "'If you have any questions regarding your . :=$nt ?) ,jj +

ZJ (,dj

statement, please call Customer Care at Billing Zip Please Remit
.

,"

(407) 645 2500 (888) 262 7739 32043 $355.00 Check #" '3 g ? '-1'
t '

?ake CHECKS PAYABLE TO "MASSEY SERVICES"
,

IF PA ING BY MA$TERCARD,V1$A,DISCOVERCARD,ORAjdERICANEXPRESS; FILLC)UT BELOW

CHECK CARD USING FOR PAYMENT

[J MASTERCARD D VISA Cl DISCOVER [J AMERICAN EXPRESS
¥

CARDNUMBER AMOUNT

Massey Services, Inc,
P.O. Box 547668 .

STREETADDRESS
,

,

Orlando FL 32854-7668 )'

( :

,
SIGNATURE EXP. DATE

*Pleue Complete Re\mr8e Side for Credit Cml Autolhy,
Name or BiUirw Ad(!re&g ChanEe. asi'd Commenu.



C

§- · ,,?

'

Invoice Date 4/1712025

,

"

' '.
" sure ,'

,

Invoice # 131295628512

Terms Net 20

Due bate 5/7/2025
1707 Townhurst Dr. PO #
Houston TX 77043 Delivery Ticket # Sales Order #1352831
(BOO) 858-POOL (7665) Delivery'uate 4/17/2025www.poolsure,com

Delivery Location Rolling Hills COD Splash

Customer # 13rol025
,

BillTo Ship To

Rolling Hills COD Rolling Hills COD Pool
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. . 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
Middleburg FL 32043

'

Green Cove Springs FL 32043

OUR REM/TTANCEADDRESS HAS CHANGED! Pi EASE SEE RL'MJ/TANCE BELOWAND UPDATE YOUR RECORDS.

Kern ID ,Item Quantity Units Rate Amount

115-300 ,

Bleach Minibt.U' Delivered '" 150 gal $3.35 $502.50

160-050 Pool Acid bulki :,' Gallon 30 gal $3.50 $105.00

Fuel Surcharge FueI/EFS , 1 ea $55.00 $55.00

J

{

1 i

Sabtotal $662.5C

Tax $0.00

'": '
'

,
Total $662.50

Amount Pald/CreditApplied $0.00

Balance Due $662.50

Click Here to Pay Now

"'.': ' 4 ,

e '

M H

e®> % J; .

1/
J

r

\'

i

t' '

,

i \

,t "

l||)||||i'y)i|))l!!||||)|[)l
'°"

131295628512

1 t



,, ,, ,

Invoice Date 4/17/2025
\

ji. .,

' '",
, ./)suu"e" ) .,',, ' Invoice # 131295628511

' ' ' ' ' ""
Terri's Net 20.
Due Date 5/7/2025

17(j) Townhurst Dr. PO #
Houston TX 77043 Delivery Titket # Sales Order #1352832
(80,0) 858-POOL (7665) '

Delivery Date 4/17/2025www.poolsure.com
,

,1 Peiivery Location Rolling Hills CDD Pool Main
:.,, Customer # 13rol025

BillTo , Ship To

Rolling Hills COD Rolling Hills COD pool
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

:

3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
Middleburg FL 32043 Green Cove Springs FL 320U

t '

OUR REMITTANCEADDRESS HAS CHANGED! PLEASE SEE RE1vI/"TTANCE BELOWAND UPDATE YOUR RECORDS,

Item ID Item Quantity Units Race Amount

115-300 ' Bleach Minibul1( Delivered 300 gal $3.35 $1,005.00

160-050 Pool Acid bulk !

y Gallon 30 gal $3.50 $105.00

' Subtotal $1,110.00

Tax $0.00

Total $1,110.00
\

Amount Paid/CreditApplied $0.00

Balance Due $1,110.00

Click Hef'e to Pay Now

"' q
de

,RF E W

M

®" 4= X
"

.

'i
'

1

,' i
t '

i ;

,
t

,
I

||ti||)l{jf)llilll|l)||i|| '°"
131295628511



T'
L

t

1,

Riveeskk *auagemeh:j[ Senfie&s, hie B#v09)m
475 west Town place i'

Suite 114
St. Augustine, EL 32092

" tmd,:e #: 420

Invoice Date: 5/1/2025
' Due Oaie: 5/1/2025

Bit! Tb:
,

Case:

Rolling Hills COD
,

FLO, Mumbev:

475 \Nest Town Place :

Suite 1 i 4
,

St. Augustine, FL 32092

,

S

Descrip8i'm Fjours/Qiy Rate Amount

1.330.57200.46100 - janitorial Service:: - May 2025 ' 1,399.33 1,399.33
1.330.57200.46700 - Pool Maintenance ,3ervices - May 2025 1,523,67 1,523.67
1.320.53800.34000 - Contract Adminisl,Mon - May 2025 2,178.50 2,178.50
1.330.57200.34000 - Facility Managem:mt- Rclling Hills - May 2025 5,968.50 5,9ti8.50
Pool Repair - Replace 5-6 Pieces of Bi"ken VVateriine Tiles 495.00 495.00
Pod Repair - Toro Valve Install

,

256.16 256.16

: t
t ,

P

4

fibjm
5 '-25

tf
) )

umt $11,8,21.1(3

t .

,

Paymenis/Crediis $0.00

Balance L)uc $11,821.16

/

L



t
J

I

.

.

r

'

==:|=¶e\l!( di-e 1nT Mc h'g'"g)&: ,G}'

, Suite 114 I

: St. Augustine, FL 32092
' " invoice #: 551 '

i kzudce Mie: 4/11R025
' ' }::)u'z F)t 2 : 4/11/2025

0

0

·^'
0

Bilt"7b: :
.

t>,sie: ,

'

ROitM@ Hills COD p,a Mml' j "':
.

'1-75 \Nest Tomi place
Suite 114 ,

4

St. Augustine, FL 32092 ,

C

" bd
p

b

,'
%

~

q

t
4

: .

iyesa'ipi"i,}n Htm:s/¢ijy Rate Aniemm
0

0

re^=m¢$yC~m'v 27-Am

"·"··,·.'"
y 'b=~=m~4±=~m~=mxmmem's .·' L!m~m=^~.4 l c4t.'q v. l..

''"."..-".
=~n~==e='k~s t jaY;uz7n~ckL=a*M~=Mi~S"|~'r;pm9 ·"=; ka¥w+=-cc3r&a>!.p¶>·'c-lg':.

I"acilit\/'l\jiaintenance March 1
- March M, 2025 70x)21 40.00 2,800.80

MalnN.'nanceSupplies 1

I 793.56' i793.56
' 1

I

I
S

b
be

' < " t? 1

I
) )

T'L+j " "'¶, :'\ " '" :$' ^ <1 'b "h ay ct rj'""g
! " i4

r
e:,{:!h¥ ,S i\j'ialn£ 'n€. n CAZ ii . .uti.» m }

1 ,:!:3(i.g7"zQ¢j.4600Lj
)

,

i
b"

' t
1

,

,

'm'" kj'r 11 :i'u?uqncp $' ' .897 ii' P

I 1
P

G mp ft' i1c 3{Yi :"'tj :3
d ?

'

,

4D b °! '

.,
P

"' ! ! I
'

'i "i () 5"'20q D(j(](j{j
s " t

%'

jrµ¢.. m ,.s4 -g g
. "5_ S

a?

— X%
.

S

{
,

f") r .th'i l!%H zs t1217.1(3
! ) I

,

r

,

Z3 30,572{)0»5 om
!

) ) )

'

I ,a
¶

.3

i
! i

P

Approvcx,i
I

)
t

" "L

F4eddic Ch:a
:

I
)

Ui4120 E% ! ) )

1

£

K r·

! i I

"a

f
j
1 ·6

I "t

0 "- b

I i

>
¥

i
S

.,
P

0

' i
1

?

,

:"'t^: )I:?Z'"
) ) )

'

.I
i I '

*

¥:lrA~^M~nAt1"| i r¶' " n '-·"' -t W"m·, 'j$ 0

l,j. " : 4 i
D

rm=^~^m i
'

..
i ' i '. .

b 'p "1 "m'~T~~qk~m=~ ' '~uhlia'~:N=~¶¥~qMv~m~AweMrmLm&abc+h.± V . . c¶wrrj=^NM7~~¥' ' ,'. r' ' ~1 i d'

. L'q*=~~=~~ . .~H"~m:I

i ) m4"<maD'·N~j-~h&~~^*j~ly ' ' ^—k^ ¶»4%~a~—' <^e;a·-'4~~h~~^&m»^·m·Lk :?--r+-^~~~7

'·,.." q i" i $3, 94.36
b

.
b

1-lO

: ,
i i i -·"."nm·-r, "- I) · 4' "r" mm

"—..,
^=^+r> .%"~'m--"r~U·'x~N~n'm~=~r i ,

b' .'~m.

['c iymruslCre ei"
¶ $0.00

. .

¶µ~1-
I

V~m Pm '· ¶'
d

0

'

T Mancu i:
-

ue 5'13,594.36
q

.

. tl,. -.-.. . ,, ,.
.i

i ..t , . . t
.

'
.. ...

. .l mw·"· ~~·I+,MF~N=¢%SN=mm'-jra.·, ·"?-~m"=mm'="~"{"m'+";'~m| i 0 "V" 'm,'
1j, kC "' ' ' )

'

0 e
q

C

0

+

0



RMS ROLLING HILLS COMMUMITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
MAINTENANCE BILLABLE HOURS
FOR THE MONTH OF N1ARCH 2025

Date Houvs Employee Descriptlc;n

3/5/25 8 A.A. Caulked crack! in bathrooms and painted in men's bathroom, removed debris from amenity

center, pool, common area, playground and roadways, checked and changed trash
receptacles, etiiptied and restocked dog waste receptacles

3/7/25 7.52 AA. Painted bathroom downstairs
3/10/25 8 A.A. Painted ceiling,in women's tiathroom and trim, painted ceiling and trim in handicap bathroom,

secured all toobe boards on bhdge

3/13/25 8 A.A. Painting bathrooms, painted men's bathroom ceiling Mm, patched some cracks
3/14/25 8 A.A. Painted ceiling trim, touch ups in pool bathrooms, removed debris from amenity center, pool,

common area, glaygrounci arid roadways, checked and changed trash receptacles, emptied

and restocked.dog waste receptacles
3/17/25 7.5 A-A. Dug out volleyball posts and straightened them and leveled with concrete, removed debris

around pool a)ea, straightened arid organized pool deck furniture
3/21/25 ,8 A.A. Cleaned f|cjorS downstairs bathwoms: from paint drops, secured boards on bljdge and secured

railing, tightened all Iqosc toilet seat, removed debhs from amenity center, pool, common areb,

playground az,d roadways, checked and changed trash receptacles, emptied md restocked
,

dog waste rec¥3ptac|e$

3/24/25 7.5 A.A. Installed vollejball net, sti·?iCliten€!d and organized pool deck furniture, removed debris around
pool, secured multiple boards on the bridge, installed two by fours where one was missing

3/28/25 7.5 A.A. Prepped bath-oom poolside for painting, secured wood on bridge across entire bridge, installed

a wood platfo"'mon playground and sanded edges, removed debris around anenity center and
,' community, checked and changed trash receptacles, emptied and restocked dog waste

receptacles

TOTAL 70.02 ,}

MILES 0
.

*Mileage is reimbursable per section 112.061 Florida Statutes Mileage Rate 2009-0.445

P

g

t

T

ROLLING HILLS 1



P

MAIM1ENANCE BILLABLE PURCHAEES.

Period Ending 4/05/25

DISTRICT DATE SUPPL')2S PRICE EMPLOYEE
RH

ROLLING HILLS
2/24/25 Toilet Pa|:)er 61.71 F.O.
2/24/25 Wde Out 7,77 F.O.

2/24/25 Paper 10,63 F.O,

2/24/25 Clorox 13.78 F.O,
2/24/25 Lysol ' 18.38 F,0,
2/25/25 Heater 67.98 F.O,

" 2/26/25 Water
.

32.15 EO.
3/6/25 Cups 23M F.O,
3/10/25 Roller t' ity 6,88 F.O,

,

3/iU/25 Liner 5.49 F,0.
' 3/10/25 Duct Tms 6.07 F.O. '

3/10/25 Brushei 25.2,3 f.o.'
"

3/10/25 Pail 1? 1)5 F.O,
i

3/10/25 Paint 139.15 F.O.
3/11/25 Ink for i iird Prin':er 112.13 F.O.
3/14/26 Trash B,ags 11.45 F.O.
3/14/25 Frog Ta'i)e 18.12 F.O.
3/14/25 Lysol Wipes 1 13.78 RA.
3/15/25 Sirius Radio 37.89 F.O.
3/17/25 Concre'e 15.78 f.o.
3/17/25 Ceiling Eox Cover 3,14 F.O.
3/17/25 Post Le\/e! 7,44 F.O.
3/17/25 Trowel 11.35 F.O.
3(17/25 ConcreV 15.78 F.O.
3/17/25 Rebar

'

5.51: , f.O,
3/21/25 Toilet Smts 66£.5 F.O.
3/28/25 Bolts/l'l.:wdware /.31 F.O.
3/28/25 Plywon

1 36.79 F.O.
,,

TOTAL $793.56
t

*

},

S

,'(

i,



WEverdde &magcmjit Services, tm inv@ic+z
475 VVest Tovvn Place

,

"'

Suite 114

St Augustine, FL 32092 '

invoke S: 552
'

., invoice 1jMe: 4/1 6/2025
'

.
Due Date: 4/18/2025

,
Bill To: ,"

' Case:
'

Roiling Hills COD
" P.O. Number:

476 \Nest Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092 '

'¥

EjemripU'. }a Kouts/Qty Raie Amount

Easter Event 2025 · 97" 50 " 977.50

Specicj EAtv'.fs

|,maoo. ,,3oAqi4oo ) ) ,

/

q

' ,! ,

\

1

t

Tbkl $977.50
'm.

Paymenb/CteGits $0.00

Mimce Me $977.50
t"

'jgl(9



"

¥>'

,
&

'

V

,j±'t

..

"

.

.

·¥

·1#

"

""

"T1¶

S

'

g.
:

s%-S

EasZ*r

Event

"

Easter

Event

20.25

,

GL#1-57200-330-49400

Actual

,

'"

Q

-

*7
-

-

=-

'

'

:

$1r275.50

I

?

.

&

,0

W

'i

=,=m__

$298.00I

=..m=

*=

EIY'·

,

¢;
-

Kw

P

,

.

,.

.

f

_

$9,77.50i

j:
LLTH-

.

'":
¶Z',_®.

.,
l.

':
:35:

k':'':
,

,yLm

i=z&2a: :-.g:...'

:
-m7-=:'7'%'^,".

,,.

.

,,

,,~

.',.
,,

,,

"c""'.

lSet

up

and

Site

Management

i

jbounce

hotse

'

!

$402.50

igte

Staff

k

_i

lg'me

Uuck

)

$5"5

00)

'>1ileage

'

———4

'

k

'

p

-':
)

i
'

,

_

__J

____j

1

1Totals

,

,

_

_

_

jTotats

_

_

_

_

_

$977.50

§9£r
:

R-T":

-,'i'!Ty'

"'"',
'

,

'.:
'",':.:

.

.":',:
',..,-

A'7:\i:
?,.'

E!:
.:"%©"L:|eaa's$f!@.::%:

.",:
':

..,.

8,..:
"'
"':

§

i

t

i

L
)
!^""

""":
:""

___-:
""j

'""°1

)

E=1
)--

-—--t
i

!Tota[s

.,

_,

$0.00

|Tota1s

,.

,

.

.

.

$298:
:\:9\6



{

t

Riverside iVknagcment S@ivices, Inc Invoice475 West Town Place
:

Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

lrivdce #: 553
Invoice Date: 4/30/2025

Due Date: 4/30/2025

Bill To:
,

Case:

Rolling Hills COD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, EL 32092 '

i
t

I,

DescriptiQ'.ti Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Facility Assistant through April 2025 50.52 26.50 1,338.78

T

i

uijdm i"it'»i
S"") ' 2 5

Total $1,338,78

Payments/Credits $0.00
4

Balance Due $1,338.78



'1

t

ROLLING FULLS '"M3t

FACXE,1TY ASSFSF"AN'1"

qljld1qlus R=kimQju

50.52 FacilityAssistant $ '26.50 $ 1,338.78

.

covers period: Aj:'ril 2025

t3L # 001,300.57200,""1100

' "JTAL D')E:
' $ 1,3385"

t

1



RMS ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENTDISTRICT
ASSISTANTMANAGERBILLABLE HOURS

'

FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL 2025

Date Xours EmploVee De.scriplion

4/5/25 5,25 D.H. Completed da ily chccklis:t, returned calls and emails

4/6/25 3.55 D.H. completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails

4/11/25 4 D.H. Easter Event - Set Up, Assist arid Clean Up:

4/11/25 3.12 A.R. Easter Event - Set Up, Assist and Clean Up

4/12/25 4,92 D,H. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails

4/13/25 5,5 D,H. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails

4/18/25 5,7 DR Compieted daily checklist, returned calls and emaik
4/19/25 3.95 D.H. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails

4/20/25 4.83 D.H. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails

4/26/25 5,02 D.H. Comp|eted daily checklist, returned calls and emails

4/27/25 4.68 D.H. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails

i',

50.52

4

t

)
X

}

I:

'i

)

April 2025 1



r

y" 11i?PEKf : ""°""
Date 1nvoice#

t
L A N I) S C A P E

, Apr 30,2025 721733

Please Remit Payment to:
23601 LaytonsvilleRoad

Laytonsville,MD 20882
!

Freddie Oca Agreement with:
(

Riverside Management Services Riverside Management Services
t
P

,-. 9655 Florida Mining Boulevard
!,

9655 Florida Mining Boulevard

Bldg 300, ,$uite 305 , Bldg 300, Suite 305
'

' jacksonvil'l'e, FL 32257 Jacksonville, FI. 3225'7

,

) Property Name Terms Due Date Order Number

Rolling Hills COD (261CLA) Net 30 Days May 30,2025

Descripti'm Price Total
' h

Landscape Management For April As Per Contract, :

tie May 30, 2025 $7,654.24 $7,654,2'1

Maintenance ·- $6,379.41
Addendum ft" Additional Areas - $1,274.( 2

!

,
' i

' \ :

/'

f
L

.

(

h!

I': ' /

t

/
¶

!

g

'or billing questionscontact Kevin Rajk Tel: 904-778-103': ) Subtotal: $7,654.2'1
j

'or customerservice contact Chadwick Nathan Milton T'"!: 904-343-8352 Sales Tax: $0.00

Mank you for your business! Amount Due: $7,654.24

'ayment by Check Qr ACH is preferred. Banking details supp/ie / by request. Invoicespaid by Credit Card will be subject to a 3% processingfee to cover incurred charges.



ebank "'

Invoice Number: 7692173
Corporate Trust Services Account Number: 261574000EP-MN-WN3L

,
60 Livingston Ave, Invoice Date: 03/25/2025
St. Paul, MN 55107 Direct inquiries To: Schuhle, Scott A

,, .-,. ,
Phone: (954)-938-2476

¥ '

,

}· A s."u' )'1 ?" '- .'

ru t %- u "'F i' t i"-'-,

Rolling Hills COD
clo GMS - South Florida, LLC
5385 N. Nob Hill Road
Sunrise, FL 33351
United States
ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BONDS,
SERIES 2022A-1
AND REVENUE AND REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2022A-2

The following is a statement of transactions pertainjnA to your account. For furtherinformalion, please review the attached.

STATEMENT SUMMARY

PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM COUPON PORTION OF THIS PAGE WITH CHECK PAYMENT OF INVOICE.

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $4,040.63

All invoices are due upon receipt.

Please detach at perforation and return bottom portion of the statement with your check, payable to U.S. Bank.

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BONDS,
SERIES 2022A-1 Invoice' Nuiiiberi ..':' ':.' .".':': 'j":]!' jj':'.'.""i.j'j'jj'.'.. '.:," '7692173
AND REVENUE AND REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES AccOUnt Number.

' ' ' ' '
. ""

.
'261574000

2022A-2 Cu,rrentPue: ·i "
,

·'
.

.,,'"i
. ·.i · .· ·. . '$4,040.63'

Dired|hd[jir|e$,,To!'.'.: .,". '": ';'j"' "":"": '""."sch'u'h'|e':"Sc6ti'A
Phqne' .,:,!',,.'.,.,..,

,
I,,.',;,',,

,

""i :":·'.
:

.'. (854)-?38-2476'

Wire Instructions: Please mail payments to:
U.S. Bank US. Bank
ABA # 091000022 CM-9690
Acct # 1-801-5013-5135 PO BOX 70870
Trust Acct # 261574000 St. Paul, MN 55170-9690
Invoice # 7692173
Attn: Fee Dept St. Paul

't¢)i



3/3

Corporate Trust Services€bank, "-MN-W""' Invoice Number: 7692173
' (30 Livingston Ave.

,
St. Paul, MN 55107 Invoice Date: 03/25/2025

Account Number: 261574000

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Direct Inquiries To: Schuhle, Scott A

DISTRICT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BONDS,
Phone: (954)-938-2476

SERIES 2022A-1
AND REVENUE AND REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES
2022A-2

Accounts Included 261574000 261574001 261574002 261574003 261574004 261574005
In This Relationship: 261574006 261574007 261574008 261574009

CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZEDFOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP

Detail of Current Charges Volume Rate Portion of Year Total Fees

04111 Paying Agentl Regist /Trustee Agent 1.00 3,750.00 100.00% $3,750.00

Subtotal AdministrationFees - In Advance 03/01/2025 - 02/28/2026 $3,750.00

Incidental Expenses 3,750.00 0.0775 $290.63
03/01/2025to 02/28/2026

Subtotal Incidental Expenses $290.63

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $4,040.63

The fees shown on this invoice are reflective of the most recent fee schedule or notice of fee a(gustment provided by U.S. Bank,

,::;:e

Page 2 of 2



t"" ' \i
WILFORD PROPANE GAS ¢0., INC ,;

, q
:.' i

i':i

" I"""""
,06 KNGs,MEy;¥&y'"'" "y. 320 !AY bS r's !*i '") '

orange park. 2(MiEmqm'·"» pm' i l a
I :

(904) 264-23H ,

'

,\.
t

!

i

||

Balance Forward $103,20
U30/25j 288i :! F LNANCE CHARGE I

.
5 S '

'
'

I ii

" ""' "' " ' '¶L T W 1a " ' '
' 1' '

li'"i'?\i";" "' |j, ['i
:

' 1'
i

' STATEMENT DATE REFERENCE
,

ACCOUNT
:

PLEASE PAY TOTALAMOUNT DUE

4 / 3 0 / 2 5 00'j60, ,111611 (RETURN THIS STUB WITHPAYMENT)
)

$104,75
I

I

,
' i.

: i

·
:

Rolling Hills Resi Club 111617 ,

I

5385 N Nob Hill Rd I'. I

I

Sunr ise FI. ·33351
I

'

!

'

33i -s'i"?ei EiC "jjljl')jlllljllj|lj'llllj|jjllljji|j'l'jj|j"jjjlltjjj|bFjj'|j' I'
-[

, .

i

J_

P

g

i i
\

C '

Iwilford PROPANE GAS O. INC .. .

'

'. '^" ;

·' FL '320 %:,

, . ,,
' ·:',> p

,

706 KINGSLEY AvENIUEj '

·
" " "" '""' .,.,,

'
"

:

! ORANGE PARK, FLoRBAmuzo25 . PM 2 L ". ""'" "

(904) 264-2311
: =P , "" -

'I,
,,||| |W= .

''""·'
,

, . .·
]

I
'

· .·'·,.,'

,

',

3/31/25 509 1

J T,AlgK RENTAL FEES ·., ..'103. 20 .I

"""'i
)

) I'
""'

"

?""'

By signingbe| ' i.:'".
my credit car '

,, .

performed.
Ti

<fatement date
I reference

! accouAt please PAY TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
revokedbY'{ 3/31/25J 01073 111617 (return this stubwith payment)

) $ 103. 20
)

understand I

this payment '

Rolling Hills Resi Club 111617
any credit

tad" '

',
. 5385 N Nob Hill Rd

!

2';':;;:;ii|"""' '"ip¥ge"'?'5 ,,,,,,l|ll|'||j[l;)¢'i: !1iIk9%l[?lj'l):i1ljiij|flqUvMjkltj'lll

SIGNATURE " DATE
iI

'



r

t
T

i

Rolling Hills
f

Utility Schedule I

Clay County Uti/ityAuthotity
!
4

:'

NEW ACCT# Account# Service Address Apr-25
,

A00014425 00244868 3212-I Bradley Creek Pkwy- Rclm $ 158.30
AOOO14426 00244869 3212-2 Brad'ley Creek Pkwy- Rclm $ 895.51
A00015008 00253042 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy-lrr $ 1,352.45
A00015287 00256584 3215-2 Brad'ley Creek !'kiivy-lrr $ 1,574.20
A00015577 00260347 3212-4 Bradjey Creek M:wy-ResidentsClub $ 364.56

$ 4,345.02

Vendor#16 ,.

001.320.53300.43100 $ 3,980.46
001.330.57[Z00.43101) $ 364.56

¶

))
'

,

$ 4,345.02

)

1"

"I' "

,
)



[1/5]

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current!
,/ ' "

Previous Statement Balance $624.80
Payments -$624.80

Current Charges Due 05/27/2025 $895.51
. ,

Total Amount Due $895.51
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907

? zr

·· .J

CustomerService(Bam-5pm M F) ' , Online
(904) 272 5999 https //wmv.c|ayut[lity.org/

Bill Date: 05/06/25 BillmgCycle: 1

AccountNumber A00014426 Allaccountsnotpald by due date u X

Rolling HillscDD
aresubjecttrj a $3 42 late fee. @CCUA

3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Errail
)

,

I

Facebaok

Irrigation, Green Cove Springs blMng@clayut1lity.org ' '
CCUAFL

Reclaimed
4CQ

Reuse Base Charge $158.30
,,,

Reuse Water Usage -Tier 1 $0.98 140 kGal $137,20
,,,

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 2 $1.91 46.7 kGal $89.20 ·'9

Reuse Water Usage -Tier 3 $2.89 176.751kGal $510.81 "°
zsn

Total Current Charges $895.51
,,,

SO

a

'IAY JLR1 JUL RL'G 5EP OCT NOV DEC Wd FE·3 Fbbf Afr May

Reclaimed Water
Read Dates: 03/27/25 - 05/01/25 Days: 35
Meter Previous Read Current Read
91332609 7,741,943 8,105,394

,Z ·

" .' ;

- ;";, .
'..' '

, ,,
' """ k. "i'

.-.
1:'".' " '

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at www.clayutitity.org/wqr/WQR.pdf,or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact904-272-5999.

Retain thisportion for your records.
Please return bottom portion along with your paymentto Clay County UtilityAuthority.

Bill Date: 05/06/25
,/6:'g-!:?y'i/}"-.

, ., , ,
.

,, ,· .,,:,j;' .

Due Date: 05/27/25
' ,'" e4 ", ', ' ' ' Account Number: A00014426

: :
,,,

Zs.r.1
,

i 3176 Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212-2 BradleyCreek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation,{i){k: ,,uiA Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Green Cove Springs

Total Amount Due $895.51

Donate to Lend a HelpingHand Program:
L] $1 FI $5 [j $10 [I Other

AY1050 9A

2000000688 23/1
'IlIllIll||ll"IIll'['Il|IlII|IIIl||l|'|UIlIIII|DIjlKlhl|6BiIaI8j

&E ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351 UNITED STAT FL 33351-4761 MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907

0ADOD644i2b ODD000¶551, 0527125 D 0 7



C ®i ' i' "*a'-I -©-j@'t' "))))U""UU)U'i)))"U
& _ F , . _ d ,A, , R ,, _ - ,

,,n%, ,m

.,
J"""

.
"" ,U

"~

)
)Ns~ '

""JJh' V) t PJ k
? Yen 9ih

,Visit
Visit the cashier's office,

..
Call 904.272.5999 to use our ,, .

drive-thru or drop box located
www.clayutdity.org/myaccou

.
Clay County Uttlity Authority

automated phone service. , at:
nt/default.aspx to make a .

3176 Old Jennings Road
, . .

We accept credit, debit or ,
Clay County Utility Authority

one-time payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068
eCheck payments. 3176 Old Jennings Road

your account. .Middleburg, FL 32068

t'AYMtA!1' AliSiSUz8d fj;j

,^jjtui)i'z, 1-end A F)e)i3mf: !'ianq"j provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families
|J]"[Q )) it ,t")j'O

jj-m
""""")'"\

and individualsstruggling financially due to an emergency or financial hardship. This

"))O VJJ4(?
)'

) jI)U ) ')
income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due

"" " "')"' :=p,-' "' "' 'UA
' A)JJ balance, one time in a 12 month period.

)-) ft i"%j ),) Uifj'jjJjjj'">' (Fo](ier? UyµoituniTy provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or
.m.. _ " -"

, ,

"-
--

"" limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due
t; ·f m- " " "

j
m'~ " date on their bill.

m
" " ""'-'—M"'" For tmjyc3' intm'nzatlon visit:

www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer
_

assistance program.aspx

ux?:-ALn)A-,'ii(}lljUi' clus('a5

Monthly Base OUarZ¢e is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business.

1Nis?er Usue u'dar!ze is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons,

S€?'iMer Usage Chzi'ge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service.

4-eiekUmec) #iiaT,ev Usage C:ha¶"iµt' is based on the amount of reclaimedwater used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

AVA g)ui'charS.yj provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

Taxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility,org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

j'Rc)?ii)y"f uajumuu 15 ^!-'y7tc:]{'i'i'5?}

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

vKiju"}R un3a!uu%]"|u?q

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,
suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

(.:oj)UiiljH:A {::(:gfq 7'U#UNtj'i ?uj!'ohr) !'l]V!A"[Z!7'% Ujaijiy)
Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July j't. These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon
request at our office.

!>)eas€' mcjfA¢)q i"3nV naai)fntj ac!th ¢-,a ChCPY3Am2fg c.zn »Z '. piyuiate er2c)o-$si.qr'e aiiej ^cu.iq u t!tghj$

yc3ui' hi)) sZuh anU y?"Vrncnt Ut" vi':)i u", iR: 7mnryvAE?yji)jiZy q.3t'{j



[2/5]

Account Summary: Thankyoufor keepingyouraccount current!

Previous Statement Balance $364.49
Payments -$364.49

Current Charges Due 05/27/2025 $364.56

Total Amount Due $364.56
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907

kC

:b

Customer Service (8am-5pm M-F)
, , ,

Online
(904) 272-5999 https: //www,dayutility.org/

Bill Date: 05/06/25 Bdling Cycle: 1

AccountNumber A00015577 Aliaccountsnot paid by due date m X

Rolling Hills COD a'e subject toa $3.42late fee. @CCUA

3212-4 BradleyCreekPkwy Resident's Club, Email
!

.
'i Facebcok

Green Cove Springs blMng@clayutllity.org
I

" CCUAFL

Water
Potable Base Charge $104,83 "
Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $2.71 2,46 kGal $6.67

I I

AWS Surcharge $1.22

C

Sewer

Sewer Base Charge $238.51
,

Sewer Usage Charge - Tier 1 $5.42 2.46 kGal $13.33

Total Current Charges $364.56 °'
'"' '"' '"' ^" "' "" "" "' "' "' '^' "' "^'

Water Meter
Read Dates: 03/27/25 - 05/01/25 Days: 35
Meter Previous Read Current Read
70003704 42,183 42,429

'
. '. '.'!,9' ""g-i",'". ' ' ,'

,

' " ' ' "' "'
Water Quality Reports are sent by email, onlineat www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf,or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999.

Retain thispor,tk?n for your records.
Please return bottom portion alongwith your paymentto ClayCountyUtilityAuthority.

Bill Date: 05/06/25

N
C c)uz:[i\ ,

, , . ,
Due Date: 05/27/25

.' i" ;;j "", " ""' ' "' " .' ' ·'
' ' ' Account Number: A00015577

t I Gpa%'| ,,1 i 3176 Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212 -4 Bradley CreekPkwy Resident's Club, Green
(%j': .\[;\\(ag Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Cove Springs

Total Amount Due $364.56
Donate to Lend a HelpingHand Program:

[j $1 LI $5 [I $10 [jOther

AYI0509A
2000000689 23/2

'[jlIIlII||l|"Il|j'I'l||lI[l|lIlIl1l|'|IlI[lllI'lfIhI'IjIBIl0lIl
ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351, UNITED STATES

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907

0A0001,55?? 000003b45b 052725 0 (I 0



-,.)-..)=),-'m'/'°

'-) "- --",
¢ - "' ')" I)' ' .)))))IU})-)U)))))_)I

Visit
Visit the cashier's office,

Call 904.272.5999 to use our . . drive-thru or drop box located
www.clayutility.org/myaccou

.
Clay County Utility Authority

automated phone service. . at:nt/default.aspx to make a .
3176 old jennings Road

.

. , .
We accept credit, debit or Clay County Utility Authority

one-time payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068
.eCheck payments. 3176 Old jennings Road

your account, .N'hddleburg, FL 32068

t'AYiYjfiMi jUS13Tiji'r4C:ij

,e(jj ('Uj:;j;)j !-et"tei A Heipiiy; f"¢antj provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families

)j'j l^"j I') ii i )'"""' -m
'""1)^"\, and individualsstruggling financially due to an emergency or financial hardship. This

1')JJU").PJ(_)
) ),,

,,
¥ ', i

')
) income-based ProSram provides cus.tomers payment assistance with their past dtje

1&, M 'j:":r I
"

j);i
balance, one time in a 12-month period.

)) % " T)"')

,

I

j!li) lj'iij:j" {:A?Men c)µrou[jrui:v provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or

u= )""" - - -)_""# limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due
"

- "" """ ) date on their bill.
m="

N
-. ...,

""'" '" """ ' " 1'c?\' more jnSog'n3atj[.) ?2 visit::
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer

_
assistance progra m.aspx

Ey(puligiiuc}H 0)1 (':jui!'&|u

Mu'ntbiv #ase [":ha?'qe is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provideswater, sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business.

'9i!atei' Usage ¢:h2m€?: is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons,

Seiver Usue Chaj'Z€g is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service.

P{eciznrner| 'Aat.er Usage {:hat'RE is based on the amount of reclaimedwater used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

i'UNS Surchame provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

"laxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

piujm Y"i' ILAYiVlu'n" ;jj iu'pAKa,qu"7:7j

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

v!v"1f.r cn7jFii27cvici"]u?q

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,
suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
ConservationAssessment.

(:u|yf.iUMi j?- CUf9 )")!)1: tcc:t 7¢4-'op!ts )'NA"1?iz q2jai-u"y)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on july 1". These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon
request at our office.

7Ieizse indut:it-z any irnMinjg 2s[]{:)ref:r5 d'?anZ£::3 Ui(3 a seigdidse eiAcj(:,µsu[E! dig{.) {eu-n Is b'd:ijt
y1"3ut" tnii stub amt! yu?nent of' vis)'1 U3 e4L CUVd "i %

)<%%'u0 i)jh^ouj
.



[3/5]

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account currentl

PreviousStatementBalance $154.32

,
Payments -$154.32

Current Charges Due 05/27/2025 $158.30

Total Amount Due $158.30
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middlebu rg, FL 32068-3907

W zr

d

Customer Service (Bam-5pm M-F) Online

(904)272-5999 ' https://www.clayutility orgl
Bill Date: 05/06/25 Billing Cycle: 1

Account Number A00014425 All accounts not paid byduedate m X

RdlingHillsCDD are subject to a $3.42 late fee. @CCUA

3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Email
i

,

)

Facebook

irrigation,Green Cove Springs b[lHng@dayutIHty.org , I' CCUAFL

Reclaimed

Reuse BaseCharge $158.30

Total Current Charges $158.30

Reclaimed Water
Read Dates: 03/27/25 - 05/01/25 Days: 35
Meter Previous Read Current Read
68272411 7,391,465 7,391,465

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, onlineat www.clayutility.org/wqrMQR.pdf, or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999.

Retain thisportion for your records.
Please return bottom portion along withyour paymentto Clay County Utility Authi;iiy. """ ""' "

Bili Date: 05/06/25
/rlY.Bi-'&""ri3i\,

. ,
.

.
, Due Date: 05/27/25

" ' ':' "'\ ", ""' ' " . "f" Account Number: A00014425
1 I

,.,
::,': .'. i 3176Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212 -1 BradleyCreek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation,

'"7'\ 4 .G? ," Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Green Cove Springs'"'('I", ,c,',,i'c)yy

Total Amount Due $158.30
Donate to Lend a HelpingHand Program:

a $1 [j $5 [I $10 [jOther

AYI0509A
2000000690 23/3

'|Ill[IIIl|I|"l[||'I'II|lIlI|IlII||I|'|[lIllIIt'l|[¶l'l|vUI|'IQI
ROLLING HILLS COD

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC
5385 N NOB HILL RD

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

SUNRISE, FL 33351, UNITED STATES
MIDDLEBU RG, FL 32068-3907

DA01JDJ4'12S 01JQOD1,5B30 05127125 0 0 b



" '

c2 5 @)R

'

ji
-' " " ' ' '&

&

"":)'"rZ
3

'"' "'
'

"' '"' '""")"""")Ig)7)ll))"""")"))"U)I'&"7")Q)"""k'"l))')" "

)
'

_

,
_ . ,== N ,^ ,, . _ . , , j,.. ,

',W,
.,,..,. . m__ _1) g M )

QU')))-1 I))))UOo)@)_
=~=

. Visit the cashier's office,
Visit ,

.
Cal! 904.272.5999 to use our .. , drive-thru or drop box located

www.clayutihty.org/myaccou
,

Clay County Utthty Authority
automated phone service, , at:

nt/default.aspx to make a
.

3176 Old Jennings Road
. . ,

We accept credit, debit or ,
Clay County Utility Authority

one-time payment or sign into Mtddleburg, FL 32068
,eCheck payments, 3176 Old Jennings Road

your account. .Mtddleburg, FL 32068

iVtYi'9i un'" ass1su1jyce

,
^N'"nj}:";"-\ tent) A {-jeii3in? Ham) provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families

L ii j%j I,) .j-?, j'jj;,1- -'ii)) and individuals struggling financially due to an emergency or financial hardship. This

ll )"' )J7J 74|'{": .
)'

j jIiU
) " income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due

'"'

3 "p J' 'J·~ * I)) balance, one time in a 12 month period.
i), iA, ,«! ii- ""<)

Ui" A! jjjj:"
e,dMn (}7A3oi|unn}y prov des our e der y and/or d'sab ed customers on a fixed or

I
—"" ""

, m , ,
,

limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due
m K

^":
,,

" '" " - m- date on their bill.
_

,
//V" =C,,, ""' "" " For ini"n'e inimT(mnn]'s visii?:

www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer
_

assistance
_

program.aspx

t"XP) liNl'lilUlij C)?' CRliitGU

My.jnih:v i3ase Charge is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business.

!1iiaiei" LJsa{¢e {::ba[t{e is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons,

Sevver ijs3{3e Uiarge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customerswithout reclaimed service.

7Qectalrrae4 VUater ijm:yµ' C:ha['{¢e is based on the amount of reclaimedwater used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

NNS Surchal'ke provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

"laxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayuti!ity.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

pjac3jijly(" j"'i:i'oi'kAi:iiq"i" is µ7.iu"izrnju'u»

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

consideredpast due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

iuvciF'H U"}»j!A'zvAT?cjtq

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,
suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
ConservationAssessment.

(':UH3Uiyjijyc Uji¢$'i)"j7: iUC!ii iUj"(RU"3 )¥1fIU?'t [")|jjgiiy)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annuallyon july 1", These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon

request at our office.

y|{'gaseg iiicMRe any iziailii'qj aibh'czss CJ"iiU2f}€?S Oil a 5"(3ca? utd ui{:io$uf"{} anci reZun-"t vkd'ni'?

gM"3Zii" bill 'nub ai'A jn"zymen(' u?' vfsi'i" Zq3 al: '@I4I'i%ILFiy.q"')e?Yi-?i'i:ji']"%(git)



[4/5]

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current!

Previous StatementBalance $2,156,28

Payments -$2,156.28
.,

Current Charges Due 05/27/2025 $1,574.20

Total Amount Due $1,574.20
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907

· kr
S

Customer Service (8am-5pm M-F)
. .

: Onlirie

(904)272-5999 https://www,clayut1llty orgl
Bill Date: 05/06/25 Billing Cycle: 1

AccountNumber AO0015287 All accounts notpald by due date W X

Rolling HillsCDD are subjectto a $3.42 late fee. @CCUA

3215 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Email
i

: Facebcok

Irrigation, Green Cove Springs bl|l|ng@c|ayut|||ty.c)rg I" ' i CCUAFL

Reclaimed ,.,,,
Reuse BaseCharge $158,30 ""°'

Boa

ReuseWater Usage - Tier 1 $0.98 140 kGal $137.20 EQQ

7CQ

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 2 $1.91 46.7 kGal $89.20
,,,,

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 3 $2,89 411 59 kGal $1,189.50 "°
4QO

Total Current Charges $1,574.20 '",
Zia)

FPO

0

IIAY JUN Jul AW Sep OCT t PV I)EC jAil FEB FLAK APR K4Y

Reclaimed Water
Read Dates: 03/27/25 -05/01/25 Days: 35
Meter Previous Read Current Read
91332608 11,897,474 12,495,764

' ' G ' ·; --'- "'

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, onlineat www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf,or at our office.To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999.

Retain thisportionfor your records.
Please return bottom portion along with your paymentto ClayCounty Utility Authority.

Bill Date: 05/06/25
/(j.f:( ' O(Z%.,

. . . . ,,.
Due Date: 05/27/25

,' ,'" 4' "' \. ' .:·": ." ' ' .' " "' " AccountNumber: A00015287
!

,,
$Ng'! :

1 3176 Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3215 -2 BradleyCreek PkwyReclaimed Irrigation,
'3\, " A)"' Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Green Cove Springs'"{(Ty

A Ui\\Qj"

Total Amount Due $1,574.20
Donateto Lend a HelpingHand Program:

C] $1 [I $5 [I $10 ClOther

AY10509A
2000000691 23/4

'IjIlIlIj||l|"lt||'|'lI|IllI|IlIl||l|'1BIIlIlIf'IlIvllIlIjllBIBl
ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTYUTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351, UNITED STATES

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907

0A0001,5i287 00001,574120 052725 0 0 b



=E=m

'
-» hy-S· i ,· .

a .?. i ' i @'W 3i ':8 " j)—"")))U) )))Uuj)uu ^
.,,

"
. ,, , ,, . _ , ,,,,., ,, ,,,,, ,, , ,.

UU)) S), Z)O)^O))^-S)%)j))))ImIj/IOz" ).
Visit the cashier's office,

Visit .

..
Call 904.272.5999 to use our . , drive-thru or drop box located

www.dayutihty.org/myaccou
.

Clay County Utility Authority
automated phone service, ,

at:
nt/default.aspx to make a 3176 Old Jennings Road

. . ,
We accept credit, debit or Clay County Utility Authority

one-time payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068
eCheck payments. 3176 old jennings Road

your account.
Middleburg, FL 32068

PAYtv17jt"U iiA!it3"Uii'·jC7

,e'j )Ujn)i'4>, i-end A 5ieji3irqi} 7!aric! provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families

(jOt L) ii f" I)""
")"

" ')'"\ and individualsstruggling financially due to an emergency or financial hardship. This

) '")4'")a('(IMjC)
) )

jj)j/ ,)
")

income-based.p'o!"mprovides cus,tomers payment assistance with their past due

\')', jl "" AJ' balance, one time in a 12-month period.
)j) ii-.1(t)

,

Uj);Aijjj]y" 1,idclen (:}|.:gpc'griuni!i,7provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or
, , - " " - .

"" -.--
" limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due

"' -":^'"
"' -"

'

.. " date on their bill.
E·

" '""" "" ""
'

}"'¢>!' rimrc inr¢yrrqa¥i{'?u visli':
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer assistance progra m.aspx

j3(f'!^|i)AT|oH or' CF'IA)'Z(i?:3

MonihtyMse Charge is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provideswater, sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business.

iA!a'4et' Usage (:har'u is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons,

Sevver Usajte Chaiqje is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customerswithout reclaimed service.

i'7ecja}rr2e{} V1faiei" Usapje {:'ha2"m is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons,

NiV3 Stircharjy provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

Taxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

jUli 5'91 P"i' 1UiYM 3': NT :5 Yzf-"'!'h}!: '(:iF%T|'" i)

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill, If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

consideredpast due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

YJJA7"?1N UjiQ3)2i"€VA¥'jOH

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
ConservationAssessment.

u)?dum7h U)7ul'i!v[qoi m:yoiu'"3 jjAU"\7FFz oyni-:i"v)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July 1". These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon

request at our office.

jyieascj hAucje arty maiiit'Q aUthess chzaEU(€?gs: on a s59jR7 r'aie E3'nc|usu?(g aij µ"'i"vn'i UZ)"i

youi' hill siiNv m"h] Uyr?'"$€u"?i iui" v)'iji' u': aT Y,nz?'rR dHVuij)|Tix*§"prtz



'[5/5]*

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current!

' " Previous StatementBalance $1,150.43
Payments -$1,150.43

Current Charges Due 05/27/2025 $1,352.45
,

.
. ,

Total Amount Due $1,352.45

3176Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907

%
Customer Service (Barn 5pm M F)

.
Online

(904) 272-5999 https //Www clayutllity.orgl
BillDate: 05/06/25 Billing Cycle: 1

AccountNumber A00015008 All accounts not paid by duedate W X

Rolling Hills COD a'e 'ubject to a $3.42 late fee. @CCUA

3212 -3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation,Green Email i

', Facebook

Cove Springs bil|]ng@clayutl|ity.orE ' "" CCUAFL

Water
Gsq

Potable Base Charge $104.83 '°'
SS0

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $1.81 93.3 kGal $168.87 '°°
4sn

Potable Water Usage - Tier 2 $5.37 140 kGal $751.80 "Q
350

PotableWaterUsage-Tier3 $6.95 46.867 kGal $325,73 "P
250

AWS Surcharge $1.22 'qo
lsn

Total Current Charges $1,352.45 "°
SI)

Q

klay Tun pul avg sep oct fqv qec JUl feb Mr Afr Pay

Other Meter
Read Dates: 03/27/25 - 05/01/25 Days: 35
Meter Previous Read Current Read
91663339 12,124,161 12,404,328

' ' t

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf,or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999.

Retain thisportionfor your records.
Please return bottom portion along with your paymentto ClayCounty Utility Authority.

Bill Date: 05/06/25
,,Csj"" lj?"'zi|'\.,

'. .: ', ,,, ,..,,., , .. , .. . . :::g::':umbe,, ao%'5:::
\ ,, #~

: 1

3176 Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212 -3 BradleyCreek Pkwy Irrigation, Green Cove
'[t:"t;}; \iji\i"¢S'/ Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 Springs

Total Amount Due $1,352.45
Donate to Lend a HelpingHand Program:

I] $1 I] $5 A $10 [jOther

AVID 509A
2000000692 23/5

'tII|fIll||||"Il||'I'II|i|lI|IIlj||I|'|IIIlIIllNlllB['I|I0IluIql
ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907
SUNRISE, FL 33351, UNITED STATES

0A00065000 00001,35245 (1527125 0 0 3



=m===

' =

"' ) ')
,

) " ' '"): )"uU)IU)U))u)j)))),)I
Visit

,Visit the cashier's office,
Call 904.272.5999 to use our . . drive-thru or drop box located

www.clayutility.org/myaccou
.

Clay County Utility Authority
automated phone service. .

at:
nt/default.aspx to make a

, .
3176 old Jennings Road

. .
We accept credit, debit or Clay County Utility Authority

one-time payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068
.eCheck payments, 3176 Old jennings Road

your account. .Mtddleburg, FL 32068

YAYMliiVi' lifi3i3 UiVjUF

'),J"^U") Ji lj)j))))j"-\ t"'"j A H.elping i-Mttcl yovi'ies water and sewer bill Paym'n! '"ift'"" t° famiii'y
" ," /' "A ",,

,

and individualsstruggling financially due to an emergency orfmancial hardship. This

I j ill j'UijC
) I) jjJ)Qj ) ,) income-based P'o!'am provides cus.tomers payment assistance with their past due

p ' ,l!i4 jy J7
"U1>,.)

,

,,,,.c"j)" b'lance, one time in a 12-month period.
-£ 8-

-
~' <{(U)i i"itj\)jj'^ Ciolthm {)j3pUIiun|[.y prov'des our elderly and/or d'sabled customers on a f'xed or

-) " " " "" "" "

"" limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due
-

W m . -
" """' i"

'" date on their bill.
-" =N·'" "I ' ' ' ' " — ,+

m " "'"""" "'" 7or rimre inA"Yrrrgai"ioi"3 vis: i'2:

www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer
_

assistance
_

program.aspx

r:x]")-Aiv:nc]?z] (")7 c:niuit'i»"

Montlziy flase Chatye is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provideswater, sewerand reclaimed services to your home

or business.

zNaZer Usage Clmt'ge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons,

Seiwei' Usa?e {::ha7tc± is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service.

Rec)ak"net1 Iiifater !'3&U' {"|?ar2¢e is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

Aiii!S Surdmrg;e provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer,

Taxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

pru!q!vt pµ£YMn'jT :s 9Arp)qfcAi1,2U9

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

YdA1"2A (:.Upj!jiif{v]'i'7"!q3t4j

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please cali our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
ConservationAssessment.

cjon3uj47a (:oNt-|i,y}:ji|¢j: i'ii:l'UUS jvUj'E!1 {]Lvu.,]'i'v)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annuallyon july 1", These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon

request at our office.

|>)€zase jncjuu(-? an'y ruajlmx Ucji'q?ss dmnt!Ejs; 03"? ia Fl2?f1it7mite enc,: )(}surzl cine) y'cuiju"} \:vith

youi Mil stuh anei µEurnei'§i ('pi vls)'1' U3 d i, 4i§YVV'f r|Uu'|:|jjiy'*¢yrK



I?'? "

COMCAS. ,' , ,
,

)

Account Number
)

Billing Date
)

Services From
)

Page
- la % : €"' i I,) I. )

C-K'" :':' '- .
,

m ,J: k 77 % zj Z. -.A:) ,"'
1 8495 74 123 1221031 i May 04, 2025 ) May14, 2025 to Jun13, 2025 ! 1of 4

F ·

- . - '.. - 5
- .- L

'E

.. .. . , .} ' >'

Hello Rd!ing Hills Amenity Cent,
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.

))))I))I)I)))))-i)) 4--- '\'C,-.,,'· I,)) ,,-,1,,.,,'.,,),,,,,,,.,,-,.)

)")UUU)))K))))j)U)'3I)))))))U))U"I)")_. S) · Your one-time charges are $10,00 due to Late Fee "'
charge(s)h '

Previous balance $332.45
. , ,

· This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly
Payments $0.00 bill, A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on

Past due balance $332.45 page 3.

0 Any payments received or account activity after
Regular monthly charges Page 3 $329.67 May 04, 2025 will show up on your next bill,

One-time charges Page 3 $10.00 View your most up-to-dateaccount balance at
)3ut3i!"}(9s3,(: {Yr§a(:(:ist.cor"F'Qln7'!'ac:c:o[ii1t,

Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $2.78

New charges due May 25, 2025 $342.45

^ 0 €3 " 0 '
C 0

C) Your account is past due
Your account is past due, so you may have been charged a
late fee of $10.00, To keep your account current, please pay
the past due balance immediately,

N""'cim') hjpl'Visit i:msinessA;ornccH;u::(>r\llhe!i> or see page 2 for other
ways to contact us,

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclosewith your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order .

Do not include correspondence with payment

COMCAST Account number M95 74 123 1221031

jj
). ,) ) ") )= ¢), q;j Past due balance $332.45

1100 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM
New charges due May 25, 2025 $342,45

BCH FL 33407-1937
®330310 no rp 04 20250504 nnnnnnny 0000494 01)03 Total amount due $67A,90
ROLLING HILLS AMENITY CENT

A
2 QATTN FRED OCA Amount enclosed $ jL) (i * ) A>

5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 Make checks payable to Comcast

Do not send cash

thlj ji1 |lll ml||l||||l Il|ll||| b l|jju unjrh |hlj Send payment to

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211

CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

|||l|nn|r||q||r||T|hq|T|l|h|hjj||hI'"ll|l|l||||l

84¶574123l22103l00M?4¶B3

mqq^q1^ mri cad aa onoKnknd ktktktMklklhlV nnnmcm nrinci



Account Number i Billing Date
I

Services From
i

Page
1

8495 74 123 1221031 I May 04, 2025 I May14, 2025 to Jun 13, 2025 2 of 4

Download the Comcast Business App

Business is always movincj. Our z"m~mm Comcast Business now offers NEW packages
app was built for this. Manage your " with faster speeds and innovativeVoice and
account anytime, anywhere with the
Comcast Business App - the easy way M kl security solutions - at a better value.

to manage your services on the go. d"c.j
4

· Manage your account details .
· Pay your bill and customize · ' ·

bllling options
Ek-

., .,
· View upcoming appointments

Scan the QR Code with your phone ' "" '

,
" Calf today for a FREE account review

or mobile device to get started. "
.

" ' at 877-564-0318,

Need help? We're here for you Useful infoi maticm

Moving?
·7"\, Visit us online We can help ensure it's a smooth transition.

\
r." i ) Get help and support at VIsit business,comcast,com/learn/movingto learn more.

\-_-" business.comcast,com/help

i
""k Call us anytime

/ Cj ")
800-391-3000 Accessibility:\\ ,':,:

,.
a:. /u.,

_,
,--" Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing If you are hearing impaired, call 711. For issues affecting

and technical support customers wIth disabilities, call 1-855-270-0379,

chat live at support.xfinity,com/accessibility,email

accessibility@comcast,com, fax 1-866-599-4268or write

to Comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd., Philadelphla, PA 19103-2838

Attn: M. Gifford.

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Ways to pay Additional billing inforinat'on

/':.- '
>' No more mailing monthly checks More ways to pay:

1\ ,.,$',' ) Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy and ,' .,
-"' stamps. It's easy to enroll, just visit 1±==[ Onhne

business.comcast.com/myaccount
1:7: Visit My Account at business,comcast,com/myaccount

"" '
'

I

("!'""i) Comcast Business App
( YI,)

Go paperless and say goodbyeto clutter l,,j Download the Comcast Business App
,

i SIc n up for Paperless BllHng to view and pay your ."::
"" ' bill online. It's fasteq easier and helps cuts down on

clutter. Visit business,comcast.com/myaccount r" ...', '", In-Store
to get started.

( ii3' ) VISit business.comcast,com/servicecenter
\·' ItS:"" to find a stoic near you

I



m
COMCAST )

Account Number
)

Bil ing Date
)

Services From
)

Page
J

I

{"4g ij si }"1, i:i S j": )

8495 741231221031 ) May 04, 2025 ' May14, 2025 to Jun13, 2025
)

3 of 4

t<";':'""T' '":' '""""'"7)4j7l'"")"-'77js~"""jl""e:)«)")0'O3r2:""j")i)_)
_

, ,.--

-

':EK:l{ZF '

i ii'/ E¢JZ

K!$:igl))zj" #! :E b
q \Nn(' it's in(::.[(.,t( lea ?

,

"-
' ' Mr . j — " ":

,'
"1»-~ »

".
_^v"G~m""=:&m,= "^,, ra~=¥==->e

,1

'

,

1

(:"".t':im€::{::ist Business S 3 1 3 ,t5 7
) ='1 Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our .

' i Gig-speed network

Bundled services $119.95 1

imi TV: Keep your employees informed and
i 1 customersentertained
I

Data, SecurityEdge, $144.00 i
, .,)

Voice Package, Includes: Business Internet Essential, 1
j

'ij;. ?\ Voice Numbers: (904)531 9238
MobilityVoice Line, and SecurityEdge.
l."}l.||"|('l|('! l)i:,('::(.')(.ii"\'i'. :7'!'),(lt) i Visit busi|7ess,comcmt,c(: )rn/r'ny(lc(:ountfor moreI

' !

Equipment Fee $24,95
! details N
1

Voice. I

I

TV services $158.77
)

'!'")1t"jc ",(1'/E"(l :']|(')('} 'I'/"j i'hi': il|t'ji"il"l"l wiii\ ycmi
/
1

I

)( ii 1( l|( ( } 1 ji
{

C
t

( i \/it ( J { li(3("( )1 ll ) I G,
C

TV Standard $114,95
)

'

! Business Video, 1

C

$:.33:l'["./t(:.["} |...)i'i;{..: (.)(.|ll't : ,1.} / A :.;
1

I
i"")l',c:{)(.llli will i:'l\(| 1')1\ ,h..iit '1 'i, '.)()'.?6

i

1

I

!

TV Box + Remote $11,95 I

i

Service To Additional TV $47.80 I'

1 With TV Adapter, )

I

Qty 4 @ $11.95 each
1

I

i

Broadcast TV Fee $37.10 i

I
1

Regional Sports Fee $4.45 !

!

Internet services $29.95
1

! Static IP -1 $29,95 1

Voice services $5.00
.1|

I Voice Mail Service $5.00 )

i

" a µr

"" "

"

€" Cy

)

I

'! Service 're':'s Si 5 Cp a

1

1

i

Directory Listing Management $8.00
:

Fee
1

!

!

Voice Network Investment $8.00 i

,"
*" —""m A: " ^ '" ""

'-J

"."
j—Yd"

W

:g:iAA"&.-4.¢ra-¶^!/' '-'-

,, .

'
_ _

-..-j>J:
,,

_A!yAjMiq
I C"['ht"3r chm'"ge': ':;'f C)

. (I {)
' !

1

Late Fee
., , . ,.. ,,

May 04
, ,,,,, , .

$10.,00
. ,

1

:lr))jjj]"^jj)"j?))")f")"))))t:2"")
i

$

!

1 {:)'ih[['zr chutgf-'± $2 ,'78
)

I
I

i Federal Universal Service Fund $1.34
i

I

I

i
I Regulatory Cost Recovery $1.44 1



m
i i

Z ii

Account Number
i

Billing Date i Services From i Page
1

8495 74123 1221031
)

May 04, 2025
i

May14, 2025 to Jun 13, 2025
i

4 of 4
; i I i

P,dchticmci1 j" i{'i:jrrrmi;(":'n
NOTICE: Effective May 15, 2025, any late fees incurred will be increased to
$15.00 per month.

The RegulatoryCost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a
'

tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local
Rregulatory costs. K

Parental Controls: With parental controls, you can choose and manage
the programming that is right for your family. Learn more at:
Uusa Li" "' "'omccist .t;oT\'"jg< ippoi |];(:m:ir:.ie/1\/ /'""l·..!)i"z\ \.,·5

j;,'...t';-{: i::}f'"ii'.ri':}!s3 ·'sui
4...

h i'n W t:t" ,

TV Update: EffectiveJune 17, 2025, FanDuel TV will no longer be available
in SD. FanDuel TV HD will be added to Preferred and Sports &
Entertainment package on channel 1246 with an XI TV Box required to
watch. HD TechnologyFee may be required,

Recent and Upcoming Programming Changes: Information on recent
and upcoming programming changes can be found at
XHMYA'"OmlP'Og"Ammir'lg'r[lu": )q."7/ or by calling 866-216-8634.

i

.



,1
'

i MAKF GHFGK F'AYAR1 F TCR
I I PLEASE FILL OUT E3ELO\'/IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD
," !~auzlzu

\".4 : 1 VISA
1

'.^:.·i'
" i

.' :_ .
fj " ·'!SRX/h(b Lake Doc/ors. Inc.., '

L&"jy
Post Office Box 162134

i "
CAf?Lj tiC'hiBER E·XP. DATE

,

Altamonte spnngs, fl 32716
' 'UCNE\TUR7 t\f,fC\\"i" 1','tlF

(904) 262-5500
:

g

' ACCQI/NTNUMBER DATE BALANCE
:

AM)RFSSFF
'

"7
A /"/1 '15i ^, k

,J,.c/ciress
/)e/¢?;y/:b- ir/c[Y/ec(cm(//h(/i(: a/e chmge on /ek'e/s¢?side · 718674 5/16/2025 i$1,025jj0

t t

ROLLING HILLS COD

FREDDIEOCA ( Riverside Management
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy " The Lake Doctors
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 Post Office Box 162134

Altamonte Springs, FL 32716
1

'

000000000687770010000000276239000q0010250026 Please Return this invoice with your payment and
notify us of any changes to your contact information.

ROLLING HILLS CDD 32¶'2 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY, GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL ST AUGUSTIN
Invoice Due bate 6/15/2025 Invoice 2027525 PO #

.t '

i

Invoice Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

5/16/2025 ' Water Management - Monthly $1025.00 $0.00 $1025,00
t
1

I

' ri

Inspected and treated all ten ponds for algae, shoreline.weeds, and invasive aquatic weeds. Please allow 7-lO days for results. For any questions or
' q

concerns p!ease, contact me at 904-497-2349.

Thanks! ' ,'

i

Please provicle remittance information when submitting payments, Credits $0.00

otherwise payments will be applied to the oHest outstanding invoices.
I ¶ Adjustment $0.00

I

AMOUNT DUE
g \'

Total Account Balance including this invOice:
!

$2050.00 This Invoice Total: $1025.00
I

Click the "Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACH
,

Customer#: 718674 '. Corporate Address

Portal Registration #: 24822364 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155

.
jacksonville, FL 32256

Customer E-mail(s): OPS@RMSNF.COI 1,rhmanager@rmsnf.com

CustomerPortai Link: www.lakedoctors.com/contact-us/

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set,,up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information
,,



:,,
'I

)

EE,
"('C :')l; Invoice Date 5/12/2025

,'- .), )·1 ,j,')) .,i,ilsu u ',,C ,)

¶' Invoice # 131295628918
(

':' ,

' "·. z'g '

Terms Net 20
.;!·,j'f Aquasol " )UM?-'Ai"f"" "' · ·' '

'

, Dir? Da!:2 6/1/2025

170'7 Townhurst Dr,
' po is

Houston TX 77043
'

Delivery TicZet '# Sales Order#1353169
(BOO) 858-POOL (7665) I

Delivery Date 5/8/2025
www.poolsu re.com . Delivery Location Rolling Hills COD pool )\tiairl '

.
" Customer #

Bill To ship To

Rolling Hills COD . Rolling Hills COD Pool
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

"
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway

Middlebur'g FL 32043
,

Green Cove Springs FL 32043

\

OUR REM/.TTANCEADDRESS HAS CHANGED! PL FASE SEE RFMITTANCE BELOWAND UPDATE YOUR RECORDS.

Xi:em ID
' "

Item Qucmtity Units Rate Amount. ,

\ ' m

115-300
: Bleach Minibu¥ Delivered

,

' 240 gal $3,35 $804.00

160-050 Pool Acid bulk Ly Gallon.
. 15 gal $3.50 $52.50

Fuel Surcharge Fuel/EFS
.

1 ea $.55.00
,

$55.00

r
: Suritotal $911.50

.

'I I -
'

Tax ' $0.00
'

L

"! '
, " .' ' " ' '

.
Total $911.50

k, ,

L f 0

,, ,
,

,

Amount Paid/CreditApplied $0.00

,

,'
,

' Balance Due $911.50

Click Here to Pay No'jv '

y

* i: '
k

0

r
"

N W W
H

X ' "
t'

@. '
p

.' t
I)

Yi

,')
·

P

' t!

!'1

'
!'

1

"jl

A ]

!)i!|[||[ii|El||l[|[|![l|i||
'°"

131295628918

? r
/:1



\ i

P
,

., '-, $ 1'{ )i,f:' Invoice Date 5/12/2025
).' )))'), 'i') 1 j.))),surc ,)|,,"4 Invoice # 131295628920

'

,
j'

, , ,

'
,

""' '7"' Terms Net 20.ti": ,|'"! Ayasol z,.,u^u·fu' !9 "' '"""

Due'Uate 6/.1/2025

1707 Townhurst Dr, ., po #
HoU'ston TX 77043 DeliveryTicket# Sales Order #1353168
(80.0) 858-POOL (7665) "

Delivery Uate '

5/8/2025
\wv\'w.pooIsure.com

, Delivery Location Rolling Hills cpo Splash
i')

·1 Customer #
1'

Bill To ' " Ship To

Rolling Hills COD Rolling Hills COD Pool
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

,

' 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
Middlebukg FL 32043 . Green Cove Springs FL 32043

OUR REMITTANCEADDRESS HAS CHANGED/ PLEASESEE REMI"/TANCE BELOWAND UPDATE YOUR RECORDS.

,

Item id : Item , Quantity Units Rate Amount

160-050
:' Pool Acid bulk Ly Gallon '

15 gal $3.50
,

$52.50

! '

Subtotal $52.50

Tax $0.00

::'
. Total $52.50

1.
' Amount Paid/CreditApplied $0.00
t

;i
" Balance Due $52.50

L
,

Click He're to Pay Now

®"' .
m

KI

K* m

¶>
· N

H H K

m

R

"
, ,

< ·
u

1

M K

N 'i

D B

1 µ

i:)

i

;'
·:

,
,,

t,
t '

' L

t

r,

i '

/

j![|j|!|f)j|[|!!|t|)||)|lt|l '°"
131 295628920

:



.,

_ .

Rlvevsi& Man&g6mgm Seniees, inc z e

^475\NatTowri Place gnvCicu
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32CK1'2

Emmke #: 55'1
invaicxz Daw: 5/14/2025

Sue DaZe: 5/14/2025

E9iil To: Caae:

Rolling Hills COD PAl. Number:

475 \/VWt Town Placm'

Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32Q92

ijwt iipFion wGu¥s/aty Za?e Amcunk
'

prcssure Washing SeMces - May 2025 i ' '$,tj23.00) 1,023.00
,

'
]1

,
,2

i i
S i

)

)

)

i)

1

t
1

' )

,

Rum ,,zs i .rAcicrry-

Ka,n)

)

)

I

I
<

? S

1 !
) !

1

1_5 "7a3o '_33'U"C'(j(joc))
j

I

¢

I t i

1
1

!

)
)

!

r) )

,

' ' 1

) )

)

1 !

I §

jj7'" < :Ag_
s" ' "I's) ) )

" L i :

7biai $1,023.00

' piayram$/¢ieuiy5 $900
M4y1,, 'j/Yb^MM(: "" B:iagm

Due $1,023.00

5-i Gazs

" uz



..

Ri'i'er$ide Management Services, Inc.
,

9655 Florida Mir|!nq Blvd. Vd,, Bldg. 300, Suite 305, Jacksonville, Florida 32257
i

T

Serviee Detail

t
,

G

\ '

Bill To: Rolling Hills C.DD ·· ' Invoice Date: 5/1/25
f

Due Date: Upon Receipt

Amount Due: $ '1,023.00

Date Descriptiotj Amoupt

Pressurewashed tenri ii court area $1,023.00
surrounding walkway

b '

7

.

Hot Waterand Chemical Treatmentto remove dirt, m'fdew,and algae.

'. m

TOTAL AMOUNTDUE:
,, ,,

$1,023.00
'!

ShotAd you liave any questions, please ¢oi,lact Rich Gray @ (904) 759-8890

or rgray@rmsnf.com

Eeg!Lt pajunent



t.

'\'

Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Sc·rvices InvOice
4640 Subchaser Ct., Ste 113

i

Jacksonville, FL 32244
,' 21232

Invoice Date
)jV

,, I '" "

jy)' 7i, p¢u"<
Due

,,,,,,,,
P

Bill To
'

job Location
h'

Rolling Hilts CDD ' Rolling Hills CDD
clo GMS/GcvernmentaiMgmt Svcs inc

' 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy.
475 West Town Place Suite 114 Green Cove Springs, FI, 32043
St Augustine,FL 32092

r
1

Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Se,"vices
4640 SubchaserCt., Ste ii:"

,
P.O, Number Termc.

'

Due l'j'ate

Jacksonville, FL 32244 .

r

Phone 1/ (904) 268-8009 Fax # (904) :."2-4403 ' Net 30 ' 5/4/2025

" [

ServicCd Deg ,:ription
,

' Quantity Price Each Amount
4/1/2025 ,.

' 2" Wilkins 975XL2 S#:ACQ5 !59 - Potable

Backflow Test: Backflow Test/' Certified and sUmitted to proper
1 45.00 45.00

,

} Water Utility Provider - FAILED

As of 4/4 this proposal to repa: the cievige has been approved

,\
I \

'i
L

, .
?

'
k

, .

V
P

,,\"

' \' i
g

"" P: ' " i '

C

: ' ,\'
.P'

7

)

.

This invoice is PAST DUE. Please remit pi'yment at your earliest convenience,
Total $45.00

·" / /
Payments/Credits $0.00

Please make checks payable lb Bob 's Back/t'owand inci,w e j'our invoice num )cl

Balance Due $45.00

/



¢'

,
Wednesday, May 28, 2025 at 12:44:22 Eastern Daylight Time

subjict: Fwd: PAST DUE lnvoicef21232from Bob's Backflow & PlumbingServices

Date: Wednesday, May28, 2(!25 at 12:43:06 PM Eastern DaylightTime
T

Fromt Rolling-Hitls Manager '

To: Patti Powers

Attachments: lnv_21232_from _Bobs Backflow
_

plumbing_Services_ 21312.pdf
f

Patti'. '

Please process. Thanks. :

Freddie Oca
Operations
Rolling Hills
(904) 531-9236 Cell: (904) 338L5723 "

RHManager@RMSNF,com

------- Forwarded message ---'-"----
From: Kimberly Harrison <kim@bobsbackRow.com>
DatC: Wed, May 28, 2025 at 12:?8PM
Subject: PAST DUE Invoice 2lj32 from Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services
To: l:limanager@rmsnf.coln <rl)tnanager@rjnsnf.coln>

! 1

:t .
0 8# ® 0 = B 0 . iS 0 9 ? 0 "

t

Amount Due:
) ="" == ,

· $45.00
i,

t

!

I

! Please see attached invoice iiumber-21232. Please click the button below to pay
i ohline. ·

'

' Thank you for your businessj

' Sincerely,
: Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services

' (904) 268-8009

,

https ://www.bobsbackfbw.coi "i/index.html
}

I

1 of 2



C

"Mesday, May 27, 2025 at 15:11:23 Eastern Daylight Time
.

,i.,
, ,

Subject: Check request

Date: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 at 12:6·1:03 PM Eastt,m DaylightTime

From: Rolting-HillsManager

To: Patti Powers
.

Patti
I e?pologize this is late notice. , I'm requesting a check for $300.00 made out to Dennis Miller.

You already have his W-9 on file. The event is this Friday. Can you please have this to me b',t'
V

Frida,y? Thanks
'

'
1

L t

Freddie Oca
OpeiUtions
Rolling Hills
(904,) 531-9236 Cell: (904) 338 5723
RKN.[anager@RMSNF,com

lj
'1 ': '

' -
I

P

, T,

Ad Cj
L

¢

1 of 1



P /

Wivevgid(3 Meiriagmeni mmce$, Mg fnvdce
475 VIlest Tq¥1/# place

'

Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092 '

?tiutUce#: 555
MuutceUaze: 5/16/2025

Dub Baze: 5/16/2025

Bilt To:
Case:

Roiling Hills COD
P.O. Niimhen

475 West Town Mace
Suite 174
St. Auguatine, FL 32092 .,,

,

m¢ripl¢oR Huu¥:s/ajN' Rate i%m0unr

Faoilily Maintenarice April 1 - April 30, 2025 ) B't.5i 40.00j 2,580.00
Maintenance Supplies 1

i gz6.?01 926.10
p ' i;
t

' i
i

r 1 S

" C

.
! t i

i-nclcTy )"'l\i j\jj" j
) )

C {

,
i

I 1
1

> p G

i

|-K"j 2 C'Cj - 3>>(j - 4(>dmj ! ! i

3

" t

. ·
'. "" j i

'"' Z f>Mj.bi
'

) )

i '

? ke'uj!t2 f^riiNT""
) i !

!

W' N
)

1
)

' i
t ? ?

S

!- e;'7zcsij -g2-·c) - g 66l)() 1 i
1

sI rssj, t9"3

) )
)

i I
}

" 1

'
i

'
i !

t ''oCelz Ail a rj Su n?L-l\".c ! i i
i" i i i

I S ^7 2<jij - 33 C)
- gj' 4JDZJ

I 1 1

t
. t

1 S
S

i i ti

t ,75 Lo
,

'a tb
p

, ,

)
) )

,

'""" 9'= T' " ^
1

!
i

"" ,E=~~—"--"" '

·'1> j/"7/Zj
~

, i
)

, Ibtai $(3,506,10

(i jhj1,'}1, t P&ymenis/GedK& $0.00

5"2 3 ""ZS Ek9ance bue sumo

I'

,

-
J



RMS ROLLING H1LLS COMMUMITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
, MAfNTENANCE BILLABLE HOURS

'

FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL 2025

Date Hours Emp!oVee Description "

4/2/25 7 A.A. Drywall repaiis and patched lioles form older paper holder, sanded when dry, taped bathroom
trims and mlrms for preparation of painting, attended to bridge and secured more loose boards,
cleaned walls, ceilings from dust, loose paint, wet paperstuck on walls and ceiling

4/4/25 8 A.A. Painted ceiling in men's pool bathroom, removed debris from amenity centerand community,

checked and dianged trash receptacles, emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles

4/9/25 8 a.a. Prepped bathrooms to pa int, painted ceiling in men's bathroom, prepped volleyball post for

repair, removed debrk at basketball courts
4/11/25 8 A.A. Installed post Tor volleyball net, removed debris from amenity center and community,

checked and 'changed trash receptacles, emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles
4/16/25 4 A.A. Installed volk yball net, prepped men's bathroom for paint
4/18/25 8 A.A. Painted men'3 bathroom by poolside, removed debhs from amenity centerand community,

checked and changed trash raceptacles, emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles
4/23/25 7 A.A. Painted men 3 bathtuom on oool deck

4/25/25 7.5 A.A. Painted women's bathruom ceiling
4/30/25 7 A.A. Painted wormn's bathroc'm, straightened and organized pool deck furniture, removed debris

around pool irea and tennis courts

TOTAL 64.5
" "' '

·

MILES 0 *Ml!eage is Ti imbursable per section 112.061 Florida Statutes Mileage Rate 2009-0.445

f

T '
,

:'

1
11

b

,

ROLLING HILLS i



,

.,

MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES

Period Ending 5105/25
(

DISTRICT DATE SUPPL!ES .PRICE EMPLOYEE
RH ,

ROLLING HILLS
,

3/24/25 Hand Snap
'

5.80 F.O.
3/24/25 Dlsinfecdant 10,30 F.O.
3/24/25 wood Decking Screws 68.95 F.O.
3/24/25 Cbrox 17.83 F,0.
3/31/25 Water 32.15 F.O.
4/1/25 Spray CHarier 12.74 F,0.
4/1/25 Paper Towels 18.32 F.O.
4/7/25 Garbage Bags 57.45 F.O.
4/7/25 Wipes 12.63 F.O.
4/8/25 Copy Paper 3.71 F.O,
4/9/25 Concre'e 31.66 F.O.
4/9/25 Ladder 91.97 F.O.
4/9/25 Tubing 19.18 F.O.
4/9/25 Knitting 14.19 F.O.
4/9/25 Rebar 10.40 F.O,
4/9/25 Sheet Ejletal 1.69 f.o.
4/9/25 Tum Bt,'cklc 13.78 F.O,
4/9/25 Keys

'
27.39 F.O.

4/9/25 Key Ring 2,27 F.O.
4/10/25 24" Slic-& Sign 138,00 F.O.
4/11/25 Gorilla Glue 7,11 F.O.
4/14/25 Ink ' 68.82 F,0.
4/16/25 SIrius Radio 37.89 f,0.
4/17/25 wasp Sipray 54 79 F,0,
4/17/25 Weed Killer 28.72 F.O,
4/17/25 Slide S'jnage 42.08 F.O,
5/2/25 Gate L'itches 68.86 F,0,
5/2/25 Mineral Spirit 11,48 F,0.
5/2/25 Spray Paint 16.05 F.O.

" TOTAL $926.10

h

5

(

y

,



i

I.!'

t

::3=:::b":rough
Rd O:J'A"')i i'",',) l)"": )I^"j'P!i )) I) "i )) )){'jjjijm j )) 1)""))1"'

Glen St May, FL 32040

jstaMaker@daysheriff.com

INVOICE DATE

DATE:5-18-25

\

I,:,

C,

t

TO: '
, FOR:

Rolling Hills Community DevelopmentDistrict i Property Manager
3212 Brad!ey Creek Blvd. ,

(

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 '

DATE ' TIME
DESCR11 1"1ON HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

5-18-25 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security ., 1200-1530 3.5 $50.00 $175.00
..

Patrolled the entire development

Checked the amenity area, clubhousµarea
§

'

Checked both construction areas '

Checked the area on the side of the iiighway

}

' t"

i

\
%

deputy Signature: TOTAL $175.00

Make all chCcks payable to JimmyStalnaker ,)

! Thank You for your business!

!'.'

:



I t

i:3:Z!'i:';::::,ou,hRd ))")):)))(') 1)j)I"j')))I'"')'")" I) )17) ')j"i 1)1 ,)1'"';

Glen St Mary, FL 32040
ista|naker(cuc|aysheriff.corn

't'
i

INVOICE DATE

DATE:5-25-25
)"'

y

t

TO: ' FOR:
i

Rolling Hills Community Development District 1 Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

1

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

,;

DATE
DESCRIIJ'ION

TIME
HOURS NATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

5-25-25 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 1200-1600 4 $50.00 $200.00

Patrolled the entire development
,

Checked the amenity area, clubhout ? area

'

Checked both construction areas

Checked the area on the side of the'liighway

t
r,

i

;

DEPUTY SIGNATURE:
'

TOTAL $200.00
t

f

Make all checks payableto jimmyStalnaker !-
,

thank You foryour business!
4

(
P



'r
W "" Tel. 904-743-8444

^
' www.smarthOme.bjz

sales@smarthome.biz
i" ATLANTKC "L,

i,
t;">

sMARTRoME.Bgz
<. :>j i2 ?> '"i' l'l i"' "t 'i '4 j:i j: C" f A i 1

'2 i' '3

"
)

PLEASE PAY BY ,'
'

'
',' ® ·,j ', " -..

.

INVOICE DATE '

'
)

06/1 7/2025 '.
:

:)"' |ji "i¢ ."'"' 05/20/2025
( ' w-Y .

' .i =qu g:· &*i '

Riverside Management Ser'iices
9655 Florida Mining Blvd W Bldg 300 3iEte tNVOICE NOr 391568

1' 305

,

i) Jacksonville FL 32218
Site: Rollino Hills COD
Site Address: 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy

": Green Cove Springs FL 32043
Job No.: 86706
Job Name:
Order No.:

Description
RETURN TRIP
Quote to replace point to point network beams.
5 port POE switch
Hikvision camera
1 UPS
4 hours labor

Labor and garts subject to chmge. If we rc'"'iace these parts and find more issues that will be billable. However we will
communicate that before anymore work is t'one.

|,.1

,

ft '

Service - Security
Discount) $-219.50

Sub-Toial ex Tax) $1,975.50
g

" .

" Tax $0.00
Total

,
$1,975.50

,1\ Z "j "'
,

,/},, i
/ ,'/ J }

1)/

, . :.

}

/ ' ',

i; i'



.-r'
J...^·y'gi

. Tel. 904-743-8444

^ ,,

',vww.smarthome.biz
sales@smarthome.biz

,:" ATLAN11C i '

. "*>.
\

-.,, , S ' ' 4 '
¶

5MARTHOWB.B¶Z
:

"" " """ i'}:'>?'.'u: {3?"1':(:E.',i i-:jt"$

i t, ' pt" ' ' '6 '
" —v "

] PLEASE PAY BY -
.

-
' 'Q0

,,
""

" "'jj INVOICE DATE
7

g "
'

. g%=:U" ·
'.. "' " g

, 06/17/2025 mu)iz*yl[4:!y.}·,/ 05/20/2025
i,

1NV(NCE NOu 391568
')

"Thank you-wC really appreciate your business!P/ea£'?send paymentwithin 21 days of Incl. ijkcount $-219.50
receiving this 1/,?vc)/'cc, Sub-Total ex Tax $1,975.50
IMPORTANT:'Piease rememberto test your system monthly. Tax $0.00
Needautomation foryour home? Visit us on//ne at ia ww.smarthome.biz Total inc Tax $1,975.50

Amount Applied $0.00
There will be a 1.5% interest charge per month on /atj. 'hvo/ces. Balance Due $1,975.50

,i

h

t

Hovv To Pay · '
"'

b " " '\ G n G' ,,: ·'"
. - .

;'y;" '. Al :8 Ta&%
>

' "'
I"'""""""") Credit Card (MasterCard,Visa, Amex ) ¢ii,Zj j Mail

Please add billing zip if not same as address above. Detach this section and mail check io:

Credit Card No. Atlantic Security

'"-.) JJJCTltlLTI riO"'"r ", ) ==,'::'322,,

Card Holder's Name: CCV:

Expiry Date:
! I

/
I.,,,,,.]

Signature:

NAME: , Riverside Management i'ervices DUE DATE: 06/17/2025 AMOUNT DUE: $1,975.50

(
. P|ease,Refe'.2'!'2' .391.568_

__
_J



I :

Rolling Hills
Utility Schedule

i '
t

Clay County UtilityAuthob'ity

NEW ACCT # Account # Service Addi ?ss May-25

A00014425 00244868 3212-l Bradley Creek Pkwy- Rclm $ 158.30
A00014426 00244869 3212-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Rclm $ 744.72
A00015008 00253042 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy- lrr $ 616.32
A00015287 00256584 3215-2 Bradley Cre€ik Pkwy-lrr $ 379.85
A00015577 00260347 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy-ResidentsClub $ 367.48

$ 2,266.67

Vendor#16 "

001.320.53d00.43100 $ 1,899.19
001.330.57200.43100 $ 367.48

$ 2,266.67

§

F



,

Roiling Hills
Utility Schedule

r

Clay County Uti/ityAuthor'ity

NEW ACCT # Account# Service Add ress May-25

A00014425 00244868 3212-l Bradley Creek Pkwy -Rclm $ 158.30
AO0014426 00244869 3212-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy -Rclm $ 744.72
A00015008 00253042 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy- lrr $ 616.32
A00015287 00256584 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy- irr $ 379.85
A00015S77 00260347 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy -Residents Club $ 367.48

$ 2,266.67

Vendor #16

001.320.53800.43100 $ 1,899.19
001.330.57200.43100 $ 367.48

,

'

$ 2,266.67
i

(

j

i

i

E

,

t



[1/5]

/C'"' '
' -

'/"y("7\, Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current!
,/ / '. "', ' Previous StatementBalance $895.51
' \ ', i

I
'

. Payments -$895.51
"' }., L" ,/
". ..':--

,
"^§1' Current Charges Due 06/24/2025 $744.72

t'"?","?: Z'
Total Amount Due $744.72

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907
gSN

' Customer Service (8am-5pm M F) ?7j ,¶"' OnlineAccou nt lnformation : (904) 272-5999
z"-g

https://www.elayutlllty orgl
Bill Date: U6/03/Z5 tmtng cycle: i
Account Number AO0014426

|";'t',,; Allaccc)unt:n,)t pa|dby
due date W X

Roiling Hills COD
' a'e 'ubjecttoa$3.42\atefee. @CCUA

3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Email
|'kfj

.

!
Facebook

Irrigation,Gt een Cove Springs billing@cfayutllity.org 'I' CCUAFL

Reclaimed
qoa

Reuse Base Charge $158.30
,,,

Reuse Water Usage - Tiet i $0.98 112 kGal $109.76
,,,

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 2 $1.91 37.3 kGal $71.24 "°
Reuse Water Usage - Tier 3 $2.89 140.284 kGal $405,42 "'

ISO

Total Current Charges $744.72
,,,

4Q

n

ju t jU. Au5 5ef· a= Nov dec 'All Feb F\ar apr may jUN

Reclaimed Water
Read Dates: 05/01/25 - 05/29/25 Days: 28
Meter Previous Read Current Read
91332609 8,105,394 8,394,978

' .ir ,'r "' ' ' .' " .

·'"'
:c . ,... . ,...

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf,or at our office.To receive a copy by mail, contact904-272-5999.

Retain thiS portion for your records.
Please return bottom portion along with your payment to Clay County UtilityAuthority.

/,"gS'Si?iii\b,
,. , . , . ., .,, ,,

' k, i,, ,

:':,'::::, ::::::::
,' ,/ 'k' '., ', ' a·" .' ' ,' · ' . AccountNumber: A00014426

' / An?1 } I 3176 Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212-2 BradleyCreek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation,\ !'\ 2 ""

,Ay Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Green Cove Springse%"t
4'Uijio%"

, , .., , ,,, , ,. .... ,
:

. , ,.,,. ,

Total Amount Due $744.72
Donate to Lend a HelpingHand Program:

13 $1 Cl $5 Cl $10 ElOther

AY10606A
2000000624 24/1

'lljljfl[llI|"¶l]]'I'¢K|lllIl|lIfl|l|'|K[|[[IllB[[lBlq[IBai[HlK[

® ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907

0A000l'lUi2b 00000744?2 Obi2425 0 D ?



.
* a 0 ' ® @ "

' & @ ' & : ' © ' g # h

' g » " © ' ©

Visit the cashier's office,
Visit ,Call 904.272.5999to use our ,. , drive-thru or drop box located

www.clayutility.org/myaccou
.

Clay County Utthty Authority
automated phone service. , at:nt/default.aspx to make a

.
3176 Old jennings Road

.. .
. . .

We accept credit, debit or .
Clay County Utility Authority

one-time payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068
.

your account,
eCheck payments. 3176 old Jennings Road

Middleburg, FL 32068

PAYMENT A.S51SU%,CE

t FijQh a
^Acoun}i Len4 A Heipirgk Hand provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families

A -= "i" and individuals strugglingfinancially due to an emergency or financial hardship. This

KULPIHG JO income based program provides customers payment assistance w'th their past due

C 4 dL balance, one time in a 12-month period.

AliNCl "^'nunivj" Golden OµpmE.uniZy provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or
~ limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due

date on their bill.

For more inMirmazionvisit':
www.ciayutility.org/myservice/customer

_
assistance program.aspx

RXPURAYICNJ GP CN8SAES

MouUMy Base Charge is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provides water, sewerand reclaimed services to your home

or business.

UaEer Usage Chmge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons,

Semer Usam CAarAe is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service.

Reclaimed Y9aker Usage Charge is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

,!iVi9S AurcharZe provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

Taxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. it is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

PKOAAYY PAYMf'!i!V' iS mmzumm
Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

consideredpast due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

'U^JsZ7':"72 CO?A&AUiiiOFQ

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
ConservationAssessment.

ccimutvimCOiijS(MFdC0, ¥epurt3 (4u,a'an uualiiy)
Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annuallyon July 1". These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon

request at our office.

Please MciMe any maf|iu#a4Gress chaH:ie3 ou a separate eE3c?osure arA return Mzh

yout hilt sCuh a»d paymmz dt visit us m y¥vinaLc!avuuj[tV#op"{j'



[2/5]

,//c"i
.:"' ' 1/',','"-,, Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current'

. .., .,,

(' 1/

' i

")
I Previous StatementBalance $1,352.45

"' !\ '. 1'/' Payments -$1,352.45

" ...'" -"t".: Current Charges Due 06/24/2025 $616.32

Total Amount Due $616.32
3176Old Jennings Road, Middleburg,FL 32068-3907

k
, k-

Account Information ·CustomerService(8am-5pmM-F) [
,_

Online
' (904) 272-59?9 "\ a https://www.dayut|llW.[)rO

Blll Date: U6/U3/Z3 BtHing Cycle: I
AccountNumber AO0015008 ,j I A|laccoun;:not paid by d:e dat: H X

Rolling HillsCDD '·
"" are subjectto a $3.42 late fee. @CCUA

3212 -3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation,Green Email |,1;';'?
Fa'ebook

" "" ' " ' " " " '

Cove Springs =m;3 blulng@clayutllity,org Ll '

ccuafl

" " yaa:

- u
3m :" ' @ ' - c ' @§@ ?., ·8 .a

. RecMmed Water Pntable Water
2$ $' ' .'

" ' '"
· "'" Water ' '

. , ,,, - - - - - - - - ' _ _ " " I
.

. .
,.,. . ... .., .... .., ... ...

. ... .
.

.
.

Potable BaseCharge $104.83 "' '
550

. I

Potable Water Usage -T[er 1 $1,81 74.7 kGal $135.21 "'4$8

Potable Water Usage - Tier 2 $5,37 69.843 kGal $375.06 'w
350

AWS Surcharge $1.22 m ·
,ZSQ

Total Current Charges $616.32 :::
too

$9

0- .-- - . - - - . . -. _ _ . _ _ _
J

jUli jut aug sep pct nw pk Ian fes nlar apr my Iun

Meter Readings

Other Meter
Read Dates: 05/01/25 - 05/29/25 Days: 28
Meter Previous Read Current Read
91663339 12,404,328 12,548,871

- ' " : @

.
S

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQRpdf,or at our office. To rece Ive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999.

Retain thisportion for your records.
Please return bottom portion alongwith your paymentto ClayCounty UtilityAuthority.

Bill Date: 06/03/25
Due Date: 06/24/25c,

N f:UNrp
Clay County }jtmty Authority Account Number: AO0015008#eum 3176 Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212-3 BradleyCreek Pkwy Irrigation, Green Cove

"^,1 C Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Springs'(1TYAUNOE"

If paid after due date the account is subjectto $3.42 late fee.

Total Amount Due $616.32
Donate to Lend a HelpingHand Program:

LI $1 [I $5 [I $10 [jOther

_
KYI0606A
2000000625 24/2

'lIlIIIIl||l|"Il||'l'll|lll|llIll||I|'|l|lIllIl'lIIII'l|[6Il¶Irl
ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907SUNRISE, FL 33351

0A000b5000 (j0000hlb32 (jb2425 Q (I u



S' k 3 " @ @ "
» a @1 ' k : ' @ ' A : k

' A © " @' @

Visit
,Visit the cashier's office,

,.
Call 904,272.5999 to use our ., .

dnve-thru or drop box located
www.clayutihty.org/myaccou

.
Clay County Utility Authority

automated phone service. , at:
nt/default.aspx to make a

.
3176 old Jennings Road

,.
. . .

We accept credit, debit or .
Clay County Utihty Authority

one-time payment or s(gn into Middleburg, FL 32068
.eCheck payments. 3176 Old jennings Road

your account. .Middleburg, FL 32068

tZAVfMMi ASS13TMJC?

LFH'U A
ojSc"oij"v>µ Lend A Hdµing kCand provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families

.A "ii" and individualsstruggling financially due to an emergency or financial hardship. This

KUL11))G
C,

JJO income based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due

P)AHU Ur
,,

_
®k^- balance, one time in a 12-:onth period.

,UUlupu Gd4en OpporkuMiy provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or
limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due

date on their bill.

For more lnMnuatton visit:
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer assistance program.aspx

_

GXYtMjAUUN 07 CHhRGES

Monih?y #ase Charge is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provideswater, sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business.

Mater Usajµ Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons,

3evuer 1,ksape Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service.

Heclairue4 Na'i'er usa¥e Charge is based on the amount of reclaimedwater used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

Alfi'S Sutc!m'#e provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

Taxes are levied by some municipalitieson services you use. it is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

¥RU!Vlt'"1 MYMKA!T IS hFPHF.UATHU

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

irLa:i'ZZ cU7ciz:('uu17}o[q

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,
suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

CU#5UMIN CUiiiGiMUCP RCPQJZYS f'iFSAUN QUMITY)

Consumer ConfidenceReports are updated annuallyon july 1". These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon
request at our office.

Please iriciuAe iar2y mailing A&ess ¢hanXe$ ou a seµaraVe euciosute and retum mith
'

your bill sEuh aM paymemt or vIsit us egZ yduiRmc)avuujitV»org



[3/5]

R"7' " ' ' '""."". Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current!
... ...

' ,
" ', Previous StatementBalance $158.30

t ,',
'

,,
,1

Payments -$158.30
°'.:;,j',.' A' :"

Current Charges Due 06/24/2025 $158.30
' " :' A I ," ""'

Total Amount Due $158.30
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907

i";
Account Information c t S ' (8am-5pm M-F)

|:;i,¶'"l Online
' (904) 272-5999 ," ,..'"1 https://www.cfayutllity.wg/

Bflf Date: 06/U3/Z5 BilHngCycle: lAccount Number AOQO14425 ' ' '·' All acccmnts not paid by due date W X

Rolling Hills COD "' a'e 'ubject to a $3.42 late fee @CCUA

3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Email .,' q' 'Faceboo"k" "

Irrigation, Green Cove Springs b1ll1ng@dayutillty.org CCUAFL

Reclaimed

Reuse Base Charge $158.30

Total Current Charges $158.30

Reclaimed Water
Read Dates: 05/01/25 - 05/29/25 Days: 28
Meter Previous Read Current Read
68272411 7,391,465 7,391,465

»: " W S ; ©

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at www.clayutility,org/wqr/WQR.pdf,or at our office, To receive a copy by mail, contact904-272-5999.

Retain_thiSport.ion fo!y2ur records.
Please return bottom portion along with your paymentto Clay CountyUtility Authority.

Bill Date: 06/03/25
A',js Eoyg»\

., ,.,.
Due Date: 06/24/25

' / :
. \, '. ' '.' "

"" " Account Number: A00014425
{ : z"'#'"j i

: 3176 Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation,
'%; ,iu>Y Middkburg, FL 32068-3907 Green Cove Springs

Total Amount Due $158.30
Donate to Lend a HelpingHand Program:

C] $1 [I $5 a $10 I] Other

AYI0606A
2000000626 24/3

4lmmmd|mWMI|h|qNll[jl0r{lrhfr4hr[
ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907SUNRISE, FL 33351

0A0001,4U25 001j00b5B30 Dbi24i25 0 0 B



0 b 3 ' @ 3 "

' d @ ' A 2 ' © ' e % 5

9 m
"

» ' ®' 0

Visit
Visit the cashier's office,

Call 904.272.5999 to use our . .
drive-thru or drop box located

www.clayutility.org/myaccou
.

Clay County Utility Authority
automated phone service. .

at:
nt/default.aspx to make a

, ,
3176 Old Jennings Road

. .

. . .
We accept credit, deb)t or ,

Clay County Utility Authority
one-time payment or sign into Mtddleburg, FL 32068

.eCheck payments. 3176 Old jennings Road
your account. .Middleburg, FL 32068

PAVMKWT AS3ISTARJU

V:
oAc:j"t)A'pµ Fen4 A i'¢e!ping Hand provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families

ILAAqij El "r and individualsstrugglingfinancially due to an emergency or financial hardship. This
smt

$

!"1ZLfUNG
,C JIJ income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due

uahl1 "tjjiuj
balance, one time in a 12 month period.

%m

~___
.,,,

" Golden Opportunity provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or
limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due
date on their bill.

For more inFonnaMn vISii::
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer assistance

_
program.aspx

UPLAIUAHUiV UP CRRRGH5

Monthly Base Charge is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provideswater, sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business.

UaZeir Usage Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousandgallons,

$euer UsaZe Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customerswithout reclaimed service.

Heclakne4 VUater Usage Charge is based on the amount of reclaimedwater used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

AVUS Sureharjy provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

,

Taxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. it is collected by the utility and remitted to the rnunicipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

pxompt i'nvimm is apvzkuatk.h

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

ZZ'A7'5X (A?D2TMT'iiRd

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,
suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

s"O3UhliY",Z CUWSfMUCE XZP¢Nti3 (YihATHHQUALITY)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annuallyon July 1", These reports are available online at www.c!ayutility.org or upon
request at our office.

Please inciuUe anV maamc3dATess ch&n#es ebr a seµaraie eridosute ancl mi:um Uinkn

yuue' bu: sYish an4 paymenj or visit us aF ¥!sMYAf: !avuu|!ivNY'7



[4/5]

,.2"' ,'- - - "".' '"". Account Summary: Thank you for keepmg your account current!
,/ 7'" Y "\

,/' ,/
, ,

,
' Previous StatementBalance $364.56

i., ', ',.
'

) ) Payments -$364.56
":,)?;",j ..,A:,l Current Charges Due 06/24/2025 $367,48

' -" ' /'. L" '. ·" ' '

Total Amount Due $367.48

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907
14 'V

Account Information CustomerService(8am-SpmM-F) T' '; "OM,,,"" """ "" " """"
(904)272-5999

tE t:
http$;//www.c|ayutllity.Qrg/

Bill Uate: U6/U3/ZS Btllmg cycle: i
Account Number A00015577 ' " i All

ac:o:nts
nc,t

paia'byduedate' ' " W X

RollingHilIsCDD
' 'L'?

are subject tc) a $3.42 late fee. @CCUA

3212 -4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club, Email
1. ;Z",| Facebook

Green Cove Springs bllling@ciayutilltymg '
' CCUAFL

Water
Potable Base Charge $104.83 '
Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $2.71 2.82 kGal $7.64

AWS Surcharge $1.22
2

ISewer

Sewer Base Charge $238.51
,

Sewer Usage Charge - Tier 1 $5.42 2.82 kGal $15.28

Total Cu rrent Charges $367.48 °
""' "' ^" "' °" "" "' '^" "' '^' ^'^ "^' "'

Water Meter
Read Dates: 05/01/25 - 05/29/25 Days: 28
Meter Previous Read Current Read
70003704 42,429 42,711

:" :@% G

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, oriline at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf,or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999.

Retain this portic?n for your rec?rdS._
,Please return bottom portion alongwith your payment to Clay CountyUtility Authority.

Bill Date: 06/03/25
/C:i:' ':9U,\b\

, ,
Due Date: 06/24/25

' "' ? ' '\, '., "' ' ":-""' g ' ' · Account Number: AO0015577
,

!
% -.-.-

i
) ,!

3176Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212 -4 BradleyCreekPkwy Resident's Club, Green

'%: Au,,ai'y Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Cove Springs

Total Amount Due $367.48
Donate to Lend a HelpingHand Program:

[j $1 Cl $5 LI $10 QOther

AYIQ606A
2000000627 24/4

'h|lIillIl|I|"UK||'I'fI|jIIh|lj¢l]|ll']BlIlIjIj¶IljB|EI|RUjlKluj
ROLLING HILLS COD

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITYClO GMS-SF, LLC
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351 MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907

OA0001,5577 000003b740 Obi24i25 0 I] B



# S " " ® @ "

' S @1 ' h Z ' © ' a b A

' ' 0 ' 3' @

Visit
Visit the cashier's office,

,
Call 904.272.5999 to use our .. . drive-thru or drop box located

www.clayutMty.org/myaccou
,

Clay County Utility Authority
automated phone service. , at:nt/default.aspx to make a

. .
3176 Oldjennings Road

., .
. ,

We accept credit, debtt or Clay County Utihty Authority
one-time payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068

.eCheck payments. 3176 old Jennings Road
your account. .Middleburg, FL 32068

P1AVfMFUmsts"umoi

LHHI) A
ojUyg)vpµ Lergd A Helpinq HanA prov'des water and sewer bill payment ass'stance to families

u" and individualsstrugglingfinancially due to an emergency or financial hardship. This

1UiUUNG AI income based,proSram provides cus.tomers payment assistance with their past due

H1UJ)P 1 jj_ I)
balance, one time in a 12-month period.

u7AUiiaozl Golden Oµµ»'tunity provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or
limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due

" date on their bill.

For more information visit:
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer assistance program.aspx

tXPMNAT!UH UP CXARGHS

Monthly Nase Charge is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business.

Ii|kue? Usmge Chmge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons,

Semer UsaAe Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customerswithout reclaimed service.

kechiN¶eA ?Na?er Usa{y Charge is based on the amount of reclaimedwater used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

ANS Surcharge provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

Taxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

PS1UMPT PAVfiiiMT' iS NYUUATAJ

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

Z"]wta77'X CO?C3)Avm h ion

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,
suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

LCM3UMER CUiUf'ihENU UPUHTS) jiiifiUHTz c!UAUTvj

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annuallyon july 1", These reports are availableonline at www.clayutility.org or upon
request at our office.

Please include any mailing a44re§3 chanZ€gs on a segara'te emiosure and reUuri vMh
youy bill 3Guh and pajµneni cut visi? us ai' mnnmc!ayl#ti!i?:YwUr"X



"[5/5j"

/C";.' ' ';1' ·';i,"", Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current!
/ ,,

'
.,

",
,/ /'

, \ i Previous StatementBalance $1,574.20

, '
'

' /" i Payments -$1,574.20
" :',":" c,"-)' Current Charges Due 06/24/2025 $379 85

Total Amount Due $379.85
3176 old Jennings Road, M iddleburg, FL 32068-3907

M ~
"". r

Customer Service (Bam-5pm M-F) €[Sw, Online
(904) 272-5999 ?2. ." https;//www.dayutlllty.org/

Btl! Date: 06/03/25 Btlhng Cycle: 1

Account Number 1\00015287 " ·.-
'Aiiacc;:Rts noi paid i)ydue date

' W X

Rolling HillsCDD """ "' are subject Lg) a $3.42 late fee @CCUA

3215 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Email ! ,,T $1" Faca):;k " " '" " ' ""' '" '"

Irrigation, Green Cove Springs billlng@clayutlIity,wg " i"' CCUAFL

Usage Profile (KGAL = 1,000 gallons
\Reelaimed

,,,,
Reuse Base Charge $158.30 ""gao

ReuseWater Usage -Tier 1 $0.98 112 1cGal $109.76 aap'

TOP

ReuseWater Usage - Tier 2 $1.91 37.3 kGal $71.24 ,,,'
ReuseWater Usage - Tia 3 $2 89 14.032 kGal $40.55 '°\

401)

Total Current Charges $379.85 '°"
zan

,

tan ,

P ,

Reclaimed Water
Read Dates: 05/01/25 - 05/29/25 Days: 28
Meter PreviousRead Current Read
91332608 12,495,764 12,659,096

k
,

' · · 't a. ,·- .
.

.'? ' .·,%"®,

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf,or at our office, To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999,

Retain this portion for your records.
Please return bottom portion along with your paymentto Clay CountyUtilityAuthority.

K"" """"\
Bill Date: 06/03/25

N.p-y cQ!'/vbp

, ,, ,, ,
, , , Due Date: 06/24/25

,
""':' "\, \, · ,a,".'}-'$: j':i.t; ". ,' Account Number: A00015287

1

,,
€S'ASkg )

,1 3176Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3215 -2 BradleyCreek PkwyReclaimed Irrigation,%;W[,lc*'S/' Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Green Cove Springs

..',',, " ', ::, "' :-,'.' ,? , ,

Total Amount Due $379.85
Donate to Lend a HelpingHand Program:

[j $1 LI $5 n $10 [jOther

AY10606A
2000000628 24/5

'ljllIl¶||(j|"Ej||'|'ltlIllI|llIl|l[|'|'lIlltl¢AlllKl0lI8H[lvIal

ROLLINGHILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
5385 M NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907
SUNRISE, FL 33351

DADD0652B? 000003?¶05 0bi2'li25 0 0 ¶



wmm

P & 0 ' @ © "
" h @ '

' A t ' €9 ' E' : d

' A 0 "©' 0
4

Visit the cashier's office,
Visit

.
.

Call 904.272.5999to use our . .
dnve-thru or drop box located

www.clayutdity.org/myaccou
.

Clay County Utility Authority
automated phone service. , at:nt/default.aspx to make a

.
3176 Old jennings Road

, . .
We accept credit, debit or ,

Clay County Utility Authority
one-time payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068

.eCheck payments. 3176 old Jennings Road
your account. ,Middleburg, FL 32068

PMiVNNT A$SfS"t'ANCC

lehh a
cyj"mire !ekm a Helping Hafpd provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to fam'l'es

A my" \, and individualsstruggling financially due to an emergencyor financial hardship. This

H)BU7IHG
d

JO
,

income based,proSram provides cytomers payment assistance with their past due

HhjjQT) ">
A ?("

balance, one time in a 12-month period.

ge$'}nuric)
Gdden oMouuruF:v provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or
limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due

date on their bill.

For more information visi¶:
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer

_
assistance program.aspx

EXPiAiURUUW Of CHAMZ8

lVionZNy iilase (:harZe is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provideswater, sewer and reclaimedservices to your home

or business.

1MaYer Usam CharRe is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons,

Semer UsiaRe Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customerswithout reclaimedservice. t

ReckRued maeey Usage Charqe is based on the amount of reclaimedwater used at the current rate per thousandgallons.

NA!3 Surcharge provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

Yaxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

PSUJMPT PAVMKNT (S AYPMK,1AIE#

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

i¢ih.% a¥ra c"r:a+bqZZz,'A""'jU7-j

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

COWS!JMU CCM8thEWCF KHYCMYX (UAYFH QUAUT"V)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on july r', These reports are available online at www.cIayutility.org or upon
request at our office.

Pkase iudMe ony malihyj a44mss ehemges on a seµanzie enclosure aud reZurn uA?h

your bill sEub anti payment or visit us a't mvnmc!&Vuii)M@Urg



IC

I understand that it is my responsibility to periodically (at least monthly) kst and check my security system, and to notify ine company promptly
of service needs, and additionally to notify the Cl mpany in writing of any changes in the Emergency List informatit·il.

T ?rms and Conditions
1. PRINTED AGREEMENT - None of the PRINTED AGREEMENTor its it ms and conditions may be furnish any necessary telephone or Internet services or telephone lines at Purchaser's own expense.
altered without the exjjtesswritten approval of an officer of the Seller. The charge for the installation and continuation of this service shall be billed to the
2. SELLER agrees tc. install specified systems on premises and to make my necessary inspections account of the Purchaser and will appearon his regular telephone or intemet billing,
and tests to deliver system to Purchaser in operating condition in coordance' with standard 8. TESTING -If is the responsibility of the Purchaser to test the system for properoperations periodically
installation procedures of Seller. The installation will be completed within t, reasonable |en¢]th of tim'" but not less than monthly. Purchaser shall follow all instructions and procedures which Seller may
based on the conditions inherent in the premises and Seller's installation sChedule.

.
prescribefor the operation and maintenance of the system.

3. FULL ONE-YEAR WARRANTY- Sdler/AtlanticCompanies promises to "'nnish a replacement p?jt 9. RETENTION OF TITLE AND RIGHT OF ACCESS - The system shall remain the personal property
or any portion of Purchaser's security system that proves to be defective in workmanship er material of Seller until fully paid for In cash by Purchaser and PU7chaser agrees to perform all acts which may be
under normal use for a period ofone year from the date of installation. Sellei (aserves the rit',jt to tise necessaryto assure the retention of title to the system by Seiter, Purchaser understands and agrees thatm

reconditioned parts in fulfillment of this warranty.

f
the installation of equipment owned by Seller does not create a fixture on the Premise as to that

Seller/Atlantic Comµanies extends to Purchasers warranties or equiprr:clt not made by IdS grarfed equipment, Should Purchaser defaulf in any payment for the system or part, then Purchaser authorized
us by manufacturers Qf such equipment used in Seller home systems. Sellei will return this ec,-'ipc'ent and empowers Seller to enter upon/in said Premise and to remove the system, or part from the premises.
to the original manufacturer for fulfillment of their warranty obligations.

.
Such removal, if made by Seller, shat! not be deemed a waiver of Seller's right to damages Seller

We will furnish the labor to remove and replace the defective part during [he same one-yearperiod- sustains as a result of Purchaser's default and Seller shall have the right to enforce any other legal
Seller/Atlantic Companies makes no other warranty except as he ziin specifically set forth, remedy or right. Furthermore, Seller shall be in no way obiigmed to restore the premises to its original

particularly any warranty of merchantability or fitness for any particular urpose, either express or condition, or redecorate same in the event the syst±.m or t'..trt is removed as a rqstAt of Purchaser's
implied in law. .

!

,
default in payment, nor shall Seller be obligated or lhb!e to !"'urchaser in any manner, Risk of loss of the

GENERAL: Furnishing of parts and laboras described above shall consi.tute fulfillment of all
. system, or any part of the same, shall pass to PurchasCf upon delivery to the premises of such system orSe![er/Atlantic Companies obligations with respect to this warranty, anc' replacement part will be part.

warranted only for the unexpired portion of the original warranty. ',
' IQ FEES, CHARGES, RIGHTS AND COSTOF COLLECTION -All fees and charges are payable in

A bill of sale, cancelled check, or payment record shall be kept by Ft .'chaser to Y.'zrify purchase advance. Failure to pay fees, charges or other sums owed will tesult in your services being disconnected.
date and establish warrantyperiod.

,
Further, when you are in default, Seller can require immediate payment (acceleration) of whatyouTo obtain service', cal! the office listed on the Purchase Agreement '(jLl signed at the time of
owe under the contract and take possession of the property. Purchasciwaives any right Purchaser has

purchase of your syst'zm: to demand for payment, notice of intent to accelerate and noHce of acceleration. If Seller hires an
Distribuhd by Atlantic Companies attorney to collect what Purchaser owes, Purchaser will pay the attorney's feu and court costs as1714 Cu'ery Boulevard permitted by law. This includes any attorneys' fees: Seller incurs as a result of any bankruptcy proceeding
Jacksorw'lle, FL 32211

,
., brought by or against Purchaser under federal ici\" or an appellate proceeding. Kyment shall be clue

Ready access to the system for :,ervice is the responsibility of the P',"chaser. Seller \1\,"' perform
upon the receipt of invoices by Seller unless otherv, '.e specified 'jn the front hereoi". Interest shall accrueservice during normal .Working hours, For emergency service, Seller wil' i\arge you an emerge"'cy on all amounts more than thirty (30) days past due a, 'he defau'!' rate of interest of 1 E% per annum or the

service labor premium.,
. ,

' maximum allowable rate, whichever is less. All paymunts shaU be due and payable at Sellets office set
Seller will endeavor. to perform service Within 48 hours after nOtlfiCi[r(:;i of a µobkm by :he forth on the front of the Agreement. Additionally, there will be a 1.50%/month LATE CHARGE on Past
Purchaser.

. ,
Due Balances. The minimum Late Charge is $3.00. Any action taken under paragraph 6 and/or

EXCLUSIONS: This warranty applies only to units sold and retained } ithin the continmtal U3A. paragraph 9 shall in no way prejudice Seller's right to collection of unpaid charges and costs herein
This warranty does riot apply to the product (it parts that have been dama': ."d by accident, a;,.'/sp, lack enumerated. If services are discontinued beceuse or Purchaser's past due balance, and if Purchaser
of proper maintenanc±, unauthorized alterations, misapplication, fire, flood, 'ightening strikes oi acts of desires to have the monitoring service reactivated, Purchaser agrees to pay in advance to Seller aGod.

,

,
reconnect charge le be fixed by Seller at a reasonable amount Seller shall heve the right to increase the

This warranty clem; not cover service calls which do not involve ..lefective workmanship or reoccurring service chatge provided herein, upon written notice to Purci ,asa, at cny time or times after
materials. ' the date service is operative under this Agreement. Firchasc-' agrees to notify Selkr of any objections to
IN NO CASE WILL SELLER/ATLANT!C COMPANIES BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSEQUE?.!J1A'. ,uch increase in writing within twenty (20) days artc' 1!= late of the notice of increase, failing which it
OR SPECIAL DAMAGES. '

' shall be conclusively presumed that Purchaser agreed to such increase, In the ev'mit Purchaser objects
4. SELLER NOT AN INSURER - It is specifically understood and agreeit: That Seller is not an to such increase, Seller may elect to (i.) continue this Agreement under(he terms and conditions in effect
insurer; that insurance, if any, shall be obtained by Purchaser; that tb" payments provided for immediately prior fo such increase, or (ii.) terminate the Agreement upon fifteer. (15) days advance notice
herein are based solely on the value of the service as set forth herein '" r.d are unrt lated to the to Purchaser.
value of the Purchaser's property or Premises; THAT SELLERMAKES N'J GUARA:QTEE OR In addition to these charges addressed above, Purchaser agrees to µay, upon demand, (a) any false
WARRANTYJNCLUUHGANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTAI ILITY OR FITNESS THAT alarm assessments; federal, state and local taxes, fees or charges imposed by any governmental body
THE EQUIPMENT OR SERVICES SUPPLIED WILL AVERTOR PREVEN "' OCCURRENCES OR

or entity relating to the equipment or services providecj under this Agreement; (b) any increase in charges
THE CONSEQUENCES THEREFROM WHICH THE SYSTEM OR SERVK Z IS DESIGNED TU to company or to Seller for the facilities needed to transmit signals under this Agreement; and (c) anyDETECT OR AVERT,' Purchaseracknowledges that it is impractical atli' .»ctremely difficult to fix service charge in the event Seller sends a representative to Purchasets premises in response to a
the actual damages,, ;f any, Which may proximately result from a fail: f7 to perform i'ny of th'e' service call or alarm signals where Purchaser hzs' not followed txoper operating instructions, iailed to
obligations herein, cr the failure of the systems to properly operjte with resultim,' loss l:j close or properly secure a window, door or other p ':'tected poir3, or improperly adjusted CCTV camera,Purchaserbecause 4?i', among other things: ' monitors or accessory components.

(a) The uncertain'amount or value of Purchaser's property or that 'jf other persons kept on 11. NOTICE TO PURCHASER - Under the Mechanic's Lien L?.'a/, any person wno helps to improve yourthe premises which. may be lost, stolen, destroyed, damaged t?,
, sthenivise a\"1"?ctec' by property and is not paid has the right to enforce his claim ggainst your property Under law, you rnay

occurrences which lPs.e system or service is designed to detect or avei' ;

f-r
protect yourself against such claims either by filing 'Mth the Court a 'No Lien Agreement' or a payment

(b) The uncertainty of the response time of any police dept tment, t e departrmmt, bond depending upon the law of the state where yout property is located.

:aramedic unit, patrol service or other s:uch semices or entities sh,'dd such depa':'neR or (a) BUYER'S RIGHT TO CANCEL this Agrtmment, Buyer may cancel this Agreement or purchase
uiitity be dispatched'as a result of a signal being received or an atidihk: device soundh'y'

c
by mailing a written notice to the Sellerpostmark.M not later than rmdMght of the third business day after

(c) The inability to ascertain what portion, if any, of any loss woulj )e proximately caus -'d by the date this Agreement was signed. Buyer may u:¶:-' the face Of this Ayreemer.t as that notice by writing
SUets failure to perform or by failure of its equipment to operate; ': ') hereby cancel' by Buyer signature and by adding ;.'jtjr name, .iddress aM rtew sigrature thereon. The

(d) The nature of,the service to be performed by the Seller ant' the uncertain nature of notice must be mailed to Seller at the office indicemd in !!p Agreement and mtM be sent by either
occurrences which might cause injury or death to Buyer or any other nrson which the syMen"- certified mail or registered mail.
or equipment is designed to detect or avert. 12. ENTIRE AGREEMENT - This instrument constituiM the entire Agreement, between the parties
Purchaserunderstands and agrees that if Seller should be found liable, l'or loss or damagedue hereto with respect to the transactions described herein and supersedes all previous negotiations,
from a failure of Seller to perform any of the obligations hiertM, what!i(mver, including, but not commitments (either written or spoken) and writing pertaining hereto. '
limited to instaHatiojt'design, service, monitoring, or the failure of any system or Cquipment This Agreement can only be changed by a written 3mendment signed by both patties or their duly
installed by, or service performed by Seller in any respect whatnever, Selk '"s maximum authorized agent. No waiver or breach of any term or condition of this Agreement shall be construed to
liability '"i " "

"

¶
be a waiver of any succeeding breach,

shalt not exceed a s:im equal to the annual service charge contracted Mrein or Two Hu, dred If any of the terms or provisions of this Agreement shall be detmmined to be invalid or inoperative, al!
Fifty ($250.00) DoIIMs, whichever is less, and this liability shall Ik' exclusive; and that the of the remaining terms and provisions shall remain in full force arid effect.
prcvisions of this Section shall apply if loss or damage, irrespective , f'cause or origin, results This Agreement becomes binding upon Seller :mly when signed by a District Sales Manager of
directly or indirectly Srom performance or nonperformance of the i'i !;i jation imposc'd by thi.- AtlanticCompanies. In the event of non-approval, Elie sole liability of the Seller shall be to refund to Buyer

:ontract or from neyligence, active or otherwise, of Seller, its agents,\assigns or empnyees. In the amount that has been paid to Seller upon exect%n of this Agreement. ' -

ae event that the P,: jrchaser wished Seller to aSsume greater iiaEi""ty, Purchaser may, c': a 13. LITIGATJON - The laws of the State cjf Floridt shall 9q\/%f) the terms of this Agreement and the
matter of right, obtain from Seller a higher limited liability by payi 'tg an additior:al amo'mt

. parties agree to submit to the jurisdictionof the State: of Flo'ida. Venue for tesdution of any disputes
proportioned to the"increase in damages, but such additional obji{',j.lA)n shall in 1",·") w?> be arising under this Agreement, including litigation, regard|est4 of place of payment, shall be in a forum orinterpreted to hold Seller as an insurer. Purchaser may also obtain such additional liability court, as required, of competent jurisdiction in Duvsd County, Florida, and the undersigned waives any
protection from insurance carrier, as Purchaserdesires, .

'
'·,

. venue rights he may possess and agrees that he 3ha|| not contest that Duval C:ounty, Florida, is a
S: INDEMM[F1CAT{ON :- Purchaser agrees tcj and .Mall indemnify and save "urmlessthe Se,;cr, i':·

convenient forum.
employees and agents: for and against all third party claims, lawsuits art losses arising ola ii; or in 14. CHANGES AND ASSIGNMENT - Purchaser 3cknowledges that the sale or transfer oF the Premise
connection with the operation or non-operation of the system or monitoi··'.g facilities whether these by the Purchaswto a third party does not relieve Purchaser of hi3 obligations under this Agreement.
claims be based upor) alleged intentional conduct or active or passive ne9 jjence on the part of Seller, Purchaser may not assign this Agreement unless P i.irchaser ol'iains prior whiten consent from Seller.
it agents, servants or.eiinptoyees. ,' Seller may assign this Agreement or subcontract the k·mrk to !)? performed without .notice to Purchaser

The Seller assumes no liability for delay in installation of the system, () 'interruption'of servit."' di 32
. " or Purchaser's consent,

to strikes, riots, floodb, fires, acts of God, or any cause beyond thE ·:ontro1 of Seller including 15. THIRD PARTY INDEMNIFICATION - In the event any person, not a party to thk 'Agreement, shall
interruption in te[ephor}e service. Seller will not be required to supply sc' ice to the Purchaser while make any claim of file any lawsuit against Seller '/:?r any reason relating to our duties and obligations
interruption of servic'zj'due to any such cause shall continue.

.
.

'

.

'

pursuant to this Agreement, including but not limited to the design, maintenance, operation, or non-
,. CENTRAL STATK)f9 SERVICES - Central station services consist of fht' nceipl, ant ysis and operation of the alarm-system, Purchaser agrees to indemnify, defend and hdC Seller, its dealers,
response (dispatch of..proper authorities) to signals from system installed t$[ d'zr this Agr ement. Such agents, installers, their successors and assigns harmless from any anci all claims arid lawsuits, including
services are initiateC· Upon final payment for installation and pre-paym'.'il of service charges. All the payment of all damages, expenses, costs and attorneys' fees, wl'tether these claims be based upon
services may be disoontinued anytime charges are unpaid or system is cl: ised. Notice by c'?dified or alleged intentional conduct, active or passive negligence, exp:ess or implied ,contract or warranty,
registered letter to b'jiing address shall be deemed sufficient notice of d..icontinuation and 3ha|[ be contribution or indemnification, or strict or product liability on the part of Seller,. its dealers, installers,
deemed effective for Qll purposes upon mailing and not receipt.

q
" agents, servants, assign or employees. This Agreement by Purchaser to indemnify Selleragainst third

Monitoring servicq i's billed and payable annually in advance. MONITGf't 'JIG SERVICE L. .4ALL "' party claims as herein above set forth shall not ap;.jy to losses, damages, expenses,and liability resulting
continueon a ye"€\rly basis unless cancelled in writing tlSt either party no ' in injury or death to third persons or injury to propet: y of third pe'-sons, which losses, damages, expenses
LESS THAN 60 DAY$'BEFORE ANNUALRENEWAL DATE. t ,

· " ,' and liability occur solely while an employee of Selle: is on Purchaser's Premises in accordance with this
The Department or: other organization to which the connection may )3 it made or an darm signal Agreement and which losses, damages and liability "zre solely and dii9ctly caused by the act or omis-

may be transmitted may invoke the provisions hereofagainst any claims b!fil: i3 Purchaser ccby o'.::ers sions of that employee. ,'

due to failure of such Department organization.
,

7. TELEPHONE OR lf.dTERNET CONNECTIONS - Seller will assist Purdiaser in making necessary .

:

arrangements to secure telephone or Internet service connections for sysb..gs. Purchaser aj<"'?cc to
L

. r t j· t
,

I '
G ,.



\

C

>

E'"""""Yi "I :

. j1 "«; I
' INVOICE

" "' ' i

$y,
±

)
'

,l:«&^'. : '/ lnvdce Number: 2025-298344
"f¢i.,, A "t ,A ,A? ry'

W j'.« "

,
invoice Date: 5/29/2025

TODAY DUBDale,6/28/2025

,

A Ukliinn cit Dm,:r Mtdiu Grct·µ
1·

I

Clay Today
.

'

3513 us Hivy 17 i,i

Fleming lsknd, FL 32003 '

904-264-3200

S

f3!t-lm TO " AdvMlsei't

Sai'ah Sweeihig i Rdlliig Hills CDC) clo GMS LLC.

Rolling Hilts CfjO c.b GMS LLC 't'
t

475 \N TOWN PL
'

Customer ID
#114 t-).

'

21847
SAINT AUGUE;T|NE, FI... 32092 ;

.,

$

"" """"'"'""""""""""""""" ' '""'"'"""""""""' T'"""""""'""'""'""""""'""""' ' '"'"'"""""""""""""""'""'"'""'"'""""'"""''

invgyce Nom lPOif
.

jpub"

t
}ime Year |Ad11tk Ad Ske 1CQbr Ad inch Nm.

i Lcgaa 1iiE: 063 1 Notie d 80S spcciM' Meeting dunC i(j, 2U22,: ,
1

cr· Clay odzy
1

May 29 2(J2fi colutm Mi Black & Whl(u 4.imt'n $sua0
+ ' ' ' '. · .· -.A

jTotdlt : {

, ,. ,,, ,,.
$5m9

Please mail paymmts to:
Oslsen Madia Gtuup .

,
3513 US Hwy 17

'

Fleming Island Florida 32003
T

k

Pieasci call the office at 904·264-32(10 If you would likc to pay by :tedlt card.

i;-

Affidavit attached to this invoice.
:'

please pay ltotn this invnit::e, Email for inquiries or questions -
|'biltll@.(: .lay(()[|ay()nIi!l?.tz0FI). Thmk 'l'jtl 1(71' yc"yr business.

t

', t;:1 'k' Eus '-'., -;; C..; b. '" - ' '>"' S
! ,' N ,:' '::, % :" kC" l:i '"]4'{' !"J·&,'a i:,

,

,,:' .i "l!::.:
i': ? ,,,,,,,,,,

t'

,

. L i'
, i

.

'

. , ,.

;$Fi:;
g%·Y/t,

ai ,te-a«%w«d«m'gmt€q»#§»?:^t::i.';,':'::',i:

;

i

1

k
h



.

;

y

IF) .""']'

,^:'"7z'j:, ';';" '
))

'i:"b¢n:g :);1,¶3'%:&!' &7:'.",?pZ? ":";??"jb., i")i '

TODAY '

'.
"

PUBL¶SHER AFF1DAV¶T

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT

i

ROLLING HILLS
CLAY TODAY COMMUNJTYDEVELOPMENTPubjislicd \Vee1dy

,
DISTRICT NOTICE OF

,

Fleming bland, Fbtid,
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS'F

STATE
Q:

FLORIDA SPECIAL MEETING
COUNTS' :o.r" CLAY' '

' Thc Bnaid of Supowkots('&jarq d tho Roll-
' ltig Hills CammVt'8tyDovdopmwis mi$(fiCt('ots*

f "
' '

l ' '

1 ' j 'i } i
' Erlct") wIll hdtl fj tmtilinjj q{ (he Boa{d dSuper-I3e ate ,ijje md 'mgntd , uthtmt ' pcesc)1),ii ' Appe, red

vi$ot$ OIl 11ue%ay,june iq, 2625, M 6:00jim:Fluph Ck{(ieb, who OIl oAth says sbat'he isi the publisher oF at the Roiling Hills Atnonity Cenkr, f212 rmd- .

tht-: :'(?ay 'h-lda!"' a A'""P2|'"P: bli,$|,etlw¢e:dy' ill 1"'kmiiy %=,':===d,:Id:ind Ill
¢tziy Cuunty, F'lot'tcht; tha t the ittt:ich "d et'pj; at tho 0fr{¢gscit the District Mamger, GwemmCn-

'h
' " lai ManagumMSemicos, u-c,' 475 WutTwin:cdveru.'emc|ii

r S c ?
Place, Sulla 114, s{,·Aucmm, Ftodda 32QBZ

"Being a Rdlinp 1:"iifk CTJD/NOUCCt (Jr' 130S J] 'CiQi ph:(90¢) 940-585G,("OlsttlcfManager's atica"),
·

' ' ' diiMg ncirml business houts,'Meeiuyg '
, The rmallng {$ oµn ttj (hu publk and will be

, ; emdiic(ed in 8c¢cxUanm Mlh tho psuvidum of
.

' Fbtlda law. The mtMny may be cmttnud to
El claW, iirnQ, and piaco to ha sµciikad tin (he

Tn thc rn:tttut of June 10,.2(125 reword at 11\9 muun2.Tharle may he occasluns
wrian Bcj0td Supm SOlS or tjiSffIM Sta1( may
·gar{l¢lpa(6by $peake{ %uphom.

' Any peisnri tecjuhing special acQQmmodatkjns

LEGAL: E49063 at |hg mtMitig lju¢ausB of a dtsaEiiMyor |j,hyd-
cal imµakmnLshouldcontnct U\e1 0ls(rlct Mati·
aget's Office at least k)fty-mfht (48) huutsiprtcw
to the m«tlng. tf ytyj m near(ng or spaech

'.'
,

.

, ,
1mµairad,plaase umct tm Florida Rday stir

hV:\g µubhshiA'in md ne\vhpi\p[:{' t!! th«mucsc vke by dial|nl!,7il"i,at 1-800-R55-0771 IJY)/'

,

"

.

i 1-800-9B&07t0 ,Vdco), kjceddin cunfachng the
, DKMM MR|]af!eF s Otllce.

5/29/2025 ' Any pqybuf)\5/i{o dCcldos to apµea1imy dedslon
"' mack by lhu Board with mperA tv anj Mum

,
' consldeted al tho mesllng loo a(M%d hial'pet·

, Btjn will r)etjd a tEIc'UKj ol pmoodingsand (hat
,

a¢condjng)y, th{3 pemri may mad to AI)3U¢t3 (ha(
,, [i wiballm mcord (If tho jm¢q0dlngg fs made,
,· ,. ' iridudltig lhC tesdimon arid evidence upQn

.£.\1Tmit iftuittec says that said "UayTothy" 18
'a ncwapaper

\yhjch titschappaallstdj b&6€}d,

published nt l'kniing Ixknd, lit said Cky County, F'1o,ida, a.:d =:=gar
dm' the said rmvspaperT'"ks herei'OfOt'c 6ljc!3 c[)Rlinu(jugly Legal 1491)83 PubllshM 5/29/2025 in Gfny

"
"

r 3 C 1 i l
cQunty'8 CjayTtiday mwspapot

published iii ssziid .,ku .Nou!lty, F'bdd,, \Veekly,'and hi S b 'C 1

tmtei'ed as t\iriOdici9 materiitl mrterm the pOse

Office 1a Qmige Pat'k,ju mid Clay Ctmmy, i'%t"idn, fcjr
'

pedad of' oue yearnext ptoceLdi$?E the Lirst publitntion cil'

the attadml aipy d' a&'etli$tm'e¢jt; md tt(hmt 1'M,(|m' si'tyi.'

ljjiit 111! h:x's iieithet" piiid uck'pmnised'my person, firm cir

aitp(mtiou my discount, reliiitc, ¢tjnlml$$iun Ul rdimd Lu1

th¢ put'pi"m:-d sccwiug" this a(h"u'ti$elumt ibr pI?b|ica|i¢)h'itj ,.:

(.he said n&'$l¥apes': ' µ

\ ·

'/ L:c ,jg1

Sworn to me "itnd subscribed befkxe me O5/Z'J/'Z02S '

..
Z.qj'

""\(1 ' + ,
'

'

@ i'Hw$'tF«Lml.wmE
' '

' am$msmtlatg- ',¥.(~jjyuj: KYm^

,
iyu. 4 \, umEImmim'!:

NC)1"i\'KY PUJSUC,SU\1F, OF FLORIDA

1

,

!
:

L

,

15115 us Mvy 17' l'len¥m'IGlittld pl 3201)3

. 1'ekphc>ne(%4j Q(z4-3200

,; MX (%!4) ZCi4-3285
:

E-MM:kga|@dz{ytn'kyijdine,c(jm ,

(:hn'&tii \Vayne cliHGucG(Z¢js¢{3e{I£nL'ditu'tt'g\1f?.cc)jit



m

COMCAST )

Account Number
i

Billing Date
)

Services From
)

Page

7)) I)) C) )

8495 74 123 1221031
)

Jun DA, 2025
)

Junl4, 2025 to Jul13, 2025
j

1OF 4

' ,)1))( ) I '1')')1

Fki)@ Ro1?ing Wi(ls Amenity Cont,
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.

) y S © & y i), "" S
' "'

,

q_- "tour ))))) exµ ajr)ecj
" 7», " " 3 - ' cB" " "

. ,k u## " " " © " S "' ©

, .

.'" 7
y

- ,@ f ' ',7 ". '", '
,

" es-' " g ®
@ " P Any payments received or account activity '"'<

,

after Jun 04, 2025 will shem up on your next bill.
Previous balance $674,90 View your most up-to-dateaccount balance at
Payments - thank you Page 3 -$674.90 MsirjEgss.corncastAx}mhnyacco{jnt,

Balance Forward $0.00 · This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on

Regular monthly charges Page 3 $329.67 page 3.

Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $2.81

Nevv charges $332.4(3

^ © @ - G .' :

Neec) ht4jVisit busirmss,ccm"icast.corn/he!por see page 2 for other
ways to contact us.

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order

Dc) not include correspondence with payment

COMCAST Account number M95 74 123 1221031

I))))))))--. Payment due Jun 25, 2025

1100 northpoint pkwy w palm Pkase pay $332A8
BCH FL 33407-1937
%330310NO RP 04 20260604 NNNNNNNY 0001)499 0003

ROLLING HILLS AMENITY CENT Amount enclosed $ j53a }if
ATTN FRED QCA Make checks payable to Comcast
5385 N NOB HILL RD

,

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 Do not send cash

: 'lif|t'ik!!'||!['|'i||lfK[j|qa[¢|i|i"|'j{l|R{i[¢iti||BE{f{i'|(§{ Send pa,,-nentto
COMCAST
PO BOX 71211

CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

|{UµM4(j¶NT44ihµh{d4M'|'||||]!iggh{r'3

g4¶5?4be312?lu3lDD3324BG



A

)

Account Number
)[

Billing Date ) Services From ) Page
) 8A95 74 123 1221031 )

Jun 04, 2025
)

Jun 14, 2025 to Jul13, 2025 ) 2 of4

*&-

h 0 " © % ® =
' Z ® " # " " A * ,©

'

, 6by #' .
@ jr 4r .' #" Q -,&4.

,
'0@ Z 3f *' ij¶ :' " "G ¥ Q

Business is always moving. Our
,

, Comcast Business now offers ?UFO"Q packages
app was built forthis. Manage your

)

: with faster speeds and innovative Voice and
account anytime, anywhere with the

} '

,)

'

j)' n/
' '

securitysolutions - at a better value.Comcast Business App - the easy way !

, N
, I ,

J) ) '

to manage your services on the go.
)'.'"'

jjj¢ ...m,
,,,' j i'..'

· Manage your account details I
, ) : J: )

§ Pay your bill and customize 1 )l(j,m ^): )

billing options i,,., "' )"
· ",

· View upcoming appointments
'i :

Scan Me CM COM Mih yuui' prmr#?
j "'

'
'

. " ·'
'".' Q.'?aj( Zdejsy ("p m flt ', a{A-4$UH1, g=·#)€Vg

or rtARM devk'e Hb geik s'2aHec'\
'"

' "' ' "'
"

" "' "' "' ' evil: 27'7-1A)A-'U)')I Zi

-
T

+. " T 2 "" ® I i " " @ @
' -m -

@ %7& ®
.

Movinu?
,/'"""""""" Visit us online We can help ensure It's a smooth transition.\,

i) f _1 ,) Get help and support at Visit business.comcast.com/learn/movingto learn more.
'" -"" business.comcastcom/help

I""")""", Call us anytime
,,

,

) 800-391-3000 iiLLe?-,:»ib)iiiZy:

"g
__

,1/ Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing If you are hearing impaired, call 711. For issues affecting
and technical support customers wIth disabilities, call 1-855-270-0379,

chat live at support.xfinity.com/accessibiHiy,email
accessibiliiy@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599-4268or write

to Comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd., Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838

Attn: M. Gifford.

j||l|iijillllii!l))ii))i!l|!i!)|))

V qg ' @ 0 ©
M @ G

,
© # @1 ' @ " 0 "" 4 @

'

>

,"'"""" "' Nu mui'e mcUIincq nmnUUv q"h€grV&+ n!icu"#"' i%t"2j' t
1¢">

po *
/ ' g» ' ' ',

i,,
,...

,i Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy and ,,-.'-" '"-,.,,
,""' stamps. it's easy to enroll, just visit )"

1|| ' Unilne
business.corncast.com/myaccount ·,). ..',,.' Visit My Account at business.comcast.com/myaccount

/" . "'

"4b : t:jc %

/' ' ' "' c"[%m[;e'§s'i iiiusinesss A|"?p
,·"' "'"' Go µayN'jess and say ¢:4£PLb dyr? "{ -.IuZOr ',,, :

') ,.i

Download the Comcast Business App), )Ij :'

Sign up for Paperless Billing to view and pay your "--- -'""
i'""" -----""" bill online. It's faster, easier and helps cuts down on

clutter. Visit business.comcastcom/myaccount " "" ""'. |n·STcMQ
,,.

to cjet started, i, ) Visit business,comcast.com/servicecenter
"" -""' to find a store near you'

|l|)|))Il!|||lI|ii||))])i|i||iiil)



! W "
t ! 'COMCAST i Account Number

!

Billing Date
!

Services From
!

Page

,,,
U

m,

) N
~

.S
,,M

)

8495 74 123 1221031
)

Jun 04, 2025
1

Jun14, 2025 to Jul13, 2025
I

3 of 4

%

-

|,A" 2.
..;:'-8 =,y.",' * '

'

'

'"

,

· '

.

' t sg 2'. ? ·@

i 1

: Payment May 19 -$332.45
i

I

I :

1

Payment May 26 -$342,45
)

'X

' t:' % 'g
"'

': el

"

:*
@'jp"' ?',j' «'""'@g

ci i '

'

: @ «
@

© Q" ",Nh C! t": )

nc
It

j cl e cI ?
' 'G'

' "' - y?M 'L

Mks' '

- ..
'

. n" =V,;., ,, . .,.,. _. .. . - .. .. . . — . - . r i

i

" % t3- ." ic:t
¢ y " 3 i'

1

i { Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our
1

¢'-A'>mc:(3 S i
j:';

u SE rk ZS
:3+ ib13 r"' 7 ;'

" ' Gig speed network '"·,
i

Bundled services $119.95 I !W! TV: Keep your employees informed and
!, '

customers entertained
JME

i

Data, SecurityEdge, $144.00 1

i

Voice Package, Includes: Business Internet Essential, 1

) "' Sij
Voice Numbers: (904)531-9238

!

Mobility Voice Line, and SecurityEdge.
!'

1

i3unc.lle L)i:.,coui"il: ·-$4 9 ,(.)0 Visit bL.)£;ir)(2ss,c:olTlc.(:'jst.(:on7/w]'/ctcc,o\jntfor more
I

Equipment Fee $24,95
!

details
! Voice. i
g

, TV services $158.77
)

'(o(.j"\,'c scivecl $106At3 thi:: monl |"j with your
I

I bundle and !jel'vice di: ';(::('.)(|l\is.
P

i TV Standard $114.95
1

Business Video, 1

j:

:,ei-\.li,:e l:)i,:,,·,(.)ul,l -S57.4.8
' !.)i:,(-:o(ll")[.will Cl-\Cj on .1(1,') i:S, 2l)26

1

1

1

TV Box + Remote $11.95
i

I

' t

}!'

Service To Additional TV $47,80 1

:

With TV Adap'ter.
S

I1'

Qty 4 @ $11.95 each )

)

Broadcast TV Fee $37,10
I

i t
!:

Regional Sports Fee $4.45 !

I

I)1nternet
services $29.95 :

!
!

Static IP -
1 $29.95

i

1

Voice services $5.00
)

I i
!

Voice Mail Service $5,00
)

_.-,-...--._-.J

"" """""" " 1

i

i S rvice fees M6a)g
1

1i

Directory Listing Management $8.00 )

;

Fee
1

1

Voice Network Investment $8,00
I

t

" '
. .· , .

sa %

e 0r' "
·': % i @. "' ® 0 ' ' C

.

" ,0 %. ¶. G ':· . .
·?

>.

! " '
) O'thei'" c-hai['geg $2X41

)

I
i
I

1

) Federal Universal Service Fund $1.34 I

1
1

!
?

) Regulatory Cost Recovery $1.47 i

t\,dditi(")n(]| ij')'f:("){^f'1")(:'1t-iol)



_ ,.

,&6

1I

Account Number i Billing Date
i Services From

i
Pagei

8495 74123 1221031
!

Jun 04, 2025 Jun 14, 2025 to Jut13, 2025
:

4 of 4

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a
tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local
regulatorycosts.

Parental Controls: With parental controls, you can choose and manage
the programming that is right for your family. Learn more at:
business co:'rca""t c'om/supporuclrncle/'tv/'x1pcirentd controls safe
browse.

Recent and Upcoming Programming Changes: Information on recent
and upcoming programming changescan be found at
xfjr)it'd,i:c)n"t/'proeiran')r'nincc|")arige.s/'or by calling 866-216-8634, "",

ME



t 0
.

Page'o" ¥:S a GFL Emuronmentai ,,

S' 26777 Central park'ij[vd customer #: ug103664
due date:Z

GFL
Suite 255

, m
p)voxce #: ug0000169651

Due Upon Receipt2
envl'gnm·nta| Southfield ME 48076 I'))) )"' ') "]"i'MvoEcE DATE: 05/20/2025

" TOTAL AMOUWT DUE: $983.95
P: (904) 760-5880 REF/PO #:

DATE DESCRIPTFON REFERENCE RATE QTY AMOUNT

(DODO)

5/20/25 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $6.50 $1.06

SITE TOTAL $L%
(0001)

ROLLING HILLS COD

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY
,

GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL

Serv #001 COMM FL WASTE PERM 8YD

5/20/25 TRASH STANDARD SERVICE $529.51 1.00 $529.51

jun 01/25 - jun 30/25

5/20/25 FUEL SURCHARGE $310.03

5/20/25 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $839.54 $136.85

SITE TOTAL $976.39
(DODO)

5/20/25 ADMIN FEE SC286999 $6.50

SFTE TOTAL $6.50

·. ..'
H M i' 'k . If "" t t . 't " a. - ·. 't " '·

FI ' '· ·.
K

" ·. ' tl

Ncgtes:

Due to increased costs, your next invoice may reHect a price increase. T@ pay Y@UF

Mvdce emfMe,
pVease V1SN

us at:
vwvwvw.gf$em.comj

µay-my=bi¢¢j

CURRENT 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS OVER 9Q DAYS ACCOUNT TOTAL TOTAL MVOZCE $983,95
$983.95

)

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $983.95

Please return bottom portion with your payment. include customer and invoice numbers on check or money order.

0 GFL Environmentd .
Qj 26777 Central Park Blvd CUSTOMER #: UG103664 DUE DATE: Due Upon Receupt

GF Suite 255 ENVOFCE #: UG0000169651

Southfield ME 48076 XNVOZCE DATE: 05/20/2025
AMOUNT OF REMZTTANCE:

—'
TOTALamountDUE: $983.95 $ rrlu gs"P: (904) 760-5880

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:

17562324-780-1 1 1 ********'***AUTO**MIXED AADC 270

I0tBi|{Bi||'i'|tAVtl[Bf§iitlt6l}Rft|}6|Ua|i|fhU{|{t|!|||{|l'gh|f'
Mhµdq[[Hl[4[m^¶[N¶d'i|hµh'lh+(E

. ROLLING HILLS COD

t ROLLING HILLS GFL ENVIRONMENTAL
m$ 5385 N NOB HILL RD PO BOX 555193

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 DETROIT Ml 48255-5193

005SSJ¶3UG000D[b¶b5jD0l03bb40D0D00000¶B3¶5¶



Optional PaymentMethods

eBilling:
Invoices in an Instant! Enroll in eBilling at www.qflenv.com and click My Account. No fees apply when paying through this
method and your statement is always ready! Choose to enroll in automatic payments or pay on demand. Visa, American Express,
Mastercard and Discover are accepted.

Pay-By-Phone:
Call the number at the front of invoice and have your customer and invoice number ready. Visa, American Express, Mastercard and
Discover are accepted.

VISA © ¶.' m'a"an DlsCtNER'
expEie5 """°"*'

Billing Rights Summary Electronic Funds Transfer Notice
If you think your bill is incorrect, or if you need more information about If you pay by check, it will be converted into ar) "Electronic Funds Transfer"
the details of your bill, please contact us at the number listed on the (EFT), a process in which your financial institution is electronically instructed to

front of your bill or email. We must hear from you no laterthan 60 days transfer funds from your account to ours iri lieu of processing the check. By

from the date of your bill on which the error occurred. Your bill shall be sending your completed check to us, you authorize us to u,se the account

deemed correct unless disputed within 60 days from receipt. information therein to create an EFT for the amount indicated on the check.
If the EFT cannot be processed for technical or other reasons, you authorize us

Late Fees & Service Fees to process an image replacement document, draft, or copy of your check.

To avoid late fees and service interruptions, payments must be, Cancellation Policy and Proration Policy
received by the due date except as may be otherwise providec{ by The customer must provide written notice of cancellation via certified
written contract. GFL Environmental reserves the right to charge mail at the address on the front of your bill. There will be no proration
service-relateclfees associated with but not limited to the following: of billing and you will not be entitled to a refund if service is canceled
setup fees, early termination fees, container return fees, etc. during a billincj cycle. You will remain responsible for all charcjes, fees

and taxes through the end of the billing cycle (includincjthe period
between the notice of termination and the end of the current billincj

cycle). This provision will not apply if it is contrary to a current
franchise acjreement, municipal contract, or other written contract

,
applicable to this account or is otherwise prohibited by law.

Insufficient Funds Notice
If your check is returned for insufficient or uncollected funds (NSF),
your signature on your check cjives us permission to debit youv
checking account electronically for the uncollected amount. Payment
by check constitutes your acceptance of these terms. For each
returned check a fee will be assessed on your next billing ecjual to the
maximum amount permittecl by state law.

PLEASE PRINT ONLY NEW ADDRESS INFORMATION BELOW. THANK YOU.

Address Change(s) Ml\\ i Ng /\Dtjl'?1 ss ONt y |_| mnlingand a r\/{(t i\UOK1 ss
t "'

Name

Address

City (3lale Z'ip C(Kk?

( )

Phone Nutriber E-·mai1 Address

Cusioi'ner Account N umber



Governmental Management Services, LLC invoice475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

invoice #: 283
Invoice Date: 6/1/25

Due Date: 6/1/25

Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hills COD P.O. Number:
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32090

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Management Fees - June 2025 %6
" ' " '

3,973.42 3,973.42
Website Administration - June 2025 3sM 106.00 106.00
Information Technology - june 2025 381 159.00 159.00
Dissemination Agent Services - June 2025 ?,\3 883.33 883.33
Postage V)'0 80.23 80.23
Copies f;Zzg;' 2.55 2.55
Telephone z'Ij) 42.25 42.25

Total $5,246.78

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,246.78



Grau aiU Associates
1001 W. Yamato Road, Suite 301

Boca Raton, FL 33431

www.graucpa.com

IPizone: 561-994-9299 " Fax: 561-994-582'3

i

Rolling Hills Community Deve/oprmntDistrict
r

53,95 N Nob Hill Road !

Sunrise, FL 33351

Invoice No. 27738
Date 06/02/2025

SERVICE AMOUNT
i ' t

Aijdit FYE 09/30!2024 $ 5,500.00

Current Amount Due $ 5,500.0Q

i·-

C

r

0 - 30 31- 6( 61 - 90 91 -120 Over 120 Balance
5,500.00 0.Cf 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00

, Payment due upon receipt.

..



,

,I)IJ "i) ifjA)!j'L'j)jN)j)[j][j'\l)jj|n j":c JNt: j
_ _ii :A_A CONSULTINGENGINB"R$} LAb t;j PLlu NPRS ENVIRONNMQTAL J?E "MITTING

'

,"'

%VCACE GU5Z

bate, june 2, Z(R5
,

To: Merilee Giles

Ghuemment Mamgewent SeMtes
Q75 Vilest Tovuh Place #nLl
St AugusUne,EL 32092

' d

RE: Ko!!inz Hilts am
"

cm Engiueertng servires 9lihti through 513uz5 (9 months} _)
:

e' Services include:
,

Y

,

0 cm Meetings
,

€b Park "C" rneet,ings and Con'trersa"Nms iaiith Board Members, SJRUVMD and Staff

1'

Z9.5 his @ $n5UO{L..auu# Uue $3,6%ZSQ

r

,

Post Office Box 9509 i'ieming Island, FL 32006-0030
" |(eithhqdden@haddenellg,com

Telephone 904-868-7057



' ' P

S

i

.I

L

':

\ Wednesday, june 11, 2025 at 09:12:32 Eastern Daylight Time

subject: Fwd: AnnualTermite Renewallnvoice

Date: Tuesday, june 10, 2025 at 5:30:.54 PM Eastern Dayligh .Time

From: Ro[[ing-Hilts Manager

To: Patti Powers

L

Patti
PleasS process, Thx

t

---------- Forwardedmessage ---------
:

From: Harvey Pest Management, LLC <dms(m"la,'\'evpesLcm1>
Date: Tue, Jun 10, 2025 at 5:06PM "

"

Subject: Annual Termite Renewal Invoice
To: <RHnmager(ii!mlsnf',com> .

t

1

i
P

,
,

Q

"'.'"'^,"'.'...."..1NV(NCE
':!i'""ii:n"!'"s"' "e'^'j"i"R9e":%'$EH8'"'::2!"':iii:':::::':i'?' ,':i

::g"::r'a't:::'#','388eo127 ;g '&'Ra;'Ni'ij'*;i'i"ia'"'Tj""1
Rouing,kius/Rjverside Management Services Inc. HARVEYPEST MANAGEMENT,LLC|

3212 Biadtey Creek Pkwy .' Po BOX429
!

.:

Greeri Cove springs, FL 32043
,

Glen Saint Mary, FL 32040 !

"'""""'""""" " j904-653-PEST i
U

?

,...,,.. . ..

u!'hiµ%m%=$*=s: S=t'i;:,!j'.',:!?ii|es=ms;;i%ii!'isii!!!i!;ii!iii'i,7¢;,:i:i'ti;kii??",µ,,;:::'::'Rg::';'!!!:','i,).':!i! =:
.|:?:):::)'}'?':I·:):i:'i:']::')':j):)'i\ :',)|

Roll/hgH/lls/Rivers/de ManagementServ/ces Inc., For service at3212Bradley CreekPkwyGreen Cove springs, FL 32043

DATE PO # INV # TOTAL DISCOUNT TAX ADJUSTMENT GRAND TOTAL '

5/9/2025 20397 $450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $450.00

DESCRIPTION TOTAL :' DISCOUKT TAX

Termite -Annuallnspectlon $450.00
,

$0.00 $0.00

.

,

I. .Iplease remit: $450.00

httt)s: //$psopQrtal.t|)es?.l"viceprU.fIet/?QS=Qx32726ED0B3092!".)8E59OGFB282473"7470642.19F95288BDA(J130 1A3D5CCCC2A192
·

E

;
,

b

L

i

' P
L

t

Pay Oni'ikeon the following link:
F}ltl)s://s|)I")!)(")I"tii].thesUr\'ice!)ro.net'/"!'(",)S=()x32726E!)()F}3()')2I)8i,:S9(" )()FB2824737470(1-12 19F"952B88DAD1 3(')!A3D5( :CC(."'2A 192

C

__

Freddie Dca
4

Operations
RollingHills
(904) 531-9236 Cell: (904) 338-5723
RHManager@RMSNFmm

!

¶

i '

/

U

¶

q

q : k

k

1 of 1



HD Supply INVOICE
F'unnerly Home Depot Pro institutional ,'

Page 1 of 1

INVOICE
9000 Southside Blvd. I SHlP·"!':j to: date og/09/25

Bldg. 1(10 Suite 1102 rolling hills cod invoice 868580887

jacksonville, FL 32256 3212 bradley creek pkwy nuk1ber

I' :

; GREEN CINE SPRINGS FL 32043 ACCOUNT 1761557
,

NUMBER

ORDER 62970691
NUMBER

SOLD TO:

.
ROLLING HILLS COD ,

' '175 W TOWM PL
"STE 114 FOR /NQU/R/ES:
SA11\!T AUGUSTINE FL 32092 (866/ 412-6726 FAX (877) 712-6726

i www. HomeDepotPro.ccm//nsti/ut/ona/

, FEDERAL ID 52-2418852

ORDER DATE ORDER NO. CUt I'OMER P.O. ¶'dlPPED VIA TERMS SALESPERSON

06/06/25. ¶ 62970691 JX01PJ - JACKS NET 30 DAYS Tyle: Trzaska

LN ITEM NO. CAT DESCRIPTION ORDERED SHIPPED B/O UOb4 PRICE EXT AMT T

1 APP17201-04 8 APPEAL ANTIBJ : HAND SOAP 1LT - 4/1"L 1 1 0 CA 50. 60 '

50. 60

$7 , 95 Handling Chi :je
i $12 . 99 Minimum Orc",.tr Charge
' Relivery informati i'n for this invuiee may be f

',
1

'

.,: found at: www. HomiL'epotpro ^:oln/I(Lstitutjonal

,

t

NET MERCHANDlS,ti,TOTAL FREIGHT HANDLING TAX 1NVOJCE TOTAL
'-'

50.60 '-"' ' 0.0G' 20.94 0.00 71.54

RETAIN :' HIS PORTION OF THE INVOICE FOR YOUR RECORDS

,
RE1"URN TH/SFMT/ON WITH YOUR REMITTANCE

}

/

HD Supply ACCOUNT NUMBER ENVOICE DATE 1NVOJCE NUMBEF, INVOICE AMOUNT DUE
Formerly Home Depot Pro lnstltutionaj

1'/61557 06/09/25 868580887 71.54

NET
BILL TO: AMOUNT

PAID
ROLLING HILLS COD t

'

475 W TOWN PL
' REMIT TO:

STE 114 " "

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 HD Supply formerly Home Depot Pro
PO Box 404468

Atlanta, GA 30384-4468

t

CURRENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS APPLY. CLAIMS FOR SHORTP. ;ES OR DAP4AGED GOODS MUST BE MADE WITHIN THREE (3) DAYS OF RECEIPT OF SHIPMENT IN ACCORDANCE

WITH CURRENT RETURN GOODS POLICY. NO RETURNS ACCEPTEE .WITBOTJT PRIOR AUTHORIZATION.

Yieb user



:

.

,1

t

mnday, june 16, 2025 at 10:15:40 Eastern Dayught Time

subject: invoice FOR HDSuppi'y

Date: Friday, June 13, 2025 at 11:17:17 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Rotling-HillsManager

To: Patti Powers

Attachments: fe64a166-cf34-4183-8elb-61b608b6fa18.tmp, lnvoiceDetaitPdfErp (3).pdf

Patti,
Please process. Thanks

"'

Freddie Oca
Operations
Rolling Hills
(904)'531-9236 Cell: (904) 338 5723
RHManager@RMSNF,com

I

t

j

r '

1 of 1



Monday, june 23, 2025 at 10:57:T2 Eastern Daytigtrt Time
r

subject: Check Request

Date: Monday, June 23, 2025 at10".;5:26 AM Eastern Da'ytightTime

From: Rolling-HitlsManager ,

I

To: Patti Powers
.

Patti
Can 1 please have a check made out for $300 to Mark Johns. He is performing this Fridav for

an event we are having. Please ynaii or overnight check to Rolling Hills. Thank you.

I

Freddie Oca
Operations
Rolling Hills
(904) 531-9236 Cell: (904) 338 ,.5723

RHManager@RN1SNF,com
'1

t '

)

,

t

1 of 1



KUTAK ROCK LLP' Check Rernit To:
, Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE,FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Tei,ephone 404-222-4600 :i Omaha, NE 68103-1157
Ft,csimile 404-222-4654 ,

ACHNVire Transfer Remit To:
Federal ID 47-0597598

' ' "

ABA #104000016
L

First National Bank of Omaha

June 4, 2025 ,

Kutak Rock LLP
! A/C # 24690470

Reference: !n',"oice No, 3579 139

Client MatterNo. 17523-1
Notification Email: eftgi'oup@kutakrock.coi'n

1

Nitirilee Giles
Rolling Hills CDD
Governmental Management Se.'.'ices

-
3t. Augustine

,

Suite 114

475 West Town Place
St. Augustine, FL 32092 hzvoice No. 3579139

17523-1

Re: General

Fyr Professional Legal Service: Rendered

03Kl3/25 K. Buchanan ' 0.30 105.00 Confer with Countv Attorney
' i' regarding Cormier's correspondence

03]06/25 K. Buchanan 1.80 630.00 Review comspondence from
Cormier; review historical

!\ development approvals: confer with
Clay County attorney

03/07/25 K. Buchanan 1.90 665.00 Prepare for and attend conference
call with Corniier regarding district
questions and historical plans

03/15/25 J. Johnson 0.30 115.50 Monitor legislative process relating
"

. to matters impacting special districts
03)'17/25 j. Gillis

.
0.10 18.50 Review Capitol Conversations

distribution list and update same

TOTAL HOURS 4.40

t
,

'

PRIV!LEGE3 AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNE I-CLIENTCOMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
Rolling Hills CDD
June 4, 2025
Client Matter No. 17523-1 '

Invoice No. 3579139 ,

Page 2
t

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $1,534.00

TOTAL CURRENT AMoUNj' DUE $1==53.4A)0

'/

,

'1

1

d

,

t

t'

t

PRIVILEGZD AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNE Y-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



LLS Tax Solutions Mc.

1645 S,un City Center PIZ # 5027

\ T
^~ijSun City Center, FL 335718003 ' ' ' e,,8,0, ,40,,, ax
Soiiitions In 6

liscott@llstax.com .
.

Tax - Ex(mu'31 Bmd Sub Vic ll&

INVOICE

BILL 1"0 INVOICE # 003792

Rolling Hills Community ' DATE 06/19/2025
.i

Development District DUE DATE 07/19/2025

clo Gcwernmental TERMS Net 30
Management Services -

SF, LL.C

5385 hi Nob Hill Rd

Sunrise, FL 33351

DESCRIPTION AMSJUNT

Total Billing for Arbitrage Services in connection with the Rollling 1,485.00
Hills Community Development Dstrict $6,130,000 Capital
lmproyement Revenue Bonds, S,eries 2022A-1 $4,740,000 Capital
Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds, Series 2022A-2 -Rebate Amount Calculation for the fnur-year period beginning
February 11, 2022, through the period ereled April 30, 2025.

,

BALANCE DUE $1,485.00

t' ' I

r.

,

.,.

..,t

C

,

Thank You For Your Business



: -.,
";t, ,]:,)"' Invoice Da,te 6/13/2025

!.8' ,,"j)) "))1' j)')'"),sum ,,j
,

,' Invoice # 131295629798

",f
,

)"::

,.
)i:,:x

, Terms
. ...

Net.20An Aquasol 't "z',."/"'"-'t'·'"" '"" "' '"" Duebat'e "'

7/3/2025

1707 Townhurst Dr, po # ,

Houston TX 77043 ' ljeiivery Ticket # S"ales
OrQer#1353654

(80p) 858-pool (7665) " Delivery Date 6/5/2025
wwj'v.poolsure,com Deiivery Location ' Rg)lling Hills COD Splash

,' '

Customer # 13rol025
I

E3111To

)"1

'

Ship To

Rolling Hills CDD Rolling Hills COD Pool
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
Middleburg FL 32043 Green Cove Springs FL 32043

L
,

OUR REM/TTANCEADDRESS HAS CHANGED.' PLEASESEE REMITTANCE BELOWAND UPDATE YOUR RECORDS,

{

Hem ID Item .\ Quantity Units Rate Amount

115-300 " Bleach Minibul! Delivered . 150 gal $3.35 $502.50

Subtotal $502.50

Tax $0.00
\

'

Total $502.50
:

'
!

Amount PaidlCredtt Applied $0.00
\

,' Balance Due $502.50

Click He,re to Pay Now
i

%.""
,

@ ,

E
R

.
D ,'

a+ , El3'
4 M

W W El

W '

\

u d ·
SS R G

W I'

H &

[

,1

1 l'!

1
t

i I

/

,

I

C

,

X

I

i

|.1

|!:!!:!ii)§)!i)!f!))f||l!l
'°"

13j,295629798



,
"

. i] {{ :ti' Invoice Date 6/13/2025
)"! ),'"1 ,':) )'j ))'!, S'UU7E :e

,

Invoice # 'i31295629800
?':2""' "" "' " ""'

,:!j t A¢g1uasol
'}"': ?!""4:..<'"k,:,,t,.,.,,,,."":':,,:j·, ,(!)j' terms ' ' '

' Net 20
'

'
'

"

hue Date 7/3/2025
170'7 Townhurst Dr, f'jj #

'

, . ,

Houston TX 77043 Detivery Th:ket # Sale.s Order #1353656
(BOO) 858-POOL (7665)

. Delivery E'ate 6/5/2025
yvY.pooisure.com Delivery .Location "

Rolling Hills COD Pool Main
' ' ' '

,1{ Custorr,m"# 13rol025

Bill To Ship To
-Rolling Hills COD Rolling Hills COD Pool

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
Middlebur'g FL 32043 Green Cove Springs FL 32043

!.

OUR REMf/TANCEADDRESSHAS CHANGED! Pi EASE sEj REMITTANCE BELOWAND UPDATE YOUR RECORDS.

.,
k

:|Eem ID
,

Itetn Quantity Units Rate Amount

115-300 ." Bleach MinibuS, Delivered' ' 150 gal $3.35 1 $502.50

r

,
. . .. ,, . .

Subtotal $502.50

Tax $0.00

Total $502,50

'· Amount Paidi"Credit Applied $0.00
2 '

Balance Due $502.50

Click Here to Pay Novv
'

"

/ ;

'C
\ ,

W """ " " '

@
H #

" H

+ ,
"

> W

B E

K B N

W

& " ,

F

Ell

m
El K K

S

t

:

'

' i

I ·t

' \' L

',, ,1

i
C

) 1
,

i ,

'" '{

:'1',

I'
'

I"

|:il|[l||ll)i!)g!:|[|l!|||)j '°"
131295629800



",.'1
·:;', ;ji Invoice Date, 6/13/2025

'"). ,)'")' 7)'J ':." ),sute
,,,,),,,'

,

Invoice # 131295629799

i"""- i)? t Terms
.. .

'.

. ..

.'

. ..
.N.et20

.

" '

'

...',i.: Aquasol 'r"'u,";": \i".!v '"" "

Due Date : 7/3/2025
17(.)'7 Townhurst Dr, po #
Houston TX 77043 i'elivery Tjcket #

' " Sa'les.Order#135'358.7

(BOO) 858-POOL (7665)
,

Lielivery Date 6/3/2025 ,

\w\Aw.poolsure,com
, Ije! ivery Locztion ' Rolling Hills COD Pool Main.

.
. .

. .
. .

Customer # 13rol025

BillTo ' Ship To

Rolling Hills COD Roiling Hills COD Pool
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
Middleburg FL 32043 Green Cove Springs FL 32043

OUR REM/TTANCEADDRESS HAS CHANGED! p} !'ASE SEE REM7TANCEBELOWAND UPDATE YOUR RECORDS.

Ii;em ID Item Quantity Units Rate Amount

115-300
'

Bleach Minibull ijeliveied 150 gal $3.35 ,$502.50

Subtotal $502.50

Tax $0,00

1btaS $502.50

Amount Paid,'Credit Applied $0,00

,' i
:. .. Balance Due $502.50

'Click Here to Pay Now

W m a

& M ¥ ®'\r.

B & ¶ r

t
a+ , B> ¥ K H N

H '

B

g ' m

g R '
N M

N. R

,

,': i

/"

ii:

,,
·1

} I

'\\:

,,;\l

|li)||;|[)m):l|i:;ijl:| '°"
13'1 295629799 ,

i .



'
' ".-'2 f(t ;n Invoice Date 6/13/2025

" "" )j"' ,)1')'" 'I)
)'")

sum ,,,,
Invoice # 13'i295629840

·'.' ,

,
, , ,, , ., , .. ,,,

'A., :,:7":')Y
Terms ' Net 201U Aczuasol '!...A...t,<.,;·K-i'?

f ""
-. .,

.·.·: '!:..i"""
' ' !)ue Date 7/3/2025

1707 Townhurst Dr. po #\

Houston TX 77043 , Delivery Ticket # Sales Order #1353586
.

(BOO) 858-POOL (7665) Delivery Date 6/3/2025
,www.poolsure.com " Delivery Location Rolling Hills COD Splash

. .'! Customer #" 13rol025

BillTo Ship To

Rolling Hills COD Rolling Hills COD Pool
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
Middleburg FL 32043 Green Cove Springs FL 32043

OUR REM/TTANCEADDRESS HAS CHANGED! Pi !"ASE SEE REMITTANCE BELOWAND UPDATE YOUR RECORDS.

Item ID Item ' Quantity Units Rate Amount

115-300 Bleach Minibull Delivered 150 gal $3.35 $502.50
t r

Fuel Surcfiarge Fuei/EFS 1 ea $55.00 $55.00

..

Subtotal $557.50

Tax $0.00

Total $557,50
,

Amount Paid/Credit Applied $0.00

Balance Due $557.50

Click Here to Pay Now

® ":"
'

H
'

SQ W

#I R
,> M R

"

N

E

H · m

· F
d ·g

H gm
a

' 1

. i

I,
1

t' (

.
:

|.1
\'1

!

:,,!

I

'1

P
t

' f
F

(t';

f '

|)i)|l)ji!'i):t))f)!]:!))|!i)}
'°"

131295629840



Tuesday, june 17, 2025 at 10:51:06 Eastern Dayt@htThme

subject: Poolsure invoices
Datej: Tuesday, june 17, 2025'at 10:42:12 AM Eastern DaylightTime

Frornj Rolling-HitlsManager

To:
'

Patti Powers

Attachments: Invoice _13129562984(Lpdf,1nvoicc_ i31295629799.pdf, 1nvoice_131295629798.pdf,
Invoice _13129562980C',pdf

Patti
'

Pfease process. Thanks. Soi ry for all the invoices. They had to come on 2 separate days to
fill the tanks.

t

Freddie Oca
Operations
Rolling Hills
(904) 531-9236 Cell: (904) 338.5723
RHManager@RMSNF,com

, /

t

\ '

1 of 1



'{/

\

Riverside Wanagemetit Sennci2s, the: @

475 liVest Tovvn Place I Ihym©0
Suite 114 i

St. Augustine, FL 32092
'

Mvoice #: 556
:': iuvoice Dace: 6/1/2025
i

-
Due naEe: 6/1/2025

Bill To: Case:

Roliing Hills COD " FLO. Wumber:
S

475 Vilest Town Place ,!

Suite 114 ;

St. Augustine, FL 32092
,

... .
' f'

0esMµU:m HoiirslQFy MEC AimurU

1.33C.57200A6HJ0-janitorial Sewi'e' i june 2025 ) 1,399.33 1,399.33
'I .33(].57200.46700 - Pod Maintenanci' "eMces - June 2025 1,5?3.67 1,523.67
1.320.53800,34000- Cordract Adminisl' :

ation - Juiie ECZ5 2.1 18.50 2,178.50
1.330.57200.34000- Facility Managem:mt - Rolling Hills - june 2025 5:%8.50 5,'6&50
Pod Chemicats - Trichlor 349.80 249.80
Pool Chemicals - Muriatic Acid 61.16 61.16
Pool Chemicals - Phosphate Remover '

" 12,21' 12.21
Pool Cheniicak: - Toro ValvC Install , 167.66 167.66
Pqo) Chemicals - Stainless Steel Bristk Alcae Pro Brush 65.96 55.%

I

/

"1-):r? )__

_
I)

_, 1bval $11,726.79
;1

PaymehzslC¶edttg $0.00
' .w=====T^L===m====m¢*==—

. E&kmce Ehae $11,726.79
}

%



1

Riverside %anagemmt 3eMces, Uig knmice475 VIlest Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Invoice #: 557
:

, ,, invoice Date: 6/3/2025
Pt

Uue 1Me: 6/3/2025

Bili To: Case:

Rolling Hills CDC
FLO. Wumber:

475 'Nest Town place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Deseriptioi' Hmts/Qty Rate Amount
Y

Summer 13ash 2025 185.82 185.82

t4j>z' c i cl \ Fveo,f<
!¥5""1»c)c),"z'.3c+),"·!q'-l(?c"t

P

E

' }

l.i

{

Tbia! $185.82

PaymenFs/Credits $0.00
r =g===k

Balance Due $185.82

I'

Lq 7j ' """

Q'6"'





Riverside Nan&geme|·l'i SeMces, mc )mmlcz475 VIlest Tovvn Place t "
Suite 114
St, Augustine, FL 32092 )'

Invoice #: 558
' h'zvoice LkUe: 5/31/2025

, ', " Due Daze: 5/31/2U25

.
Bi!§ ¶a: Cam:

:

: Rdting Hills COD " p.a mmbet:
475 Vikd Tcvvn Place

, Suite 114
St Aucjusiine, FL 32092

Msehpti m Hours/Gty FMe Amount

Facility Assistant through May 2025
' "

"S 52.24 26,50 1,384.36

i

/

I

i-··

i

)

4

F

"")"1
)

)

(O--
I

W, C L)
(I

, .'
' —'" —+.

1bM $1 ,384R&j

PaymenkslCredtZs
'

$0.00

Balance Me $1,384.36



I

ROL1»!G HZLLS CL>C>

FACJLUY ASSZSTANT

'

QMLHsms 12=iimm Ainszm9
}

ii

52,24 Facility Assistant $ 26.50 $ 1,384.36

Covers Period: Nay 2025

GL # 001.300.57200.34100

" TOTAL DUE: $ 1,384.36
- · r=:=t

1

t

,
?.

1

.,
1

,



i

RMS ROt LING H¢LLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENTDISTRICT
, ASStSTAMTMANAGERBILLABLE HOURS

FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2025

Date Hours EmpioYcc Desci'iptkn

5/3/25 5.18 D.H. Compiated daily checklist, Miimed calls and emails

5/4/25 4.58 D.H. Comp[eteddaily checklist, returned calls and emails

5/10/25 2.23 D,H. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails

5/17/25 6.22 D.H. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
5/18/25 6.43 D.H, Comphted daily checklist, retumed calls and emails

5/24/25 5.63 D.H. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails

5/25/25 5.6 D.FL Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
5/26/25 5.93 D.H. Compbted daily checklist, returned calls and emails
5/30/25 4.12 D.H. Summer Bash Event - Set Up, Assist and Clean Up

5/31/25 6.32 D.H. Comp'eted daily checklist, returned calls and emails

52.24

,

May 2025 1



Riverside Managewti.m Serv!cea Enc luvdce475 'liVest Tuvvn place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

myuy? #: 559

Invoice Baz@: 5/31/2025
Due Uate: 5/31/20: 25

E3ifi To: Case:

PA NumberRolllng Hills COD '
475 vVestTom Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Desaipl 6m t4ouw/(My Haze Ammui
Lifeguard Services through May 2025 129.23 Z1.50 2,778.45

k

n' JdVu YvhmvY

)"'"-"-'"
°

_L

) )

TbEat $2,778.45

Paymenzs|Cred$q$ $0,00

Balance Due $2,778,45
=

.



rolung hflls cr-a
.'i

UFEGUARDAND IjECK MONTORS INVOICE DETIUL

QuaUiBY R=ti=Eu RaM Amomu

129.23 Lifeguarding and Deck Monitor Services for RCLLING HILLS $ 21.50 $ 2,778.45

Covers May 2025

Lifeguards & Deck Monitors #1.330,57200,34200

TUTAL DUE:
,.,

S 2,'778:±

/

,,

i



ROLLIMG HL.LS COMMUMTY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
LIFEGUARD & 'JECK MONITOR BfLLAE3LE HOURS MAY 2U25

Date Ho\j11s ! i|mp|oya& Description

5/17/25 5.75 A.A. Lifeguarding
5/17/25 5,75 G.B. Lifeguarding
5/17/25 5.75 G.F. Lifeguarding
5/17/25 5.85 "1",G. Lj|'eguarding
5/18/25 5.75 a.a. Lifeguarding
5/18/25 5.78 G.B. Lifeguarding
5/18/25 5.75 G.F'. Lifegtiarding
5/18/25 5.80 T,G, Lifeguarding
5/24/25 5,73 ILA. 1Aeguarding
5/24/25 5,73 G.B. Lifeguarding
5/24/25 5,80 C.D. Lifeguarding
5/25/25 5.82

'
' A.A."" Lifeguarding

5/25i25 5.80 G,8. Lifcgua rding

5/25/25 5.72 C,L). Lifequarding
5/25/25 5.75 ' G,.F. Lifc,gua rding

5/26/25 5,75 G.B. Lifeguarding
5/26/25 5.72 G.F, Lifeguarding
5/26/25 5,82 T.G, Lfi"eguarding

5/30/25 4.00 G.F. Lifeguarding
5/30/25 4.13 A.R. Lifegnarding
5/31/25 5.73 C,D. L|fec,uarding

5/31/25 5.80 T,G. Lifeguarding
5/31/25 5,75 A.R, Lifeguarding

GRAMD TOTAL 129.23
,

P



t

L

P4verst& ©qanage!'qeQt scMcm )yn :l#g:.qCi¢©
475 \NC9 Tuwn Place &' % m'

y

Suira 114

St Augustine, FL 32092,
'

- ini'oiaz #: 561
Invoice @ate: 6/18/2025

Pue 9Gt@: 6/18/2025

@iti T39 .

Cme:

Ro!!lng Hills COD '

P.C'« Number:

tl75 VUEB? Tciwm piaae
Suite 1"14

'

S"1. Augustine, FL 32092
)

ne$c7|µt!on h'eu?3/Cl?y Me Amouii'?

Facility Maintenance May 1
- May ll, 2025 '

65.05' 40.00' 2,602.00
MaintenanceSupplks :

: 1,109.89' 1,169.69
' i ;

,

)
t

i '
)

y:,ic(Lirj !A!|i N1 ' ' '

T

i- S"'1 2Utj··- .33 ':j - g'tuc!uj '
,

:

g · >

)| )bCSµij )

'

I

R{=eq )('l !'\a 'ty_~ "
)

'"( S ?70o(> '
:n-· L' · L/ L,cnC)

. ,

1

t '

t) .:' 0 OC, ,-4 ii' ) )
)

?

1

C) (?|=RA"\7 lj ,j '>',jC'? usCS
,

,

)

i

( m-
'S'"? "L-DCJ 3 3 C, -t C2-C30 ':: !

g j(jQ
¥ ri ,

i
)

,

t
T

)

,
:

, ,
. . , , ., .m . ... , .,. . . , . }

n- "' ' C
" 7U2a! $3,771.09

'"

/ C,c~_~_.
"12-C jz S""

paym@M®/CE'eejz4 f?O.tj0

t

))jjN1'L YVhyyMA7 Waiance Due $3,771.69

Lo-' c:A 3 - a Sj

j

i
!
!

- - --·---- -- '
.A



S

RMS ROLLING HILU C(j&iMUN1TY DEVELOPMENTDISTRICT

MilNTENANCE BILLABLE HOURS
FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2025

Date Hours Emplo'yee DescrihticiEl

5/2/25 7.5 A.A. Painted women's bathroomwalls by pool, straightened and organized pool deck furniture,
removed cie£·ris around pool, checked and changed trash receptack3, emptied and restocked

dog waste r'eceptacles

5/7/25 7 AA. Removed tape left behind from painting, moved all tools from pool pack to maintenance closet,
trimmed tree branches over bridge, straightened and organized pool deck furniture, removed

debris around pool deck

5/9125 ,
8 ILA. Removed a!! dMng boards from fjOOi, installed new sign on water slide, installed new latches

on tennis ciurts, removed debris from roadways, pool deck and around amenity center,
checked and changed dl trash receptacic& emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles

5/14/25 5.5 A.A. Rebuild pot
I light power boxes stand, removed old rotted four by four and replacedthem

with new ones, moved railings from side of amenity building to pool pack area, straightened
and organized pool deck, remo"ed debris from roadways

5/16/25 8 A.A, Painted latched for tennis courts, removed debris from tennis courts, parking lot and roadways,

installed POCA safety rope, checked and changed trash receptacles, emptied arid restocked

dog waste ' 3ceptades
5/21/25 7 A.A. Pressure w, shed three quarters of chairs and lounge chairs on pool deck, both bads and

flipped thel!t overand washed the bottom side

5/23/25 8 A.A. Pressure w,.,shed chairs at pooi, straightened and organized pool deck, changed all light

fixtures in k!ds playroom, checx.ed and changed dl trash receptacles
5/28/25 5.05 ILA. Screwed dcmn boards on bridge, Installed new hooks for pool safety hooks, straightened and

organized furniture on pool deck, removed debris around pool
5/30/25 9 A.A. Removed and replaced signs on tennis courts, straightened and organized furniture on pool

deck, removed pccsum t"mci garbage can and rdeased back into the wild, blew leaves and
debris from last night storm off common area, moved lifeguard chair into pool pack, removed

debhs around community, checkU and changed all trash receptacles,emptied and restocked

dog waste receptacles

TOTAL 65,05

MILES
.

0 "Mileage is reimbursable persectlon 112.061 Florida Statutes Mileage Rate 2009-0.445

i
L

,

}

I

:

ROLLING HILLS 1



MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES

Period Ending 6/05/25 '

p1strict E)ATE supplies pr}ce employee
RH

ROLLING FULLS

'!./24/25 Printe'r 90.85 F.O.
4/24/25 LockS 34.41 F.O.
4/29/25 Trash Bags 48.25 F.O.

4/29/25 Toilet Paper 30.85 F,0.
4/29/25 Toilet Cleaner 13.78 F.O.
4/29/25 Small 'Trash Bags ma f.cl
4/29/25 SUffer Fluid 29.76 F.O.
4/29/25 Paint 15.82 F.O.
5/5/25 BaUet 3s 20,39 F.O.
5/9/25 1/16 \"/1re RQpe Clamp (2) 6.37 F.O.
5/9/25 Sprinj" Link (2) 9.59 F.O.
5/9/25 SS Screw #10x5/8 (2) 3.38 F.C).

5/9/25 Shockwave 1/8X6 !3it 8,02 F.O.
5/9/25 Plastic Covered Wire Rope (5) 3,11 F.O.

5/9/25 Tapered Handle 11.47 F.O.
5/16/25 Pool Rope Line 105.79 F,0.
5/16/25 Sirius Radio 37.89 F,0.
5/17/25 PtopelNVater for Lifeguards 29.35 F.O.
5/19/25 Lysol Spray 18.36 F.O.
5/19/25 Wipes 12£3 F,0.
5/20/25 Pressure Washer 228.85 F.O.
5/20/25 Light Fixtures 310,26 F.O.
5/20/25 Water 32.15 F.O.
5/28/25 Rustic.. Farmhouse 3.07 in Black 24,55 A.A.
5/28/25 Utility ilangin Bracket 2pc 13.88 AA.
6/4/25 3/8x5!.: Twisted Nybn/Pdy Rope 22.98 A.A.
6/4/25 Brace Comer 1.5" 3fack 4pc 4.57 AA,
6/4/25 MCH 'Scrw Comb Rnd ,E8x3 1.69 A.A.

TOTAL
,

$1,169.69

/



Rolling Hills
L:U?z'EKL'?::TY '"""'y'"" 1)"i't .".m" 1.)%8 i x m i

Special AssessmentReceipts - Clay County
*· c4· --: Yezst 2.G25

GrossAssessments $ 1,346,893.90 $ 183,830.40 S 145,532.40 $ 43,296.24 $ 176,575.87 S 370,332.04 $ 2,266,460.87

NetAssessmen ts $ 1,266,080.27 S 172,800.58 $ 136,800.46 .S 40,698.47 S 165,9131.32 $ 348,112.12 $ 2,1.30,473.22

ONROLL ASSESSMENTS

allocation in % 59.43% 8.11% 6.42% 1.91% 7.79% 16.34% 100,00%
,

. .
t ',. ·

'
, i ·. %y l ·

.
'

, ' '" ,
g. c ." " Y '/ :>y, · - j . . ' ,. YSK - · · t t , , , .

,
X k' CX, ,·1 49 Z

· p a
'

·
' S ' 0 ^ ' 0

m
# · 0 "': S S", ' b -: . '· ' g ' .' '

,

,5 · 6 : ' ' ·,' ,' %' -'y,,i

D 7" " V ' d ,
' " a . iS- P

F
, ' " q

" 0 4 ' S d R " cB " D

' - · s
.

·"
, t' ' .

.S A P
·: 04 ,".'E!

I , . , \· ' 1µ 8 S. kK - ' ' · " ' t . '
I ' 1

11/07/24 $ 3,692,78 $ 193.87 S 69.98 S 3,428.93 $ 2,037.72 $ 278.12 $ 220.18 $ 65.50 -$ 267.14 $ 560.28 $ 3,428.94

11/13/24 19,829.10 793.17 380.72 18,655.21 11,086.27 1,513.11 Ll97.6d 356.37 1,453.39 3,048.20 $ 18,655,22

11/27/24 53,792.15 2,113.67 1,033.57 50,644.91 30,096.84 4,107.76 3,251.98 967,47 3,945.65 8,275.21 $ 50,644,91

12/05/24 1,824,069.01 72,963.18 35,022.11 1,716,083.72 1,019,820.25 139,189.86 110,191.97 32,782.38 133,696.98 280,402.28 S 1,716,083.72

12/20/24 57,651.53 1,871.22 1,115.61 54,664,70 32,485.69 4,433.80 3,510.09 1,044.26 4,258.83 8,932.03 $ 54,664.70

01/27/25 241,514.98 7,244.96 4,685.40 229,584.62 136,435.68 18,621.38 14,741.93 4,385.76 17,886.52 37,513.35 $ 229,584.62

02/06/25 8,695.52 260.87 168.69 8,265.96 4,912.23 670.44 530.77 157.90 643.99 1,350.63 $ 8,265.96

03/10/25 17,613.76 319.58 345.89 16,948.29 10,071.89 1,374.66 1,088.27 323.76 1,320.41 2,769.29 $ 16,948.28

J4/'u6, 25 " '.;:.
U i8" '

" "' ' '
G 7 "' " ',Zoj i 7 " '" "2,:45 "A ' "" " +.- ." -::2.:'C? '—'··"- nm:: - · "= S9C .9¢ : L "¥ "" '

06/06/25 18,801.50 376.03 18,425.47 10,949.74 1,494.47 1A93,12 351.98 1,435.50" 3,010.66 $ 18,425.47

06/10,/25 17,486.62 349.73 17,136.89 10,183.97 1,389.96 1,100.3t, 327.37 1,335.10 2,900.11 $ 17,136.89

S 2,267,517.73 $ . 8S,7CGSZ S 43,635.14 S 2,138,12ZC7 -..$ 1,270,625.77 $ 173,420.98 $ .' :37.231.61 $ 4Q844S8 $ 166,577_az, S 349361.93 S 2,138,122.09
d , -

!

94.34%
'"

PercentCoIkcted
$ .i 28,338.78 ' Balance Remainingto Collect

Due to OS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3 2020A1 2022A1 check#

256484004 242167004 241587004

11/26/24 $1,791.23 $1,418.06 $421.87 $1,720.53 $3,608.48 3397/8/9/400/1
12/17/24 $143,297.62 $113,443.95 $33,749.85 $137,642.63 $288,677.49 3412/3/4/5/6
12/20/24 $4,433.80 $3,510.09 $1,044.26 $4,258.83 $8,932.03

2/7/25 $19,291,82 $15,272.40 $4,543.66 $18,530.51 $38,863.98 3463/4/5/6/7
3/21/25 $1,374.66 $1,088.57 $323.76 $1,320.41 $2,769.29 3497/98/99/00/01
4/8/25 $347.42 $275.04 $81.83 $333.71 $699.89 3517/8/9/20/21

$ 170,536.55 $ 135,008.11 $ 40,165.23 $ 163,806,62 $ 343,551.16

Balance to transfer $2,884.43 $2,283.50 $679.35 $2,770.60 $5,810.77 $14,428.65

001.300.20700.10200 V#150 V# 151 V#152 V# 250 V# 350

Page 1



Rolling Hills
Ce};vf {x

. mI ,
¥ Ul j, ,, ,, i' C l " ·, ' ? '· H 1> -

Special Assessmem'Receipts - Clay Cc'umy

: :»C A F""

"' d bLa>

GrossAssessments $ 1,346,893.90 $ 183,830,40 S 14.5,532.40 S 43,296.24 S 176,575.87 S 370,332.04 S 2,266,4,60.87

NetAssessments $ 1,266,080.27 S 172,800.58 $ 136,800.46 S 40,698.47 $ 165,981.32 $ 348,112.12 $ 2,130,473.22

ON ROLLASSESSMEN'I'S

allocation in % 59.43% 8.11% 6.42% 1.91% 7.79% 16.34% 100.00%
.:. q ' r ay. · t '· ' ' '· 4'" X 'n ' '

2· Nt% "· 3q ' . " ' < - \' · . ' . . · ' " ' . + -

. ,

·
D Sr

'
, q gq i tv' \ I, g i S s$% "? ,P

- # 8 S ' B " 8 " g ' D - 6
t

' ' · ' 7
.

% 'B P "
' A ' 4 A ' " g C d ' " " " H 1&, ·

g : ' 0 P
,

B " S W,,
' · " t 0 " 6' " % · i ' " " " " " 0 g

i

11/07,/24 $ 3,692.78 $ 193.87 $ 69.98 $ 3,428.93 S 2,037.72 $ 278.12 $ 220.1.8 S 65.50 $ 267.14 $ 560.28 $ 3,428.94

11/13/24 19,829.10 793.17 380.72 18,655.21 ].1,086.27 1,513,11 1,197.88 356.37 1,453.39 3,048.20 $ 18,655.22

11/27/24 53,792.15 2,113.67 1,033.57 50,644.91 30,096.84 4,107,76 3,251.98 967.47 3,945.65 8,275.21 $ 50,644.91

12/05/24 1,824,069.01 72,963.18 35,022.11 1,716,083.72 1,019,820.25 139,189.86 110,191.97 32,782.38 133,696.98 280,402.28 $ 1,716,083.72

12/20/24 57,651,53 1,871.22 1,115.61 54,664.70 32,485.69 4,433.80 3,510.09 1,044.26 4,258.83 8,932.03 $ 54,664.70

01/27/25 241,514.98 7,244.96 4,685.40 229,584.62 136,435.68 18,621.38 14,741.93 4,385.76 17,886.52 37,513.35 $ 229,584.62

02/06/25 8,695.52 260.87 168.69 8,265.96 4,912.23 670.44 530.77 157.90 643.99 1,350.63 S 8,265.96

03/10/25 17,613.76
. 319.58 345.89 16,94.8.2.9 10,071.89 1,374.66 1,088.27 323.76 1,320.41 2,76929 $ 16,948.28

- '04/668jz5 -- - " 4:370.% - .~ -" '"' - 87.(.1 - " 4,283.37
'

'2,545.49 -U7A2· "-" "' 2-75.1]4 .: .
S!L3" -- -

' 33·3'."7-1'-
.. ·... · "'·-699.89. $. 4,2E3-38 '

06/06/25 18,801.50 376.03 18,425.47 10,949.74 1,494.47 1,183.12 351.98 1,435.50 3,010.66 S 18,425.47

06/16/25 17,486.62 349.73 17,136.89 1U,183.97 1,389.96 1,100.38 327.37 1,335.10 · 2,800.11 $ 17,136.89

$ 2,267517.73 $ 85,76OSZ $ 43,635.14 $ 2,138,122.07 .S 1,270,625.77 $ 173,420.98 S 7?.7,291.61 S 40,84458 " $ 166,577.22 $ 349,361.93 $ 2,138,122.09
_ _.

9434% PercentCollected
$ 128,338.78 ' Balance Remainingto CoItect

Due to DS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3 2020Al 2022A1 check#

256484004 242167004 241587004

11/26/24 $1,791.23 $1,418.06 $421.87 $1,720.53 $3,608,48 3397/8/9/400/1
12/17/24 $143,297.62 $113,443.95 $33,749.85 $137,642.63 $288,677.49 3412/3/4/5/6
12/20/24 $4,433.80 $3,510.09 $1,044.26 $4,258.83 $8,932.03

2/7/25 $19,291.82 $15,272.40 $4,543.66 $18,530.51 $38,863.98 3463/4/5/6/7
3/21/25 $1,374.66 $1,088.57 $323.76 $1,320.41 $2,769.29 3497/98/99/00/01

4/8/25 $347.42 $275.04 $81.83 $333.71 $699.89 3517/8/9/20/21

$ 170,536.55 $ 135,008.11 $ 40,165.23 $ 163,806.62 $ 343,551.16

Balance to transfer $2,884.43 $2,283.50 $679.35 $2,770.60 $5,810.77 $14,428.65

001,300.20700.10200 V#150 V# 151 V#152 V#250 V# 350

Page 1



,

Rolling Hills
C " ';TtAz :1 ;i.ty"|';",Z(3}"'ry'[?it'|"g"otsmcz"

SµeetiU AssessmeutReceipts - Clay Ccu«Ey
r":r-.. >: Vgqt UJ25

GrossAssessments $ 1,346,893.90 $ 183,830.40 $ 245,532.40 $ 43,296.24 S 176,575.87 S 370,332.04 S 2,266,460.87
N etAssessments $ 1,266,080.27 S 172,800.58 $ 136,800.46 $ 40,698.47 S 165,981-32 $ 348,112.12 $ 2,130,473.22

(IN R(JLL ASSESS 7·4ENTS

allocation in % 59.43% 8.11% · 6.42% 1.91%
.

7.79% 16.34% 100.00%
, " F 4 ' S

"
' '

'

'
' ' b' ' ·

'
" YI

. "
'

4'" 8'¢, '
' ' ' ' . " T

' P G ,' C' '
0'

' 8 : D · a V 0 " 3 - Cl " $ciV' S X S-d "·
,

"

·

, g · e VN C "' g § " F a % ' ' S
, ,

'" " ' 7
. . t ". d " " ' " § S

.0 ·" ' S 0 3 " D " ' B " O " " g' ' jSV" 4) ^ P Elf
v . '.·. q ,r

t"m '·

11/07/24 $ 3,692.78 S 193.87 $ 69.98 $ 3,428.93 S 2,037.72 $ 278.12 S 220,18 $ 65.50 $ 267.14 $ 560.28 S 3,428.94

L1/L3/24 19,829.10 793.17 380.72 18,655.21 11,086.27 1,513.11 1,197,88 356.37 1,453.39 3,048.20 $ 18,655.22

11/27/24 53,792.15 2,113.67 1,033.57 50,644.91 30,096.84 4,107.76 3,251.98 967.47 3,945.65 8,275.21 $ 50,644.91

12/05/24 1,824,069.01 72,963.18 35,022.11 1,716,083.72 1,019,820.25 139,189.86 110,191.97 32,782.38 133,696.98 280,402.28 $ 1,716,083.72

12/20/24 57,651.53 1,871.22 1,115.61 54,664.70 32,485.69 4,433.80 3,510.09 1,044.26 4,258.83 8,932.03 $ 54,664,70
01/27/25 241,514.98 7,244.96 4,685.40 229,584.62 136,435.68 18,621.38 14,741.93 4,385.76 17,886.52 37,513.35 $ 229,584.62

02/06/25 8,695.52 260.87 168.69 8,265.96 4,9Z2.23 670.44 530.77 157.90 643.99 1,350.63 $ 8,265.96

Ci3/10/25 17,613.76 319.58 345.89 16,948.29 10,071.89 1,374.66 1,088,27 323.76 1,320.41 2,769.29 $ 16,948.28

G·ki'jC,:: "' ""
..,~ .· i.. 1> -- - "'" -·-·

" ·" 37.4'1
. ·., . ..-

'.'" "' ?,"4?.49"' "' ,.:'. L -· -·-- Lit. ". ' .g- .':.93 323.71 699.89 - ·S 4..2C3.??

06/06/2-5 18,801.50 376.03 18,425.47 10J49.74 1,494.47 1,183.12 351.98 1,435.50 3,010.66 $ 18,425.47

06/16/25 17,486.62 ?49.73 17,136.89 10,183.97 1,389.96 1,100.38 327.37 1,335.10 2,800.11 $ 17,136.89

. " 2,267517.73 S 85,7605?. ? 43-635.14 $ 2,138,122.07 $ . L?7LMZS.77 $ · 173A2U98 $ 137,2.91.61 $ " 40,84458 $ 166,577.22 $ 349,361.9'3 $ 2,138,122.09

.r"" 94.34% PercentCollected
$ 128,338."A) Balance Remainingto Collect

.

DuetoDS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3 202OA1 2022A1 check#

256484004 242167004 241587004

11/26/24 $1,791.23 $1,418.06 $421.87 $1,720.53 $3,608.48 3397/8/9/400/1
12/17/24 $143,297.62 $113.443.95 $33,749.85 $137,642.63 $288,677.49 3412/3/4/5/6
12/20/24 $4,433.80 $3,510.09 $1,044.26 $4,258.83 $8,932.03

2/7/25 $19,291.82 $15,272.40 $4,543.66 $18,530.51 $38,863.98 3463/4/5/6/7
3/21/25 $1,374.66 $1,088.57 $323.76 $1,320.41 $2,769.29 3497/98/99/00/01
4/8/25 $347.42 $275.04 $81.83 $333.71 $699.89 3517/8/9/20/21

$ 170,536.55 $ 135,008.11 $ 40,165.23 $ 163,806.62 $ 343,551.16

Balance to transfer $2,884.43 $2,283.50 $679.35 $2,770.60 $5,810.77 $14,428.65

C<j1.30020700.10200 V# ISO V#151 V#152 V# 250 V# 350

Page I



RoiUh'gHills
uy's'sm>-. ·. S- 3m-·;4" Umz""'-g 'i>Yz """"'"

Special AssessraentRecefp ts - C?ay Cuuoty
.. . . .. .:·"S<,<ui t tcZz «,%gZ:>

GrossAssessments $ 1,346,893.90 $ 183,830.40 $ 145,532.40 $ 43,296.24 $ 176,575.87 $ 370,332.04 $ 2,266,460.87
N etAssessmen ts $ 1,266,080.27 S 172,800.58 $ 136,800.46 S 40,698.47 $ 165,981.32 $ 348,112.12 $ 2,130,473.22

ONROLLASSESSMENTS

allocation in % 59.43% 8.11% 6.42% 1.91% 7,79% 16.34%..
,

100.00%
.

p ¢
" ' "

. '0 ' g ' ? ' p -g g 0 ' 3 "S # ' 0 "S

3 f " p ' § ' " 8 A Of · " " " 8 & ,,
" JJ ·' ' .J' a # ' " ' D ' 0 " " " " ' " · " .

"
,

0 G

11/07/24 $ 3,692.78 S 193.87 $ 69.98 $ 3,428.93 S 2,037.72 $ 278.12 $ 220.18 $ 65.50 S 267.14 $ 560.28 $ 3,428.94

11/13/24 19,829.10 793.17 380.72 18,655,21 11,086.27 1,513.11 1,197.88 ' 356.37 1,453.39 3,042.20 $ 18,655.22

11/27/24 53,792.15 2,113.67 1,033.57 50,644.91 30,096.84 1,107.76 3,251.98 967,47 3,945.65 8..275.21 $ 50,644,91

12/05/24 1,824,069.01 72,963.18 35,022.11 1,716,083.72 1,019,820.25 139,189.86 110,191.97 32,782.38 133,696.98 280,402.28 S 1,716,083.72

12/20/24 57,651.53 1,871.22 1,115.61 54,664.70 32,485.69 4,433.80 3,510.09 1,044.26 4,258.83 8,932.03 $ 54,664.70

01/27/25 241,514.98 7,244.96 4,685.40
. 229,584.62 136,435.68 18,621.38 14,741.93 4,385.76 17,886.52 37,513.35 $ 229,584.62

02/06/25 8,695.52 260.87 168.69 8,265.96 4,912.23 670.44 530.77 157.90 643.99 1,350.63 $ 8,265.96

03/10/25 17,613.76 319.58 345.89 16,948.29 10,071.89 1,374.66 1,08827 323,76 1,320.41 2,769.29 $ 16,948.28

""' " C4"/08,'Z5 ·--
" ' "· " "'1..37(} '2 -·-·" "

- "' "' "' ." -
·'" 87r41 - -"- 'S"i2-3.37 -' '=""2: ·54.q4g ' .t-7-c.7 - · --. "'.,3!4 · tn.c ;

" R.3.71 · - ?cg,i""' I'- ·

- cm.i:
'

06/06/25 18,801.50 376.03 18,425.47 10,949.74 1,494.47 1,183.12
.

351.98 1,435,50 3,010.66 S 18,425.47

06/16/25 17,486.62 349.73 17,136.89 10,183.97 1,389.96 U00.38 32:·37 1,335.10 2,800.11 $ 17,136.89

S 2,267517.73 $ 85,76052 $' -.- .- 43,635.14 S 2,138,122.07 $ 127Mi25.7"7 $ : .. 173,420.98 $ 137,291.6j S 4O,R4t.58 $ 166,577.22 $ 34C3E193 $ 2,138,122.09

9a 34% PercentCollected
$ 128,338.78 Balance kemUHngto Collect

Due to DS 2015Al 2015A2 2015A3 2020A1 2022A1 check#

256484004 242167004 241587004

11/26/24 $1,791.23 $1,418.06 $421.87 $1,720.53 $3,608.48 3397/8/9/400/1
12/17/24- $143,297.62 $113,443.95 $33,749.85 $137,642.63 $288,677.49 3412/3/4/5/6
12/20/24 $4,433.80 $3,510.09 $1,044.26 $4258.83 $8,932.03

2/7/25 $19,291.82 $15,272.40 $4,543.66 $18,530.51 $38,863.98 3463/4/5/6/7
3/21/25 $1,374.66 $1,088.57 $323.76 $i320Ai $2,769.29 3497/98/99/00/01
4/8/25 $347.42 $275.04 $81.83 $333.71 $699.89 3517/8/9/20/21

$ 170,536.55 $ 135,008.11 $ 40,165.23 $ 163,806.62 $ 343,551.16

Balance to transfer $2,884.43 $2,283.5C $679.35 $2,770.60 $5,810.77 $14,428.65

001.3U0.20700.10200 V#150 V#151 V#152 V# 250 V#350

Page 1



Rolling Hills
(UMB'm3un" Czy Mljj- ?w:L":q? ')133 eZ?s:'F'

Speckj Assessuieut Receipts - Clay Cuunty
zu, ,¢' Yl&zt 2@2 S

GrossAssessments $ 1,346,893.90 $ 183,830.40 S 145,532.40 $ 43,296.24 $ 176,575.87 $ 370,332.04 $ 2,266,460.87
N et Assessments $ 1,266,080,27 $ 172,800.58 S 136,800.46 $ 40,698.47 S 165,981.32 $ 348,112.12 $ 2,130,473,22

ON ROLLASSESSMEN'I'S

allomtion in % 59.43% 8.11% 6.42% 1.91% 7.79%
.

16.34% 100,00%

p +
.

g ' g ' ' 0 ' B - 0!· g g ' ' B - g 8 ' ". b - , ,

'
,,j.

¥$

, ' .
cR

B A " G ' Q ' " " . A 8 C " " " ' $ Rl, $ : ' S a ,
P " 0 " "

.

0 - 0 " ; " . , ., . , .
f9 P §? .\3'

tf
h

11/07/24 $ 3,692.78 $ 193.87 $ 69.98 $ 3,428.93 $ 2,037.72 $ 278.12 $ 220.18 $ 65.50 $ 267.14 $ 560.28 $ 3,428.94

11/13/24 19,829.10 793.17 38G.72 19,655.21 11,086.27 1,513.11 . 1,197.88 356.37 1,453.39 3,048.20 S 18,655.22

11/27/24 53,792.15 2,113.67 1,033.57 50,644.91 30,096,84 4,107.76 3,251.98 967.47 3,945.65 8,275.21 $ 50,644.91

12/05/24 1,824,069.01 72,963.18 35,022.11 1,716,083.72 1,019,820.25 139,189.86 110,191.97 32,782.38 133,696.98 280,402.28 $ 1,716,083.72

12/20/24 57,651.53 1,871.22 1,115.61 54,664.70 32,485.69 4,433.80 3,510.09 1,044.26 4,258.83 8,932.03 $ 54,664.70

01/27/25 241,514.98 7,244.96 4,685.40 229,584.62 136,435.68 18,621.38 14,741.93 4,385.76 17,886.52 37,513.35 $ 229,584.62

02/06/25 8,695.52 260.87 168.69 8,265.96 4,912.23 670.44 530.77 157.90 643.99 1,350.63 $ 8,265.96

03/10/25 17,613.76 319.58 345.89 16,948.29 10,071_89 1,374.66 1,088.27 323.76 1,320.41 2,769.29 S 16,948.28

>u"38/23 '- "4,372'.7£ 8'7.41 "- 4,=.- ; -·- 2,S.:-S.49
. '" . 34-7-.'K 275!)4 " 81,83 .- - 333.7! ..· 699.89 $ ··

. .. 4,283 '8-- --'.

06/06/25 18,801.50 376.03 18,425.47 10,949.74 1,494.47 1,183.12 351.98 1,435.50 3,010.66 S 18,425.47

06/16/25 i7,48tn62 349.73 17,136.89 10,183.97 1,389.96" 1,100.38 327.37 1,335.10 2,800.11 $ 17,136.89

$ 2,267.517.73 S 85,76052 $
,

43,'535.1.4 S 2,138,122.07 $ 1,270,625.77 . S 173,420.98 S 137,291.61 $ 40,844.58 $ 166,577.22. S 349,361,93 S .2,138,1.22.09

94.34',<, ' PercentCollected
S 128,338.78 BalanceRemainirigto Collect

Due tOOS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3 2020A1 2022A1 check#

256484004 242167004 241587004

11/26/24 $1,791.23 $1,418.06 $421.87 $1,720.53 $3,608.48 3397/8/9/400/1
12/17/24 $143,297.62 $113,443.95 $33,749.85 $137,642.63 $288,677.49 3412/3/4/5/6
12/20/24 $4,433.80 $3,510.09 $1,044.26 $4,258.83 $8,932.03

2/7/25 $19,291.82 $15,272,40 $4,543,66 $18,530.51 $38A63.98 3463/4/5/6/7
3/21/25 $1,374.66 $1,088.57 $323.76 $1320.41 $2,769.29 3497/98/99/00/01
4/8/25 $347.42 $275.04 $81.83 $333.71 $699.89 3517/8/9/20/21

$ 170,536.55 $ 135,008.11 $ 40,165.23 $ 163,806.62 $ 343,551.16

Balance totransfer $2,884A3 $2,283.50 $679.35 $2,770.60 $5,810.77 $14,428.65

001.300.2070010200 V# ISO V#151 V#152 V# 250 V#350

Page1



iii III '))PER1' "

:

,m,
'""°')",nvo,,,#

L A N D S C A P E IMay
31,2025 : 730311

,[
Please Remit Paymentto: ,i,,

23601 Laj'tonsvitleRoad
,

Laytonsville, MD 20882

' {

Freddie Ot:a
,,

. Agreement with:
Riverside'ManagementServices Riverside Management Services

,
- 9655 Florida Mining Boulevard 9655 Florida Mining Boulevard

·" 1 ;

" Bldg 300, ¢Iuite 305 Bldg 300, Suite 30S
,:', jacksonville, FL 32257 ' jacksonville, Ft. 32257

property, Name · Terms Due Date Cwder Number
:1 Rolling Hills COD (2610i'A) Net 30 Days Jun 30,2025

·.
1

Descripti m
' Price

'

Total
:, :" ' ' ' '

tandscape Mana,gement For May As Per Contract, 1

tie jun 30, 2025 $7,654,24 $7,654.24

Maintenance, -,· $6,379.41
Addendum f( r Additional Areas -

$1,274.!.c?
$1

i

el
t)' !"
t

i'

i

t ':
"1

t,.

t

'or billing questions contact Kevin Rajk Tel: 904-778-103t.) Subtotal:
'

$7,654.24

'or customerservicecontact Chadwick Nathan Milton T'jl: 904-3'13-8352 Sales Tax: $0.00

Mank you for yOur business! AmountDue: $7,654.24

' _ ' ' e t i L. . »^^r. .^r+ Erm f^iroc c trviA hix rraAilp C>vrA h&ull ho ca ah ior+ trb fy 2OL nr^rmccinrr foo +^ Twbzfnr innr tr'rmA rk mvrync



W

WWWl

1 ) jnvokce
DATE Qq/' 72025

1NVOICE# 1481
W

S.()LUHEA5T FITNESS REPA I? TERMS NET 30

|.44 /6 D'jval Place west /K?08 DUE DATE 06/11/2025
jacl(sc)|\vll|c·, FI. 322.1 8

(904) (R33 1.'13')

Off'c lj'" utlic-stu n ssRepair,coi'

BILL TO SERVICELOCATION

Roihng Hills Amerity Cen i,r Roiling Hills Amenity Centei
3212 Bradley Creek Pkv , 3212 Bradley C|?ek Pkwy

Green Cove Springs FL 3. 143 Green Cove Spring.. FL 32('43
(904) 531-9238 (904) 531-922.8

JOB'¥ DATE PC) REF# DESCRIPTION

,
114') 05/12/2025

Ccmpletion Notes: A complete preventative maintenance of
Ti'zadmM, EJliptical machine, Bike and t'trength equipment.

job Charges Qty Rate 'Total
:

Q-PM: Treadmill 2,00 $32.00 $64.00

,
Q-PM: Elhptical, Cross-trainer, ARC, A IT 2.00 $32.00 $64,00

,
Q-PM: Recumbent, Upright Bicycle 1.00 $21.00 8,21.00

Q-PM: Single-Station 4.00 $12.00 54&00
'Travel <60 miles 1 00 $90.00 gg90.00

. ,.
job Subtotal (. $287.00

..,
:·-

,
Tax 7.50 7.50%

.

$2.1.53 ""

job Total $308.53

PRE-WORKSjGNATW F. POST-WORKSIGNATURE

' //" ,,/'j (/"
",1/)

,I
,,,,-"

, .,/ / .'"

05,'12/2025 03 55 pm 05/1212025 03'51 pm

Signed By:
,

Freddy Dca Signed By. Freddy Clea

CUSTOMERMESSAGI- Invoice Total: $308.53
Deposits (-)' $0.00

payments (-)' $0.00

Total Due: $308.53



i

Tuesday, june 17, 2025 at 10:59:15 Eastern Daylight Time
L

subjfct: Fwd: Invoice 1481 from. Southeast Fitness Repair is ready.

Date: Tuesday, June 17, 2025'at 10:52:44 AM Eastern DaylightTh"ne

From: Rolling-HitlsManager

To: Patti Powers

Attachments: invoice_1481.pdf
i

Patti:
P|iase

process. Thanks

Forwarded message ---·r----
From: Southeast Fitness Repair <sender('hser\/icefusion-info.com>
Dat¢: Mon, Jun 16, 2025 at 1:15,'M
Subject: Invoice 148 1 from SoulheastFitness Repair is ready.
To: <Rhmanager@riversiderng!s'vc.co!n>'

Dear Rolling Hills Amenity Center,

Please find attached your
invoici 148 1 for services performed at (3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy)

1

.L
1 j4

Payment Options:

@ Check: Please make checks payable to Southeast Fitness Repair.
@ ACH: Please contact our uffice at (904) 683-1439 or Office@SoutheagtFitnessRepail'.con1

for our updated ACH infoj'mation.
@ Online: For your convenience, you can pay this invoice online by clicking the red button

below:

Payment Terms:

0, Payment is due within 45 days from the invoice date.

0 A late fee of 3,5% will be applied to any outstanding balance after 45 days.

We value your continued busine",s and appreciate your prompt payment. Please do not hesitate to
contact us if you have any questions or require further assistance.

\

1 of 3



#

I D !nvo§ce
DATE 06/09/2023

MgkNud
1nvoice# 160_'

4
,OL)THEAST FITNESS REPA Ft TERMS NET 30

L44/6 l),lval Place v' t ' 208 . DUE DATE 07/09,'2025
lacksonviHe, PL 32218

(90'1) 683 M39
Uff\cE2(¢]")£;oL|tl}p.asLr[t[IK'ssR\2pczir.( C)""

BILL TO SERVICE LOCATION

Rolling Hills Amenity Cen "' Rolling Hills Amenity' Center
3212 Bradley Creek Pk',' ,' 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy

Gie,·n Cove Springs FL 3' )43 Green Cove Springs :"L 32043
(904) 531-9238 (904) 531 9238

jc)By DATE PC: 1(EF# 323CRIPTION

106252 06,'09/2025 Left TM not working

Completion Notes: Tru treadmill 4C)0 series was failing to
mov" when turned on. Discovered loose conlmur.lcatloncaMe.
Plugged cable back in and passed speed, elevation, and
cd:bration tests anci is working normally again.

Job Charges Qty Rate ?'ota1

,
Flat Rate Labor 1.00 $80.00 $80.00

. Travel 61-90 miles 1.00 $125.00 $125.00

Job Subtotal ($205.00
)

Tax 7.50
.

7.50% 1'.15'.38
' Job Total $220.38

PRE-WORKSIGNATUF 2 POST-WORKSIGNATURE

,-·"""^" ,4g:i' '-"""' r/ ,/ " i

,", '" 1 '~._1"'

//"/,/' /
06109'2025 11:55 am 06/09/2025 11 .55 an",

Signzd By: Freddy Clea Signed By. Freddy Oca

CUSTOMER MESSAG ' Invoice Total: 5220.38

Deposits (-)' $0.00

Payments (-): $0.00

Total Due: $220.38



1

r

F

Tuesday, June iO, 2025 at 15:31 :36 Eastern Dayught Time

Subject: rh invoice

Date: Tuesday, june 10, 2025 at 3:14:02 PM Eastern DaylightTirne

From: Rolling-Hills Manager

To: Patti Powers

Attachments: invoice
_
1607.pdf

Patti '

Please process. Thanks i

Fredjie Oca
Operjitions
Rolling Hills
(904) 531-9236 Cell: (904) 338 5723
RHManager@RMS7YF,com

(

I

/

I'
t

I

1 of 1



:=!:i,::)'b':rough
Rd U.) k

")' 'i )) )"=?'"'))i'j~ t'"):' )):)1)') ))J"!' ")"

Glen St Meny, FL 32040
'

,

'

Na|nakerk?)c!aYsheriff.com

INVOICE DATE

DATE:06-01-25

TO: · FOR:

Rolling Hilts Community Development District · Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCR11'TfON HOURS RATE AMOUNT

'

WORKED 1N/OUT

06-01-25 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 1230-1630 4 $50.00 $200.00

Patrolled the entire development

', Checked the amenity area, clubhous, ? area

'

Checked both construction areas

Checked the area on the side of the [-\lghway

,,
i:
§

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: I TOTAL $200.00

/

Make all checks payable tojimmy Stalnaker
.

'

Thank you for your business!

7,
I



::3:Z!!:"::)b'o'rou,h
Rd l)l,.j))e))' j\i )"' )1" )),)' )jU'ji ) ii)),)' (""' I) l.j )j)

Glen St Mary, FL 32040

jstalnaker@claysheriff.com

', : INVOICE DATE

DATE:06-08-25

r
S

.
'b

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills Community DevelopmentDistrict Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. '

t

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE 1 TIME
DESCRII"T1ON HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED ; IN/OUT

06-08-25 NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security ', 1600-2000 4 $50.00 $200.00

Patrolledthe entire development

Checked the amenity area, cIubhous,e area

Checked both construction areas
!

Checked the area on the side of the 7iighway
C'

F

.
'{

f'

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: " TOTAL $200.00

Make all chCcks payable tojimmy Stalnaker i.

i
'i

Thankyou foryour business!

t

t

/



7

=,!):':::b"o'rough
Rd JJ.)jaj) i) 1)'"'"*))))1')' ]j' )))f)j)))(!,,,,)',: .:

Glen St Mary, FL 32040 '

,jstalnaker@c!aysheriff.com ' '

k INVOICE DATE

DATE:06-14-25
, . r

t

TO: ' ! FOR:
1

Rolling Hi||4 Community Development District
-i

Property Manager
,

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd, i

Green Cov2 Springs, FL 32043
)

I

)

DATE
V

TIME
DESCR11 IlCti HOURS XATE AMOUNT

WORKED ' 1N/OUT
,

06-14-25 Neighborhocd Patro1/ Security
,

1530-1930 4 $50.00 $200.00

Patrolledthe entire development '

>

Checked the amenity area, clubhouSe area
I

;

Checked both construction areas

Checked the area on the side of the 3ighway

t

.
/ '

,
"

jr

t

,

deputy Signature: "
total $200.00

Make all checks payable tojimmy Stalnaker
'

Thank you for your business!
I,

1'

\



L

j':1t:s:'j:,':',, i' 'l)'V} j' j j'))"):¢-y):) i ') j:"' i) i)):"
t "!' ')'1 )

Melrose, Fl 32666
jp3_!w\,e['@c!ius!)e.r.i,ff £oln

INVOICE DATE

DATE:06-21-25

TO: - FOR:

Rolling Hills Community Development District Property Manager
3212 BradleyCreek Blvd.

L

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCR11 l'fON HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED 1N/OUT

06-21-25 Neighborhood Patro!/ Security 1600-2000 4 $50.00 $200.00

Patrolled the entire development

Checked the amenity area, ciubhous,b area

Checked both construction areas "

i

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: ' TOTAL $200.00

Make al! checks payable tojimmy Stalnaker ' '

Thank you for your business!

k

/

i t



}'5'1't's7'j:)':,, " '" )", 1"'(1' )",)1 I')' I)'"'))'"),')' !" ,) '"""),""' )) III))")) i') ')")'))
Melrose, FL 32666
jpa!rrler@ckySh.e,rjff&Ql.n

INVOICE DATE

-, DATE:06-22-25

)"

TO: " '
. FOR:

Roiling Hills'CommunityDevelopmentDistrict Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE . TIME
DESCR;["1"1ON HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

06-22-25 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 1530-1930 4 $50.00 $200.00

Patrolled the entire development

Checked the amenity area, clubhousearea
,.

Checked both construction areas

(

r T "

deputy Signature: TOTAL $200.00
' 1'

Make all checks payable to jimmy Stalnaker ,

Thank you for your business!

,



Monday, June 23, 2025 at 10:20:59 Eastern Daylight Time

subject: Fwd: rotting hills 06/22/?_5"

Date': Monday, june 23, 2025 at10:19:34 AM Eastern DaylightTh"ne
Frod': Rotling-Hilts Manager

'i

To: Patti Powers
,

;

Attachments: image001.png,Rotting Kitts Invoice G-22-25.doc

Patti'
Please process. Thanks

------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Palmer, Justin <1|2Ahn¢}g'£j.aysherift".com>
Date: Sun, Jun 22, 2025 at 7:38T'M
subjcct: rolling hills 06/22/25

'

To: i hmanager(:) rmsiif.com <rhiilanaggy'jfnsnLg)j,]1,>

Cc: Barnes, Wendy <whalnesgMaysheng,.qgm>

I

See tittachment

,1

,
.,j9' ""'Nj;, { J. R. Palmer #8192

"
'

'
")y?jy)f?.'y'f,'

·
: ·· '· · · · 1> · ··' ·

. . 'L ,
.Ea· 'S ' "" !j§ " " "" "" ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' " ' ' ' " ' '

{!(,
,

.
'B

?k'

t, :it·'

'fiz
,

:tiCjfS'

Clay Ccmnty Sheriff's Office

' 901 N. Orange Avenue

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

,
Office: (904) 264-6512

i
P

j

' :' "' " t }'Ygk,',',k" Uhk? wisc' iiui'cd, ih e .i}g&1(.'lia.f c"(mmin.{'£ijg'j this
: A$,mu?:e;.u i"',c

, mAdei'educh'i'c' £:nhliiun '1!rlj'ig$: ::fi'(:4(' i'ni'd (ea' such ,-

1.%'
(',k'( ;:q/r if un?

g1lj'("¢'!i'}s'?'"s'?"c" yi¢? Uu.' :g7iug"ids'? sF'k,s,sb!,t:s"7 j?eu}rµ'b' Lss?1?'

(FS':i' ia'iy',t.|;',)'.' : : :"

}

1 of 2



1 '

9jAij' ~Fj '~L~,. GU EE" GS
·

L' " %;r¢':'h¥ '-
:' :'

··CL .
· i 4.. , Y8f

. '- jj", '. j ;S#'" A !. ' · ·-;7?. ·.,· ' -· ' '
' ' " '. l Uijy.'

' t :
. " ' ·

'\ ' i , .. . .., .
:

. .

"""
' ' ).

I'
)

, ,,
.

')
i

INCORPORATED

}

-'f'

Invoice #10748 r 5/21/2025
It..

Prepared For: ' Prepared By:

Riverside Management Services Alisa Walker
Freddie Oca Walker Signs, Inc.
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W 3099 Apalachicola Blvd.
Bldg. 300, Suite 305 Suite 3
JacksOnville, Florida 32257

,
Middleburg, FL 32068

Phone;: 904-338-5723 Fax: i' Phone: 904-885-6517 Fax:
Alt. Phone:

.
Alt. Phone:

E-Mail,: . rhmanager@rmsnf.com . E-Mail: brandon@walkersigns.net
L,Descrijtion:

I
.

"No skateboarding.," Signs
This job's due date: 5/28/2025

Quantity Description Each Total Taxable
t '

' 8 "No Skateboarding..." Signs 70.00 $560.00
12.00 in x 18.00 in Aluminum 12"x18"x.08u Round Corners

,. Subtotal $560,00

Total Due $560.00

Terms:'

Payment due on receipt of invoice

'
1 I,

1.

<

, Pzge 1 of 1



,

Thursday, May 29, 2025 at 15:25:19 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Fwd: Walker Signs lnvchce

Date: Thursday, May 29, 202E at 3:23:19 PM Eastern DaytightTirne

FroT: Rolling-Hills Manager

To: ' Patti Powers !,

Attachments: Riverside #10748.pdf,Yi/9 Walkor Signs 2025.pdf

Patti '

Please process. The W-9 is al::o attached.
,

Thanks again
f

Forwarded message
I

From': VValker Signs, Inc. <braj' don ca' rvaikersigns.net>
Date:,Thu, May 29, 2025 at 3:27 PM
subjcct: Walker Signs Invoice
To: Rolling Hills <rhinanager@y iversidemgtsvc.com>

;

Brandon Walker
I

1,

!

Walker Signs, Inc. i,

!

3099 Apalachicola Blvd.
Suite 3

Middleburg, FL 32068 .

904-885-6517

bran,don@i'valkersi gns.net

mlvvy.walkersigns.net ,:

/

I

!

t

P.

Freddie Oca
Operations

i\

Rollihg Hills
(904) 531-9236 Cell: (904) 338Tt5723

RHManager@RMSNF,com

1 of 2



Rolling Hills
Utility Schedule

Clay County Uti/ityAutho{ity

N EVY ACCT # Account # Service Address jun-25
A00014425 00244868 3212-l Brad'ley Creek Pkwy- Rclm $ 158.30
A00014426 00244869 3212-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Rclm $ 370.61
A00015008 00253042 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy- lrr $ 468.29
A00015287 00256584 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy- lrr $ 338.10
A00015577 00260347 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Residents Club $ 374.07

$ 1,709.37

Vendor#16 :

001.320.53800.43100 $ 1,335.30
001.330.57200.43100 $ 374.07

$ 1,709.37

t

i
" i

i



[1/5]

l' '
'

" ' '

,
i':" ·

' Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current!
,/ ;·" "' " ("· '

:" ."
-

", ' Previous StatementBalance $379.85
', '

'

Payments -$379.85
·' ' /

, \ I ,

\ "' - I' Current Charges Due 07/22/2025 $338.10
,

/ ,
"

Total Amount Due $338.10
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907

:?

y'-'

C t S (Barn·5prn M-F) '

,,
I

Onhne
(904) 272-5999

' https1/www.clayutility.arg/
Bill Date: 07/01/25 Billing Cycle: 1

Account Number AOOO15287 a It accounts not paid by due date 'V" X

Rolling HillsCDD are subject to a $3 42 late fee ^ @CCUA

3215 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Email
'

, Facebook

Irrigation,Green Cove Springs bj|f|ng@c|ayuti|ltyorg
' CCUAFL

Reetainned
, ,,,,

Reuse Base Charge $158,30 '"°
91[) ,

ReuseWater Usage - Tier 1 $0.98 112 1cGal $109.76 a-'
ReuseWater Usage - Tier 2 $1.91 36.672 kGal $70.04 :::

Total Current Charges $338.10 :::'

m
C}1)

I

LQQ

0

Jul a® 5'p ocr Nov de Wd fe3 rsar apr MAr IVfd Ail

Reclaimed Water
Read Dates: 05/29/25 - 06/26/25 Days: 28

Meter Previous Read Current Read
91332608 12,659,096 12,807,768

. : " : 0 . e

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at www.dayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf,or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact904-272-5999.

, ,
Retain.this Rortion forycµtr reC?rds._

_ _ _ _ _ , _ _ _ . _ _ _ , _

Please return bottom portion along witii"Yow paymentto QJay County Utihty Authority.

CB ' 6U;j,>,
Bill Date: 07/01/25

/
C)-'"" " " " 't., ,, .

Due Date: 07/22/25
".':""

,
' ' }' " "' ' ' ' '

Account Number: A00015287/ a. ', I

k \\ 'S%='| '

/
' 3176Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3215 -2 BradleyCreek PkwyReclaimed Irrigation,

'(%:%,i%§i,S' ' Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Greer, Cove Springs

: .'. .. ' -
:

,

Total Amount Due $338.10
Donateto Lend a HelpingHand Program:

n $1 Cl $5 13 $10 [jOther

AY10701B
2000000575 25/1

'[lf¢[l]!|l¶|"¶g||'B'tI|llI(lfflll|[|'|r}l!lfl[Kl¢[Bl'IIKB¶l'¶Bl

E ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907

OA0001,5i20? 0000033010 07i22i25 0 0 (I



u=m

6 d ' " @ ® "

' g @ © $ : ' 1@ ' h ; ' 'i

' a
' @ " g' @

Visit
Visit the cashier's office,

..
Call 904.272.5999 to use our .. .

drive-thru or drop box located
www.clayutMty.org/myaccou

.
Clay County Utility Authority

automated phone service. .
at:

nt/default.aspx to make a
.

3176 Old Jennings Road
t ' '

. . ,
We accept credit, debit or Clay Coun 'y Utility Authority

one-time payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068
.eCheck payments. 3176 Old jennings Road

your account. .Middleburg, FL 32068

MYMRIiiT ASSBSMWCii

[ Li)jilH Li
{j.jc"|6A L'nd n ueipirit Uaud provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families

A u" \ and individualsstruggling financially due to an emergencyor financial hardship. This

HELPIHG AO ' income based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due

Cjj S ^
balance, one time in a 12-month period.

hliPl!U z?i7MAjj
GoNen OpporZuniZy provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or
limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due
date on their bill.

For rnore 1Mbi'maMn visit:
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer assistance program.aspx

UPLAiUAY1CM Ug CTUSR6F3

MonZhiy Base Char'ge is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business.

1ASa?er UsatSe CharZe is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons,

Semer Usage Char!g is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service.

KeciaimeU 'iiiiaZer UsaLye Charjje is based on the amount of reclaimedwater used at the current rate per thousand gallons,

tujiys Surcharge provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

"Faxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www,clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

PHCNdIPYvAvivMUY is nmu:c:uu"m

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

consideredpast due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

MifATU UJHMMVKT?UB

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
ConservationAssessment.

cumsu&¶# UµmhFiiKb RbiPURYS j'iRMTHH qurluy)
Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annuallyon july 1". These reports are available online at www.cIayutility,org or upon

request at our office.

Please inclut1e any umiiing Mch'ess ch&ntjes un a separaie enc)osure anC reZum viMh

youk hi!! sYuh ar"i4 µaymerr? or visii us) at m¥vmrdaYUZ|!iiVGegrg



[2/5]

,,,,.' ,,..' ·.Jt,;,.,,,, Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current!
/' /"'

' ", ".
Previous StatementBalance $158.30

',,,
,,,,

,

L". ,"' Payments -$158.30

.,
" '.,,/ Current Charges Due 07/22/2025 $158.30

- '/ ·

/ , , Total Amount Due $158.30
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907

X.

Account Information c t s ' (8am-5pm M F) |,,,i. J" Qniine

(904) 272-5999 ' '2 " I
http$;//www.clayutil[ty.Qru

Bill Date: U//UL/Z3 BtlEing Lycle: I
AccountNumber A00014425 ' All accpmtsnot ,ald by due dat: ' W X

Rolling HillsCDD are subjectto a $3.42late fee. @CCUA

3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Email
!

" ,

I F;cebc)ok

Irrigation,Green Cove Springs bmlng@ciayutl|ity.c)rg
I '. C' CCUAFL

Reclaimed

Reuse Base Charge $158.30

Total Current Charges $158.30

Reclaimed Water
Read Dates: 05/29/25 - 06/26/25 Days: 28
Meter Previous Read Current Read
68272411 7,391,465 7,391,465

- : " : &
.

@

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at www.clayutiHty.org/wqr/WQR.pdf,or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999.

_ _ _ _
Retain_this p,(jLtion for your records.

Please return bottom portion along with your paymentto Clay CountyUtilityAuthority.

Bill Date: 07/01/25
/·is ' Qu'v;?

, Due Date: 07/22/25
/ "i "' \' \ ' '

, {/° .E1, ' ' Account Number: A00014425
(

\
/j'%7'j" i ,) 1 3176 Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212 -1 Bradley CreekPkwy Reclaimed Irrigation,

'('qii"::,wji[,4y' Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Green Cove Springs

Total Amount Due $158.30
Donate to Lend a HelpingHand Program:

[j $1 C] $5 [j $10 n Other

AYIC)70IB
2000000576 25/2

'I1tltj6i||l|"fl||'I'Uf|Il§j|iBllj|ll'|0j§Il6DjBBl¶HlBl{EH¢0g|Hi

ROLLING HILLS COD
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

ClO GMS-SF, LLC
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD5385 N NOB HILL RD

SUNRISE, FL 33351 MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907

OA0001,'14i25 00Dlj015B30 072i2i25 0 0 ¶



# K ' " % ® "

' ¥ @ # a ; ' f® ' i : A

E' A i "®' 0

Visit
Visit the cashier's office,

. .
Call 904.272.5999 to use our .. . drive-thru or drop box located

www.clayutihty.org/myaccou
,

Clay County Utility Authority
automated phone service. .

at:
nt/default.aspx to make a

. .
3176 Old jennings Road

. .
. , .

We accept credit, debit or .
Clay County Utihty Authority

one-time payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068
.eCheck payments. 3176 OIdjennings Road

your account. .Middleburg, FL 32068

vnvimmasrisumcf

iLFiqij ii
JJ""COUe^V>µ Lenf A ,!fdp!ng Kan4 !)r°yde' yater and sewer bill payment assiftance to !ami|i!'

m
mZml| and mchviduals struggling financiaHy due to an emergency or financial hardship. This

IU1LP)UG j)li ) income based Pro!ram provides cus,tomers payment assistance with their past due

3'jAi4K ej, A jj7 b'lance, one time in a 12-month period.

"UUUN " GoNen Upgor'?un1Zy provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or
limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due

date on their bill.

Poi' rnore inVoi'rnaMn Yisit:
www.ciayutility.org/myservice/customer assistance program.aspx

EXPLANATION UB C1(AHGHS

iVkmVhfy #ase Char#e is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provideswater, sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business.

ihkter Usage Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

Semer usaze Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service.

kecfairnedNatev' Usage Charge is based on the amount of reclaimedwater used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

Aii1fS Surcharge provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

Taxes are levied by some municipalitieson services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility,org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

iouvipt prymfm!" ?$ n¥t'NF,u^Tm

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

IAUZYU UBNSENVRUUM

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,
suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

cUNstjwzt? (unp1mn(emyur73 |VifAY'LK Uua|jyvj

Consumer ConfidenceReports are updated annuallyon july 1". These reports are available online at www.c!ayutility.org or upon

request at our office.

Please iric!ude any rnailing Arkess cii&nRes on a 3epamte emiosure aid re?urn mNh

ytmr hill stuh anO yayweA lv' visi'i us al ¥lgvinALc)ay'c.gii(iZVµork



[3/5]

,nj, !- ' "' .', '\, Accou nt Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current!
,/ , ' '\,

,.' ,/'
,

' ',
, Previous StatementBalance $744.72

',
,'\.

·
A'l. /' Payments -$744.72

,'. ' y Current Charges Due 07/22/2025 $370.61
/. ) ' ' ' "'

Total Amount Due $370.61
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907

L.

Customer Service (8am-5pm M-F) I' ,' j t
Online

(904)272-5999 i'
-' '6

t
https://www.clayut]lity.org/

Bill Date: 07/01/25 Billing Cycle: 1

Account Number A00014426
'

Alt accounts riot paid byduedate W X

Rolling HillscDD a'e subject to a $3.42 late fee @CCUA

3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Email [ ,,';'j F:cebc)ac '

Irrigation, Green Cove Springs bll I[ng@clayutjlity.org i
I",:

CCUAFL

Usage Profile (KGAL = 1,0(10 gallons)

Reclaimed
·1PQ

Reuse Base Charge $158.30
35[)

Reuse Water Usage - Tier 1 $0.98 112 kGal $109.76 ,,,
ReuseWater Usage -Tier 2 $1.91 37.3 kGal $71.24 "a

ReuseWater Usage -Tier 3 $2,89 10.834 kGal $31.31 "
Total Current Charges $370.61 :::

SQ

a
.LIL AUU SEP OCT I/qy DEC m FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL

Reclaimed Water
Read Dates: 05/29/25 - 06/26/25 Days: 28
Meter Previous Read Current Read
91332609 8,394,978 8,555,112

, "

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf,or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999.

_ _ _ _
Retain_this porti?n for your records,

_ _ , , _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
Please return bottom portion along with your paymentto Clay CountyUtilityAuthority.

Bill Date: 07/01/25
/S"9 coL'k'db\

,
Due Date' 07/22/25

/ /
".'£ "' '. '":' ' "' '

" ' ' "' Account Number: AOO014426
t

\ k"r """ '
I)

'I

3176Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation,"(\a},:ji:a[,Tiii"c@$3"' Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Green Cove Springs

Total Amount Due $370.61
Donateto Lend a HelpingHand Program:

CI $1 [I $5 [I $10 [jOther

_
AY10701B
2000000577 25/3

'lRl¶]8[1l|j|"R¶|l'l'll|l[Il|j¶lll|ll'l6!IlE8ll'i¶!HIU[lBHh8BlBi

ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907SUNRISE, FL 33351

OA0001,4'li2b 000003?0bl, 07i2i2i25 0 0 2



3 A * " 0 ' ® "

' K ® ' & k
' @ ' S ;

"'
&

' A B " ® "©

Visit
.Visit the cashier's office,

.
Call 904.272.5999 to use our .. .

drive-thru Qr drop box located
www.clayutdity.org/myaccou

.
Clay County Utihty Authority

automated phone service. . at:nt/default.aspx to make a
. .

3176 Old jennings Road
., ,

. .
We accept credit, debit or Clay County Utility Authority

one-time payment or sign into Midd!eburg, FL 32068
.eCheck payments. 3176 old jennings Road

your account.
Middleburg, FL 32068

PiU'MEKT"ZSS)S"i&NCH

JCOUlyj), Lend A Heunz Hard provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families

LBHH A O ,=am, and individualsstrugglingfinancially due to an emergency orfinancial hardship. This
-O . , . . .==mmRE7JUJJQG

k
JJUO

)
lncome-based.pro!ram provides cus,tomers payment assistance with their past due

ma
Q ,^ balance, one time in a 12-month period.

Hlijjltl ¢%4Tui]ruci'N
Golden UpµorZuni2y provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or
limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due

date on their bill.

For ntmre jmonTuau[2n visit:
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer assistance

_
program.aspx

hxylamt1uh up aiAEGK5

Monthly #ase Charge is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provideswater, sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business.

Uaier Usage Charje is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

Semer Usage Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customerswithout reclaimed service.

Recia!rne4 VUaFer Usage Chame is based on the amount of reclaimedwater used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

AViU) Sureharpe provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

"Taxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www,c1ayutility.organd click on 'Rates and Financials'.

PKUPMY PNMUIY t3 APPMUATFH

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

iAnTE# COiUSHWVhYiCNil

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

cUij3U?siHH ccmrem,mz RhUUHTS |\NlTiEH uuni.m'j

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on july 1". These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon
request at our office.

V)ease 7nc)uAe any nmi!iuh a4Uress chaiyes on a separaYe enc)osure arid nAum vviVh

V*ut' bill sYuh aO µaymenZ or visit us at *fiw%N*cjavui|]?zY30rg



[4/5]

/":'7"'
: ' "" '?7'., Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current!

/' /'
,

', , Previous StatementBalance $616.32

\ ,\ /' ,'

( \. " L'l
Payments -$616.32

'" " ,-,"( i' Current Charges Due 07/22/2025 $468.29

Total Amount Due $468.29
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907

X,

Accou nt Inform ation c tm S (8am-Spm M-F) ),
t"

I Onkne

(904) 272-5999 · -' i http$://www,c|ayut[llty.prg/
Bill Date: 07/01/25 Bilhng Cycle: 1

Account Number A00015008 .

'
Allaccountsnot paid bydue dat: W X

Rolling HillsCDD
'atesubject toa $3 42 [ate fee. @CCUA

3212 -3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation,Green Email ,.'. i',; Facebook

Cove Springs billing@clayutitjty.org j[ ' CCUAFL

Usage Profile (KGAL = 1.000 gallons

Water
G50

Potable BaseCharge $104.83 '°'
550

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $1.81 74.7 1cGal $135.21 "°
4SQ

Potable Water Usage - Tier 2 $5.37 42.278 kGal $227.03 '°'
,5

AWS Sui charge $1.22 'up
zsn

Total Current Charges $468.29 :::
LOP

SO

Q

ju AUG SEF OCT rrov DEG JAil FEB VAR APR HAY JUN JV

Other Meter
Read Dates: 05/29/25 - 06/26/25 Days: 28

Meter PreviousRead Current Read

91663339 12,548,871 12,665,849

-:- :*: g

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at www.clayutility,org/wqr/WQR.pdf,or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999.

Retain thiS.pott.ic?nforycµir records.
Please return bottom portion along wiihyour paymentto Clay CountyUtilityAuthority.

Bill Date: 07/01/25
/(iEL"-Q(L'Y}I.

, ., . . ,,,., .
Due Date: 07/22/25

/ ' ,5 \, \ ..
' ' '

Account Number: A00015008
',,

\, T "FI )
,

3176Old Jennmgs Road Service Address: 3212 -3 BradleyCreekPkwy Irrigation, Green Cove

\ -. .&' Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Springsc"%v
AUty\o"

:' .,. i' "'
. .

· '. ,' .· 'I , , , ' ,F

Total Amount Due $468.29
Donate to Lend a HelpingHand Program:

Cl $1 LI $5 [j $10 C]Other

_
AY10701B
2000000578 25/4

'IjIjEjRj||l|"¢|||'t'li|lIBh|6ll[||1l'|allII{tBuIII&[8tlIGlj0jal

ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907
SUNRISE, FL 33351

0A0001,5008 000004bOi2¶ 07212125 0 0 ¶



ks==i9

3 a » "
.

S 0 "

' a g 3 a : ' @ ' a : Z

' K B " t3 ' @

Visit
.Visit the cashier's office,

..
Call 904.272.5999to use our . .

drive-thru or drop box located
www.c|ayutlhty.org/myaccou

.
Clay County Utility Authority

automated phone service. . at:nt/default.aspx to make a
.

3176 Old Jennings Road
. .

. . .
We accept credit, debit or ,

Clay County Utility Authority
one-time payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068

.eCheck payments. 3176 Old Jennings Road
your account.

Middleburg, FL 32068

PAYTMF!7 MS?$UUVCH,

L(ih!1) A
OJC[)]N>, i€na l'i He}yinR Hand provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families

ra" "i and individuals strugglingfinancially due to an emergencyor financial hardship. This

KULPIUG JI income based program provides customers payment assistance w'th their past due

C A ij,
balance, one time in a 12-month period.

yahl1 Qg7uijiz4oq'
Goieten C3µµorSunity provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or
limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due
date on their bill.

Pm mcgre int'orrna?: !on visii:
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer

_
assista rice program.aspx

zxpi-AmTjUN Ob ChRKGF5

Monthly 3ase Charge is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business.

IAMer Usage Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons,

Scum' Usa©e ChaY'Ke is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000
gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service.

TZeciairne4 VUaier U.sajy Cha{rfe is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

AN3 Surcharqe provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

Yaxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. it is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

prumpt unimum !§ APPMCtAUb

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be
considered past due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

YiLATER CUNSFRVBY1Uf!

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,
suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

cUM5UiiAz cuini»mu mpght5 (n187rr quauty)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July 1". These reports are available online at www.cIayutility.org or upon
request at our office.

Please include any Tnai!mR acj4ress chaiyys on a myaraie enclosurean4 return AM
ygut hill sYuh anA pzVmegu of' visiz us at m7a§mµ(:|aVu'i((iZV3oTk



*[5/5]"

/z' .' " '. '", Account Summary: Thank you for keeping youraccount current!
, ,.., ,,

,' " ' ', Previous Statement Balance $367.48

,."
,/ Payments -$367.48

·, Current Charges Due 07/22/2025 $374.07
., , ,. ,

. ..

Total Amount Due $374.07
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907

y·.

Account Information c t S ' (8am-5pm M F)
1

, Online

(904) 272-5999 https //wvm/.clayut|mrg/
Bill Date: O//L)l/Z5 Bf|)lng cycle: I C
Account Number A00015577 All accounts not paid by due date I,' X

Rolling HillscDD are subjecttc) a$3 42late fee, da-' @CCUA

3212 -4 BradleyCreekPkwy Resident's Club, Email
)

Facebook

Green Cove Springs b f{llng@clayuti/tty,org
I

' ' CCUAFL

Water
Potable Base Charge $104.83 ':
Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $2.71 3.63 kGal $9.84

3

AWS Surcharge $1.22

Z

Sewer

Sewet BaseCharge $238.51 ,1

Sewer Usage Chat ge - Tier 1 $5.42 3.63 kGal $19.67

Total Cu rrent Charges $374.07 ' "' ^" "' °" """ "" "" "' "" "' "" "' "'

WaterMeter
Read Dates: 05/29/25 - 06/26/25 Days: 28
Meter Previous Read Current Read
70003704 42,711 43,074

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, onlineat www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf,or at our office. To receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999.

. _
Retaiji this portfon for your records.

_
Please return bottom portion along with your paymentto Clay CountyUtilityAuthority ""

Bill Date: 07/01/25
,ey-cQL'(v)k\

. ., ,
Due Date: 07/22/25

,'
/

,a, \.. , ,
:.,1 ' ' -..}

' i; '.i,: ' AccountNumber: A00015577
i '\ Nm :) i 3176Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212 -4 BradleyCreek Pkwy Resident's Club, Green

'",, i lj' Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Cove Springs'<%' rjTgjy'"

Total Amount Due $374.07
Donate to Lend a HelpingHand Program:

[j $1 [I $5 I] $10 [jOther

_
AYIQ701B
2000000579 25/5

'lj¢[lt¢i||I|0'lf||'j'll|l[l0|ll¶Il|j|H|BfIffljKglllqlBjIhdqlltBl

ROLLINGHILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907
SUNRISE, FL 33351

OA0001,55?? 0000037407 07122125 0 0 ¶



' h ' " © q © "
K & % ' b : ' ® ' a : a

' h ' B" @' ©

, Visit the cashier's office,
Visit

.

..
Call 904.272.5999 to use our . , drive-thru or drop box located

www,clayutihty.org/myaccou
.

Clay County Utility Authority
automated phone service. .

at:
nt/default.aspx to make a

.
3176 Old Jennings Road

.
. .

We accept credit, debit or .
Clay County Utility Authority

one-time payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068
.

your account,
eCheck payments. 3176 Old Jennings Road

Middleburg, FL 32068

PAYMENT A-S3jSUiNC0

UI)VT3 ii
(jUA]A) Iencj A ,H,e!pinE HanA .provides yater and sewer bill payment assijtance to famili!'

"a" and mdivtduals strugglingfinancially due to an emergency or financial hardship. This

H«L}"nj!c:
cr

jO income based,P'o!'am provides cus,tomers payment assistance with their past due

7LAHFJ D47gAiju'j
balance, one time in a H-month period,

GM!Mn Oppm"EuniZy provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or
limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due

date on their bill.

¶n' rnore jnmrrua[iorq¥isjy:
www,clayutility.org/myservice/customer assistance program.aspx

ZXBLKMATIUW'U?C»AHCGE5

UorMUy Base Charjy is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provides water, sewerand reclaimed services to your home

or business.

1Na?er' Usate Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons,

Sevver Usa@e ChaVe is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service.

Reciairne4 Uifater Usage (:hakge is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

AVBS su¶chaue provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

Taxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and rem itted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutiiity.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

P#UMYT PAYMRNT IS APPREUATFij

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

MRV# CCMU7VATtCM

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

CUPJ5UM22CUiQPibEMZ #ENRt7S (YUMA QUALITY)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on july 1". These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon

reg uest at our office.

Pkiasc InduCe any mailing :vhhess charyzes cm ia seµar'a?e enclosure and return idth
y@ut hii) sZub ancj yaymeni or visit fas &t vdvinNpd'ayu|!nvmr2



,
Clay County Sheriff's Office Genera! invoice

,S CM? IK
$iUliFF$. OFFICE 901 N. Orange Ave. Customer Copy

(~Ej Green Cove Springs, FL, 3?:043

e " 4 # ' * ; " ' # " · D ¥ P '
@ « ' ii

L '

ROLLING Hllj_S 06M/2025 .

,
855 $0.00 07/10/2025 $92.50

' " ' P ' · " ' ' ' # " ' # ' G ' # # ' '
I

05/21/2025 $110.ijtj $185.00 $277,50

Pi " " 0 " # ' ¥ " e ' 0 " ' : ' a P " ' R ' Cl #

OFF DUTY ADMIN I'; ao S5.00r!i)00 EACH $57.50 $0.00 $0.00 $57,50

MAY 2025 :

OFF DUTY scjdEDULING FEE 1.1..() $35.000000 EACH $35,00 $0.(/Cj $0.00 $35.0(1

- '
"' '

P

, .

:1
. .,

I,:,,

", C ' '\
J

' r

\

'
:

,,

,
/

X DU "ACH AND RETURN THE PURTIQN BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENTX

Clay County Sheriff's Offi e General Invoice
,yt¢QUS,,,

, Remit Partian$HE"dir'
q'f'ce 901 N, Orange Ave.

i,
' 'K ) Green Cove Springs, FL, 2Q043

invoice Date 06/25/2025

ii 'jk
=

. invoice Number 855

Customer Number 39

Amount Paid

,' ' e ¥ t $ 1

i

ROLLING HILLS

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PK\N ' Please include Customer Number arid make

GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL ."2043 checks payabk' to, Clay County Sheriff's Office
,

P



6/23/25, 4:27 PNl PriM Kwoecc

CLIENT NARE !NVOfCE NUMBER
- ROLLING HILLS

.

CLIENT NUMBER fNVOICE DATE

06/23/2025
CLIENT ADDRESS

HOURS QT RATE TOTALEVENT DATE DESCRIPTION PERSONNEL QUANTITY
1 05/02/25 1600- 05/02/25 2000 ROLLING HILLS

jeff Deese
/ 4.00 $ 0.00 $ CLOD

05/02/25 1600 - 05 02/25 2000

i:Ay T TOTAL. (hrs} 4.(10 " $ C.C!G

2 05/18/25 1200 - 05/18/25 1530 ROLLING HILLS

Jimmy Stalnaker 3.50 $ CLOD $ 0.0005/18/25 1200 - 05/18/25 1530

EVENT TOTAL: {hrs) 3.50 '$ (LOU

3 05/25/25 1200 - 05/25/25 1500 ROLLING HILLS

jimmy SEalnaker
4.0(1 S O.ClO $ 0.(10

05/25/25 1200 - 05/25/25 1600

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 4.00 $ G.00

iNVO1CE TOTAL: (hrs) 11.50 $ (LOO

$ Qc2'99—

. ,.

httµs://claysQ.fnyodiss2.com/od$
_

print
_

client invoice exceLµhpZappl=2 1/1
_



ac
K

a 0
.

Page 1 of 1

A 'Q2n GFL Envwonmentat
P 26777 Central Park B!¥d CUSTOMER #: UG103664 '

# DUE DATE:2 GE Suite 255 gNvoIcE #: UG0000172299
Due Upon Receipt2 LILL'LP n m en'a' Southfield MX 48076 ENVOZCE DATE: 06/20/2025

4) 'j¶ "' "' U'r" total amount due: $Z,967.90 )j)# ,1 ,j J)e,'P: (904) 760-5880 REF/PO #:

_

DATE DESCRIPTION REFERENCE RATE QTY AMOUNT

(DODO)

6/20/25 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $6.50 $1.06

S¶TE TOTAL $LO6
(0001)

ROLLING HILLS COD

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY
,

GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL

Serv #001 COMM FL WASTE PERM 8YD

6/20/25 TRASH STANDARD SERVICE $529.51 1.00 $529.51

jut 01/25 - jul 31/25

6/20/25 FUEL SURCHARGE $310.03

6/20/25 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $839.54 $136.85

SXTE TOTAL $976.39
(DODO)

6/20/25 ADMIN FEE SC291218 $6.50

SITE TOTAL $6.50

Hf ' i P ' ' ' # F t . '"--.f. · t "' r&&~\&=&mum&µ~=~Gµ==~_

%otes:

Due to increased costs, your next invoice may reflect a price increase. Your account is currenEBy past
T@ pay YOUF

due. Pkease remit payment today. Emdce cm§Me,

pkase vUSit

us at:
vimgv|LgfZenvwcoml

pay-my-bM]

CURRENT 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS ACCOUNT TOTAL TOTAL BNVOBCE $983.95
$983.95 $983.95 $0.00 $0.00 $1,967.90

Please return bottom portion with your payment. Include customer and invoice numbers on check or money order.

0 GFL Envircmmental

'a 26777 Central Park Bivd CUSTOMER #: UG103664 DUE DATE: Due Upon Receipt

GFL Suite 255 FNVOZCE #: UG0000172299

Southfield ME 48076 INVOXCE DATE: 06/20/2025
AMOUNT OF REMTTTANCE:

,

·nv"onmen'a' TOTALAMOUNT DUE: $1,967.90 $ L7!i'3d '?5
P: (904) 760-5880

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:

17790347-772-1 1 1 *'**'**'****AUTO'*MIXED AADC 270

Hm[|N[Mhmf|4hNhhHNt!d!!llhi'i|yµ|
¢Mh4d4qµNµqh(!kqh(qr!h?H{'|tµuij|{d

ROLLING HILLS CDD
6 ROLLING HiLLS GFL ENVIRONMENTAL

5385 N NOB HILL RD PO BOX 555193

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 DETRO1T Ml 48255-5193

00S55]¶3UG0000J722¶¶00lD3bb40DDDDDDDD¶D3¶52



Optional PaymentMethods

eBilling:
Invoices in an Instant! Enroll in eBiiling at www.gflenv.com and click My Account. No fees apply when paying through this
method and your statement is always ready! Choose to enroll in autornatic payments or pay on demand. Visa, American Express,
Mastercard and Discover are accepted.

Pay-By-Phone:
Call the number at the front of invoice and have your customer and invoice number ready. Visa, American Express, Mlastercard and
Discover are accepted.

VISA © '¶" ""' '""'EXPRESS "m'"' +a...-*t@«

Billing Rights Summary Electronic Funds Transfer Notice
If you think your bill is incorrect, or if you need more information about If you pay by check, it will be converted into an "Electronic Funds Transfer"
the details of your bill, please contact us at the number listed on the (EFT), a process in which your financial institution is electronically instructed to
front of your bill or email. We must hear from you no later than 60 days transfer funds from your account to ours in lieu of processing the check. By

from the dale of your bill on which the error occurred. Your bill shall be sending your completed check to us, you authorize us to use the account

deemed correct unless disputed within 60 days from receipt. information therein to create an EFT for the amount indicated on the check.
If the EFT cannot be processed for technical or other reasons, you authorize us

Late Fees & Service Fees to process an image replacement document, draft, or copy of your check.

To avoid late fees and service interruptions, payments must be Cancellation Policy and Proration Policy
received by the due date except as may be otherwise provided by The customer must provide written notice of cancellation via certified
written Contractj GFL Environmental reserves the right to charge mail at the acldress on the front of your bill. There will be no proration
service-related ees associated with but not limited to the following: of billing and you will not be entitled to a refund if service is canceled
setup fees, early termination fees, container return fees, etc. during a billing cycle. You will remain responsible for all charges, fees

and taxes through the end of the billing cycle (including the period
between the notice of termination and the end of the current billing
cycle). This provision will not apply if it is contrary to a current
franchise agreement, municipal contract, or other written contract
applicable to this account or is otherwise prohibited by law.

Insufficient Funds Notice
If your check is returned fOr insufiicient or uncollected funds (NSF),
your signature on your check gives us permission to debit your
checking account electronically for the uncollected amount. Payment
by check constitutes your acceptance of these terms, For each
returned check a fee will be assessed on your next billing equal to (he

maximum amount permitted by state law.

PLEASE PRINT ONLY NEW ADDRESS INFORMATION BELOW. THANK YOU,

Address Change(s) ivi/\l1 NG /\hl)l¢1 SS ONl Y
I"' ""I M/\l1 NG ANIJ SLIQ\/1CT/\[A)R1 SS

1"" I

Ma me

Address

City Slate Zip Cc)('{c

( )

., . .

'

Phone Nuriibet' E-mail Adch"ess

C:Usiomer Account N umbe r

.



Governmental Manac,menV Services, LLC mvotce~
475 West Town Place, Suik? i14
St. Augustine, FI. 32092

invoice #: 284
hiveice Date: 7/1/25

' Due Date: 7/1/25

Bili To: Case:

Rolling Hilts COD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32090

L

Descriptif}n Houts/Qty Rate Amount
·

Managemeni Fees - July 2025 3'/c' 3,9)"3.42 3,973.42
VVebsite Administration - July 2025 2"jof 't06.00 106.00
information Technology - July 2025 i]'--, ! 159.00 ' 159.00
Dissemination Agent Services - july 2C2,5 "c'j,.·q 883.33 883.33
Office Supplies 5 /c) 0.03 0.03
Postage VZf-' 135.57 135.57
Copie>3 1/2 j

' 121.80 121.80

Totaf $5,379.15

Payments/Ctedits $0.00

Balance Due $5,379.15

\



..

"' "'""" '°°' )NVO)("k(

A

47
+U =7m

?

Date: 7/2/25
INVOICE #508

I

' To Rolling Hills CDD
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

Date completed job
.

Payment Terms Due Date

Pressurt washing

i) Pressure-washedthe wooden $1500.00

boardwalk between the
', neighborho® and the amenity

center as requested

t
;

Total $1500.00

S

t

Make ail checks [)c)yclb|e to My Glean Roof
)

Thank you for your business!

.My Clecm Roof 4771 Harpers FeUy Lane .lax FL 32257 Phone: 904-'21 0-6342 jcjlwes(g'nn'/clEz(.]nr()c)l'.Us



I

t

i

, :
/ "'. '., Invoice Date 6/30/2025

' ."
'

)

SUQVJ" ,

)

Invoice# 131295630197

·" .' t
'· '·' Terri"gj

.

Net 20
'

' Ac|µasol " .' : " · ' "

Due Date 7/20/2025
170'7 Townhurst Dr. po #
Houston TX 77043 ' Delivery Ticket # Sales Order

#'1
354095

(BOO) 858-POOL (7665) DeliVery Date 6/27/2025
www.poolsure.com r.3e|ivery Location Rolling Hills COD Pool Main

' Customer # 13rol025

Bil! To
_

' Ship To

Rolling Hills COD
, Rolling Hills COD Pool

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd, ' 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
Middleburg FL 32043 Green Cove Springs FL 32043

OUR REM/TTANCEADDRESS HAS CHANGED! PI EASE SEE REMITTANCE BELOWAND UPDATE YOUR RECORDS.

:

uiem ID Item Quantity Units Hate Amount

115-300
' Bleach Minibut Delivered 275 gal $3.35 $921.25

160-050 Pool Acid bulkl j' Ga|!o[) 15 gal $3.50 $52.50

'

. Subtotal $973.75

" Tax $0.00

.! i

Total $973.75

") Amount Paid/Credit Applied $0.00

' Balance Due $973,75

Click Heje to Pay No\n
,,

®"y .
@

" u

Rf , B> H K
&

#

# H E

m
H

W d ·

M i
' ' :

i ,:
/

i i

j":'
'ji

¢'\-,

,,
I

,'
I

i'!
':' I

If)

|l|ll{l|t)'ii))||||i))||lll|
'°"

131'295630197
t

" i



t
4

F

'\. "" ? ,' '.' ' Invoice Date 6/30/2025
" , ' ")' ,,!.]' ) SUI"" ,),,,'

,)

Invoice # 131295630196

i: ,
' ."-

,

' .-'." Terms Net 20.,"".i".'{ Aquasol "....'.:::':..' ., . ,

Due Date 7/20/2025
17(j) Townhurst Dr. po #
Hoiiston TX 77043 Delivery Ticket# Sales Order #1354096
(BOO) 858-POOL (7665) Delivery Date 6/27/2025
www.poolsure,com De|jvery Location Roiling Hills COD Splash

,

' ' Customer # 13rol025

Bill To ) ' Ship To
,

Rolling Hills COD Rolling Hills CDD Pool
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
Middleburg FL 32043

'

Green Cove Springs FL 32043

OUR REM!1TANCEADDRESS HAS CHANGED! PLEASESEE REMITTANCE BELOWAND UPDATE YOUR RECORDS,

Ijem id Item Quantity Units Rate Amount

115-300 ': Bleach Minibu|l\ Delivered 250 gal $3.35 $837.50

160-050
,) Pool Acid bulk by Gallon 15 gal $3.50 ' $52.50

Fuel Surcharge Fuel/EFS 1 ea $55.00 $55,00
,
{

,(

Subtotaf $945.00

Tax
'

$0.00
l ,

? t

t

Total $945.00

'
)

Amount Paid/Credit Applied $0,00
: Balance Due $945,00

Click Heje to Pay Novv
,

f

® .
m

" E¶

B

u

R N H
u

A '
'

"r , H

& '

e
," "g

W

!

/

\
I

I,
i'

t

,
,

" )

||l||i)||;i)))|!|l)!){)||!)|
i '°"

131,295630196



i K ::d SIB

' ""re i' Statement
PURIFY AQUASOL

Date 7/1/2025

BillTo .

Rolling Hills COD
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Middleburg FL 32043

E

r
?pj

--
"

,

1Ns-' "

. "' '" # '
"

. "
'

'¶ "'": %i""'
,

"
- dF: "'

:'::"'7uz":" ',
,,":'qk '.'ir"·"':" tC13/2025 '7/3/2025 Invoice Rolling Hills COD Pool Main

1

502.50 " 0.50 i 0.50 ;

#131295629799 1 I
'

I I

'
'

|'jijI

i

t
!

t
I

I
1' !

I

1

!
t

1 i :

i i 1

i
I F

ti i

, {
'

I
1 1

I
,

t f S

' ! !

,
i

,

!

' ! ! '

i

i
!

:

1 'I 1

1 !

!

I

1

1

i
I

! I 1

,

i 1

'
!

i '

'
!

'
' 1

I

I

!

1

I
I I

I
,

i I

i ' ' i

,

I i

i I '
1 i

1

! i '

j

,

) ) '
!

!a":gt^",- "
-q b- :

'!-'"?l?:'jEe'Ei*"h:!:)nzii"€"k-:
"

"'?'&47!uX)*"dlli2z: ,,:2i.7".4g:d,!

1

0.®L
,

_. _:
50 0.00

o.ooj 0.00j $0.50,
I i !

t

. ,. _L_ -L '



Riverside Wanagmet t Services, Jug lavdce475 Vilest Town Place
Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

" humAce #: 560 i

fnvolce Dave: 7/1/2025
' ' Due Daze: 7/1/2025

wiu To: case:

Roiling Hills GOD
9fOr Number:

475 liVest Tovuri Place
Suite 114
St, Augustine, FL 32092

Descttpzh p? Hours/Qty Hate Ammnt
1.330.57200.46100 - ,1anitorial Servicer' ·· duly 2025 1,399.33 1,399.33
1.330.5720(J,46700 - Pool PdkUntenance Se'rvices · Julv 2025 1,523.67 1:523,67
1,320.53800.34000- Contract Adminisz'mtion- July 2U25 2,178.50 2,178.50
1.330.57200,34000 · Facility Managen +nt - Ro|l|r}? Ms - July 2025 5,968.50 5,968.50
Pool Chemicals - Trich!or 34.98 34,98
Pod Chemicals - Muriatic Acid

,

12.23 12.23
Pod Chemicals - phosphate Remover 42,74 4.2.74

) t

i
0

_,.,=

) 1II),_
_

)

__

)

7bZ&i $"11,159,95

P&ymenzsi¢TM?ts $0.00

·-3akmce Due $11,159,95



(=,:):l.:::'b':,,,,h
Rd

' 1-?jj')j) 'I')) )"" i.",.,..., j)'""ji i), 2 i) 'I.)'" ) )J)jj" O
i)

i'j' ),,

Glen St Mary, FL32040

ista|nakeliMaysheriff.co!7,}.

INVOICE DATE

DATE:06-29-25

TO: ' FOR:

Rolling Hills Community Development District Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

i

DATE TIME
DESCRII TION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

06-29-25 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 1530-1930 4 $50.00 $200.00

Patrolledthe entire development

Checked the amenity area, clubhouse area

"
Checked both construction areas

'

Checked the area on the side of the,highway
t

t

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL $200.00

Make all checks payable to jimmy Stalnaker

Thankyou for your business!

,

I,

.



}'=!j: |::)'b'o'rough
Rd

.

|))i))))'))i)) I) jf'· ))'· $.?+!.,jl&j ') ii" ))i'jj j)1).). ')
Glen St Mary, FL 32040

'

istalnaker@daysheriff.corn

INVOICE DATE

DATE:07-06-25

TO: ' FOR:

Rolling Hills Community DevelopmentDistrict Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRIF'TION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

07-06-25 NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security 1430-1830 4 $50.00 $200.00

Patrolledthe entire development

Checked the amenity area, clubhousearea

' Checked both construction areas

Checked the area on the side of the,highway

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL $200.00

Make all chCcks payable tojimmy Stalnaker ,

: Thank you for your business!



:'5'1tt'S=,',, ,)',: ? t,,) t,, 'J

"' ":" SX?Y

!1 ] ii,,, Tj" ) )i'J i1(,,if ')

Melrose, FL 32666

jhalmer@ciaYsheriff.coln

INVOICE DATE

DATE:06-28-25

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills Community DevelopmentDistrict Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE
DESCRII' )'1ON

TIME
HOURS KATE AMOUNT

WORKED 1N/OUT

06-28-25 NeighborhoodPatroi/ Security 1500-1900 4 $50.00 $20CL00

Patrolledthe entire development

Checked the amenity area, clubhousearea

'

Checked both construction areas

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL $200.00

Make all checks payable tojimmy Stalnaker

"1"hank you for your business!



Justin Pa mer ' " "ft' U>, u D )'") |2-.. ii ,

4'""Z,'j i! µ '"'j{" 'OS' !'j fit, |7 '.i ,? <, '\) ii s'i 'I'.,
1514 SE 4ti' Ave ', \i,,,.s 'i..,,,

,,.
i. ,.,:"'

,.,
.-' E "i "' :u.,"' '), ,:" }3

i!
:: :: .i '·!i" :j. ....'

,, ,. ,i' .,...

Melrose, FL 32666 ':

jLja!rr]e["ec'!a>s|,).e.r,!ff.(: oFY}

INVCHCE DATE

DATE:O7-05-25
1 t

a

I

TO:
',

FOR:

Rolling Hills'CommunityDevelopment District Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCR11 I'ION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED 1N/OUT

07-05-25 Neighborhood Patrci/ Security 1600-2000 4 $50.00 $200.00

Patrolled the entire development

Checked the amenity area, clubhous?area

Checked both construction areas

P

L

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL $200.00

Make all checks payable tojimmy Stalnaker

1

Thank you for your business!

(



justin Palmer

1514SE4thAve CCSO OFMJUTY INVUICE
Melrose, FL 32666

jpalmer@daysheriff.com

INVOICE DATE

DATE:06-16-25

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills Community DevelopmentDistrict Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

06-15-25 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 1545-1945 4 $50.00 $200.00

Patrolled the entire development

Checked the amenity area, clubhousearea

Checked both construction areas

'

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL $200.00

Make all checks payable to jimmy Stalnaker

Thank you for your business!



!

|'5'1'?'s'E'j: i':',,
.

" .'

u Jlt )) 1( )4\)j:':}:::,,k.l')';'j!,}')l "if i) !Anju( Ut\,1
Melrose, Ft 32666
A?aj.m.er@£ i.aysheriff.coiy

INVOICE DATE

DATE:06-21-25

I '
F

TO: ' ' FOR:

Rolling Hills Community Development District Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

C

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043
:

DATE TIME
DESCR(1 11ON HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

06-21-25 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security
'

1600-2000 4 $50.00 $200,00

Patrolled the entire development

Checked the amenity area, clubhouSe area

Checked both constructionareas '
:

;

i'

, . . . . ,

.\'

' C

t'

P

_,_,

I

DEPUTY ?1GNATURE: ' TOTAL $200,00
t

Make all ch¢cks payable tojimmyStalnaker '
1

t

"['hankyou for your businessl

I

t
r

¢ g



.

.

:'5'1'=':ve "E '" C( ::! Cl l'(:l)jl'"j|":ETs "3UT'Y NY j'j|q,)j',
Melrose, Ft 32666
jpa|mer@c|aysherlff,com

,

g

INVOICEDATE

!' 'f
,

DATE: 06-22-25
,

)::
,

)"

.

I.

TO: "'

" . FOR:

Rolling Hi|li'CommunityDevelopment District Property Manager

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd,

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

:
C

f

· · ' ' .mEw- · · · ' · ' " " "" ' · ' '

DATE
'

DESCR;|"I'ION
TIME

HOURS RATE AMOUNT
WORKED IN/OUT

06-22-25. Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 1530-1930 4 $50.00 $200,00

Patrolled the entire development

Checked the amenityarea, clubhouse area
L

'

Checked both construction areas

t
P

:
N ,

t

.

.
* T

' " ' ' C; ' ' '

.

.

H

¥

,

deputy" Signature: '
.

total $200,00
t

h

.

t ' /'
,

Make all checks payable to jimmy Stalnaker
, '

,

Thank you 'for your buslnessl

L

\ '
.

,..
' i

' ':
+

G

L '1(
.T

+ ' P
7

, ,



}:'::=:',, jj!r)"'ut|i) if))'-"' ))'"-J ,'? I,,) )' 't"" ) I,)) i),j'j)' )) ))

j' )'
Meirose, FL 32666

jpalmer@claysheriff.com

INVOICE DATE

DATE:06-28-25

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills Community Development District Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRII 11ON HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED 1N/OUT

06-28-25 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 1500-1900 4 $50.00 $200.00

Patrolled the entire development

Checked the amenity area, clubhouszarea

'

Checked both construction areas

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL $200.00

Make all checks payable to JimmyStalnaker

"!'hank you for your business!



Justin Pa mer
'

' ei"""' S' :'f)j g'""r, f('""",j, !<'.,' Iq s' \\ µ k; ?[ V ?j 'O t', .j' 'J} i'! :,"' ji',.-;

1514 SE 4th Ave ', a;·,.,..,
··,,.. ,,,N 'S i],, '^ :: i,' """ µ,..·y ", 3' i' ,',

:':
:: ':',; i's' '},. iv' :'i 'q... ·G i!.,..

Melrose, FL 32666 ':

iljahne©c!aLsheriff.(:om

iNV.OICEDATE

DATE:O7-05-25

t

TO:
'I,

FOR:

Rolling Hills Community Development District Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRU I'ION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

07-05-25 NeighborhoodPatrc1/ Security 1600-2000 4 $50.00 $200.00

Patrolled the entire development

Checked the amenity area, clubhouse area

Checked both construction areas

i

t

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL $200.00

Make all checks payable to Jimmy Stalnaker

I

Thank you for your business!

r



Big Branch Tree Service inc. tnvoice
5184 Carter Spencer Road
Middleburg, FL 32068
(904)291-8733

BigBraneh09@gmail.com

Bill To: Rep

Governmental Management Systems dp
Rolling Hills COD Invoice #: 6399
3212 Biadiey Creek Pkwy Invoice Date: 7/7/25

IGreen Cove Springs, FL 32043 Due Date: 7/7/25

Description Amount

3239 Fc)rest View Lane
Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043

Cut and drop leaning pine tree on right side of house 800.00
Cut stu!yp low.

Leave tree debris

Thank you for your business!

Total $800.00

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $800.00



Monday, july I4, 2025 at 10:43:55 Eastern Daylight Time

subject: Tree removal Rotting Hilts

Date: Wednesday, july 9, 2025 at 1:47:49 PM Eastern DaylightTime

Fromj Rolting-HillsManager
'

,

To: Patti Powers

Attachments: lnv_6399_from
_

Big_ Branch_Tree
_

Service
_

Inc.
_

91 36 (1).pdf

Patti
Please process. Thanks

r

Freddie Oca
Operations
Rolljng Hills
(904)'531-9236 Cell: (904) 338-5723
RHManager@RMSNj?.com

i

1 of 1



M

i i I

COMCAST I.

Account Number
i

Billing Date
)

Services From
i

Page

t USIAESS
g jt 1 h "mm

"I

8495 74 123 1221031
)

Jul 04, 2025
!

Jul14, 2025 to Aug 13, 2025
)

1of 4

-. Yd &7-* %
·. m- ·¢7¢ *%5 M?

Helk RolQing HMs Amenity Cent,
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.

C: F
,

" ' ='r

",
®..,.. ,@'

.

@t't q' ¢ . Ni "13'7$%7 '
"

. q_ 'y ou r bill ex r")!a i'

n ed
:¢j A 'p ,x'& %" " "' "'

b : ,« ".
' 7'.@ uk, : " 'S 938

.
·|

. '
SB"

"'C
V Gr%ga .et , " RQ

.' %' " duu · " -@ ®,@ · Any payments received or account act[vity
""

'

" '"" "" " " ' " after Jul 04, 2025 will show up on your next bill, $g
Previous balance $332.48 View your most up-to-dateaccount balance at
Payment - thank you Jun 27 -$332.48 busir]("ss,cornccm: ,c(mjlmyaccot!ni:,

Balance forward $0.00 · This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on

Regular monthly charges Page 3 $329.67 page 3.

Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $2,81

Nevv charges $332.48

a ® " @ T 0 : J ; "

ty e:ed t)c2|p?
Visit bLfsmess.comcastuc:cjmlhe|p or see page 2 for other
ways to contact us,

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order

Do not include correspondence with payment

COMCAST Account number 8495 74 123 1221031

i3 U S ' N E ""'

" Payment due Jul 25, 2025

1401 northpoint pkwy w palm Please pay $3 2A8BCH FL 33407-1937
"

96330310 NO RF' 04 20250704 NNNNNNNY 0000478 0003
'i a" 'LyAmountenclosed $ ::Z Z4.,

: P

,
i">c""

ROLLING HILLS AMENITY CENT L---J-'""" -"--
"- "

ATTN F RED OCA Make checks payable to Comcast
5385 N NOB HILL RD
S UNRISE FL 33351-4761 Do not send cash

'|'|"||i°'||t'I|'|?{"||l|'l|i||||BIIE[B¶|!II|||l||I|||||llq|||[ Send paymentto
COMCAST
PO BOX 71211

CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

l|µ|ml¶|hnrmh||f||muhh||j|j|'|'|lhh|[il|1|t

8'4¶574123l22l03t00332'lBh



)]
)

Account Number
)

Billing Date
j

Services From
1

Page
)

8495 74 123 1221031 , Jul 04, 2025
I

Jul14, 2025 to Aug13, 2025
:

2 of 4
i ' t

» ii @ @1 @ Q = © "
@ "' Z " a ® © " e%j ="S@ #'g' ii

' JJz '%'-" y" , p}
" t G Yi ^ 9

4. ®

Business is always moving. Our f"

, Comcast Business now offers IQJ7,VB packages
Ipp was builtforthis, Manage your

!

with faster speeds and innovativeVoice and
cccoLll7t anytime, anywhere with the i

'
. .

'

))QJU") secur!ty solutions - at a better value,
Comcast Business App - the easy way )

i)In) m i

to manage your services on the go· ! ' "Ai"i%" 7J , m
" i ':

0 Manage youraccountdetails
' ' )j))))))) '

· Pay your bill and customize '
', O") ' ' "

" '

billing options
) ' h-s- " " ' '

""e

· View upcornlncj appointments
m

Fu'un ZhF» Q# Coelp vvith yaisr ghi>nr
"" ""' sU4l muC gjj' Jim' & }:Uyl:' 'h c=cunf" €$3V)€"+Zs%'

ou rnc37gik ticw'icc' m Qct szcMcd, '
' '

'
' a9" Z"§ts'-'r$)KN 3 % ?t:

W"

" "' @ "" ® " = :3 " @ ©
.

@ © *
%

iiiiuving?
,""" "

", Visit us online
,' t__ " We can help ensure It's a smooth transition,
)., JO,, ,) Get help and support at Visit business.comcast.com/learn/movingto learn more.
'"---___--/ business.comcast.com/help

,,./" "

7
""·,,. Call us anytime

{ ' % 'T ' '
i

!,
"

/ 800-391-3000 ar("H-qsih||)iy:
\ '

"\-.__.,. -'"' Open 24 hours, 7 clays a week for billing If you are hearincj impaired, call 711, For issues affecting
and technical support customers with cIisabilities,cali 1-855-270-0379,

chat live at support.xfinity.com/accessibility,email

accessibiliiy@comcas'tcom, fax 1-866-599-4268 or write

to Comcast at1701 JFK Blvd., Philadelphia, PA19103-2838

Attn: M. Gifford,

||i)|il|||)))i|i)|}|l|iil)|;llli))

y 4
,,

© j % a @ @ @ %
'©

: i '" '
© "

@ @

'"".'
-

'"\. Rio mcwe rnai|iruj monthly c)"iechti More vvavs 'i'o Epay:
'",

1 .' ,)

Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy and
.

-
..,

"""--
-.

"" stamps. It's easy to enroll, justvisit
1/

!zO ', Cjnijne
business.comcast.com/myaccount '\. ',,.." Visit My Account at business.comcast.com/myaccount

: 1 i ", {::omcasi Emsmesss A5--,bP

"". Cmj !daijeT|E: yS$ anci say fjocAbycz to duher ',, :
' ,,' Download the Comcast Business App1/

Uj ' Sicjn up for Paperless Billincj to vIew and pay your
g '

""-- -.-""' bill onhne, It's faster, easier and helps cuts clown on
clutter, Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount .,/"

" "

-., M-5h:ure

'to cjet started,
I. ,)

Visit business.comcast.com/servicecenter
'"\--_.--"" to find a store near you

I I ) I i I I



m
i I

COMCAST i

Account Number
!

Billing Date
)

Services From
1

Page

,.

:U AN FSAz
i

8495 74123 1221031
)

Jul 04, 2025
i

Jul 14, 2025 to Aug 13, 2025 1 3 of 4

t

: £ @
"" '

.
#.r'.

.
.

' ©i, ,' ® ,3 " ." ®p " © q" \Nhflt'S included?
-

"' ' ' ' G'

Cs m CC"9: B usintzss $313cCj
) i.E'$.1

=:: Fna:tt::r|:ab|e internet on our

1

Bundled services $119.95
i

mNi TV: Keep your employees informed and
¶

;
I !

customersentertained
i Data, SecurityEdge, $144.00 '
I

Voice Package, Includes: Business Internet Essential, 1

) "? a Voice Numbers: (904)531-9238
i Mobility Voice Line, and SecurityEdge.

1

1

F\uric.lle [:)is(,(.)tli")i" -- $49 ,('.)(.)
I

Visit business,comccmA: A)rn/m'l(}c.cc)(j['\'l:for more
I

Equipment Fee $24,95
)

details N
! Voice. i .m

i TV services $158.77
!

Y")l1'\'(": scivecl ::)j(.)(:)..'!-(3 1"l"iit,: l"|'l(.)l|i.l) vvil'h \,1)1.||'
! I ")|li")('"||(·" c"'inc1 sc'i"./icc'":' ('"lls';(:"(')lll'"l'|"";,
1

TV Standard $114.95
!

1

Business Video,

,
Set '.'ice r)isco(.[l'\'t' --5:)7,'18

!

1 i
!

l')i::,{":(":)(il}i will (2n({ ljj') h.iri 13, '?('"")'1'-, !

F
1

I
1

TV Box + Remote $11.95 !

i

Service To Additional TV $47.80
i

;

i1

With TV Adapter. i
i

Qty 4 @ $11.95 each
I

I

! !

i Broadcast TV Fee $37.10 1

Regional Sports Fee $4.45
I

i

I

Internet services $29.95 j

I

,

Static IP -
1 $29.95 1

j

I

I Voice services $5.00
!

1 I

1 Voice Mail Service $5,00
!

L
__ ., _

i1·

t
I 1

I

)Set'vice fees $1 ¢5 A)0 i

I

[ Directory Listing Management $8.00
S

I i

Fee
r

i
!

i

Voice Network Investment $8,00 1

i t Y
., , "\~" u"b'

.

@ " @r '

c usz« @ & tg @1 " ' " al g @ m 4" @ '

YW
0

. ..r

i 1

)

Other charges $2s8¶ )

!

{

1 Federal Universal Service Fund $1,34
!

i

!

Regulatory Cost Recovery__
, _____,.. ,

$1.47
)

F

_ - - - .. .3

Add iti onal irrformcitio n

Parental Controls: With parental controls, you can choose and manage
the programming that is right for your family, Learn more at:

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neithergovernment mandated nor a bLlsiness.cc)mcFjst.cc)m/suppc)ru'article/-tv/)(1- parcmt(}|·-(:ontro|s..sa'fe-
tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local browse.
regulatory costs.

Comcast Business Update: Effective August 12, 2025, Cartoon Network
wIll move from Preferred to Sports & Entertainment,

.a ^ h I ^ a

^^^
b



1
Account Number

)

Billing Date
i Services From

)

Page
) 8495 74 123 1221031

)

Jul 04, 2025
)

Jul14, 2025 to Aug 13, 2025
)

4 of 4

Recent and Upcoming Programming Changes: Information on recent
and upcoming programming changes can be found at
xflr\it: i.co'n"p'ogrclsnm:l_igc,|zc3[-jges/ or by calling 866-216-8634,

"'C

q



KUTAK ROCK LLP Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE,FLORIDA
, PO Box 30057

Telephone 404-222-4600 - ' Omaha, NE 68103-1157
Facsimile 404-222-4654

ACHNVire Transfer Remit To:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

First Natiotml Bank of Omaha

July 9, 2025 Kutak Rock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: invoice No. 3594726
Client Matter No. 17523-1

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock,com

Miu"ilee Giles
Rolling Hills CDD
GJvermnental Management Services — St. Augustine
Suite 1 14
4'75 West Town Place
St¢ Augustine, FL 32092 Invoice No. 3594726

!7523-1

Re: General

Aji' Professional Legal Services Rendered

04/08/25 K. Buchanan 3.90 1,365.00 Prepare for and attend board
meeting; confer with district

:

manager regarding release of
collateral assignnieni for 2015i)-3

)

bonds
04/09/25 K. Buchanan 1.50 525.00 Review financial history of original

bonds and confer with district
manager regarding same

04/10/25 K. Buchanan 0.70 245.00 Perform meeting follow up; confer
, , with district manager

04/11/25 K. Buchanan 0.50 175.00 Review correspondence from
insurer; confer with district manager
regarding same

04/12/25 G. Lovett 0.30 '79.50 Monitor legislatiVe prncess relating

to matters impacting special districts
04'/14/25 K. Buchanan 0.50 175.00 Confer with district manager
04/15/25 K. Haber 0.90 243.00 Review and revise suspension

extension notice; correspond with
Giles regarding same

04/16/25 K. Buchanan 0.50 175.00 Confer with Cyr regarding meeting
, follow up

PRlVlLEMZD AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT

i



KUTAK ROCK LLP L

Rolling Hills CDD
july 9, 2025 '

Client Matter No. 17523-1
Invoice No. 3594726
Page 2 '

04/16/25 K, Haber 0,20 54.00 Confer with Giles regarding
suspension extension notice

04/17/25 K. Haber 0.40 108.00 Confer and correspond with Giles
regarding suspension extension

04/18/25 K. Haber 0.50 135.00 Prepare draft suspension notice;
correspond with Giles regarding

Q' same
04/28/25 K. Buchanan 0.20 70.00 Perform meeting follow up and

identify open items
05/08/25 K. Buchanan 0.70 245.00 Confer with counsel to landowner

regarding conservation easements
and project completion

05/15/25 K. Haber 0.20 54.00 Prepare budget resolution;
correspond with Giles regarding

same
05/16/25 K. Haber 0.60 162.00 Prepare high school swim team pool

usage agreement; correspond with
district regarding same

05/17/25 G. Lovett 0.30 79.50 Monitor legislative prc'cess relating
to matters impacting special districts

TOTAL IIOURS 11.90

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $3,890.00

TOTAL CURRENTAMOUNT DUE $3,890.00

t

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNE Y-CLIENT COMMUN1CATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



.

Rtverstde Management SeM©e$, tuc lnvotce475 \Nest Tovvn Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

' invoice #: 563
' Mvtztce Dave: 6/30/?(125

P

,',
Me m@: 6/30/2025

"f Case'E3it! Tb:
,

"

Rolling Hilk COD
FLUx Number:

475 Vilest Tomi F1aco

Suite 114

St Augustine, FL 32092
i

!

}

MscripUon Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Facility Assistant through june 2025
,,, i 52.89) 26.50 1,401.59

f

ft

t

1

JU"'/ )
)

Tozal $1,401.59
t

\ Paymenys/GTedizs $0.00

Balance Due $1,401.59



ROLUNG HILLS COD

FACKLTTY ASSLS"C7',NT

a

n=uEmgua &uumuik

52.89 Facility Assistant $ 26.50 $ 1,401.59

Covers Period: jt'ne 2025

GL # 001.300.57200234100

TOTAL DUE: $ 1,401.59

./

t

I'

,



RMS ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENTDISTRICT
ASSISTANTMANAGERBILLABLE HOURS

FOR THE MONTH OF JUNE 2025

Date Hours EmploVee De$c!:iju.i?n

6/3/25 2.2 D.H. ComplCteci daily checklist, returned calls and emails

6/4/25 4.57 D.H. Compkted daily checklist, returned calls and emails

6/9/25 5,07 D.H. Comp!gted daily t:hocklist, returned calls arid emails

6/10/25 3.37 D.H, Compieted dally checklist, retumed Ga||s and emails
6/11/25 3.8 D.H. Compieted daily checklist, returned calls and emails
6/16/25 4.23 D.H. Compl'eied daily checklist, returned calls and emails

6/17/25 5.15 D.H. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
6/18/25 5.25 D.H, Competed daily checklist, retumed calls and emails

6/23/25 4.77 D,H. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
6/24/25 5.15 D.H, Completed daiiiy CheckkL returned calls and emails
6/25/25 5.45 D.H. Completed daily checklist, returned calls arid emails
6/30/25 3.88 D.H. Completed daily checUst, returned calls and emails

,

52.89 ,

t

/

t

g
lj
7\

/

t
]

,;

.,
t'

!

1

,

T

june 2025
'

1



Riverside WanagemeM Services, M© Mvdce475 \Nest Toviin place
Suite 114 '

St, Augustine, FL 32092
' Invoice #: 562

lnvaiee bate: 6/30/2025
Due Ode: 6/30/2025

E3§U 7b: Case:

Roiling Hills COD FtO Kumber:

475 liVest 1bvvn Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

DesmipUon HaumjMy mre Asmunt

Lifeguard Services through june 2025 "T 294,12 21.50 6,323.58

t

1

"), 7
) )_=

_
m_)

"ibiai $6,3XL58

PaymeBY$!Cledtc'5 $0.00
·H·

Bdame Due $6,323.58



ROLLING HELLS CDD

LIFEGUARD AND DECK MONITORS XN'L'OXCE QETLUL

gli!amm R=£mHm1 r@m Aitmmt

294,12 Lifeguarding and Deck Mo1 itor Services For ROLLING HILLS $ 21.50 $ 6,323.58

Covers june 2025

Lifeguards & Deck Monftcm" #L330,57200.34200

"OTAL DUE: $ 6,,3Z?.58
,

,

b



,

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
LIFEGUARD & DECK MONITOR BILLABLE HOURS JUNE 2025

[jate Hours Empjoyee De'scrlption

6/1/2$ 5.77 C.D, Ll'feguardlng
6/1/25 5.7& T,G. Lifeguardirlg
G/1/25 5,22 D.H. PQQt Mrmitor
6/5/25 4.07 D.H. Pool Monitor
6/6/25 5.67 A.R, Lifeguarding
6j6/25 5.65 AM.R, Lj,'?guardmg

6/6/25 6.05 D.H, pool Monitor
6/7/25 5.72 A.R. Lihguarding
6/7/25 5.67 a.1'4.r. !-ifeguarding
6/7/25 6,00 D.H. Pool b'lonltor

6/8/25 2..75 G.B. Lifeguarding
6/8/25 2.85 A.R. Lii'eguarding
6/8/25 2.85 a,m.r. Llgeguarding

6/8/25 4.00 D.H. Pg·o1 Monitor
6/12/25 5.85 A.R. Lifeguarding
6/12/25 5.72 A,M.R, Lifeguarding
6/12/25 5.80 D,H. P, ·c}l Monitor
6/13/25 3.25 g.b. L" cC)uarding

6/13/25 3.35 A.R, L 'eguarding
6/13/25 3.33 A.M,R. L feguarding
6/L3/25 3,22 D.H, P.:,d Monitor
6/JA/2S 2,Cl0 C.D. Lifeguarding
6/14/25 7.43 A.R, Lkeguarding
6/14/25 7.33 A,M,R, Li£eguardlf1g

6/!4/25 5.83 D,H, Pool Monitor
5/15/25 3.25 G.EL Llfeguat"dlng
6/15/25 3.40 AR, Lifeguarding
6/15/25 3.28 A,M,R, Lifeguarding .

6/15/25 2,22 dm. Pcxjl Monitor
6/19/25 4.75 G,B. L:l'eguarding
6/19/25 4.78 A,M.R. Llfeguarciing
6/19/25 4.35 D,H. Pad Monitor
6/20,/25 5.70 A.A. Li7eguarding
6/20/25 5.75 AR. Lifeguarding
6/20/25 5,68 AM.R. Ll7eguardlng

6/20/25 5,63 D,H. Psol Monitor
6/21/25 S,EJ5 A,A. Lifeguarding
6/21/25 5.75 G.B. Lifeguarding
6/21/25 5.82 A.R. Lifeguarding
6/21/25 6.07 IJ.H. Pool Monitor
6/22/25 5,63 G.b. L,ifeguarding

6/22/25 5.75 A.R. LiTeguardlng

6/22/25 5,67 A,M.R. Lifeguarding
6/22/25 5.27 D,H, Pod Monitor
6/26/25 5.75 A.A. LJfcguarding

6/26/25 5,82 AM.R, Lifeguarding
6/26/25 5.65 D.H, Pool Monitor
6/27/25 5,12 A.A. Lifeguarding
6/27/25 5.18 A.R, Lifeguarding
6/27/25 4.88 AM.R. Lifegi.iarding
6/27/25 5.80 D.H. Pod Monitor
6/28/25 6.83 A.A. } jfeguard|ng
6/28/25 4.gj G.g. Lifeguarding
6/28/25 4.88 A,R. Ljfeguarding
6/28/25 5.®7 D.H. Pool MonitOr

6/29/25 4.52 A.A. 1 ifeguardirig
6/29/25 4.17 G.B. 1 ifeguarding
6/29/25 4.27 A.R. Llfegtiarding
6/29/25 4.82 D.H. Pad Monitor

GRAND TOTAL 29ii2 '



=,!',:")::b':,ou,h
Rd ' )' ,,.(, 'ft),.)' (, g

),'-"· )""".> ,,.,).. '),,,) '))" ))" J))')j" ')..j'
))

j:j):::·,

Glen St Mary, FL 32040

jstalriaker@claysheriff.com

INVOICE DATE

DATE:06-29-25

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills Community DevelopmentDistrict Property Manager
3212 Bradl'ey Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE
!

TIME
DESCRI1 FION HOURS

,
RATE AMOUNT

WORKED
,

IN/OUT

06-29-25 NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security 1530-1930 4 $50.00 $200.00

Patrolledthe entire development

Checked the iunenity area, cjubhou!.-,2area

'

Checked both construction areas

Checked the area on the side of the,highway

I

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL $200.00

Make al! checks payable tojimmy Stalnaker

, Thankyou for your business!
t

K



j'3:i:j:'::)'b'o'rou,h
Rd .

)))'))).)\) j
)'"') '·'")1)

#
i"))' )))j'j' j)) )'

Glen St Mary, FL 32040
'

lstalnaker@claysheriff.corn

INVOICE DATE

DATE:07-06-25

TO:
'

FOR:

Rolling Hills Community Development District Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRII'T1ON HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

07-06-25 NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security 1430-1830 4 $50.00 $200.00

Patrolledthe entire development

Checked the amenity area, clubhousearea

" Checked both construction areas

Checked the area on the side of the,highway
?

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL $200.00

Make all checks payable tojimmy Stalnaker ,

: Thank you for your business!



,ji\'

Jimmy Stalnaker '" '" j""' t?" U ("""' ) i' "j7i 2 1· d \' ' " !" :' ":,
g

,'
"""u I)

(i'
"

"8031Odis YarboroughRd '
,,,,,

? " "' V;.,,.," .3n.. ,,
}} "' ?.., " 'U 7 7: i.: :,",, %.1-

'...S'
ii "m i,,-,

,

Glen St Mdt'y, FL 32040
istalna ker(iiciaysheriff.com

:
", INVOICE DATE

,

' DATE:O7-13-25
I

!" i
-

!
·. '

t

h P

r'

TO: ,',, FOR:
' /

Rolling Hills Community Development District .· Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Covi Springs, FL 32043

/

/

DATE ' TIME
DESCR:1" !1ON HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED 1N/OUT '

'

07-13-25 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security , 1330-1730 4 $.50.00 $200.00
\

,, Patrolled the entire development ,'

"' Checked the amenity area, c|ubhou£2 area

Checked both construction areas '

', Checked the area on the side of the highway

'I '

\'

DEPUTY)SIGNATURE:
'

TOTAL '$200.00
i'

Make all cljCcks payable to Jimmy Stalnaker '

I,

" Thank you for your business!
,,

,
r

'{



i

::3=::)'b':,ou,h
Rd ,',

:)(i,:j)'|A i) i )'))^2""' j|Y.,,)i"i"°i )ii,))'i,,i'"i ')j'U::
L

Glen St'ya/y, fl 32040
,

'

jsta.|!IFl<E-'l'€iic!aYslleriff.col7l ""

INVOICE DATE

DATE: 06-01-25

TO:
.

'
· FOR:

Roiling Hiik'CommunityDevelopment District - Property Manager
3212 BradlCy Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE
DESCRK'TION

TIME
HOURS RATE AifOUNT_

,.)
WORKED ' 1N/OUT

06-01-25 Neighbc)rhood Patro1/ Security 1230-1630 4 $50,00 $.200.00
I

(,
_ .,

Patrolled the entire development

,,

',. Checked the amenityarea, clubhou: ',
,' area

1 "
'

Checked both construction areas '. j

P-—

Checked the area on the side of the highway

t

__:_

i:
k

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: 1 TOTAL $200.00
t

i

Make al! cl'iecks payable to jimmy Stalnaker
.

'

:

Tharik you f'3r your business!
t

"

,

/, '

t



t 'r

=))):'::)'b'o'rou,h
Rd Q,'o:'t 3 ¢") )':j)::4)1 'S"!,J ll i" ))ib,)"!: ,,¢':'\j' 'j!)) lt"j-:

Glen St Mary, FL 32040 '

$tal.nal<er(@c,|aysl]et'iff,com,

: ! INVOICE DATE

DATE: 06-08-25
G

i
/ t

1

t .I,
I

\

.
L

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills Community Development District Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd, '

t

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

'{

I

DATE 1 TIME !'"""""""="="""TDESCR!1 IION HOURS ?cATE AMOUNT
WORKED 1 1N/OUT

06-08-25 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 1600-2000 4 $50.00 $20(L00

Patrolled the entire development

Checked the amenity area, clubhouse area

! Checked both construction areas
!

Checked the area c'n the side of the iighway I

,t

,-—-— —A—

--—-— )----:
.

t

--—
__

------I -__ __deputy Signature: ' total $200.00

1

Make all chjcks payabletojimmy Stalnaker

1'han!< you fo' your business!

t'



,

t

=):|:':::,':,,,,,,,, ", (!):'!"):t":|j:) ij'1:"),|¢"4:)|ji)'"y ij'o)i::}'))!(::i'|)::

Glen St Mary, FL 32040

jMnake.):@c|aysheriff.corrl

\ INVOICE DATE

DATE: 06-.14-25

, , r
I

i
I

(

TO: ' t FOR:
I

Rolling Hli|i; Community DevelopmentDistrict
,!

Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. :'

Green Cov2 Springs, FL 32M3
1

\

DATE
,E

TIME
DESCR1! llCti HOURS XATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

06-14-25 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security
,

1530-1930 4 $50.00 $200.00

Patrolled the entire development "

Checked the amenity area, clubhou!:l'? ai'ea
L

:

Checked both construction areas

Checked the area on the side of the iighway

" 'i .
% t " . . . ,

I

i
y

,

,

':
i

t
P

,

DEPUTYSIGNATURE: " K)TAL $20(1.00

Make all checks payable to jimmy Stalnaker

Thank you for your business!
t
.,
I

1"

X



!

,

..':,',';',';J::;',, c"(':gb:;;i'"',f {(','!:'!:"':ji"::'·:i'jl!,? i] '"i,"' i! !N|'l,,ii: : $j ij'l ',:
. ,

Melrose, Fl 32666
jpa!!!Lmli3ysb.e.!iff=:om

4

INVOICE DATE

DATE:06-21-25
0

,
P

C

TO: ' FOR:

Rolling Hills Community Development District ' Property Manager

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
f,

Green Cdvc Springs, FL 32043
,

DATE TIME
DESCF 1 1'1ON HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED 1N/OUT

06-21-25 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 1600-2000 4 $50.00 $200,00

Patrolled the entire development

Checked the amenity area, clubhoij!;2 area
,

___-._..__
Checked both construction areas '

iQ 1

I

_
_

_)___ )
g

V

.

,

!

.,

E

DEPUTY S|GNATURE: ' TOTAL $200.00
C

I

Make all checks payable tojimrny Stalnaker ' '

A

1'hztnk yo'.i fol your business!

L

S

I I

t
,



q

k

;;,;,';;:;',, '"

a:':s:(::)' (:::!)li:':'i!":i'77j!:,:!':i.,il ? '"if' $1'Ni'l,,,:' \i',':')) i'i'i: ':!'l:':'

Melrose, Ft 32666
ie!a!mer(Ljaysh.eriff.cQm

INVOICEDATE
:' ,

DA1"E:06-22.-25
P '' t

,I" '

TO: " " . FOR:
1

,

Rolling F'lills'Community Develc'pment District Property Manager

3212 Br?d|ey Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

.

,

DATE
DESC' |"l'iON TIME

HOURS RATE AMOUNT
WORKED 1N/OUT

06-22-25. Neighbcnhood Patro1/ Security 1530-1930 4 $5C.00 $200.00

Patrolled the entire development

Checked the amenityarea, clubho'mi area
t,

...._
Checked both construction areag:

!

P

3

' ·" " · ' " t

,

'" { t
i f

.

i

?

i
,

,

deputySignature: total $200.00
P

1

, '
C

' f

Make all checks payable to jimmy Stalnaker
,

Thznk \/ck1 for your business!

q

b

b

L

L

.

P

,
¶



:

· Monday, June 23, 2025 at 10:20:59 Eastern Daytigiit Time
.. .. ,. .. ., .. . ...

subject: Fwd: rotting hilts 06/22/j!5'
Date: ' Monday, june 23, 2025 at 10:19:34 AM Eastern DaytightTirne

t

From: Rotling-Hitts Manager ',

,P

To: Patti Powers

Attachments: image001 .prig, Rolling 4itts Invoice G-22-25,doc

Patti
Please process. Thanks

---------- Forwarded message --- ·-----
From: Palmer, Justin <jpa!n)e):'ti!ckDLshejifl",c!z|.1),>

,

Date:' Sun, Jun 22, 2025 at 7:38,'M
subjcct: rolling hills 06/22/25

'

To: i"hmanaget'@ misnf.com <!hjmnagEL:'£nnsnf.conl>
Cc: Barnes, Wendy <wbames «i, i:.i.aysl]erii:! ,,¢:Qm>

?

?

)

See attachment

.,t

.g=s, ', J. R. Pairvtei' #8192

" '"ii")" ·'":" "
'

·-'"·'"":..'··· "";

Clay Cc:ir,ty Sheriff's Office

901 N. Orange Avenue

G,i'ee·"i Cove Springs, FL 32043

,
Office: (9C'4) 264-6512

!

m

' " " ' t' /'it/L",3' (l/h('?"6'ib'(' M"t/C'"/, the u'(u'('rit'2'i {'(}/yufi/i('d in i'/'/is
: (!(}/.:?{I/ic? 'u is (Y//m'&'?"e{/ tu:fit't' [:i"iu?in(d j'/I}'{"l'/'i,{}'::?si'(:(' //i'u,/ ,'/.c sticli',

j,y (',\"( '."/ /)1' /':"u;'/i /'Ii("i'/i) 4'i"/ ri' i"i,'/ /'j7j' j";'/u;u: d{f ,ZYjij/ii' j'i' t'i:C,' /"µ',1' 7,// jl'
U:'S,(l' ,/ ,/ f.i,jb :. .)"' '1"/""

'2

,

t

.

1 of 2



0,

0

3
0 0 0 0 " 0

0 ~V" V* · P - · ' "' ·r, . ' · ·0 b · 0 · " "

'
" ·~ ¶~~µmb 00~"~ W

p. V4mp .— ^ % ~N^^^ P~" ·%p q~~< q 0··0,6·a· q00"0^ · ·¶PWWW0 0. ·0 0 ' · ·0 · ·¶ . ^0 .¶ 4 ^44% ,' ' """'.' 0'"," ' "J "".'""." .." '" . '.""""", .
0 P , &· ·WV"," ·B~YL¶ · · ·: · ·""" r , " " 0"+ ' 'V'""""'q .

bg·^? "

""
" ¶Nm^ " " '""" "~~3 f~4A . « ~wrµb , .

0 ? - ·q— 0·0" "".·My—b4 q .·.·«· %

"
· ·ew .b 0

~ b

.

0

$
0

> > ;% · · "

" ' ' J
. '0 B4 0 0 B

" 0 0

' .
e ' 0

0

V p p p

0 " "

0
0 P

%
0

P

.% 0 0 t 0 P " 0 C "

4

.

0

b

0

0

0

ALL F' OV!1 S F1VICES, ltVC®
Gr(i:':!!n Coye Springs, FL 32043
Al|fk)vvs6n, §ces247 @gmail.com '

P i '
' ' ""

I I I, ' ' I 'q ' 2 X · m X · ' JM'b ' " ' ·
I I

·
"' ' ' 'I " " ' "" ' +·· ·'··· ·'· - b ', I .P

'

"' ..
·

' " ' e r 0 - <

i

i

uj0

' ' C

. 0 ·d
' 0 · ·

, - -
· 4 d q

^ 0.p" 0 0
W ¶

0

' · · · · ·" I " 0 ·

i p
P"

' . b

a " ,
d I"

" ' '" ' c "g p 0 Ip J ' '° * , P C0 p b " '^ b n b . "· w b q

6 , b . 0
0 · :

r b 0 ' 0 C 9 . ' . .
,

4iAAE
,

' {@J4) 4!26- UO9-SHIpT0
,, ,,, , ,

, ,,
,,, , .,, ,.b

,

j
,' t

% 0

dr t 'C b ?"
jr

0

,
· ,

%
0 I .¶ 4 '

" > " ,
r

0 0 b

0 " 0 ¶ "

t · " 4 d " \ 0 'C
,r ' ' ' G

. 0 " L d

' " ·
F¢p

' "' " q ". µ r , r ? P' " ' "' "

. . r '
.

: " " V' e· " '
P t' b 0 ^% 04' dC. 0 " ' · P

,
'C ' " . , . ,

?

,

0 0
CP ' J · - . " ,b r ' · · ·. t "

,
" ,

" · I '0 t .' . ' ^ · ¶ · 4 »
d

p r 0

. ' e .· " · G q

..
. .

" .' " " ' q ' · j? · ' 'C. P

L '·
. ' ·& m~m^~ V "m ' .

I ' I I I I 1| I I I I |||1|| I I I I I I I '" "\m~w O- I ' "
0

.
. A ' ' .

b
,.. . ' 0' e 0" · · P b · 0. .

b* . . , ,ww % .b 0 µ 0 · 0 r <
b

ADDRESS
..

0

., . . .

ADDRESS
^·V· >6

. , ,. . ,. , . ,
,

.
' r. b 0"

b

r 0

.
0

,dP" ' P " " " % "'r C '
'

C ¶6 ¶ ·b ·
¶C 0

f0"
0 b 0 f ' 4 p a

0 e 0 %e
" ·

, d 'I b C 4 ' .' ",J . .e ·

" '
% 0

0 ,·
· ' ' · j ,0q

, . · ·%
'P

·· .
, C ^¢.>

,, .. .,d' ', ,' , . ·
.

, . . , ,
.

,

.
. J 5. ,... .-, . . .0 0

0 G
d00q F

, ·

?
,ef "" ·, ·

'q '
,r ,

0" ¶
-

' I

ii~ " I I

.""".
, , I

I ' I I

"
~

' .,
I I I I

" I I I I I

" """
' · I

·
~"~rr"4

'CITY, 3TATE, ZIP
.,

'

, ,,
CITY, STATE,ZiP

,0 ' · 6 0 P ·

. , .
0' C ' 0

· · C
q p

' P I:' jr :
.di " ' q> '·

· " S

· 0 ,r G
·

. I' '
0

0
, .0 b .' 0 0 j4' ·

, , · 0 jr, 4"' ' 0' " " ' ; ' " ·
. .

P'
' 0~" ·

Jb W "", t , ,1>~~~ ·",

. , ,-\..

.-
. .. ... ... . . ^ wvma&wmM*~^^ "~4rt — ' ' '|1

'

' ' I " I" I " " 1·|"
'i

" ' """'"""
I

tr4: · .P
I '

... .
.L,.,1 I .LI I

.
I ,L ¢· t 0 ~.

I |1

" I t" ""'
I'

"" ' , . " \0^NAS ,
I ' ,N·: C · ' 1> '" " :"-' - ·'----FE-·r"-'·"E ~cbm¶±«~ :.. . ,' ' ' ' ' I'

B.N"
' ' " "

~~<1"

! ORDER NUMBER DEPARTMENT SALESPERSON i WF'FN SHIP TERMS HOW SHIP
1

DI'JE " '

a
g ' ' " " " >

" % 0 4 >
,.

" ' "
-· 4·'"" · q

a .r + "

t ' > 0'

, ,

"

"2
" C O»

< .

: ° ·'
b

r ,%
.

'" I
_

< " S "' '
' ' % -'0 %

r ·¢ b ,
,

0 '0
a" W

p

i. ,

i
.

. // i "

,. t'
S i^; d',P

.Cp C
, '0 0 a

.

'
' 'k iGjmmeYrb===mu=m m"mtmmm'mm .. '-i:: . , mv'wm~NNemm~¶µW« F

" ' t ' ' 'f i T hi '
1

'i ' ft 'r"1' ' "' 'FM 7rr'r "' '
' ,"" C—~ -Y&^yw« I I ' m~erd*,'p"~¶MAp·¢a%— "C 7.·;° ' ' ' I rl N

' ·
I?'k

.m St" ' "' 6cmM+v40W

.""
- · '· I

"
"· '^-^ja...... ..I .

'.
. . . g,

I '

, . ,'.'. , . |1 "vm^a': '

t g!uj'\m)TY
.

' uesuripti(n" ',.: '
. price amount "S

P " '' v m4NNr ac I I " ' " ' "" "' r' '""' ' ' I 'I h. "
g . :

I '. '
'

b ,^ 6 % L<·V4'~ jN~%UMA1Km·jM»1»~w~M~g&b~^e40·w0. µ
i

~~
P :

' ' ' ' I

' ·- ' I ' I 'PI" '. ,,, ,L ',

..
,, ! .

I I ·' "·'.%µauaw<"t j-"

·
~UNbh' ' " " " ' ' " ' ,1 w

U

. a
' ·' ; I' 0 0

4

' " · " " I b

I.?' 0", .' 0 ' " " "G 0

j' ' 4
· i e

0 r
0 · p

, 0 b:' 0 , , ' ' H '' C '.
, , .

,
. . .

, r p, " pC'
oP

' ·
% " % ·" ·' 0 · "" , t . " '

,
P

. b
C

J ' C 0 0'
. "' Jp ·' ' ' ," 0 " " 0

, d4"' ' ' p · . 0
P

.
P 0

, P b 0 ·' · C

' " 0
0

0 ' ' ' I " " ' 4b"'"'
I

, . . ' ^ · · ·P °
q ' 0

" ' ' " .I 0
·

.~~~
" ¶ I " ' T

0 0 0

w h·4 Am.j ~ dqo~p"0"mN0~0~~ "^wa0^¶ aa"wHa"' 00 ·¶ 0" -" " 0 a - BbW ~ %44w0n04wP0+vv~ ·^ ·jqm 4 ~Y~~4AmPbaVb I
0 I I |1 ¶Nd~"4©mmw% 0ww0wm~¶L I I I

I||I|II|
I I I I I I I I I '|1 I '

""·""·— m' ." " '
, ,

'
,

q Q 0 .' ,P tS
' 0

0 · ." r · r · t0 ' ·

, · < ,r 0 "

,

%'" " ' " " ' ·' 0 ' < '": i.

" ' · r - . b'S "

V , ,b , , ,

I

rj · of ' . . · '" ' · 0" .m ,< %." '- ' ": ·- " - tr
· 0 0

0

b
¶6

'L e 0 ,
' " C

.
· ·' , '" " ' " " ' ? " ' " : .· .

S "'C ' '
% "

.

. ..
0 0'

b '0 ,0 p

p , ' 0 · b · b P 7 . ' p

. .
"

r 0' .* b.
0 0 'e ' r , ·'

"' C

· . . 0

^ , , ·
F b 0 I

- · 0 % ^ . 0 '" " · ·

.
,

q p 4

.
b ·,

. ~ ' 0 0 J 0 .: " d % ' " 0 L · ,
0 p · " · 000"0, .,

"
.

t
(

.

.

,r ,d 0

+_, .m_ .. ··r
¶n^~mbP....P

«
-a-..qn i I I d « , + + ' ·0~00¶nmom^ «~~·V- ' ' i , ,

I ' ' i i i |4V.f.PP~vp-—
k i t

1 >' '
' ' "

. ,
.

b
Y

.

. ,· . " "
C

>
4

"Ta' J r 0

· F ,· · - . . r. P, . ' ., , ,

, , , SF .
0 ' b

· ' , 7
G ' 0

% .' . · b
' b

L 0 C q p0 F

,-
· - 4

% J b
P r 0 0

¶ P
0 J

0 X p · 0 . ' . " " · · -
I · '., %

0 0

r ' "" ' J I

V
:7" I 0 ,7 ' '

. H'f. .
0 a " ' 0 . ,

' r q " "
P ' k °

i i, ,

.

' ' ·: 0' '.0
. . .

" "
. ,

I
· ·

b

r 0 ' ' ' ' · ?. .

+ · · W ,0

I

"""·. '. · t n " '~" ' d Gmaaw^aaa 0 ' +e··" L ' w ,~n+~ ^^

·
,

. . i i i i i ' -

·'—--.~ v-

.
i J · ·. + ~ ^ «

}
^" ' <
+

0

b b ·' P ' · S' 0

,'0 .' ' ;'
C

. , , . . "
. . - i· " ' ·

>'j
^ , ' L

' 0 ·

'
& 'C." " ·

" " ' C

p' ' ' ' L

t · . . · . · · ." tr ' .
·

%

· · · · · µ' 0 ' P" ' '

d

' ' ' ' : 0.
0 µ'" 3 ' I ' r ' ·' · ' b bP ," ' 0 t

n F P

. . . I ^ 0 , .
0

,
0 : 0

0

b

,
%

'" " 4 "
m

, I: ·
1/' "

. '
4 - P · ',

~+"p"ok0>#+r·v~T̂ "
I I ¢r6O«a~6ew^hm00 6 bb4¶d0 q0¶ n~ mo"" " %

·
P m~+R "" 0 00—+ P ' » v ~h^r~~~j~ - ~

i i ' i

j 6 "p+ m

———w"+r- i I I I 1 ·~b +-~w I'I p
.

.

q ° t
' t .

¢
- t.

t
:

_ , ,
' '

i
'4~- 0¢0b0"0+"mP ·4¶~"" ~Hpjq ·mmmebw0vwwb. , +

:
m ¶ bqmawa~BTCwm· ·wr Prw~~ - ·- w¶^ v ,

I 4%~. I '

"
~ w^«

0 0 V ~
:

P

t *

——
.I W

.
~— '

fm
0Vb 4 ' ~ · " —

!
' b

"""t ' '
,

' . ' '
C

'
"

. · ' " I b

: .' "
, , ·. .

. " ' · kr . 0 0

. a , . C
0 0 " · £ 0 ,

0 0 " 0 0 ,0
, ? ·' ' 0 0 0

3 0

. " , I b ,
,

' ' 0 0
, " " "

' r 'b % 0
0 · ' ,

0 P ' · ' -, : J . . . S . .
0 C "

0

b 0
P

P " ¶ .' ,

b

· · G

0 , %. · . 0 r
b

'

i . ;<0
7

,;
.O;

?.
>

,
' ? < ." " " " ' " 0

-· - : .
0

. ' ' t

I

r . · 0" ' C · , L. .
.

C '. . .
· ·" J

' 4 ·"- "' 2,"
, ,

, , , I po " ·" i i |1 i
,

, , .. g · . r .. —
-.mLm - . ,

1· ~ ~+^+aa+bww7 bp* P ' +^4~"p""~ V ^ b" VP6·

·
P m+

I

pwpa wp ^ 0 ~m~ C whpm0bbbobN0F+0M%
I

m

""
"·aaa · m ·mm^ .' ,

I .

-
. 4.^~r ^^+ n^+ 4b\~dwnq.' 0 '

.

0

,
>

' 0 ¶

-
¶

, ,·b L'

, , te
e :: ,p ·:"

. . , .. t '. · ,. .". '
,.

C '

0 " . ' " -"' . ' .· ' ·" " ' t ¶
< .' .

%· " "

4 " ' ;
, ,

. · p I 0

4

.
% · P

"
P, I 'f e .

' 'r · 73 v %0 b

'"" S" ;: : ,'·'" ·"
C

.
" " v,!.' ' """" - > ·0 . . ·· . .

C 7.·' ·· : ,- ' ,
· · · t

' g
' I

' ~ ' v I

--"
I

7 ~~
I

^ . . · ·
I

' I '

"..
bdbdw4 p0404b+m+̂ . |,111 t ._

#

·
vp~ « ..4...d w..w.ww-.. t ,+v~~,

"
' " '

.
J

, ,

' ' \ i· + q

' b %

.
.

, 4
.

.

i i .

?

" . d 1'

6 '

=ww^0b^' ——
I I I 1

·· - —b m—0· b~Ww w0q q +q 00 '

·
I " ~

mo b 0vGR&—ebwPvu b b ·0 a ~ ^FNf I R Ilr0 LeO" mIr I i j pI i i i i i i i i i

'
oner" t- '"v4~

'
^ m r ~~ ·.^ H

m
m

. md ^ . ..bwh . -wO. ~~ ¶~~"0+0 4Vm p·'m'" '~ " "

'i
k

.
· : d

1

' 1 t

.
' > T

'. q I
..b m.

b

WW W . w·+0"

I
r ·r~ _m . i. . . i i 0Hy 0g0¶0 d gb^hv~~N¶Vbv·a, n d "i

k
i i i i " w * 0 ·- + m 6 · ~"""""> j

w0m~w0wr00~ 7

"
' ' i ~w' ~" q||l1|l i

I '"ummbm0~«~^~m ' ' - ~ i 1 I i i [ii..i1'| i i. 1.1. i i i .wHv—~q"+~'"·~'·p' · V ·YBwNw^be 0

-
¶r· ~m L · " r jrb · S " ' 0 . ,

q ' ' . ' i '
" '

{
.

0 · f p

I

P . 4 " '
1

" C " ' ' ' J ;
' " Z I ' I

1

, , ' 0. J 't + C " " · . r P ' 0 P } '

· ·we db....w.v-+
'

, ,
I :4

C +Mk~6~w Vbmm 88~ 0WP·G ¶-+wOO. q,

.-."
~¢0.bgqm¢·bgeb. , w·· -0."PPPFb

0 I "^bb..~ ~.0 b.w4 4 ,.~
m§¶~>>~"4¶ml~4+0..p0.^,..b

, . 0
1

.

I I 0

F

" ' h

j· t I
· t )

· " j p
P

'
'b " " ' ' C

I I

·W 0 % -~bv4 I

do 0 b b

wo0 ww0ww0n n 0 b b

0WwP0+ rb0 · w' GqqY C 'mµw'>g"*~e "40 b00WWW4W04m¶m wW , , ~^M0 "~%0"~~ n·m· ·U ·0··m· ·w ·^©bm b.bwmvww^a04w0© ~00~4q
I i I

Wb

'
' ' i i i i i i

i
' " '

F
· ." t"

1,µ'
" ' ' µ ' " r ""

i
C

·
0' r" 4 "

.
d

,, , %
:' : i""z"'

,,
,.,,,,r' :,.,-:""'· .-,

·-·'
, I i

C jr0 "
" " ' S': '"e' ' 6

4 T |0011| I " 0 ^
I I - .

¶ h^&vd 0 ¶b^q

"""
V6 P ^ ' + P ¥· 7' b 4 4 dog ^000

"
I

^"%~ rq 0O~^w~w60r0 0 00W444a"n^BBna~aem—¢ - ©©0~~ 0 "· ·~A ~- 0—0^~

"·
"i

T'
;-

.
'

' j
t tK

' i ·q

' e

" ' ' ' "
- e

<

. ~ b b 4 > PO- I I ' M ^. . b ^ · 0^0N0̂ + 0
ab

~ · , ' ' br~ V~0

. .

4
.

}
T

'
- LW

. t
I 3 a

r ' " · ·
C

b

¢ 6bb ' I '

+ W
q I

' · i~^

"
P ' '

,

0
0
0

, 4
q

g ' t
0 . . . E .

·

0

— · '— i ^4 i i i i i i i i i i n " 0" r ~"00"""¶0 o 0 ¥ ~ 0% . bPa

..
+· ~ ~ 0¶"p- ' m~w0

"
~~m^&~u~d ~ w~nwm

.
¶4 I ·& +d 4m~umqwwm + i , R"^a.

W

b
.

·
Q

W
P

" S

° g

N~MMUhG· 0~%~ . , ,
I " "04— q >"0>

' 0 b · b b ~ '0 0+ ~ ~H~ q0m¶~me I
I

"
W"

I '~b~04~0mr~Y00~04

"
wb—··^ I

t '
t

t

i' {.
A

e e ¶ · 0 t
t I 'w » db b w , ,

' 4

"
d

—,
I

, m. ·. - ^ m~p 4~mBT~ v^4m~4vmmb4440'b€0~~>^ qµhr¶~w~~ I I I I I I,~" m^hfP'I t I I I

.
. .

P

I '
K

V

S

I
, , .

J
.

.

t
!

' p44^~ 0^"4qW

"""
,

B

' ^©0^0"K

" ·
' ,, ' G I I I

"·

""""
I I I I G

· jl
J

t :

t

' ' ' :
J

·
. . ·. .. ·-'" ' S '.: .

,· I
' 0

P

0'0 ' "

· © b 4 ©

,

I 'm~wWACW4N.06~P·0 4F·UB¶q··e^~q~n ·· ^
I

,
' ' ' ~ j

i ' i i i i i i i i F~O^qP+· p~~ --· -n..^
i ' , i , , i

, , _.. .0 0 » ¶6' , · 0

,
· ib 0 '<,

· ,¢

¶" ' ' '
C

"
%

,
I I 0 " . . ' " ^ . i

F ·
¢

0'. 0 W' '0 Tr 0

p . , , , , , b - .", 4 ,"

· .·
0 V. 0

- " , , , . r "" '_
. - ·

'b · ,
lb

, 0. ,· , b F - > · t' ,
S' " :

V:
·-. ...' '" " 0 .J .0:··0.:±·'·4'".4'""··.¢....0. 3 ' 4

.
.

.'"' ? " qt C
:

::' '"" 0 "" :" ·b·X"' " ' .'· '"" ' .e¥. ·.".' · " ' :· · -. " t
.

C

,. P · ' 0"6'
b

·.. 4·. · ·. brb 0.." 'Jb' ' w "
. i. , . , ·' ^ . ' 'r . " ·

+ '·V·" ?, ' '0

·, .·· ·
" L ¢%r . '. " ·· ' '· ' 'T , ,.1·" . r . .·...

,
·

7
, , ~1'I LI t I

, 0
0

I 4 ' 2 · N ' "qq~q&m%V W"- ' I I I I I I 1~.
I I I I j I I I I I I P~0¶00 ra

I I I I I

[p
, ,

· 0 . ' '
.

.,,· - " t
.

' ' t. .
P

' ' ' ("

" I. ..
C 0 0 .

. t
' : .i

0

~&&·00··¶q.¢0«0 +0 ^0·0w0··0·¶T~·a····—v~W·· ··· m .

^...+~~ — · W·^ ·· -~~0v··q— , 1| ~·~—...V . . ~4
I I I · ' I I "

S

'—1
. ,

?

S

I
,

' C
:

J
0 0 ·

' ?
m~4qNp00000>00000 I I I I I I I,

, , ^v0%+000 a a 0 I
,

I '

· d 0 ~0¢ . ,
I

, n·mn0~ · · hwK wb· ^W ' I

£
I I I · · '

0

' t
C

·
! i

4 0

'
' I I I I I I I I I I

b
",

I I' WW '
' ' + 0 d 0 I I I · ^ 0 t 000 'U0l|'||0I|l"| I I 4 III I I I I

I G '

' ' S I

7
.

(

·

" { 1
'

G "

~^^0qm^a^^n d

0w.
I « I 0a~~04m0000+0mm~00o·oN0qqq qqr~aq "~+CP b . m

I I I I 6 ~ahh4OV"H06 d 6+lu0 0U400 ^mH~€ I I |l|| I q k I I I I *hb I I I

"
> - "

I I I

+m^^ i i .
1

I
' I

I I

J I

-
1

I 5

'
. i 1

0

' C

: ' )r
0

G
p

"" "' " "" "' ' " .- , .. ' ' I ii ' ' ' '
t

X a 0m" ·J . , , , ' " ¶r

',
, ' ,

I

, ' "" ' " "' ' ' ' " ' ' ' ' " .' ' ,' ·. 0· "% &hM ' "
" ' '

I
m . . .-. - .

:

, .m~~eb

, BUYER: :
p Q 0 0

C '.
.

L~bma>j«~Y
I ' I

t } 'An' I " '" i " '" ' ' m qCW' j r0· q~e4¢~k¢«^ ~w ¶ttmm^: nt¥b4.,
. ' . ,, b , . , .. &mmn!^·A~~~mr~~~m~^ b ' " 7 w"'~m~^A , , · ..-P

I

.. - .,. .- . .-. —t mw·c -
p"yS

iS

""'""'""" KEEP ItliS SLiP FOR REFFRENCE """RICO -

m
·

P

' 0

- P
t

4 0

* 0

0

.

.
b

b 0

0 p

0
P

4

t "

0

' 4
q *

d
.

0 0

P I

0

I

I : '
0

0

0

-—·- i '"~¶mw^·^-%·: ?.%%- ·0,·,( |v·«b%·.w·%·.·^·.v?.r-.·dp.p.·.··.-.r·.·.-.·% .- ..:. ,,.", °' ·..w: 3m : y· :'·· · .· ;·.·1·' ·: .:·: 0 .::nm»m::m::si»>"· : > ::>" ·/'·": ":""":2=T;""m"_ r':s'::m·=::=:r:· m:":.:' ".: ;','.";°·'.O' "=m==m='%s:.sbm">;:'=::===========::::'::'::::.".:'..'+«wam:*«i?$q's?.!.iz?st..x."::l"i'iigT:::<:l:::·i?·' .(:::.t:':i'.':;".:'::::".2.."::t:!'iq=&m:!:;:i'. ::='.#%m==:::=:::!'::'"·.:'m.

0

%



')-
Wednesday, july 16, 2025 at 15:24:31 Eai:iern Dayught Time

L,

subject: RH plumbingreceipt

Date: Wednesday, July16, 20f'5 at 3:1.4:37 PM Eastern DaytightTirne

FTom: RoUing-Hilts Manager
,

'
t

To: Patti Powers

Attachments: Receipt_2025-07-16
_

151 006,pdf

Patti I

Please process. Thanks
/

Freddie Oca
Operiitions
Rolling Hills
(904) 531-9236 Cell: (904) 338;.5723

RHManager@RMSNF,com

/

r '

t

,

1 of 1



C '

I ·

)("
': ))

I I)"
' §NVO1CE

r"", ii
,

"' it
,))

j '

invoice Number, 2026 300302
)'

':i.:.,,..

.. jj ,.:),...,,,,..{l
,,
j' 'i

..-.
Am

, ,. lrivotce Oa(e: 7/17/2026

'EOIJAY '
"

"""""""°"
/1 Di¢ijigT, at D1(lk,,r /&dM ¢3(urp

Clay Today
3513 US HCvy 17

Fleming lsk:nd, FL 32003
904-264-32i?0

1

F31LL TO
,

Advertiser
Samh Swaei: ing Rolling Hills CDD clo GMS (. !..C

Rdlirig Hills COD clo GMS Ll-C
475 "lV TOWN PL ,', 1')tistoiner (D
|,'-"114 '. 21847
s:Alt'lT /-\LJGLJE) 11NE, FL 32092

t
:

jlnvoke Notes
' uoli " ' '"' ""' "' '" '"' " ' "

)Pub'

/ T

"" ' ' '"' !i:";uu"'""j'udr MTltk .]Ad SIze "' " " ' ' )"U.okr )Ad Inch '""" riotl
' -·E

! Kga1# 15:!:'.65 Notice of Poblic Heating FY 2026 Budgetts 1 CT - Cfa' oda'j i jiil 17 i 2025 i

, .

.1 yotumn inch 2x i EMck & WhA i 7AUi%t $147.CK)!
... ,

q
. .. .. . : . .. . .. . .

'
,

I'r'gjy'...,... ."

... .

,'.' '" " .'.' """ '

. . .... ., .

.'
,. .. ...

.'" ","" ', ." ' """ '" '"" "' "

... ...

." .." " "' ',., ",,, .' """"""""' '" " .' ', """ Su.j¢uj

Pleas:e mall paymnts to:
OSfeen Mediq Giciup
3513'US Hwy 17'

' :'
Fleming Island Flnrida 32003

Please call the cBfice at 904-264-3200 if you would like to pay
'D))

credit card.
i'

Affidavit attached to this invoice,
.

· '

/

Please p?1'/ kum'fhis il}vLjIc{3. Email for inquiries or qli2stiol}s -
!'""{/alC@claytodzj)'o|Fll/§#,{: L)i'lI.

Thank you for your b{j$in0$3.

ECEQV'G I
'

jfjj :". :': ::'fl?jj ,,)

-
2

,:'

eiUtms54yMj"K"mj"L=3E?

/

}

r

r ·

"
1



q

' >

Pi

)IIJIJ
)

T3MY RO,,,NGH,,,$
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT

======%=m====mmy-~==m=====m=tµ
Pi.9ELi$HEIQ AFF§DAV¢'k" '

NOTICE OF PUBLIC

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT
HEARING TO CONSIDER THE

CLAY TODAY ADOPTION OFTHE FISCAL
YEAR 2026 PROPOSEDPublished Weekly

E3UCJGET(S);AND NOTICEFleming Is!md, F!otida '

OF REGULAR BOARD OF
STATE OF FLORIDA

' ' SUPERVISORS' MEETING.
COIJNTY'OF CLAY:

,
The Btxstd ijf SLlµetvk¢ffa ('BcmN") of the Roll-

,

i mg Hllk: Community Dwelcµment Distdd('DiS-
!3dbrc 'ij\e undttcsignedautho'ity pcrsrmMly appeared hict"/ will hold Cl public heaMg and regular

, meal n as fdkmts:
Hugh Ost';cp, who on oath says tbzt Fie ts Che pubhsheror DATE:

2Ugu$t
12, 2025

the "Clay 'i\j&y" a newspaper publishtd \:'eek}y at Fleminj' ==PR:lllnq
FlillsAmenlty Ctmter

Island in a?y CountyFlorida; that the atttc!ied copy L)f 3212 Ejtaclky CfCC,C Parkway
adye£tisemEj]t Green Cove spnn#s, Florida 32043

:

i. ·

t '
The pucpoxz d the ptibk huaring Is to receive

Bckng cl Nonce of Public He, mg eommetm arid objedians on thg adopllori of the
' Dlsbid's propusad budge\(a) {or the fiscal year

buglnnlng Ootaber 1, 2025, and ending Sapttim-
In the inattet"of Auµst 12, 2025 I'Y 2026 Budpets ber t9lj, 2026 ("Prapmed Bud at"). A regular

Board tneeUngof thci DktrictwLso bo held at
tho abow lime whore the Board may ¢(jnSdgr

LEGAL: 153365 cnj' other business that my properly coma
belc)rel It. A copy d the agcnda and Proposed
E3ud2el may bc oblained at in ofilc:es of the
Dist el Mantigtiq clo Gcvemmemai Mamge-

\ , ul list 'd ' ,'d \' 1 ' e ' ment Services, 475\NestTown Place, Suite 114,Vis p ) Ill m SIt nc \spzpctln th issues: St. Augustine, FL 32092, Ph: (9041 940-5Q5U

.i ("OMr«: t Managov% Office"), dur m normal
7/!0/2(RS :uid 7/!7/2tj25 ,

business hows, of bY vidllngthe Dlskicts mb-
$ilc at h{tp$1/«jllklgNkmcLcc)mt

, The pO11cheating and mee(ing are open to (hg
,

,

pebhc and wIll be conducted in acmnuance with
the!p(oyisk)n$ ol Florida kiw,Tha public heating
anwot meeting may be continued In p[Qqre$$lu

: a data, time car(aln, and place to ha speafied on
, .' the racord at lhs public hearlng and/or meeun?·

Thwe may be occaskm wMn Btmd Superv,-
, $0(5 ct Dlsftid Staff may patticipate by speaker

'
,

telephone.
A¶/ µtson cequlrlng speclal accommodalhns

a\ f'h:tnt Further saµ that said "Clay 'i1iday" is a ne\v$papc£ at .ho public heating or meeting because uf a

"t ' C " "l,
disabillty or physical impairment should con-pub!i»bed tit Fleming bland, n said lay County, E'%nd, and tg¢l the Diskid Managetrs Office tit lead forty-

I'lmt the said ne\v$pAij(: r Has hel'et(niKe been conthuously. elghf.(48) haws prior to lhg public heating ond

published f,} said Clay County1'!ohda, \Veekly,and has been =to==t=a'Lg:=y't'&{:
enCctt'd as Pehodical material matter at the post ing 7-1-I, or 1-8DD-955-877i (I tV) / 1-1306-955-

' 4
'

} " ' r
8770 (Vcdca), hr aid in ¢Qnlaclhlg IM Distdcf

Office m Ormtye Park, In ,iud Ch ' Lounty, Flontk, (x Manager's Office.
period nf one

}:ear
next l)r(")ceeding the: first publication oi

'

Each parsan who decides la appeal any dec1·

skin made by Ehe Board wIth respact Ic6 anytht: iittadied copy ot" adrcrtisemesit; atid atfiant Em:ther says' mattor consjdered at lhe public hearing Qi mmf-
that he iui4 ncitheepaid nor ptomkcdmy peracm, firm or' Rig is advisad fhal ¢Elf5QR will need a Rcotcj of

' c' d F
procaedings and t at accordingly,, Ehs person

cUrporduc)umy discount, rebate, ccmzims.tonUt r' utid (?r may need (c) arlbura that a vetbahni necotd of
the pnLpoSe of' securing this: advcrUserncrnfor µnb1icaUtm'in the pr(Rgedirtg$ luu made, including the festl-

g nmy and evidence upon which sUch appeal is
the said Ac}\vspaper.

,. to be based.
'

: Marilee Gllcoo

,
Dlstrlct Manager
Leaa| 153385 Published 7/10/2025 and

'
' j!Ai,S" , 7/1t/2025 In Clay Ccmnty's Claytaday rcws-,K.

,' ' paper
' I

Sworn to 'jne and submibedbefOre mc 07/17/202!5 i
:,

, ' 1^mAmnm^^

CJtj»ttj A \r\'i'1("a- "==',=i~e EgHK$:$WMEkrk%t#i
L

NOTARY PUBLIC,STATEOF F1A)IUJ"')A
'

-t
1'

.15!3 us rnvv f7 FktningIsland Ft, 32003 ,'.

1'ekph(mE (904) 264-3200
FAX (9U4) 264-3285

' E-Mail: !eg±@'"lj')'toLIay{)$l|ine,coi)j
C.hristit \Vayne clid&ue(@()3Ecen$]}ediagrtju!j.com

,

,



t 0
. ,,,,,,,,

f%Z

T& y^ GFL Emnronmental
K 26777 Centra? Park Blvd CUSTOMER #: UG103664

_ )U,E DATE:

_
¢ GEL

Suite 255 ENVOXCE #: UG00001749")"Hn:yMAm~'S """onm'n'a' Southfield MB 48076 ZNVOXCE DATE: 07/18/2025
) -%"

Bpt

" TOTAL A%OUMT DUE: $983.95
)

) ) ? ')']"P: (904) 760-5880 REF/PO #:
) '

I)
'- G

,7. .ji j '

7 3

DATE DESCRFPTZON REFERENCE )

!nRATE
,

,QTY
'

AMOUNT
k

(0000)

7/18/25 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $6.50 $1.06

SBTE TOTAL $1.06
(0001)

ROLLING HILLS CDD
3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY

,
GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL

Serv #001 COMM FL WASTE PERM 8YD

7/18/25 TRASH STANDARD SERVICE $529,51 L00 $529.51

Aug 01/25 - Aug 31/25

7/18/25 FUEL SURCHARGE $310.03

7/18/25 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $839.54 $136.85

SITE TOTAL $976.39
(0000)

7/18/25 ADMIN FEE SC295132 $6.50

SETE TOTAL $6.50

- ·— m- '[—'·H

-"·
··"" fllh · 'm- h

N&es:

Due to increased costs, your next invoice may reOect a price increase, To pay y@uf
Mvdce emBMe,

please vBSit

us at:
mAnMHgf[eav.c@ml

pay-my=bt!?j

CURRENT 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS ACCOUNT TOTAL TOTAL FNVOXCE $983.95
$983.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $983.95

Please return bottom portion with your payment. Include customer and invoice numbers on check or money order.

0 GFL Environmentd
Q6 26777 CeMraV P®wk Blvd CUSTOMER #: UG103664 DUE DATE: Due Upon Recegpt

GFL Suite 255 FNVOXCE #: UG0000174927
AMOUNT OF REMFTTANCE:

SouthUdd ME 48076 FNVOXCE DATE: 07/18/2025
env"on-en'a' TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $983.95 $ ?U · 9S"P: (904) 760-5880

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:

17986229-772-1 1 1 ************AUTO*'MIXED AADC 270

MRqMh[|M{['¶'M[HHahamdh!|h!ttihthii[

.. rolling hills cdd
Kqhi'Th|Mih||hjHh[n0dN#4dini44ri['¶!qd![

,, GFL ENVIRONMENTAL"* 5385 N NOB HILL RD
PO BOX 555193

· SUNRISE FL 33351-4761
DETROIT Ml 48255-5193

D0555J¶3UG0000J?4¶27D0l03bG4000D000D0¶B3¶5h



Optional PaymentMethods

eBilling:
Invoices in an Instant! Enroll in eBilling at www.gf|env.com and click My Account. No fees apply when paying through this
method ancl your statemerd is always ready! Choose to enroll in automatic payments or pay on demand. Visa, American Express,
Mastercard and Discover are accepted.

Pay-By-Phone:
Call the number at the front of invoice and have your customer and invoice number ready. Visa, American Express, Mas'tercard and
Discover are accepted.

VOSA © S. ^M'R'% DISCCNER'
EXPRES '""":',e#Z

Billing Rights Summary Electronic Funds Transfer Notice
if you think your bill is incorrect, or if you need more information about If you pay by check, i( will be converted irito an "Electronic Funds Transfer"
the details of your bill, please contact us at the number listed on the (EFT), a process in which your financial institution is electronically instructed to
front of your bill or email. We must hear from you no later than 60 days transfer funds from your account to ours in lieu of processing the check, By

from the date of your bill on which the error occurred. Your bill shall be sending your completed check to us, you authorize us to use the account

deemed correct unless disputed within 60 days from receipt, information therein to create an EFT for the amount indicated on the check.
If the EFT cannot be processed for technical or other reasons, you authorize us

Late Fees & Service Fees to process an image replacement clocurnent,draft, or copy of your check.

To avoid late fees and service interruptions, payments must be Cancellation Policy and Proration Policy
received by the due elate except as may be otherwise provided by The customer must proviclewritten notice of cancellation via certified
written contract. GFL Environmental reserves the right to charge mail at (he address on the front of your bill. There will be no proration
service-related lees associated with but not limited to the following: of billing and you will not be entitlecl to a refund if service is canceled
setup fees, early termination fees, container return fees, etc. during a billing cycle. You will remain responsible for all charges, fees

and taxes through the end of the billincj cycle (including the period
between the notice of termination aricl the encl of the currerit billing
cycle). This provision will not apply if it is contrary to a current
franchise agreement, municipal contract, or other written contract
applicable to this account or is otherwise prohibited by law.

Insufficient Funds Notice
If your check is returned for insufficient or uncollected Iuncls (NSF),
your signature on your check gives us permission (o debit your
checking account electronically for the uncollected amount. Payment
by check constitutes your acceptance of these terms. For each
returned check a fee will be assessed on your next billing equal to the
maximuni amount permitted by state law.

PLEASE PRINT ONLY NEW ADDRESS INFORMATION BELOW. THANK YOU.

Address Change(s) mailing a1)1jress oNt. y I" .I maii.jnc,: an1) si rvice /\c)[)kess
i ]

Name

/\(l('h'c!s;s

City Stale Zip (.:(.}(le

( )

l'hone Nttmbei F --riiail Address

Cusion"ier AcC;o|jl)lN umber



MoMay, july 28, 2025 at 15:51:08 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Check request.

Date:
.

Monday, July 28, 2025 at 3:22A2 PM Fastem DaytightTirne
Frorili Rolling-l-tillsManager

To:
'

Patti Pcwers

Patti
C'an i please have a check made tjtj2 for $$150 to Mark Johns. He is performing

this Friday for an event we a:'e having., P,!ease maii an overnight check to Roiling,
Hills. Thank you.

Freajlie Oca
,

Operations
Rolling Hills'
(904) 531-9236 CelC: (904) 33&,57":','.3

RHN[anager@'KMSEF,Com,

t

}

i

' t?

t I
I

t'
r

'i,!

5

(t

,

1 of 1



,

johnson Mechanical Solutions LLC ,

4848 Beanie Ct
Keystone Heights, Ft. 32656

,

S

""0""""" JOhlvS ' N
,

info@johnsonms.com
www.johnsonmechanicak.olutions.com

i
C

1

i

r

INVOICE
BILL TO 1NVO(CE # 1466

Rolling 7·tiils ' DATE 07/21/2025

RiversiC!y" Management DUE DATE 08/05/2025
tServices, TERMS Net 15

9655 Flcjrida Mining Boulevard
Bldg 30,0

Jacksonville, Florida 32257

DATE '

DESCMPTK)N QTY i-iATE AMOUNT

, Maintenance ComµiMirtg Mechanical Solutions PMls 0.50 1,625.00 812.50

i' Contract

',! ' " Location of Service: Rolling Hills

,, ,

Community Center
t'

Work '"'erformed: Maintmance Contract
2025 ·- Final Bill

Perfoim scheduled maintenance on all
HVAC Q?quipn 'ent. Total annual contract
amout:t equalg $1,625.

Term '"if contract is January 1, 2025
throujjA r)ecember 31,' 2025.

I 2

. , , . . . . . , , . . .

.. . . . . , . . . . . . . , . . . . . . . , . . . . . . . . -. . . . . . . . . .. . . . . .. , . . , . . . . . ., . . . . . . . . . , . . , . . . . , . . .

Thank y?u for your business! SUBTOTAL 812.50

,
TAX 0.00

,

We take credit cards, ACH payments, a ')d checks can TOTAL 812.50
'

be sent to: BALANCE DUE '>4848 Beanie Ct, Keystone Heights, FI 3 ?656. $81Cm.50
We appreciate your business and look ftxwardto
helping you again soon! '

t

)Pay moice
j t

tf

1 ·i

,

:

All sums not pait In full when ij;-'q shall earn interest at the rate of 2% per month.
:

If customer does not make payment within 60 days from the date of mvoice, contractor shall be entitled to recwer from Customer all cost of

collectYm including attorneys' fees and litigatiou expenses. Please ccmtact our'AccountsReceivable department for p4yment informaticjn and
' arrangements.



N

',Z

';

Tuesday, July 22, 2025 at 08:46:19 Eastern Daylight Time
.

i'

.... ... ., . .. .. .... ... ... ....
,

subject: Fwd: New payment reqi:iest from Johnson MechanicalSolutions LLC - invoice 1466

Date: Monday, july 21, 2025 at6:47:28 PM Eastern DaylightTiriie

From: Rotting Hills

To: ' Patti Powers
'

,

Attachments: Invoice
_

1466jrom
_joh'nson

_
Mechanical _Sotutions

_
LLC.pdf

Patti"
Please process. Thanks. '

!

T

Sent from my iPhone ),

i '

Begiy forwarded message: ',:

From: Johnson Mechanical Soluticm3 LLC <quickbooks@notification.intuit.coni>
Date: July 21, 2025 at 5:42:07PM EDT

' To: rhma!lager@l'ivet"si(ieingtsvc.com
Cc: invoices@.johnsonms,coni
Subject: New payment request from Johnson Mechanical Solutions LLC =

: invoice 1466

. Reply-lb: info@johnsonms.com

INVOICE 14-66 DETAILS

JOHNS N

Johnson MechariicatSotutions LLC

)

DUE 08i(j512025

$812@50
€-

1 of 4



I '

t ·

1

!

MAKFCHFCK PAYAf31 F TQ: \ PLEASE FILL OUT BELQWIF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD

!t=i=='
i; tf

,, , ,

!, V!SA i
'y' jj"i'

. -i:':Crj "' '"'i" """""-'. '""..
,

Iy
- "" "' :

Post Office Box 162134 ,

':'.ANLi ci(!F,Tt3Ui ex.p'. aa 2

Altamonte Springs, FL 32716
1,

,

3EGU,iTf7RE :\m(n!#1t p,',1£}

(904) 262-5500 '

, .

ACCQUNTNUMBER DATE BALAYCE

,

AM?RESSFF
, , 718674 7/22/2025 $1,025.00

a :"/1' ?5 (t /t ;/a(//i/'ess/)e/u|:"i$ inci?/'/tR'/ Bn(//h(/c(1/(-' d7(j/u/(-' c7// It i'(./.5c.
. /, C.

4 t

ROLLING HILLS COD

,
FREDDIE OCA ( Riverside Mznagement
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy The Lake Doctors
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 Post Office Box 162134

Altamonte Springs, FL 32716

00000000'J6877700100000®293434000C'0010250026 Please Return this invoice with your payment and

notify us of any changes to your contact information.

ROLLING FULLS CDD 32¶2 3RADI.EYCREEK PKVVY, GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL ST AUGUSTXN

Fnvoice Due tSate 8/21/ .2025 ' 'I 'Invoice 2U48650 PO #

Invoice Date Description
,

Quantity Amount ' Tax Total

7/22/2025
,

Water Management - Monthly "

.

$1025.00 $0.00 $1025.00

t'
I

I

.
6

i

,

i , ' t

Inspected all tin ponds and treated for algae and shoreline weeds. l-'onC' dye was added to help prevent algae and underwata'vegetation grow'th. I will be
biick early in alj¢just to retreat ponds. Please contact rRj) with any questinns."'

Thanks!
'

'
I

Please provide remittance information when submitting payments, Credits $0.00

otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices.
Adjustment ,

$0.00

'j AMOUNTDUE

Total Account Balance including this invjice: $2050.00 This InvoCce Total: $1025.00

t

Click the 7"ay Novv" iia to submit payment by ACH '

Customer #: 718674 Corporate Address

Porta1 Registration #: 24822364 '
4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155

.
i jacksonville, FL 32256

Customer E-mail(s): OPS@RMSNF.COf'1,rhmanager@rmsnf.com

Customer Portai Link: wwwjakedoctors,, :om/contact-us/
Set Up Customer Portal to pay invcices online, ser up recurring pa',ments, view payment history, and edit contact information



'
.. . .'. .?'.' ' ' '. '. . .: .' '

.
·'

,
'

,.
' ·.

: ': " · ·
,

:' ' ' " "
-: '." ' '

. "" ' ' .: .- ,. .
.

r

I' ' '
' ; i 7

; · i ,'

g . I '. ; ,
:

, ; '

' I
.. ,..· .' ,-.,

, , ., n....,,,. ,,,
,'. ., ,

. Go'!"a PROiBLEM,concern or suggestion?
F-u =#=ig K'nM m-"m m'a~%® .

P.O. "Box 547668 ) Orlando,FL 32854-7668
' VJE v,'ant 'FO I:EAR 1""ROlVi you!

Customer Care: (407) 645-2500 ) (888) 262-7739 Contact us at: uq!:(:.,siMtQLM^|E;,YW}YE:Mcnuo
MasseyServices.com

. M=-?NLassi[y (26Z-'7739)
t '

To'i'al S/u'lsFA(: 'noN es our C()Mlvin"'mi:NT
i;

©Kuvozee
ROLLING HILLS ,F

RIVERSIDE MGMT SERVICE INC i 66"1 01978 '

3212 bradleycreek pkwy
/ Dated: 07/21/2025 '

GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043-'"060
L

\

Stem Description Amount Tax Payments and Amount
Credits Due

Site Ref #
899-OPS-111484 '

RIVERS!DE MGMT SERVfCE YNC ROLLING HILLS 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy
Comm Pest Prevention

N
$355.00 " $0.00 $0.00 $355.00

This statement reflects monies received as of 07/22/2025. If you have
already sent yoU'r payment, please disregard. For the most current Status of
your account, log onto www.masseyservices.com and click on "My Massey".

MAssEy" l)\|))!|)|i|!l:i):)|l|||)i)))|l|)|)|)lii!:l!|il!!i

kiu zg q A"h Kznam-mh sk~® Inwiice Date Account Key
P.O. Box 54766'8 I Orlando, FL 32854-7668

07'21/2025 9370229 Amount
If you have any questions regardingyour

. Paid $ gS"S"n O 8
statement, please call CustomerCare at Bj8ling Zip PleaseRemit

(407) 645-2500 ! (888) 262-7739 32043 $355.00 Check# 3sfb
'

11

D " 0 " " MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO "MASSEYSERVICES"
IF PAYING BY MASTERCARD,VISA,DISCOVERCARD,ORAMER1CAN EXPRESS; FILLOUTBELOW

CHECK CARD USING FOR PAYMENT
!

,
[J MASTERCARD [J VISA [J INSCOVER ti ljMERIcAN EXPRESS

1

CARDNUMBER AMOUNT

Massey Services, Inc.
P.O. Box 547668 'r

STREETADDRESS
,

Orlando FL 32854-7668 "
t

P

I
,1 SIGNATURE EXP. DATE

'Please Complete Rcvm&c Side for Cte&t CudAutoPay,
Name of Biliina Addrem Chame.md Commenta.



. .

j',':t',:'t:':',, '

J",1 'JJ) i,) 1"-·))
si.:).]),,,) i) I')' u)2.)))))) ))jI::

Melrose, FL 32666

,ilja|mer@daysheriff.com

INVOICE DATE

DATE:07-20-25

t

TO:
'

FOR:
t

Rolling Hills Community Development District ( Property Manager
3212 Bradl'ey Creek Blvd.

'

Green Covp Springs, FL 32043 I

L

DATE T1ME
DESCR11'TlC)fd HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED 1N/OUT

07-20-25 Neighborhocd Patrc1/ Security 1545-1945 4 $50.00 $200.00

Patrolledthe entire development

Checked the amenity area, ciubhout i area

'

Checked both construction areas

,

1

' i: '

,

.._____

DEPUTY $M3NATURE: TOTAL '$200.00
1

1·
,

L
h

!

Make all c|:|ycks payable tojustin Palmer

. i
:

), Thank you fc|r your business!

\

L



" I r

-,
:': ..),:.." Invoice Date 7/21/2025 :

.

'
' '.SULYJ

),

) ,
""°"" """"°"'

..j'",?'.| .M'uasol ""
.

.' ,.:,
"

.
.

" :;"' Terms Net.20
Due Ditz- 8/10/2025

170'7 Townhurst Dr. po #'

Houston TX 77043 - L"elivery TicRt #' Sales Order #1354519
(801') 858-POOL (7665) 1",'eiivery Date . 7/18/2025 ,

wwvv.poolsure.com ' '
.

" L)eiivefy Location
'

Rolling Hills COD Pool Main
'

CuStomer .# 13rol025

Bill To
. Ship To '

.._Rolling Hills COD Rolling Hills COD Pool
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. i 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
Middleburg FL 32043 t Green Cove Springs FL 32043

{

OUR RCMJTTANCEADDRESS HAS CHANGED/ PiEASE SEE REAt'/TTA3,'CEBELOWAND UPDATE YOUR RECORDS.

jj:em ID Item . , Quantity Units Rate Amount

i15-300 ,

'

Bleach Minibui' '3elivet ed 100 gal $3.35 $335.00

160-050 Pool Acid bulkl y Galori .- 15 gal $3.50 $52.50
- r

Fuel Surc,harge F'.je|/EFS ,

. . . .
.

1 ea $55.00
,

$55.00

Subtotal $442.50

Tax $0.00

,' ','
, ,

'

,

- Total
,

$442.50

,' '1

Amount Paid/Credit Applied $0,00

Balance Due $442.50

t

Click Heie to Pay Novv

W ":" "
%

,
E "

K

, %i

¶' : "
W> W .

a H a

H g m
P

d "
r .

H W

m g ir
n

:

,

jl
,

.j,, ,

:' I '
' "'

/
!

j; 1

ii":
if,

' /"
'"i '

,!';

||[i|!)|i)i)))|!!|)i||iiii|l
'°"

131295630764



,' r

'j'c;, ,4')' Invoice Date 7/21/2025
' " .)

'., '),""'
,

"sum
,,,)

,),,
Invoice # 131295630765

i'
,. ,.,

'ij:"m. 'A:." Terms
' ' ' '

Net 20
. '.' f Aqua5ol ' ' '-"' " ' Due Date 8/10/2025

170'j' Townhurst Dr, po #
Hoiiston TX 77043 Delivery Ticket # Sales Order#1354508
(BOO) 858-POOL (7665) Delivery Date 7/18/2025
www,poolsure.com Dehvery Location

'

Rolling
Hil"ls

COD Splash
)'1)

'(|' Customer #
'

13rol025

Bill To '. " Ship To

Rolling Hills COD ' Rolling Hills COD pool
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. ' 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
Middlebu.rg FL 32043 Green Cove Springs FL 32043

OUR REMITTANCEADDRESS HAS CHANGED! PLEASE SEE REMITTANCE BELOWAND UPDATE YOUR RECORUS.

ifem ID Item · Quantity Units Rate Amount

115-300 ,,
Bleach MinibuP Delivered 300 gal $3.35 $1,005.00

,.

rl

160-050
,i Pool Acid bulk Ey Gallon - 30 gal $3.50 $105.00

: Subtotal $1,110.00

L,

:

Tax
' $0.00

: :' Total $1,110.00
t;

I
, Amount Paid/CreditApplied $0.00

) Balance Due $1,110.00

Click He'i'e to Pay Novv t

t

g
" :"

'

W
' i,

E

" ¶

Ft* R
,

&> , , ,
I

'W

W ¶ $K

B W
I

§=

,
S

d "

u H

FI
H '

rj

/ I

'i
I

i

? :

)
, i

!)!)!|!|l'||)))!||!))!|!l|i)|

'°"
131295630765



t
q

j
0

i
0

.

4
1

b

k

1

q

V

I

0

*

<

"qi'i'E}¥ieti,l'a fi; 7"?a !?em{?$:":!;c ;';'"} iyi€::¢2.4$, 9m: !1

'"ii ":..:!0"¢:!;¢ "!1[,'!
':,'

47Ft ij",{ €:i$t "':'::¢¥m Place. '
.

' "
°

;"3 h·: L i.:- g,A.. A ·....,3 m,.,.

' I "

SuM 1"1 'i ,

' St. Aut':g,.l$tina FL t32092
.

. 03v. " i
· + S

0

,'!
· !m'q:'!m ii':

"

50'1> "

":- " · ;i'"}:u'i3'i[je Z;'a%?:i: :i'i' 2,/2u25c
4

' q
0

b

ERIE' I::iM@: 7ii /2025
0

·

,m ,, . , ., m,.

,,': ""!L7SMz '
¢"a4"t:

'

: c':' ' """"""""" "

Rcilllug h'fk GUI,'
f"',{:?,, i¢·!,imi.?m'?

0

0

475 !Nesi "ib,'in Place "
.

Suite i 'l'i -
.

St Augii3tme, PL 32t.192

' r

.

V

4

3 .

L!ege|'.!i'"""' as i""a^lumzy Hatti 12m'?: ;u':^{t
.

a p "\6 '.1· t , "' j : « ". u

^ " ·

"
'.G+·\'ne Yi+Nb"=~: uw-¶'"· e'·^"^ ^ { "% 0' "s i '"Ym + etC ~qC ·4v"~

> ~anm"^qr^d'.~"7 % ¶q ¶r "·^ W ey·^· y^^ 4 . 0 b +7^^ c .UK..^%2'< :: ·· · :'.' "
, ~:T¶y"

".. j b , ;. · Pdd", puy'y·-. .,.dC..- g^4t.%f·VA:« > I .4-m h~ v··. ·m4 w+jb~"~~~~,·

·""
hjA\¶,7f""q"~% .?.4%"'^·P44 ^.>b"r""· ^ "^"-^re. V C.'p '* ·:"0"0" " :^Wk40·· ~' p~ w%'"4 y 0^,d1&g"< .·4 M~» 4'44A+p . " a^mV ¶Ar ' d

Ntdiiiy MainZesjiiq{je i':.ti'te. i - june 21:, 2'.':25 :, ti,2| 40,1!0 i 3,'!4&0tl-
l"'·i}:zi.}itE.st]anL"e sUpgik'$ ·.

i i 1:,91 6',72 ! 2,'916.72
· b 0"
C < L

.

: ".4 ": · i ;
%

- i I i3 { .'
· 'q
G .

bP .d
V . ,0

.vAW~= at. M. .. . ·
H .: i ,: ^^"~>'··C·.

;i i qj

S ." i - ' i I I

"'?;"'"""A
..

?., . Yi ." t "\ ·,
:"M^j } i ! i

t $,5.. S,' i " ;1 "'¥""L'"""',
,

; " "E"'""i; i '·
" i t i

.

X
S i ' "¶r~.^ 1 C,,

,<" :j ; :, b i ;
, .

·^+"'7 "' "0

- 4 %p·mP^ · ·..
.·

"' q

:' S
0

q
0 µ

0 q.

. , . . ,

'
.p··".·

' h

1' I *^Wri&

..'".... .~ GjuGb °q¥C.%m . · . .,V^¶r" " ^,,· qrjc i i jt S
,4

b.'j«gt~~ 4j¥ A " ' .·

. « : "\ ·A' i : i":" m 7sE} '

, 0%,
,

.i { .? ,:?"'"". t '0. .:"" °'
". 3 i

..

,,
,.:7,, i i"

/' ,. ,.
S>¶" "' '" ' ' : C

S
,,

. i ,

0

, r'"'" ,,u^"3 '~7 ,t ""

i ": "'""
,.::> ""> 4

,,,·
". C t' ,X',;' t j ,{ ..' 'i,, ,,' P. ,

P d
?

i "~°~Yq . j b
" ~J ' """" i,C.f"

t % I

· S t : t.,,' i -" ,· .S &"" G'· "3 Lb-d"" "' "
:. .

C

%

,,
,Fw0 ' P

,·
0

gt
G

. . ,
¶ q

'i'"i"" a'a 3c',
.

U

."2- i ) )

i:" t i ! I
t p0

e" " ?

" 3
C

" " '
0 0

03
, ,

i : i
rA ' b
P

, J L

:j, .

i '
} '%

,b

.
.

,F 4
' } d ·

,~·V,. i , , .

3 -· %

·
C

' 4
.

:\
,,,-)

f"' p ,.:'j.. t (":,"i !%"'" \ ii:!i' 1
}"'1, ,j T""""" ' i !

\. '

!' ~ q + \F.,.*" ·:, i i t "'C '""° " " " ' :.

g :·

C ' " " C
·

t 0' %
b

} ' % ,' S
.

'.w'v6.0m;"%·,·% '^^

?:hvurbom"^'^
K~b¶^p.~~^a "'""""·'

tmahdk4yn'·»er^r·d."%,0^TmyF·o~~~~^M~^·j~'~M~^ramlmq^jmC "TB y \ <>y¢.'¥«bp ", ;
h "

r ,

. .
"q

0

,
4

.

·, , . 0 0
C 4

t -
j':jE,3 BOO -'3'Z¶Cg —

"1^' !!".?,CjenO ! ! !

.

,
' jr

F

\ ~ i · :¶; 4
S

.

' .
?

,
S

+ g F,..j"'A"·[ '
- : ' i : I °

c.-Ii""
" q i"j 1

^ 'g;;
)

)

,
Z.U : · :

W · ·br' " .g q¢

,

t I

C 0 b bi' 5,
-

' " G '.

Q > " :
t

A : ' " r '0
e

,
%

i " S

00
C ".< ,

, r b b 0 0 0" \ : b
... . .,^4 3 \ '

,
: 1i\j g t % A r '·

W

, · · ¶6 % : R· %

. · · C :

, ..,.
,:"'j,,m··

."":'? ..'7\ ..'^"".'L"'°"""".· A ., ..

'" "' '"·:. t ? '3 g' i
"

'" i'""
.

'";j ' '
:"

S " S
.

·

m
'

.
% '"" "· ·" ' t %M I L ..- .. , :

" '
· " - 'yy"' ,

?," C

. mY :
.

C ". C

" JL

y n· ' ' %" "% t
' ^ - ·· .

% :
. '%

,
, C

p.C

,,- + ,,,' 4 m C :

.'" · . ; i "V: "'" i ·. .'
.

F

¶b<·©
C" 'G V t \ .

S'
C

.4 . F t:n mW4WX. ' ·' >

.v-. ,.^^r-%"

'"··'."' cr (o·Ar4

.""··",,'
¶-cy>4<

"'.j 7t vc^"%4%·S """ qµy··-y~'
·L·

; '%

r r '

Ly" ·: "' t .. ,,j b" E . :
? .:

" % · b % b
, ^Pj'¶& DV 0 .. %,

C t "q" 0 '^ ,. c / r q~,.y
'
/

, i" i. ? . \ "i
,

p
,

.

0

.
L 0' · · µ

.F
C

+
· ·

P 4 ^ ·',d+·P0^ "r ,X~»"j. "Y e.%·

,

.

d '. YaAk!S CA" : e %J " ""'1 m,
,. ,

' 3

"y ,.

. · S
.., ,^ ,, .,,, ,.V · ' .

. ,,.
G % % · .e P

¢ """° ' .,.

G":
·'" "Ln'" "·

· ^.d.· <' t :
.

* 4< . , t * q%v ^: .Y^ 4 ,, ,
0

i )
: : <

0t ,
6 %

0 b 0

%

*
.

,1
<1'4' L.4 t;;j 1 I:":'t '! ! I

,
C ?

'
,

.1.1: ""

~J '"( " ,,S !' ' i i
r

0 P

r
· "" { '4r

P

P

, . , ,
,

} " 3

7 b
.

.r '^· dd"~bb¶6%-e·q"'.wo3 '·...,C: ..
b}

.
Op46 a ?.: "K ":""'·';q'e'"" A. ¶Nm;+ %1 K t.~vIt' ¶jXX^· ¶·4 yf »'n '" ·,^r^W^-y.~7· " : · · ¥ 5<T""~e p %·^

-"'·· · ··bb.,0'6 j p^' t'4' ' 'i 4 O Dr"b ," ·- ' m % W~^a-+— ··"· -— "q¢j yp"~ "'mu C jn4 m v~nvC^"+-"\~' 44·· '\,±9Ly," · "· "4 ·%"C~"+f Q ,r44·14$S" < S
, . m,,r'd . d qj·'p ·· · q ·¢ v .· " ·:"' V" " ": ?;x ·:¶ 'b <>e' :. "¶', A:S ': ':. ': :µ4."3.:c.!:\ "x ": ::" '·"t":"> Y, b" w

.

.

¶

'

r, "M i $(;364,7: ::!

r
q

· Y4b.' -5'4:%.? b y·^h%o"·^<<Y'4p.;¶ .^'^·~'^o\"b ""^: q t" :" ":"YW·'"·'o:-r,·,^.C^ : 4t C ' t ,"," ».·0 · ^""·4·».· ·· g 416¢·.. C: . .0 · t°":! S :m.:',""' cv·-r·r""'"-· .·-

.

"

,
"j"dzi/td1Ar3t'?17: sl'E'":?:3e!§'it$:4 :i;C3 DU

"'"""7 ""
} '""'"""''

, ~¶w^:m"= [a Nq%?" ··m··" %^ d +1.~ '~w.·~s·Ŝ '. .'k ' "m :b ·A" ¶^:%

-.' "" v·Y^tV·" %d '%' 3"^r ± %" ~l ..~ br~"pV. qnheb» ~ Apf2~I~b^.°0p.b . t.·

,,.='"°'"'":'"Z"t—' ,,.:-o""5"'"""""""'
'

·"
/ij ,!j ,,,i ,2 'S Ja}ge

Flue E;'E3:jBtg,:'2
g9 4 ~,9" " " :° '"'"

,,y "?c*%— «^wnr~n~Ad~d~='c^d^jm%amj« m4'<'4j~Qjm'^ % ..

,

m'f'"^"
qC

r¢'"
p

,yj·^·+^¢y% ·Fp dpAe<%'w^%'±y4<K"^^Q"%' ··"· % 0." q¥
:1¢·4K~ ""·'~»'n't" V·'~~.t«m.,·.~§ ^.% ^ · Cp '.': . 4. "o"; 'C? · P e·f· ."Vj' b "· ·' ', . " ' "^'"'""."..:¶. ·:e: '

.

"S '

±n^^ .qj ..d ·^"'""
0

.

'
^ Lil)"

,,,,
yb?jlAz7

r CI

4
" · i "

.

,,
^ '

-) n.
.··is((

.'

1

' g

.

.

· 4

·

,

. .

,!
. . . ... . .

" ~C'bPlF¶, qhrd% rv,, J."V··" "Sp 4 .

,. ,,r. ,
· 0,, ,,-, " , a ····· ·6 . . . t '% .· · . r,+b·% -©"" .q 4 0 4

, ,
, , ,

0 ·
c · · ··

%

. .

. . , . . , ,. , , , , ,
·% ^·' · p 0 . . ,

t't
. . . . .

. . . . .
.

. .. .. .

"" ' " "" " '" ' · '·"·' -'· ······ ' -.'· "· ' " ·.. ,... ....' =i'



RMS ROLLING FULLS ¢OW1%UNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
MA1PNEP!ANCE BILLABLE HOURS
FOR THE WONTFt OF JUNE 2025

Pate, Hours Emptc'Ycc Des¢rip,%n

d

6/4/25 5.5 A-A. Fixed light switch in men's bathroom, straightened and organized pool deck furniture,
removed and iep}aced floorpanel on playground, removed debiis around pool, checked
and changed frash receptacles, emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles

6/4/25 5.5 C.W. Removed and' replaced flcor panel on playground, removed debris around pool, checked
and changed 'trash receptacles, emptied and restocked dQg waste receptacles, fixed
light switch in men's bathmm, straightened and organized pool deck furniture

6/6/25 6.5 A.A. Repaired rope between pods, installed secure lock on pool gate, repaired tile in womenF
bathroom, stKUghterted and oFgar}ized pool deck furniture, remcwed debris aroiind
pool and patkjng lot, checked and changed all trash receptacles, emptied 3n(j restocked

,

dog waste receptacles
6/6/25 6.5 C.\N. Installed secuje lock on pool gate, repaired tile in women's bathroom, straightened and

organized POC;1 deck furniture, removed debris around pool and parking lot, checked and
changed all trash receptacles, emµiied and restocked dog waste receptacles, repaired

rope between}pool$
6/11/25 6 A.A. Removed ari¢", replaced pavers m frotit walkway in order to nemoved root from tree that

was pushing paver's up, removed debris around parking lot and puo! deck, straightened
arid organizejj pool deck'fumiture

6/11/25 6 C.W. Straightened ,:ind organized poof deck furniture, removed and replaced brick walkway and
removed tree;root that wa: pushing bricks up, removed dcbris from pool deck and parking
lot, installed s!iowerhead on pool deck

6/13/25 5.2 C.\N. Cleaned no parking signs from fTiCiiQ, straightened and organized jjQoi furniture, removed
debris from pool deck, walkways, courts and parking lot, put up signs araiind courts,
cheeked and Changed trash receptacles, emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles

,

6/18/25 5 A,A. Shoveled dirt back into flower bed, fixed light post covers, removed debris from walkways, courts,
amenity cent4r, roadways and all ponds, emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles, chicked
and changed trash receptacles

6/18/25 8 C.\N. Fixed light post covets, removed debris from all ponds, around amenity center, roadways, courts
arid wa!kway¢: , shoveled dirt in flower beds, checked and changed trash receptacles, emptied
and restocked dog waste receptacles, blew leaves and debris off deck, straightened and organized
pool deck futjiiture

6/20/25 7 A.A. Repaired vc)i|eybial! net, repkzced mailbox and new numbem installed new showerhead, reinforced

gate and installed lock, as$embied row machine for gym, straightened and organized pool furniture,
removed deliis around amenity center, roadways and common areas

6/20/25 7 C.VV. Installed net" showerhead and cidjusted water pressure, reinforced gatt) and instdled lock, assembled
rowing mach'i,ne for gym, repfaced mailbox arid new numbers, repaired volieybal! net, removed debris
around amet"ity center, roadways and common areas, arranged pool deck furniture

6/25/25 3 A.A. Secured rovyityj machine in gym, secured gate on water slide, straightened arid organized pool
fumitune

6/25/25 3 C.W. Secured gatm' to water slide, secured rowing machine in gym, straightened and organized pool
fumttum ':

6/27/25 5.5 AA. installed $igijs on walk biicige, straightened and organized all patio and pool furniture, removed debris
around pool, amenity center, parking lot, around community and roadway, ohc:ckcd and changed

all trasM rec6ptades, emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles
6/27/25 5.5 C.W. Replaced spiaiic plug on golf cart, installed signs on walk Midge, straightened anci organized' all

patio and pool furniture, rCmoved debris around pod, amenity center, parking lot, around

community Qnd roadway, checked and changed all trash receptacles, emptied and restocked
dog waste ruceptades

6/28/25 i C.W. Removed dE!bns from pool, bathroom, clubhouse, parking lot and courts, straightened and organized
all furniture un pool deck and shaded area, checked and changed all trash receptacles

TOTAL 862 " '.

P

t

WILES
'

0
,

"Miieage is f!2imbur$ablepersc«Aion 112,061 Florida Statute$ Mileage Rate 2009-0.445
,.\
t:

/

ROLLING HILLS i



.
E

, I

NIAJNTEMANCE BILLABLE PURCHASE$

Period Ending 7/05/25

DISTRICT DATE SUPPLIES PRICE EWPLOYEE
RH

ROLLING HILLS
5/23/25 6' Tabk G3.'% F.O,

6/3/25 Ink 67.29 F.O,

6/3/25 Swiffei , 28.68 F.O.
6/3/25 Swiffet Pads 11.43 F.O.
6/3/25 SwifTer Gleaner 7.98 f,0.
6/10/25 Toilet Paper 30.85 F.O.
6/10/25 Winde: 13.48 F,0,

' 6,"10/25 C|oro::/ 18.95 F.O.
6/10/25 Magic :2r:l3e i7.00 F.O.
6/10/25 Clee.v'i 11.02 F.O.

6/10/25 Sprz,' Mtles 18.55 F.O.
6/10./25 Deodt 'izer 4.32 F.O.
6/11/25 Sakre 2 Paver Leveling 6,87 AA.
6/11/25 Shciwt:i'head 8" Square 40.23 A.A.

6/11/25 Bp Stc'"age 9.1' A.A.
6/16/25 Dolly 182.85 F.O.

6/16/25 Pool i;',tosed Sitµi 13.74 F.O.
6/16/25 Spinebciard Head immobilizer 60.95 F.O.

6/17/25 DumbMs 770.00 F.O.

6/17/25 Rowei 1045.00 F.O.
6'/17/25 Sirius :?adl:) 37,89 F,0.
6/19/25 Malltx:x 32.74 F.O.
6/19/25 tjecaii 8.96 F.O.
6/20/25 Papet :owe| Rolls for '-ilspenser 53.77 F.O.
6/20/25 Papei Towels 41.20 F.O,
6/20/25 Shop 7owels 13.75 F.O.
6/20/25 Shoryer Head 28.73 ILA.
6/20/25 Heav;,' Duty Lock 17.11 A,!'..

6/20/25 Nitrk' c3lwes 100cl z(j.6; A.A.
6/20/25 2" Vd' it Number Set Black a VMilte ' 3.99 A.A.
6/25/25 Set"cmr Own 2omba 45.68 Al',.
6/25/25 3/16"){(i Secunty Cable 6.07 /"i,A.

6/25/25 Screw Eye 5/13x4 1,36 A.A.
·0'/25/25 1 Gakn Sprayer 14.34 A.A.

6/25/25 i Gej':'n Mold and Mildew 27,58 AA.
6/25/25 2.5 G,,dlon Mold and Mildew 40.22 A.A.

6/25/25 tjnive:sai Fuel Filter 11,48 A.A,

C,/27/25 50A,E¥.Ztery Cha"ger SJ,48 A.A.
6/2T/25 \No;:u Screw #6

' '
1,69 a.a.

6/27/25 Alum ,'Dcrew 3/16":1/2 1.69 A,A.

TOTAL $2,916.72

t,

,1

—/



=)!):|':'::b":,,,gh
Rd )' "))·A'1 if"" i jj' ::,-, "7J i "i")" I) )J))J'J' '! :)"' ):'

Glen St Mary, FL 32040
jstalrlal<er@claysheriff.corn

, INVOICE DATE

DATE:07-19-25

TO: . FOR:

Rol|ing Hills Community Development District ' Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCR11'TI'.'·N HOURS itATE AMOUNT

WORKED 1N/OUT

07-19-25 ' Neighborhoc,S Patro1/ Security 1830-2230 4 $50.00 .$20(1.00

'

Patrolledthe entice development

,

Checked the amenity area, c|ubhou!,: ? area
i

Checked both construction areas

Checked the area on the side of the j'iighway

.
g

,,..

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: ' TOTAL $200.00

j

Make all ch¢cks payable to JimmyStalnaker

'j Thank you fur your business!



1

I \' '
,

/

}:3:2?):':::b":rou,h
Rd

'

.

'), t))'"1,) 'I,)"' ))· )" ))J )),1' i) '")1" I) ))'J)):,',J})'|.,m.
I)":,

Glen St Mzry, FL 32040
'

istak\aker@c{aysheriff.com ,

|Nvo|ce date
) D)TE: 07-26-25

,

TO: ', FOR:
Ro!!ing'Hil|¢' Community DevelopmentDistrict Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cova Springs, FL 32043

i ,

DATE TIME ,

DESCR11 1'1ON HOURS RATE AMOUNT
WORKED IN/OUT

07-26-25 Neighborhood Patrd/ Security 1.600-2000 4 $50.00 $200.00

' Patrolled the entire development
,

Checked the amenity area, ciubhoum area

"

Checked both construction areas .,

Checked the area on the side of the highway

'>

t

L

1

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL $200.00

' Make ail checks payable tojimmy Stalnaker
,

Thank yc.u for your business!



Jimmy Sta naker "
,y. u,f 1 ¢t""' "i""k (g'"zk 2¢ ' ?1""' Lz"": \ §2 % ",E"g,,,s: ' ?2 tip ??

'i k ·' "sr jg
xi 44

8031Odis Yarborough Rd
,

,'.A :1· ,)) 't J' I:"" r""" ..,.g O f| li' lj'!^] 74' ':"

.,,P :1 yx '?

Glen St Mary, FL32040
jsta|naker(iyc|aysher'iff'.co)n '

INVOICE DATE

D¶E:O7-27-2S

$

C

I

P

TO:
.

' FOR:

Rolling Hills Community Development District · Property Manager
3212 BradleyCreek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 .:

dm======m
DATE TIME

DESCRI1' HON HOURS RATE AMOUNT
WORKED 1N/OUT

07-27-25 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 1600-2000 4 $50.00 $200.00

Patrolledthe entire development

Checked the amenity area, clubhouse area
t

', Checked both construction areas .,

Checked the area on the side of the' highway

I

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: " TOTAL $200.00

Make all checks payable to jimmy Stainaker

Think ycu for your business!


	08.12.25 Agenda
	III. Approval of Minutes of the June 10, 2025, Meeting
	V.	Discussion of Conservation Easement 
	V. A. Partial Release of Easements
	V. B. Joinder, Consent, and Subordination
	VI. 	Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2024 Audit Report
	VII.	Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2026 
	A.	Consideration of Resolution 2025-04, Relating to the Annual Appropriations and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2026
	B.  Consideration of Resolution 2025-05, Imposing Special Assessments and Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2026
	VIII. C. 1. Discussion of Fiscal Year 2026 Meeting Schedule
	C. 2. Goals and Objectives
	D.	Operations / Amenity Manager  Report 
	XI. A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Check Register



